Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
Monthly Meet ng

7 AN AT

\\ ;o

September 12, 2022
6:00 p.m.



K.

L.

mHoREYORp

AGENDA
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
September 12, 2022
6:00 p.m. Board Meeting
PETER FRANCISCO AUDITORIUM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION COMPILEX

Ca to Order by Chairman Miles

Establishment of a Quorum

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

¢ roval of Agenda

:  roval of Minuotes*

approval of Claims *

¢+ proval of Second Quarter Appropriations*

Announcements

Presentations:

1. Presentations to the Buckingham County Coach Pitch 2022 State Champions who placed 3 in the World Series
representing Virginia as well as Buckingham County in Dothan, Alabama and most importantly brought home the
Sportsmanship Award

2. Dr. Melba Moore, Crossroads Community Services Board: Introduction and thank you for support*
3. Ted Rieck, Jaunt: Jaunt Update*
4, Joyce Gooden, Piedmont Community College update

Public Comments (any subject other than the scheduled public hearings)

Public comments must be made in person at the meeting. Any emails, letters or voicemails will be given to the
Board but will not be read aloud.

VYDOT Road Matters: Scott Frederick, Division Resident Engineer
1. VDOT Matters

Public Hearings

l. Amended 2022-2023 Operating Budget*

2. Case 22-SUP304. Landowner/Applicant: John Yoder; Tax Map 65, Parcel 13, containing approximately 154
acres, located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA 23936, Slate River Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; The
Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating a Sawmill. The Applicant is
asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.*

3. Case 22-ZTASUP312: Landowner: Eric and Janet Winslow. Applicant: Northam Manufacturing anc  irearm
Sales LLC; Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing approximately 26.13 acres, located at 255 Deer Run Road
Farmville VA 23901, Curdsville Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text
Amendment for the Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and Accessories, to a list of Special Uses
in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District and Apply for a Special Use Permit for that purpose. The Applicant is
asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.*

4. Case 22-ZTASUP314: Landowner/Applicant: Joel 5. King. Tax Map 95, Parcel 9, containing approximately
66.79 acres, located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road, Maysville Magisterial. District. Zoned A-1. Applicant
wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning Text
Amendment for a Rental Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes. The Applicant is asking the Board
of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.*



M. Zoning Matters, Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator/Planner

1.

Introduction Case 22-SUP316: Landowner/Applicant: Karen and David Whyko; Tax Map 77 Parcel 18, 374.9
Acres located at 1904 Pattie Road Buckingham, James River Magisterial District. Request Special Use Permit for
the Purpose of Operating an AirBnB Bed and Breakfast, Campsites, and Event Center.*

Introduction Case 22-SUP317: Landowner/Applicant: Rodney and Terri Banks; Tax Map 9 Parcel 69, 2 acres,
located at 15681 S. Constitution Route, Scottsville, Va, Slate River Magisterial District. Request Special Use Permit
for the Purpose of Operating an Air BnB Bed and Breakfast and one dry campsite.*

A. Consider forming a committee to review Zoning Ordinance*

B. Consider allowing staff to undertake extensive review of zoning actions taken since adoption of ordinance to
capture changes in the text of the map of zoning ordinance.

C. Consider having outside agency complete the Comprehensive Plan

N. Department Agency Reports and Items of Consideration

1. ABM Building Services, Chrissy Sherriff: Consider Facility Improvement Project funding for Piedmont Regional
Juvenile Detention Center*

2. Sheriff: Consider payment of Seized Assets-Abandoned Property*

3. Dueto VACO Conference November 13-15, the Board of Supervisors meeting calendar will need to be changed
for the November meeting. Instead of Monday, November 14, the meeting will be Tuesday, November 15.*

4, School System: Dr, Keeler, Consider request for Carryover*

5. Finance Committee Recommendation: Sheriff’s Department*

6. Finance Committce Recommendation: Fireman’s Association®

7. Finance and Building Inspection Departments: Consider scheduling a public hearing for October 11, 2022
regarding vpdating Building Inspection Ordinance and fee schedule*

8. Consider if a policy on Pit Privies is necessary*

County Attorney Matters

County Administrator Report

|

Solar Committee Recommendation*

2. Reminder that October meeting will be Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. due to Columbus Day Holiday
Informational Ttems

1. August 2022 Building Permit Report*

2. CRC Items of Interest*

3. Auditor of Public Accounls regarding Treasurer, Commissioner of the Revenue, and ShetifT 2021-2022 Audit

results*

Other Board Member Matters

Executive Closed Session (no Executive Closed Session is needed at this time)

Adjourn



Supervisor:

Miles
Matthews
Gilliam
Davis
Bryant
Allen
Chambers
Miles
Matthews
Gilliam
Davis
Bryant
Allen

Date:

Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.
Wed.

Schoo! Board Meeting Schedule

, July 13, 2022

Aug. 10, 2022
Sept. 14, 2022
Oct. 12, 2022
Nov. 9, 2022

Dec. 14, 2022
Jan. 11, 2023
Feb. 8, 2023

Mar 8, 2023

April 12, 2G23
May 10, 2023
June 14, 2023
June 28, 2023

July 2021-June 2022

Time:

5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m,
5:00 p.m,
1:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
5:00 p.m.

Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middie School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
High School Auditorium-Student Recognition
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School
Cafeteria-Middle School






Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
Monthly Meeting
August 8, 2022

At a regularly scheduled meeting of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors held on Monday,
August 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County
Administration Complex, the following members were present: T. Jordan Miles, IIl, Chairman; Joe N.
Chambers, Jr., Vice-Chairman; Dennis H. Davis, Jr.; Donald R. Matthews, Jr.; Harry W. Bryant, Jr.; and
Danny R. Allen. Donald E. Bryan was attending virtually. Also present were Karl R. Carter, County
Administrator; Kevin Hickman, Finance Director; and Jamie L. Shumaker, IT Manager. County
Attorney E.M. Wright, Jr. was attending virtually. Cheryl T. “Niceir” Edmondston, Zoning
Administrator was absent.

Re: Call to order

Miles: I call the August 8 2022, 6pm Board of Supervisors meeting to order. It's great to see a large
crowd and we welcome you. Before we get started with regards to a County Supervisor who is joining
remotely, Supervisor Bryan is asking to participate in the meeting by remote. He is making the request
as he is traveling and cannot conveniently return to the county for the meeting. He is in Kings Bay,
Georgia. The Board has a policy that allows his remote attendance. There is also a quorum here, six
members are physically assembled. Supervisor Bryan’s voice can and will be heard by all persons at this
meeting location here. And he made this request more than a day ago. To confirm, Supervisor Bryan,
can yo hear us clearly sir?

Bryan: Yes, sir. | heard everything you said.
Miles: Was all that correct and accurate?
Bryan: Yes, sir, It was.

Miles: So now what we need to do is entertain a motion to allow him to participate per our policy. So
that would be the motion.

Allen: So moved.

Matthews: Second.

Miles: Okay. The motion has been made by a Supervisor Allen, seconded by Supervisor Matthews to
allow Supervisor Bryan to participate remotely per our policy. Does anyone have any? We're going to
do hand raising and then I'll call on Supervisor Bryan’s vote. All in favor please raise your right hand.
Aye. Those opposed no. The motion carries six to zero to allow Supervisor Bryan to participate
remotely.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
tn allow Sunervisor Brvan fo narticipate and vote in the meetine remotelv.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -560 -
AUGUST 8, 2022 :



Bryan: Thank you Board.
Re: Establishment of a Quorum

Miles: Our next item is Establishment of a Quorum. We do have seven Board members present. Six
physically, one virtually. So a quorum has been established.

Re: Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Miles: Our next item is Item C, Invocation by Vice Chairman Chambers and the Pledge of Allegiance
to be le by Supervisor Matthews. Please stand. Thank you, Board members.

Re: Approval of Agenda

Miles: Now Item D. I will entertain a motion to approve the agenda as presented to us tonight. Is there
a second to that?

Davis: So moved.

Matthews: Second.

Miles: A motion has been made by Supervisor Davis, seconded by Supervisor Matthews to approve the
agenda as presented. Does anyone have any questions on that vote? Al in favor please raise your hand,
aye. Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Yes.

Miles: The motion carries seven to zero.

Supervisor Davis moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to_approve the agenda as presented.

Re: Approval of Minutes

Miles: Item E is Approval of the Minutes. So we'll entertain a motion to approve the minutes as
presented.

Bryant: So moved.
Miles: Is there a second to that?

Allen: Second.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 561 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: Motion by Supervisor Bryant, seconded by Supervisor Allen to approve the minutes as
presented. Any questions on that? Those in favor? Please raise your hand Aye. Those opposed?
Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Yes.

Miles: The motion carries seven to zero.

Supervisor Bryant moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to
approve the minutes of the July 11, 2022 meeting as presented.

Re: Approval of Claims

Miles: The next item is Item F, Approval of Claims. Is there a motion?

Davis: So moved.

Chambers: Second.

Miles: Motion by Supervisor Davis, seconded by Vice Chairman Chambers to approve the claims as
presented. Any questions before the vote? All in favor please raise your hand, Aye. Those opposed?
Supervisor Bryan?

Bryan: Yes.

Miles: hat carries seven to zero.

Supervisor Davis moved, Vice Chairman Chambers seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2022 meeting as presented.

Re: Announcements

Miles: G. Announcements. Are there any announcements by any members of the board? Okay, thank
you,

Re: Public Comments

Miles: Before we get to public comment, I've been reading our By-Laws a little bit. So I just wanted to
kind of set the stage out because I know that there are some things that make people passionate which is
a good thing. So just some reminders. Everyone gets three minutes obviously. Once your name is
called by about the clerk, please approach the podium and speak into the mic. Please state your name,
your address and your district if you know it. You'll get three minutes to speak. This is not a back and
forth Q& A between the Board. This is our time to hear from you, the citizens as to what's on your mind.
Also out of respect for the person who is speaking to the board, members of the audience, if you would,

1 LAl ™. . T 1 1.1

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISGRS 562 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



accurate minutes. And those who are remotely including our County Attorney and Supervisor Bryan and
those w ching online on YouTube can actually hear what's being said. Otherwise, they can't take
accurate minutes and things get really mixed up. Please don't clap or make excessive noise while people
are speaking. Obviously after they have spoken, you can show your support for any speaker’s remarks
and please don't speak or yell from the audience. So just some reminders there. Housekeeping matters so
Madam Clerk if we would please begin.

Santoshi Young, District 5: Yeah, so as you said, my name is Santoshi Young, and my address is 500
Unity Piace, Buckingham, Virginia and its District 5. So my name is Santoshi and I am here tonight
with my daughter Gracie. We live in uckingham with her daddy, Richard and our two pups Roo and
Georgie, which is also happens to be next door to her Grandma Renee and Uncle Parker. We own our
home lccated just a few miles from one of the proposed spaces to be mined for gold. One of Gracie’s
favorite things to do is be outside. She loves taking walks with her family and pups. Gracie loves sitting
outside with her mama on the porch and hanging out at the neighbor's on a blanket under the shade of
the trees. She is continually fascinated with trees. One of the benefits of living so far away from any
towns cor cities is being in nature and experiencing its great beauty. It may be hard to believe but even at
her age. she requests to be taken outside and breathe in the fresh air. She knows it calms her soul. For 4
Y2yea Gracie’s Daddy and I tried to have a baby. We struggled with periods of infertility, multiple
misca  ges and having to say goodbye to the two kids we fell in love with after we took them in to
foster  en they needed a home. During that time, we learned the importance of eating clean food and
using  an products. The toxic chemicals and most standard products are not conducive to human
bodies. It can greatly affect the health of your body, especially when trying to conceive. One by one we
remove those chemicals from our household and now we are blessed to have beautiful Gracie. We all
know too soon we will be following her around exploring in the woods, picking up sticks, mushroom
stomping and going out behind her grandma's house and swimming in the creek. All of those simple
activi 3 that kids enjoy so much. Here's where you come in. Gracie and I call on you to protect us from
the industrial metallic mining. We insist that you adopt the proposed rights based ordinance. We need
you to do this in order to stop the toxins that will be put into the air and into our water sources if they are
allowed to be there. Please help keep Gracie’s perfect nature's playground safe for her to explore. Give
us the precious time to listen to her giggle and squeal as she dances in the rain and splashes through mud
puddl  Perhaps you're a parent yourself or an aunt or an uncle, perhaps you or someone you know also
struggled with having a baby due to the toxins in our world. Consider those people when you make your
decisi . Wouldn't you want those who have the power to keep them safe make the right decision to do
so? Please do this for my little Gracie and the little Gracie’s in your life. Thank you.

Miles: Thank you.

Mindy Zlotnick, District 5: My name is Mindy Zlotnick, [ live in District 5 and I'm speaking for the
Virgi  Community Rights Network. We demand that you move swiftly to pass the proposed rights
base«  dinance in full. We want youn, our representatives, to assert your capacity to deny a permit to
anyr lic mining company that can't demonstrate that such massive extractive activities can be done
without harm to the commun /. This is not a regulatory law and as such, it is not preempted by state law
prohi ing local regulation of corporate mining. The power of this proposed ordinance lies in the fact
that its rights based. The power in fact, it's a civil rights law. It would give the Board of Supervisors a
solid ndation for denying a mining company a permit. We know that other communities that have

AUGUST 8, 2022 oTT



passed rights based laws were faced with challenges based on the fear of being sued. And the constraints
of Dillon’s rule. Perhaps you're dealing with these issues as well. Let's ook at the fear of being sued
first. The county attorney is hired by the county government. The county government is his client. He
does not represent the people fthe county and has no legal obligation to look out for their welfare. He
was not elected by the people. The attorney doing his job will likely advise the supervisors that the
county could get sued by the applying industry. If the cow 7 does not permit grant a permit, the industry
could sue for loss of future profits. And so the attorney may judge that the best interests of the county
government is to not get sued. We assert that getting sued is a whole lot less a problem than getting
poisoned. Respectfully the s1 ervisors are elected to represent the people of the county and to weigh and
advise the interests of common good. Not let extractive industry threaten us. If instead of acting in their
capacity of representatives of the people, the supervisors follow counsel’s legal advice to protect the
interests of the state, county subdivision, the people will have been denied a republican form of
government. We will not be represented by the government we elected. We and as our elected

represc  atives, you, should not tolerate the destruction of our home. Not for fear of litigation. Not in
obedience to legal doctrine known as Dillon's rule that cannot be found in the US or the Virginia
Commonwealth constitution. But our rights can be found there. Quite plainly. These counstitutions give
this rights based ordinance its power. Thanks for your attention.

Miles: Thank you.

Chad Oba, District 6: Good evening. My name is Chad Oba and [ am in District 6. Thank you for
voting on July 11™ to develop an ordinance to address industrial gold mining, to protect county residents
from the extensive harms that this industry would bring. We urge you to move swiftly to adopt the
proposed rights base freedom from toxic trespass ordinance in full to protect Buckingham County from
metallic mining. Friends of Buckingham and the Virginia Community Rights Network are partnered in
this venture to protect our home from gold mining. We want our elected officials to represent and
protect us from toxic trespass of a polluting industry that will need your permission, your permits to
poison us. It is our hope that people have a right not to be poisoned and that you agree with that.
Personal property and corporate property can't be legally trespassed on. The people of Buckingham
County should enjoy the same rights. We are asserting the right to be free from the toxic trespass of
metallic mining. And I'm continuing where Mindy's Zlotnick just, the previous speaker, just left off,
because we didn't get the five minutes we thought we could. We were talking about the county getting
sued for denying a permit when applying industry. You could say to us, we would have to take money
from present projects and roads and schools in order to fight this expected lawsuit. For those elected
officials without clear priorities, and for those who fear threats of corporate lawyers, the rights of their
constituents are quit 1y surrendered with the experience that they were following the advice of their
county attorney. But you don't have to be an attorney to understand common sense and common
decency. Our tax money should be used to protect us if the occasion arises. So here it is. Weigh this
oppor nity for a much needed service to your community, our community against the other future, that
of the well documented devastating true costs of unending pollution from toxic metallic mining. Right
now, Ashton Bay sees Buckingham County as an open highway of opportunity, because our laws don't
protect us nor deter them. We cannot count on the state to stop this or protect us, but we can choose to
stop it here. Thank You.

Miles: Thank you ma'am.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 564 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Heidi Dhivya Berthoud, District 5: Thank you. My name is Heidi Dhivya Berthoud and I live in
District 5. We urge you to move swiftly to adopt the proposed rights based freedom from toxic trespass
ordinance in full. I'm continuing the comments of Mindy Zlotnick and Chad Oba who addressed the fear
of being sued. And now let's get back to the second challenge the constraints of Dillon's rule. As stated
before by Mindy, Dillon's rule cannot be found in the US or the Virginia State constitutions, but our
rights can be found there quite plainly. Now, which is the higher law? Dillon's rule invented by the
Iowa corporate attorney John Forest Dillon or the state and national constitutions? Why would you
choose Dillon's rule over our constitutions? Dillon's rule is a judge made precedent. It's about the
relationship between a locality and the state. In common use, it says the local municipalities are limited
and making local decisions. The State can preempt them. Dillon's rule, though, cannot void inalienable
rights and our rights not to be poisoned. Our right to life is not something that Dillon's rule can overrule.
Nor can it be used to deny the people a republican form of government. We understand the state has the
authority to regulate industry and what we are concerned with is that Buckingham and then the state
give permits to industries that violate our right not to be poisoned. We want to enshrine a law that steps
forward and says “Here are our rights and they come first.” Again, the proposed ordinance will not
regulate gold mining in Buckingham County, but rather it insists that the rights of the people and
communities in this county cannot be set aside by the issuance of permits that legalize the violation of
those rights. It's not a new environmental law, but a civil rights law for all of us. This specific law puts
decision making in your hands, our representatives. We want you to do your job to protect us, our
home, your home, our children, your children, our home, land, water and air. Invest now in the heaith
and safety of the county residents and our environment and stand up to the corporate interests that would
potentially give the county another Superfund site like the closed Brewer Goldmine in South Carolina. It
will be a significant demonstration of genuine concern for the people and environment of Buckingham
County. When the Board of Supervisors considers and adopts this ordinance. The proposed rights base
ordinance is strong and protective. To truly stop gold mining and the assault on community rights that
comes with it, we insist that you our representatives get this ordinance passed. Thank you.

Marie Flowers, District 3: Marie Flowers 266 Legrand Lane, District 3. I'm hoping that and I really
think that y'all could make this work if you really wanted to, somehow or another. We're not trying to
regulate the mining. But we want to protect our people. We are all part of the human family. And also, I
think toxic trespass can happen in other ways, maybe from manufacturing or something, you know,
there are other ways that toxic trespass can occur, probably Alright, there's another issue that 1 think I'm
very disappointed that people who are asking for zoning changes are not required to put up the sign so
that their neighbors know what's going on. It looks like you're trying to hide things from the public. I've
seen where people do not know you know. They can come to support something by if they don't know
about it, they should have the other neighbors should know, not just the next door neighbors. And one
other thing I was at the Planning Commission meeting and a lot of people objected to the proposed
development. Do any of you ever talked to any of the people to see maybe what would be acceptable to
them? I just think that some of the, I've seen times when people the citizens are not included in the plans
and the things that you all do. So, okay, thank you.

Miles: Thank you Mrs. Flowers.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ses
AUGUST 8, 2022 i



James Wooten Jr., District 4: James Albert Wooten, Jr. 43 Slate River Mill Road, Buckingham,
Virginia 2392. My family came here in 1740 to work in the coal mines at Arvonia, brick and slate. My
family has been here for a long time. The homeplace that I'll cherish so much and love is up in the area
where they're going to mine. It breaks my heart to think that that would be covered up and would never
be known by any of my grandchildren in the near future, because nobody will ever know it is there. 1
don't want to see how county come down with all these poisons and things that that might come with
this gold digging. So therefore, I'm against it. And I hope y'all will do the right thing and keep all of
Buckin; am citizens in mind when y'all vote on this. Thank you so much,

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Woodend.

Stepha e Rinaldi, District 5. My name is Stephanie Rinaldi. 1 live at 2878 Warminster Church Road
in District 5. And my property is right next to the property where the exploration has been going on. So I
am here in support of this ordinance that you've heard so much about. And I wanted to also just
personally, thank you all for considering an ordinance to address goldmining. As I said, it's literally
close to home for me. So I really appreciate that y'all are talking about it, and that you're willing to work
on something that hopefully will protect my family, my home and everybody else’s as well. And I know
that you have heard a lot about this ordinance already. So I don't have anything really to add to that
except to say that I do think it would be a really powerful tool for you as a Board. If goldmining does
come before you for permitting or whatever else. It would give y'all a lot to use when questions come up
when people are looking for permits and all of that. I also wanted to mention, in case y'all didn't know
this or 1ance that has been presented to you that we're talking about, it has been presented to members
of the community as well. There have been almost 1000 Buckingham community members who have
read this and signed on their names saying they support this. So we do have the backing of the
community here saying you know, this is what we feel would protect us. So I do hope that you will
adopt this ordinance in full if y'all aren't ready to do that yet, there are folks here who can answer
questions. And if you still aren't ready to do that, I hope that we can have a public hearing so we can all
learn more about that. And I also just wanted to add really quickly, I'm hoping that y'all can implement
the remote commenting also, for folks who can't make it to these meetings. I know during the pandemic
we did have access to call ins and write ins. And I think that was awesome that it was so accessible and 1
would love to see that come back. So thank you.

Maggie Snoddy, District 6: Good evening. My name is Maggie Snoddy. 1 live at 194 Mountain View
Road and I am in the Glenmore district. I urge the Board of Supervisors to do everything they need to do
to stop industrial metallic mining in this county before it ever gets started. Support this rights based
ordinance. No one in this county wants this. No one with functioning brain could possibly be in favor of
this. The environmental and health consequences along with the loss of neighborhoods, and decreased
property values are well documented. Not one citizen in this community will benefit from industrial
metallic mining. But we will all be left to pay for the massive cleanup required if this is allowed to move
forward. And I keep hearing stories that we have to allow companies to come in and do this so they will
sue us. Are you kidding me? What a company has that kind of power, or the right to tell any community
we want to come in destroy your land and water long with your wells and groundwater, and leave you
with cancer and a shortened lifespan. The people of this county do not want industrial metallic mining.
Please listen to your constituents. We will fight this and this is so unnecessary. Our energy and time and
money could be devoted to so many other activities. Let those companies sue us. I say bring it on. This

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISGRS ss
AUGUST 8, 2022 )



is a fight we are ready for. And as I like to say this is a hill worth dving on. I call on you to protect us
from industrial metallic mining by adopting the proposed rights based ordinance. We insist on creating
law that would truly protect our freedom from the harms of toxic trespass. Thank you.

Ella Rose, District 6: My name is Ella Rose. District 6 includes Union Hill, which is a neighborhood [
live in. The exploratory drilling to look for gold by the Canadian company was done within a mile
radius of my home. People who live in that neigl orhood are my neighbors too. The water would be
severely at risk. This is why I signed a petition in support of the right based ordinance. We have the right
to protect our bodies, air, water and land from polluting industries, such as a goldmine. Our health and
safety should be the number one priority of our county supervisors. I urge you to look closely at your
audience, schedule a public hearing, and pass it so that we are all protected. And we don't end up with
another uperfund site. Thank you.

Miles: Thank you, Miss Rose.

Sosie Hublik, District S: Hello, my name is Sosie Hub ¢, and I live at 428 Unity Place. District 5.
Thank you for the opportunity to speak directly to you, And I'm urging you to pass the local law the
rightst ed freedom from toxic trespass ordinance to halt industrial metallic mining in Buckingham
County. This is a strong ordinance. It's relevant, protective and complete as it is. And [ knowas a
community, we should not even consider the poisoning of our Buckingham land, water and our home.
Nor should we consider the poisoning of the water of the millions of people downstream from
Buckingham that get their drinking water from the James River. It seems that we can't rely on the state
to protect us. Regulatory law essentially has to permit industry once all the required steps are taken
regardless of the dire track record of metallic mining around the world. We know that there are over 70
abandoned gold mines in Buckingham alone. Buckingham alone full of mercury in the state hasn't
cleaned them up. Doesn't seem like they have the capacity to do so either. You have voted to look into
this ordinance about industrial gold mining here. And thank you for that. Now we need your bold action
to pass the rights based ordinance. There's widespread county agreement that residents of Buckingham
do not want this disruptive industry in our backyard. And that's evidenced by well now the 1000 or 500,
900 Plus signatures on that supporting petition. Let's make a commitment together to find solutions that
work using creative and collaborative thinking. This ordinance empowers people of Buckingham and all
of you as our representatives to exercise our right of local decision making and empower us to make
decisit s as to which mining projects are just too risky. Metallic mining has proven the world over that
it is extremely toxic, unreliable, irresponsible, and it only benefits the industry laying its waste to our
local. mmunity. Thank you.

Miles: Thank you.

Gerald Sackett. District 5: Gerald Sackett. 1live at 101 Rumar Lane 23921 here in Buckingham, I
moved here in 79, with my family as a founding member of Yogaville. So I've been here 40 some years.
I urge the Board of Supervisors to adopt the proposed rights based industrial mining ordinance now, to
protect us all from toxic trespass. Our committee has asked me to share a poem by a farmer named Peter
Funki This is an emotional response to, just the urge to recognize that we are part of the earth. So if
you allow me this is called A Citizen of the Land. It does not matter to me where you came from, what
your cyes have seen, what your hands have done. What matters to me is whether you are a citizen of the

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 567 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



land. No, I don't mean whether you possessed the proper documents, the passport, the green card, the
identity, the deeds. What I mean is, are you a citizen of the land? Do you belong to the earth? Do you
treat her with the dignity and respect that we all deserve? Do you Pledge your allegiance to wild nature?
Do you sing as your Anthem, the song of the stars? Do you have the remembering in your bones of one
who has not forgotten their true home? These are the things that matter to me, because we are all one.
But do not worry if you have forgotten where your true allegiance lies. We are still all one. And it is our
duty as citizens of the land to remind each other that this is omr ome. It is our responsibility to help
those who have forgotten to now forget the lies they have learned. It is our path to guide those who have
forgotte o the wild water. So they may know its feel when they cup it in their hands and drink. It is our
duty to help them remember that they have always known how to plant seeds, how to attend the growing
shoots of new life, when it is proper to harvest and how to do so with true respect. It does not matter to
me, the color of your skin, where your ancestors lived, when they reach these shores. What matter to me
is what we may share with each other? How we may remind each other of what has been lost in our
lineage. How we may stir the old stories with our knowing how we may bring new ways of honoring to
our mother tongue. How we may teach each other to make offerings and never forget. And so I asked
you, are you willing to reclaim your birthright as a citizen of the [and? Are you willing to accept the
blessing of always being at home? Are you willing to take on the responsibility of reminding others that
they too were born with this gift, even if it means the hardship...?

Miles: If you would conclude Mr. Sackett, your time is up. If you’ll end very quickly.

Sacket: Very quickly. Well, I'll just skip to the end then. Let's say so I pledge my allegiance to one
nation under an endless sky, on a fertile earth together with all beings remembering that we all have a
place we belong.

Miles: Okay. Thank you. Thank you. Mr. Sackett. Thank you.

Ruby Laury, District 6: My name is Ruby Laury. I live at 2037 Union Hill Road, in Buckingham,
Virginia. The beautiful city of Buckingham, Virginia. We moved here in 2003. And I understood why
my husband wanted to come back and live here. Beautiful. The greenery, the blue skies, stars at night.
As I said, my name is Ruby Laury. I'm in District 6. First of all, I don't understand how another country
can come to the United States of America and destroy our beautiful land. We are stewards of God's
beautiful earth. If we are to protect it, please stand with us. So we can be free from the various harmful
poisons that will end up in our water. We want to continue to have clean water. As you know, water is a
precious commodity. Water is life. We can't survive without clean water. The domestic animals cannot
survive without clean water. And the wildlife cannot survive without clean water. So please protect us
from this industrial metallic mining by adopting the proposed rights based ordinance. I thank you for
your time and patience. God bless. And I just have I have a question. It's regarding our church. How can
we get a signposted to reduce the speed? Because when we're coming out of the driveway, we can't see
around the curve. And cars are traveling at high speeds.

Miles: So, maybe your supervisor will respond when VDOT matters come up.

Laury: Okay. All right. Thank you.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS -568 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: Thank you, Mrs. Laury.

Sofia Laughon, District 5: I'm Sofia Laughon and obviously, and I live in District 5. [ have signed a
petition that supports proposed rights based ordinance that would protect us from the industrial gold
mining : mg with close to 900 other cou y residents. Oh, believe that the cou y attorney and also all
of you have seen a copy of that ordinance.

Miles: Ma’am. I'm sorry. But could you speak into the mic a little bit further? Yeah, yeah, they can't
hear you. That's okay.

Laughon: ] believe your county attorney and hopefully all of you have seen a copy of that ordinance. I
believe that it is incumbent to you, as a Board, have our elected representatives strongly consider this
ordinance and not let this opportunity pass and to protect the people of Buckingham County, as well as
our health and welfare. I understand that there may be some other questions about the ordinance but
there was another similar ordinance that was passed in Halifax County as well as other states. So there is
a precedence for this ordinance. It is not an unreasonable ask of all ¢ you. It is in fact unreasonable to
allow the risk of a goldmine to go forward when you can actually do something preemptive about it and
put this protective measure into place. There's nothing reasonable about allowing an industry outside of
Buckingham to come into this county and establish a goldmine that will contaminate our water, our air,
and the land for miles aro1 d and put the health of Buckingham residents at risk. There's not one gold
mine anywhere in the world that has not created horrific problems. We the people and our health are
water and all of our ecosy  1s are something of real value to invest in more of this kind of outside
interests that brings pollwt  and problems for our rural community, we'll be coming to Buckingham,
they have only a financial view of our land. The land, the water are what sustains and supports our lives
here. Outside corporate i1 rests have little to no regard for how this impacts all of us. State regulatory
systems only regulate the amount of harm allowed, there’s no allowable amount of harm that need be
allowed. Reclamation does not mean restoring land to its original state. That is impossible and has never
been done in the whole history of gold mining. Once it is gone. It's gone forever. A bond is not an
insurance of protection for the people near a mine. You have to protect us. You as our representatives
have this opportunity with this ordinance. We have much to gain by finding common causes to protect
what we have here and I strongly urge you to allow this rights based ordinance to go forward. Thank
you.,

Wes Saxon, District 4: Wes Saxon, District 4. 13265 West James Anderson Highway. I'm here to ask
you all to rescind your vote on selling the industrial park. I've never talked to anybody in the county
who has been in favor of this action. It was in my opinion and opinion a lot of others, a very rushed
decision. The biggest case in point to prove this is the fact that you all didn't know what the zoning was
when it was done. Also, can anybody tell me the impact of that amount of housing would have on your
sewer plant, your sewer capacity? Your water plant and its capacity? In the schools? If you all can’t
answer that, it should be tabled. It should be rescinded and study done. Also, the sale price seems very
low. This was a bulk mailing for land and Buckingham that we happen to have. That was unsolicited.
They're offering more per acre for farmland than you all are getting for an industrial park that apparently
has $3 ),000 worth of timber. Why? The sale price is just too low. This was almost $3,400 an acre with
no timber. The, it was approved after you all sat here and listened to very impressive presentation on the
internet and what it can do for Buckingham and for all its citizens. People are tired with industry and

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 569 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



call centers overseas with the threat posed externally by other countries, things are coming back to this
country. We're not in a position to get any of that. If you look at the Virginia Economic Development
Partnership website today, you'll realize Appomattox, Prince, Edward, and Cumberland, all have sites
listed there for economic development. We don't. We talk about having jobs for our children to have
when they graduate, or to come back to. We don't have anything to be offered. I'm asking you all to
reconsider. If we want to win a race, you've got to have a horse in it. I think it's time that you all put
thoroughbreds in charge and get some economic development, at least work for it. By selling industrial
park, you're sending the message to people all over, we don't want industry. That's not the way [ want to
see Buckingham. Thank you.

Miles: Please clap and don't yell and holler because it disrupts things. Thank you for respecting that.

Kenda Hanuman, Distriet §: Hello, I'm in District 5. Supervisor Bryant is my representative here.
Thank you for this opportunity tonight. You've heard a lot about the toxic trespass ordinance. A lot of
works been done on it a lot of research a lot of input. And I just like to ask you in looking at the possible
difficuit situation you're putting in because of Dillon's rule. Who here is really free? And who was
enslaved?

McManus yelled out from audience that we were the slaves.
Miles: Please, please, we don't want any response from the audience.

Hanuman: [ didn't hear that. But I think it's really something we need to consider. Are we really at the
whims of something such as a rule, not even our Constitution? Are you willing to stand up for the people
that you're elected to represent? Are you willing to have the backbone to say no to corporate interest?
That's a big ask. And [ appreciate how difficult it must be for you. But I ask you to do this for your
constituents, for the people who voted for you who believe that you represent them. Thank you.

Theresa McManus, District 2: Theresa McManus, District 2, Scotts Bottom Road. You've heard all
about e goldmine. You've heard about the industrial development. Qur country was founded on small
businesses. We have many people here tonight that are going to be talking about small businesses. We
have one young lady who's dotted her I's and crossed her t's and you're still making her jump through
hoops. I think it's a shame that you're doing that to this county. Let's talk about the contract though that
has been brought up. I've sent it to one lending institution. Crossed all the names. They don't know
where it came from. It has been refused. The lending institution told me it was the most poorly written
contract that they had ever seen. So I'm going to drop another piece of information here. I was the only
female contract negotiator in the Mediterranean from the late 80s to the 1990s. And [ have read your
contract. It is crap, gentlemen. It is one of the worst contracts I have ever seen. It gives nothing to the
people of Buckingham. Everything to the contractor. We are all in peril. I've sent it to two Ranked
officers that are still serving because I may be out of date not up to date on laws. Every one of them told
me not only would they not pass it, that they could not believe that anyone had put forth a contract that
was as badly written. One of the most important things I'd like to say, Mr. Davis and some of the other
people that | watched, I would like to make a request, and you gentlemen are great. | watched the
Planning Commission, and ['ve watched other people, ! think your cell phones should be put up here. I
do not think you should be playing on your cell phones or not paying attention. We ask you for one

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CE SUPERVISGRS 570
AUGUST B, 2022 N )



night a month to be here for us. And a lot of us have witnessed other people playing not only here, but at
the Planning Commission. I think it's your responsibility to get rid of your cell phones while you're here,
Gentlemen that have and that you pay attention to us. I thank you for that. But there are people that do
not. I've noticed it here and at the Planning Commission. I still have a minute 13 seconds. Let's keep
going. So let's talk about what's going on in the county. Let's talk about the solar panels and the mining.
We all read the newspapers. We all saw what happened in the Farmville Herald. Question. When did
we sell it Israel? When did the solar farm if people didn't realize, why are we having all the problems
with the solar farm on 60? But you want to put in another one that's going to be bigger? God help you
guys. I'm wondering, can we sue you personaliy? Do you all have personal bonds? Can we come after
you for making horrible decisions for this county? The county has specifically said, they don't want it.
How many of you have knocked on your neighbor's doors? At the Planning Commission, I let my
Supervisor know that I have knocked on the doors. Oh, and by the way, I get yelled at for making noise
because you can't hear me. My husband's been listening to this online. I had friends listening to the last
one where you assure I was making too much noise. It doesn't bother the audio. It doesn't bother the
video. It bothers you. Because you don't want to know that we agree with the people and we don't agree
with you. So I'm sorry, I have a First Amendment right. And I can be loud. And I can be nasty. You
guys better pay attention. Thank you.

David Ball, District 3: Good evening, David Ball, District 3. Hi, Jordan, how you doing? Your hair
looks great. You don't have to keep fluffing. I have a comment for the benefit of VDOT. There are a lot
of dead trees on the edge of the right away. That is always and has been a serious concern. It's across the
county. Trees pose a definite threat to the citizens because at any given time, a tree can fall hit a car can
seriously injure or kill one of our citizens. So those need to be taken care of. And with regards to the
issue of solar, you guys, as part of this 10 County group are the only county who do not have a solar
plan as yet. Nothing has been presented to the public for consideration and comment. So right now,
you're 1open door in this part of the state for solar, And there's problems if you read in the newspaper,
there are solar companies that are being investigated. So there are serious issues with regards to solar but
nothing here has come about to develop ordinances to control solar construction. And with the issue of
the subdivision. That's a whole separate issue. But we do need to always say this, we do need an
emergency hospital that's better located next to our emergency rescue squad because we have a heli pad
there so we don't have to add stuff. We can have emergencies, but that's been slated for housing. And
that's just not right, because that's industrial. And the other thing with regards to people that talk about
the gold mining, well, mining in this country in 1875, the ordinance, federal ordinance was developed.
It's a couple of paragraphs. Very, very brief. And basically, it doesn't restrict hardly anything with
regards to mining. Since the 1970s, however, federal government has propagated mining agencies
oversight out the wazoo. So if we're going to have mining here, at least we can take a look at everything
that the federal government has because I know that mining is heavily regulated, which is why most of
the c¢c  panies doing mining here in this country are not US companies. They're foreign countries from
overseas coming over here because they can get away with things that US corporations can't. So that's
why they're doing it. You don't realize that until you've actually been associated with the industries and
looked at everything that goes on. And that's serious too.

Miles: Your time is up. Thank you Mr. Ball.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 571
AUGUST 8, 2022 )



Quinn Robinson, District 4: Quinn Robinson, I live in Andersonville near the church. I've got a P>0>
Box if anybody wants it. Tonight, I just wanted to comment on the gold mining business. First of all,
apparently, the Commonwealth of Virginia has just put forward several millions of dollars to clean up
the old mines. And they haven't gotten it done yet. I don't know why we should have any faith that
they'll do it in the future. Either the Commonwealth or the corporations. It's ridiculous. And imagine
how many people have been affected through the 1 iny generations since this started, and have been
cohabit. ng with the mercury and the cyanide that these things produce. I retired for peace and quiet
and just ease up and come back to my family farm. But it's been a constant turmoil, fussing and fighting
over things that should have been resolved a long time ago. And it's distressing. And I don't think
anybody here has confidence in what you're going to do. It's just ridiculous. We don't need to pick up on
every i e option that comes along. 1 would hope that you go, you guys are in charge of what's
happening and not the Chamber of Commerce. They will sit and pray on anything. And it's not worth it.
We don't have to follow that stuff. And again, we have the Superfund site, v ich several people pointed
out. Ar 1 think we're going to have more if this is permitted. It just, it does no good. And the whole
theory seems to be let's let them start and we'll pick up what we can from what they spill. It's just
ridiculous. And I don't know how you can do it. And you really need some new tech help. Microphones
and all that business. It wouldn't hurt to upgrade it, The other thing is, a number was waiting outside
before the door opened. And I think the civility of'it, there's number of old people, myself included, and
a child out there and very hot weather. And whatever the rules are, that should be an ante room was
something to let them in before the fall out and faint. It's ridiculous. Again, I don't think there's anything
to be gained in this and much to be lost. I don't need another Superfund site. And I think that you should,
there was mention about Israel and other foreign companies coming in, countries buying these things.
You have to be a little more resolute about examining who's making the request and for what reason? It
sounds like some sort of scam. But anyway...

Miles: If you could conclude Mr. Robinson, quickly please. Thank you.

Swami Dayananda, District 5: [’'m Swami Dayananda from District 5. I'm a monastic member of
Yogav eand I do live in Warminster Church Road now, on the land that I inherited from my mother.
I've become a farmer, And so I grow lots of vegetables. And so of course, the water is one of the most
important elements of growing. But I haven't been here for so long. And I just wanted to first of all,
thank you all, for continuing to serve Buckingham County. And I want to thank especially Mr. Harry
Bryant who is a District 5 Supervisor who came to Yogaville, to join us to celebrate installation of solar
panels vice, and showing that he and all of you support renewable energy. Saving electric bills for
much healthier life. We were very encouraged by his attendance. And it has been only in recent times
that I have become more aware of the importance of air, water and land. And through the peaceful
protests against the fossil fuel pipeline, as you all remember, I have been taking nature, environment for
granted, air water land, until I realized when it was threatened what would it mean for us and our
community to lose that or possibly have it not so safe, damaged. And so in this case of goldmine as well,
it is that concern that I believe everyone those of us who are expressing it is expressing it in a very
passt ate way. Because it is a very basic need that we all have. We all drink water, and breathe air for
life and plant and grow food to eat, to be nourished. So I am just wishing that you would be very open
mind  at least, please look at the ordinance for the rights of nature, because I believe it will be a great
tool for each one of you who make the decision for on our behalf. There a reason to pay attention to

AUGUST B, 2022 T



this. So I hope and pray that that would be the case that you will give it good attention. Thank you very
much.

Miles: That concludes those who signed up for public comments.

Re: Presentations: Presentation of Annual Payment in Lieu of Taxes for Timber Sales Revenue
on Appomattox/Buckingham State Forest by Michael Womack, Forest Manager, Department of
Forestry

Miles: So we will next move to Item I, Presentation of annual payment in lieu of taxes for timber sales
value ¢ the Appomatiox —Buckingham State Forest by Mr. Michael Womack, Forest Manager with the
Virginia Department of Forestry. And it's nice to see you sir.

Woma : Good evening. Chairman, Members of the Board. Good to see you all again, So I'll be quick.
Yall have a lot going on tonight it looks like. So as I reported to you a few years ago, we became
certified to the American Tree Farm System and the Sustainable Forestry Initiative. So we had an audit
this past year on Appomattox-Buckingham Forest by an independent auditor and he found that we have
successiully met atl the standards in the program and we continue to remain fully certified in both of
those programs. Also over the last few years we've been acquiring some land down in Charlotte County
and I'm happy to announce that the Charlotte State Forest is open to the public last spring and that as
5005 acres of public state forest land and since holding its citizens to enjoy so as you know the State Bar
System is self-supporting from the sale of timber on the State Forest and for selling use permits for
recreational activity in the county the timber is harvested in receives a portion of those timber sale
proceeds. And this past year on the Appomattox —Buckingham State Forest we sold 193 acres of final
harvest timber sales and 330 acres of pine first thinning. So this year, Buckingham share the timber sale
revenue is $43,500.47.

Miles;: Thank you Mr. Womack. Thank you, sir.

Wom: k: All right. We'll see you next year.

Re: Presentation of Resolution of Memoriam for Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood

Miles: Next item under Presentations is 1.2. Presentation of Resolution in Memoriam for Bonnie Lou
LeSueur Wood. If her family would please come to the front to join me for the presentation. Good
evening and thank you all for being here to receive this resolution for Mrs. Wood. Lots of folks in the

audience knew Bonnie, as did the folks who serve on the Board of Supervisors. She worked in the
county for a long fime and you have our condolences.

Resolution in Memoriam
Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS _573-
AUGUST 8, 2022



Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood departed this life on Sunday, May 8, 2022 at 70 years old in Dillwyn, Virginia after a battle with
cancer.

Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood was born on January 5, 1952 in Dillwyn, Virginia,
Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood was the daughter of the late Joshua James and Viola Taylor LeSueur.

Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood is survived by daughter, Tammie Sue Wood Smith of New Canton; Nancy Lou Wood Smith; and
son, Kenneth Wayne Wood Jr.; and two grandsons, Lucas Ray Smith and Timothy Robert Smith; three brothers, Andrew J. “Goon”
LeSueur, Robert M. “Moe” LeSueur; Billy Joe LeSueur; three sisters, Rosa Lee LeSueur Burkhardt, Deborah Jean LeSueur, Patricia Ann
LeSueur Hanley, and a special great nephew, Hunter James LeSueur as well as many other friends and family. Bonnie was preceded in
death by her two brothers, John Randolph LeSueur and Frank James “Football” LeSueur and a sister, Ola Irene LeSueur Gormus.

Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood was a lifelong resident of Buckingham County where she was well known for her wonderful pies,
spoiling her grandsons and her bonus “grandson”, her great-nephew Hunter. She loved her children and grandchildren with all she had.

Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood worked multiple jobs for 54 years but retired from Buckingham County Public Schools after 20
years of service;

Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood was one that didn’t like to sit around. She loved family trips to Buckroe Beach, Williamsburg, and
Pigeon Forge, Tennessee.

Whereas, Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood was Joved and respected by all who knew her and wilt be greaily missed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors does, in memoriam on this 11" day of

July, 2022, pay tribute to and express it’s highest esteem for Bonnie Lou LeSueur Wood and extends its deepest sympathy to her family
and loved ones,

Re: Presentations: Brian Watson, DWR: Request for Support and Cooperation from
Buckingham County to release James Spiny Mussel into the James River within Buckingham
County

Miles: Last presentation is Item 1.3, Brian Watson with the Department of Wildlife Resources
requesting for support and cooperation from Buckingham County to release James Spiny Mussel into the
James River within Buckingham County and understand he may be with us virtually. Is that right, Mr.
Carter? Yes. Okay, thanks. So we'll wait on that.

Wats: : Can you guys hear me okay?

Miles: Yes. Can you hear us Mr. Watson? What was that Mr. Watson? Sir, can you hear us here?
Watson: Yes, I can hear you. Can you hear me?

Miles: Okay. Yes. So if you will continue, please with your request for support in cooperation with
regards to the James Spiny Mussel. Sir, if you'll continue with your presentation, please. Mr. Watson,
can you hear us? So what we'll do is we'll continue with the agenda. And if he can get back on, we'll
revisit item three. So if one of the staff would please let us know that for the sake of time and our

business.

Re: YVDOT Road Matters

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS 574
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: So continuing with VDOT road matters. Mr. Scott Frederick, Division, Resident Engineer.
Welcome, sir. Thanks for being here.

Scott F derick: Good evening, Chairman, Board. Came up during public comment. So I thought I
would just mention it real quick. Either the district traffic engineer or regional traffic engineer has the
authority to change the speed limit, I can certainly work with a request that might come in. But right on
our website, we have a little section dedicated to speed limits, and it says statutory speed limits. Posted
speed limits, or they may be based on statutory speed limits or establish through speed limit studies.
So it says if there's been no significant change in the corridor. The examples they give is the frequency
or seve y of crashes, increase in traffic volumes or roadside development. Since the last speed limit
was posted if there's been no improvements to the roadway either they give a lot of criteria here.
Basically, if you haven't had any changes, it says it does not need to be speeds, though does not need to
be conducted and the posted speed limit may remain. So I don't know the exact speed limit through
Buckingham courthouse...

Chaml rs: She’s talking about 660.

Frederick: 660. Yeah, [ think that's already 35. And I don't know of any real major changes that 35 on
60 from Buckingham Courthouse.

Chambers: 660, Union Hill Church.
Miles: I think that's off 56

Frede :k: Oh, off of 56.
Chambers: Come off 56 to 602
Miles: To 660.

Frederick: Ok. She can make a request. [ don’t know of any major developments or changes right
there. iut we can certainly look at that one. I guess along the lines of major changes though. I have a
road in Virginia Mill Road would begin putting the surface down on those routes. 1 think the first layer
which we call the prime coat of the actual surface has been shot. So that needs to cure out for a couple of
days and then we'll put the remaining surface courses on that.

We're working on doing the utility locates and starting to cut brush back and drainage work will be
picking up soon on 756 and 689. I think that's Wise Ridge and Crescent Road. Payne’s Pond recently
completed and we got that pipe that was clogged cleaned out. So I think the only thing that remains for
us to say for that roads to be all the way done is to update some guardrail that's out there and installed
the si. age for that.

We've been working on our secondary mowing throughout the county. We’re around 75% of the way
done. For the primary, we did mow right here by the school because we knew school was about to start
and we'll have all the primary routes mowed before Labor Day.

BUCK:NGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS _575.
AUG 78,2022



We've been doing some patching work. I know we've been working on Back Mountain Road and we've
done a little bit of patching on Route 602.

We got a lot of regular work orders coming in we've been addressing those as far as like potholes and
sign repairs that are needed and trying to cut brush back then systematically attacking that we did have
around the storms last weekend that brought fresh trees down with it so we're trying to get those cleaned

up as always. So we've been machining our gravel roads, but we've had a lot of washed out areas on our
gravel roads.

I got some other comments here 1 think may come up in public hearings or zoning so I can wrap up my
part of the presentation tonight right there. And take comments from you guys.

Miles: So let's start with go down the row, Supervisor Allen, any VDOT matters, sir?

Allen: I do have one question I thought of the other day. You know what used to be dirt roads. That's a
big deal changed to 35 mile an hour automatically. I've seen some signs for 35 miles an hour but now
they'd been hard surfaced and still has the sign up.

Frederick: Yes, that's part of the code for the rural rustic program. We hard surfaced that road but it
needs to remain 35 based on the geometry of the roadway. It really hard surfaces, keeps people out the
dust and the mud but really, we didn't make it...it’s paved in place is why we keep it 35 is the basis of it.

Miles: Supervisor Bryant.

Bryant: Alright. I have is you need to get to have hatter axe going on the sides of the roads. With the
school buses and some of the roads it looks like you are going through a tunnel.

Freder k: Yeah.
Bryant: It needs to be done all over the county almost.

Miles: Supervisor Matthews?

Matthews: Yes, sir. Mr. Frederick, I got a text from a constituent of mine that lives on Sawmill Road.
And he just wanted me to relay the message and ['ve been on there to look at this. Just an outstanding
job by VDOT. He just wanted me to reiterate that his name is James Redfern. He lives on Sawmill
Road. He says VDOT did a tremendous job of cleaning up both sides of the road, cut the overgrown
rush back. They did a fantastic job with this. Usually the bush hog will just make a one swipe or so. But
not this crew. They did it all. They did both sides. They went forward and backward over the same
areas to ensure they were cut nicely. This crew did an excellent job. So my hat's off to you guys. I know

I give you a hard time sometimes. But at least we made somebody happy on Sawmill Road. So that's
great. appreciate it.

Fred ick: Thank you, Supervisor Matthews, I'll pass that praise along to Andersonville.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS _575.
AUGUST 8, 2022



Matthews: Also, [ saw we're up at the intersection of Francisco Road and 15 at Shepherds that they did
take the old tractor trailer vehicle away from there, but there's still a big tree stump up there that's kind
of sightly. That would be great if they can get rid of that too. It would really make that whole project
look a whole lot better right through there. So and it is a quite a bit of growth at that intersection both
ways, south and, on the east side of the road, from Johnson grass and different things. They're just going
crazy right now this time of the year. Appreciate it.

Frederick: Yes, sir. Thank you for those. I'll see what can be done about the issues you brought it.

Miles: Vice Chairman Chambers?

Chambers: Yes, sir. What did you say you have to do to get the road speed limit changed by the church
up there?

Frederick: If you just get in touch with me, let me know the exact location, we can certainly see if

there's been the criteria it would take to re study it. And then if they study and recommend it, we'll post
it. Well, if once they recommend it be changed. We've got 30 days to change it.

Chambers: Okay. I'll pass that along to them. Thank you.

Miles: Thank you, Vice Chairman Chambers. So just a few smail things. Bridge Road is this is
compleie?

Frederick: Is that 6387
Miles: It's off of Dixie Hill Road. Yes.
Frederick: I'll have to check into it. I didn't hear from the bridge. Okay.

Miles: If you don't mind, okay. And then just some small things. A one way sign on 60 is down at the
Veterans Hall. And I'll hand you this note to write it down. There's a tree that's getting ready to fall
about one and a half miles on Troublesome Creek Road off of the 60 end. I mean, it's hanging like this.
Kind of like a tunnel was what Supervisor Bryant was saying. The large brush pile on Rt. 15. That's not
my district. But I'm just going to ask a lot of people to ask me about that. Any?

Frederick: Yeah, so we, as I've been updating you guys about our bids that we put that brush grinding
contract out once and our bids came in high. We put it back out a second time. We got much better bids,
and we've actually awarded it and they started in Cumberland. There's seven piles in total. And they
started in Cumberland, they gotta work their way through them. They have 60 days...

Miles: The contract has been awarded?

Frederick: Yes,sir. They should disappear very soon.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS _577.
AUGUSTB, 2022



Miles: And then Alcoma Road on the west side, there's a line of site issue because of the growth and
vegetation there. So if y'all could look at that, and then the no double stacking sign is down on the
median across from the high school and Route 60. Thank you, Mr. Frederick. Supervisor. Davis, do you
have anything sir?

Davis: Yes. Virginia Mill, are y'all doing all of that road or just part of it?

Frederick: I don't want to say the wrong thing, So I can check and let you know. I'm pretty sure we're
doing all of it.

Davis: got some calls from some residents and said y'all won't doing but part of it and they want to
know why you weren't doing all of it.

Frederick: Okay, I'll check into it and let you know.
Davis: And still some potholes on 610 need to be addressed.

Frederick: Okay, gotcha. I think the day of the last board meeting they got I sent him up there to get
potholes on 610 that day, but I'll double check that road.

Davis: They missed some to.

Frederick: Okay, they missed. Well, | apologize for that. On Virginia Mill Road. We work with you
guys at the work session we do every spring for the six year plan. So if a roads put on there in certain
limits, it's because the board, you know, put it on there that way. It's not VDOT. I just thought I would
say that. But yeah, so if we didn't get the whole thing, we can certainly address that this spring.

Miles: And then Mr. Frederick, thank you for the repairs for those potholes on Troublesome Creek
Road. I got a lot of thank youto VDOT on that,

Frederick: Okay. Yeah. Thank you. I'll pass that along. I rode through there today and I saw those too.

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Frederick, for being here. Appreciate you. Oh, I'm sorry, Supervisor Bryan, do
you have any road issues? My apologies. You have any road issues you'd like to bring?

Bryan: And I'll just email Scott on some issues that if T see are in need of it.
Miles: Thank you, Supervisor Bryan. Thank vou, Mr. Frederick. That concludes VDOT matters.

Re: Brian Watson, DWR Request for Support and Cooperation from Buckingham County to
release James Spiny Mussel into the James River within Buckingham County

Miles: Yes. I apologize. Yes. Mr, Carter.

Carter: Mr. Watson is back on,

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -578-
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: Alright. So we're going to return to item J.3.with Mr. Watson with the Department of Wildlife
Resources. Mr. Watson, can you hear us okay?

Watson: I can hear you guys? Can you hear me okay, now?
Miles: Yes, please continue with your presentation.

Watson: All right, sorry about the technical difficulties earlier. I wanted to talk with the Board this
evening about gaining support for reintroducing the James Spiny Mussel in the James River. And I just
want to give you a quick background and some of the work we've been doing and then mention
specifically some information on the James Spiny Mussel.

So if you guys aren't familiar with freshwater mussels, they're basically like a saltwater clam that lives in
our fre water streams and rivers and ponds. These guys are constantly filter feeding in the freshwater.
We consider them like the livers of our rivers. Some of these are fairly long live, living over 100 years
old. Typically, they live a few decades of a widespread distribution. And they're pretty much sedentary
their entire life living on the bottoms of streams and rivers. They're fairly complex organism for an
invertebrate, and they're highly diverse, and imperiled. There's about 900 specics worldwide. North
America has the greatest diversity with about 300 species, as you can see in the map there. And when if
you lot in the United States, the southeast is by far has the greatest diversity of mussels, with Virginia
having about 80 species that ranks us about sixth in the United States for the number of species we have.
Unfort ately, freshwater mussels are one of the most imperiled groups within the world. If you look at
inthe ited States, and in Virginia, about three quarters are either extinct, threatened, endangered or
special concern. And this is just a breakdown of the Virginia mussels. You're gonna look at the US
break down, it's about the same three quarters are some level of imperilment. As I said, they're ranked
white, they're at the top much more so than some of the other organisms that get more of the media play
like birds and mammals and things of that nature. So what's caused this decline over time? Any number
of things. Exotic species habitat alteration through dam construction. You get discharges from things
like wastewater treatment plants, various chemical spills, a lot of habitat alterations to our streams over
the decades is basically causing the impact from these guys, because they're constantly filtering that
water in so anything in the water they're taking in. So if it's negative to them, it's going to impact. So
why do we really care about mussels? They are great indicators of water quality. There's a number of
things that this is the primary key that I kind of want to hit on with you guys. As I said, they're long
lived. So they're sessile. So they are taking in constantly so they give us a good sign of what's going on
in our rivers and streams. You know, if they start to disappear, that's a red flag for us. And this is justa
quick ot of a tank with mussels and no mussels. The mussels are on the right you can see after an hour
what these guys can do to the water and you can see our crystal clear it is on the right tank. And still
cloudy on the left tank. And their ecosystem services this just a scream in southwest Virginia all those
flags are a freshwater mussel. You know these mussels can filter up to about a half a gallon per hour. So
if you extrapolate that out for the number of mussels just in that area, they are filtering almost 14,000
gallons of water a day. So if we have healthy mussels, we have healthy rivers, which translates into
healthy uses of those rivers for us. Everything is connected. And so what we've been doing in Virginia,
we've been a leader in the United States as far as propagating freshwater mussels and releasing them for
recovery. This is just a photo of some that we've produced at some of our hatcheries across the state. We

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS _579.
AUGUST B, 2022



have three hatcheries in the state that we do this work at. That's more hatcheries than any other state has.
And this is a species I wanted to know that we're focusing on. I want to talk to you guys to about
tonight, James Spiny Mussel. I met the primary conservation species for myself and the Department of
Wildlife Resources. I’m the state malacologist. So this is primarily what I do for my job. I work with
freshwater mussels and snails to save the species occurs mainly in the James River Basin in Virginia, a
little bit into West Virginia, and also downin e Dan River watershed in Virginia, North Carolina. It
was listed federal and state and danger in 1988. And it's been lost about 90% of its claims over its
historic location where it used to occur and we've seen it disappear or decline significantly within
Virginia, where it used to occur. In the James River, it hasn't been seen live since the late 60s. That's the
last time it's been collected live in that river. So it's isolated do a lot of tributaries to the James River
currently. Just to give you a visual of the distribution where it currently exist throughout Virginia. All
those green dots are either live or shell records or historic records. You can kind of see where it's at in

the James River basins primarily there and then down near Danville, you get down there and now South
Side Virginia.

And so there's a little bit about the spiny mussel, we've been propagating the species for about 15 years
for conservation purposes. Over the past 10 years, we've augmented or increased populations in six
streams, across a number of counties Amherst, Bathe, Botetourt, Nelson, and Buckingham County in
Rock Island Creek near the town of Centenary, south of Scottsville. And while augmentations are
important for recovery, we also need to reintroduce these rare species to locations where they've been
lost from. Without that step we're not going to be able to recover and hopefully down with and delist
these species. And so in the Code of Virginia, we have language that states that the introduction of any
new species of game birds, game animals or fish within the lands and waters of the Commonwealth
requires the authorization and cooperation of the local government for the locality where the
introduction is going to occur. Now if you look at that language, it doesn't say anything about mussels.
However, we at the Department of Wildlife Resources still want to work with the locality before we're
releasing anything out there, try to still get your support for this type of work. And so that's what we are
requesting tonight. Or if you need more information after this evening to make a decision we're looking
to get your support for reintroducing the James Spiny Mussel into the James River in Buckingham
County and our target locations are in the Scottsville area and the New Canton areas based on surveys
we've done. There's really good habitat in those areas. And there's other species of freshwater mussels
there. So those look like the best arcas where we could release these mussels for success. Here is what
comes ) when you're releasing these mussels back into areas any kind of regulatory issues that might
come up your increased regulatory burden. The James River is currently designated threatened
endangered species waters from New Canton and downstream to Henrico County for the federal and
state threatened Atlantic Pictou which is another mussel and it's also designated T&E waters from
Rockbridge County to Henrico County for the state threatened green floater, which is also being
currently reviewed federal listing which we believe when they come out with that it's probably going to
be designated. So because those areas are already designated T&E waters, it's really not going to change
anything as far as if the spiny mussel was there as well because there is already rare threatened and
endangered species in the river at these locations. And that was all I had for the presentation this
evening. If you guys have any questions of me, I'd be more than happy to answer those for you.

Miles: Thank you Mr. Watson. We appreciate you being here virtually. Does any board member have
any question of Mr. Watson regarding the release of these mussels into the river?

BUCKINGHAM COQUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISCRS -580
AUGUST 8, 2022 i



Allen: No, I'd like to make a motion to go ahead and allow him to release them in Scottsville and New
Canton and then after he does it, to give us any information if it is something bad in the water that's
causing the...

Miles: A motion has been made by a Supervisor Allen, seconded by Supervisor Matthews to approve
the request by Department of Wildlife Resources anyone have any questions before we vote? All in
favor, please raise your hand those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Yeah.

Miles: fotion carries seven to zero. Thank you, Mr. Watson. We appreciate you being here.

Watson: Thank you for your time this evening.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to approve for Department of Wildlife Resources to release James Spiny Mussel into the James River
within Buckingham County and asked to get a report back if anything negative was found.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP30S Jonathan King-Private School, One Room School House

Miles: Moving on. We have six public hearings tonight. The first is K.1. Case. 22 days.

Our next item getting back to the regular portion of the agenda item K public hearings. Mrs.
Edmondston is absent. So I'll call on Mr. Carter with regards to these. Case Number 22- SUP305.
Regarding a one room private schoolhouse. So Mr. Carter, if you would, please brief us on that. And
then we'll open the public hearings.

Carter: Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman, the applicant is Jonathan king. The property information is Tax Map 95
Parcel 39 Lot A containing approximately 108.15 acres located near 1039 Banton Shop Road, Dillwyn,
Virginia 23936. That's in the Maysville magisterial district. The district is currently zoned A-1. The
request is the applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit for the purpose of operating their private
school or one room schoolhouse. The background information on this case is this property is located
once again their 1039 Banton Shop Road, Dillwyn Virginia, which is the Maysville Magisterial District.
The land owner is Jonas Fisher and applicant is Jonathan King. This property is zoned agricultural or A-
1. The Zoning Ordinance does not permit private school that's permitted by right in use an Agricuitural
1 or A-1 zoning district. However, within the A-1 Agricultural district, a private school may be
permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a special use permit following the
recommendations by the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of
Virginia. The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure
protection of the district at the special use as permitted. The application and narrative are attached. And
then you see the conditions are listed below for your review. ['ll pass it back to you, Mr. Chairman to
open the public hearing.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS .581-
AUGUST 8, 2022



1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.
3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordinance.

5. Construction for the School shall begin within two (2) years of the time that the approval by the
Board of Supervisors becomes final and non-appealable or this Special Use Permit shall become null
and void.

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to

construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly
related hereto.

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

9. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Carter. So we'll go ahead and open this public hearing for this case. Mrs. Lann,
do we have anyone signed up?

David Ball, District 3: Good evening, David Ball, District 3. In general, [ was looking at this when it
was proposed at the Planning Commission. And in general, the concern that T have is that there is so
little here to protect the children. Now I know that the Amish have been moving into this area quite,
quite a lot. And coming from an area that they were well established in but here in Virginia, we have to
have a minimum standard to protect the health, welfare and safety of children. So having an outhouse
with a stable. I think we have to consider that there is some statewide minimum standards for health,
welfare and safety of children and I understand the nature of their culture and the background and how
they came into existence. But by the same token, you know, in the 1920s, 30s, and 40s, that kind of
schoolhouse might have been common here in the county. But nowadays, there's a lot more state and

BUCKINGHAM CCUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS <82 -
AUGUST 8, 2022 i



federal regulations, things that over whelm what local county government might have to do with regards
to the safety, health and welfare of kids. And from what I recall, looking at the plans, they were, there
was no water. It was just an outhouse in combination with a stable. And somehow, I don't think that's
taking into consideration what's in the best interest of children. Because we're responsible, you're
responsible, the community is responsible to see to it that not only do they get a good education, which
we trust that will provide, but their general welfare and safety is looked after. And I know that in their
culture, it's a different standard, but they're living in our culture. And modern times everything is
changing. And we have to be adapted to that. Thank you.

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Ball. Miss, Madam Clerk, any other?

Lann: That's it.

Miles: Okay. So I'll close the public hearing. Board members. It's time for approval of this permit. So
what is your pleasure?

Chambers: Mr. Chairman, | make a motion we approve.
Matthews: I second.

Miles: Okay, as motion by Vice Chairman Chambers, seconded by Supervisor Matthews to approve
Case 22-SUP305. . Anyone have any questions before we vote? All in favor please raise your hand.
Supervisor Bryan? Supervisor Bryan do you have a question?

Bryan: Yes, sir. I do. You know, they listed the whole property on this. Should we just approve enough
for the school house? Say two acres?

Miles: Mr. Carter, did you hear supervisor Brian?
Carter: Is the applicant here?

Miles: Is the applicant here tonight. Okay, could the applicant come to the podium, please? If you don't
mind, sir. Thank you, sir, for being here, Mr. King. Did you hear the question from Supervisor Bryan

perhaps instead of rezoning the entire property maybe rezone just enough for your purpose of the
school?

King: Yes. If I understood Nicci correctly, we would just be rezoning the...it's about an acre for this. If
I understood her correctly. I know it's listed on here that the property is 108.15 acres. She told us that
would it would only be rezoning...the special use permit would include the area that we mapped off.
Miles: Okay, bear with us just one second. We're looking this up. Yes.

Matthews: Have you surveyed it off, the one acre?

King: I have not done a survey. It's usually done as a nine year lease.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 583 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: So in your application, Mr. King, what you list as a parcel is Tax Map 35 Parcel 39 Lot A
containing 108.15 acres. So [ presume that you are seeking I mean, just according to your application, it
does reflect that you're seeking an SUP for the entire Parcel. That's what I gather. Mr. Carter, do you
have any?

Carter: I'm not secing anything different, Mr. Chairman.

Miles: Okay. So it appears Mr, King that you're asking for rezoning of the entire 108 acre parcel. What
Supervisor Bryan is asking is that would you be okay with a small portion that you would use for the
purposes of that one room schoolhouse to be for the permit to be applicable to that?

King: Would it have to be surveyed off then?

Miles: That's a question that I cannot answer. Mr. Carter, do you know the answer to that? I'm not sure.
Chambers: It would have to be surveyed off wouldn’t it?

Miles: [ would think so. 1 would think so. Supervisor Allen?

Allen: We're not changing the district. I mean, you're not...

Miles: Right. This is just a special use permit.

Allen: Right. This is just a special use permit. We are just adding some more verbal.

Miles: Yeah, this is not a rezoning.

King: We wouldn't be able to use it for any other purpose, just because we got a special use permit.
That's the only thing.

Miles: What it’s zoned as of course...

Matthews: You could add two acres into the language, or one acre, whatever you think is.
King: That's what's mapped off.

Davis: Playground, arca.

Matthews and Chambers: [ would say two acres.

Miles: Would you be okay with that? That the special use permit you're seeking would be conditioned
to just two acres of the 108 acre tract?

King: You would just put that as a condition.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD GF SUPERVISCRS sgs
AUGUST 8, 2022 )



Miles: Sure. Yes, sit.

King: It wouldn’t have to be resurveyed or subdivided?

Miles: I think it would it would.

King: It would have to?

Miles: Yes. And that's just for the two acres not for the entire Parcel.
King: Yes. And I guess you realize we're up against the clock

Miles: Well, sure.

King: We are trying to get a school buiit.

Miles: Iunderstand that.

King: And in order to resurvey and to subdivide that and you're...
Miles: And again, we're not rezoning anything. This is just a permit.
Cham rs: It won’t stop you from working on the school.

Miles: Right.

Allen: Nothing has changed. Just do the paperwork.

Matthews: How far down the driveway is it?

King: Actually it comes off the road. The map should show that. There's no entrance there yet.
Miles: Not yet.

Matthews: There's no entrance there yet? The landowner is Jonas Fisher, right?
King: Yes.

Matthews: Allright. Is it on his property?

King: Yes.

Mattl ws: That's Jonas back there, right?

King: Sitting back there.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 585 .
AUGUST 8, 2022



Matthews: Is it the same lot his house is on?

Chambers: On the other side the road.

Matthews: On the other side of the road? Okay, across the road. Have you put a driveway in yet?
King: We have to put one in. We' haven’t gotten the permit yet.

Matthews: Oh, so you haven't done any of that?

Frederick: 1 went to look at the site today. It was very good. (didn’t record speaking from audience)

Matthews: What about signage on either side of the school? Since that's on the other side of the road?
Is it gonna be signage required by the state on that?

Frede ‘k: Notrequired.
Miles: So I guess the options are here, just move forward as a special use permit, which ...
Chambers: That’s my motion.

Miles: Okay. So, alright, so going back to the motion is to approve the permit, approve the special use
permit, in other words. So let's go ahead and vote on that. Supervisor Allen?

Allen: So you're adding the two acre survey, that’s what you want to do? You just need to add it to...
Miles: That's the pleasure of the board. So we have so we would add that condition.

Carter: Okay. Before you guys vote, on page 166, it talks about three fourths of an acre.

Miles: On page 166. Could you read what it says Mr. Carter?

Carter: He's got a drawing of his project. And he's got the layout of the project. And he just talks about
the approximate footage and acreage that goes along with it.

Miles: So okay. So then I think we're good then. I think we're good with the permit the way it's been
presented to us. Okay, so there is a motion. It's been seconded to go forward with the permit, as is with
the existing conditions. Is everyone ready to vote? All in favor?

Bryan: Mr. Chairman, I have a question.

Miles: Yes, sir, Supervisor Bryan.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 586 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Bryan: All right. So what we're basically voting on then is, we're not voting on redistricting the entire
108 acres. We're only voting on probably less than an acre.

Miles: That is correct. So it's not a rezoning request Supervisor Bryan, it's a special use permit in the A-
1 district only applicable to what you put about a three quarter acre parcel of that 108.15 acre parcel.

Bryan: Okay.

Miles: All in favor, please. raise your hand. Aye. Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?
Bryan: Yes.

Miles: Okay. The motion carries. So thank you, Mr. King,

Vice Chairman Chambers moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by
the Board to approve 22-SUP305 for Jonathan King for a private one room school house.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP306 Lauren and Anne Marie Prinsloo, Air BnB Bed and
Breakfast, Campsites and Event Center with events

Miles: Our next public hearing is for Case Number 22-SUP 306. Landowner/applicant, Lauren and

Anne Marie Prinsloo. And I apologize for mispronouncing your name. Mr. Carter, did you want to
address this?

Carter: Mr. Chairman, this is located on Tax Map 41 Parcel 11 containing approximate 235.62 acres
and located on 781 Bransford Road Arvonia, Virginia in the Marshall magisterial district. Currently the
property is sold as Agricultural, A-1. The applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit for the purpose
of operating Air B&B Bed and Breakfast, campsite and Event Center with events to include but not
limited to weddings, reunions, business functions, with up to 1500 attendees. The landowners and

applic ts are Lauren and Anne Marie Prinsloo. This property is A-1. Once again, the zoning ordinance
does not permit an Air B&B Bed and Breakfast with campsites and event center as permitted by right
uses in an A-1 zoning district. The Zoning Ordinance requires an Air B&B Bed and Breakfast, and or
campground and Event Center obtain a special use permit. The submitted application and narrative are
attached. You can see in your packet there are 14 conditions listed. Is the owner here tonight?

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:
1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes.

3. That commencement of the facility shall begin within two years of the approval by the Board of
Supervisors or this special use permit shall be null and void.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS £a7
AUGUST 8, 2022 TR



4. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for occupants
shall be supplied on premises.

5. The Sheriff’s Office shall be notified three weeks prior to any event inviting or expecting 200 or
more persons.

6. The operty shall be kept neat and orderly.

7. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordin: e.

8. No rson shall stage, promote, or conduct any musical or entertainment festival in the County unless
there shall have been first obtained from the board a special use permit approving a request for event
center for musicatl or entertainment festival to include, but not limited to, music, car shows, live
concerts. Further application must be made for such special entertainment permits in writing on forms
provided for the purpose and filed in duplicate with the clerk of the board at least 21 days before the date
of such festival/event hosting between 201 and 2000 people. Such applications shall have attached
thereto and made a part thereof plans, statements, approvals and other document required by this section.
A copy of such applications shall be sent by certified mail by the clerk to each member of the board the
day such applications are filed. The board shall act on such applications within ten days from the filing
of the same. If granted, the permit shall be issued in writing on a form for the purpose and mailed by the
clerk to the applicant at the address indicated. If denied, the refusal shall be in writing and the reasons
for such denial stated therein, and mailed by the clerk to the applicant at the address indicated. Such
permit shall not be issued unless the following conditions are met and the following plans, statements,
and approvals submitted to the board with application:

A. The application for special entertainment permit shall have attached to it a copy of the ticket or
badge of admission to the festival, containing the date and time of the festival, together with a statement
by the applicant of the total number of tickets to be offered for sale, and the best reasonable estimate by
the applicant of the number of persons expected to be in attendance.

B. A statement of the name and address of the promoters of the festival, the financial backing of the
festival, and the names of all persons or groups who will perform at the festival.

C. A plan for adequate sanitation facilities and garbage, trash, and sewage disposal for persons at the
festival. This plan shall meet the requirements of all state and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations
and shall be approved by the Virginia Department of Health.

D. A plan for providing food and water for the persons at the festival. This plan shall meet the
requirements of all state and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations and shall be approved by the
Virginia Department of Health.

E. A plan for adequate parking facilities and traffic control in and around the festival area.

F. A plan for adequate medical facilities for persons at the festival, approved by the County Director of
Emergency Services.

BUZKINGHAM COUNTY B0ARD CF SUPERVISORS 588 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



G. A plan for adequate fire protection for persons at the festival, approved by the County Director of
Emergency Services.

H. A statement specifying whether any outdoor lights or lighting is to be utilized, and if so, a plan
showing the location of such lights and shielding devices or other equipment to prevent unreasonable
glow beyond the property on which the festival is located.

I. A statement that no music shall be played, either by mechanical device or live performance, in such a
manner that the sound emanating from the performance shall be unreasonably audible beyond the
property on which the festival is located.

J. Music shall not be rendered nor entertainment provided between the hours of 9pm and 11am each
day.

K. No person under the age of 18 shall be admitted to any festival unless accompanied by a parent or
guardian, who shall remain with the minor at all times.

L. Applicant to provide certified letters of event for 201-2000 attendees 21 days prior to event.

M. Applicant is allowed to host up to four events, per calendar year, for attendance between 201 and
2000 people.

9. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

10. Nc¢ ing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property,

to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be
directly related hereto.

11. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

12. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable.

13. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

14. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

Miles: Okay first of all what we're going to do and we've got some conversations going on so if you
could please, we’ve got some people who actually can’t hear who were sitting here.

Lann: No one signed up to speak.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS 589 .-
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: So I will open and close the public hearing. The applicant is here if there are any questions for
them from the Board members. [ see you are nodding your head, Supervisor Matthews, do you have a
question?

Matthews: Yes sir.

Miles: Okay, so if the applicant could please come to the podium. Before you start, Mr. Carter?
Carter: Do you want to open the public hearing first?

Miles: already did. I opened and closed it. Yes, sir. We have no public commenters.

Prinsloo: Good evening.

Matthews: Could you give us a pronunciation on your name, please?

Prinsloo: My name is pronounced like a washing machine, you've got the high rinse. I'm the low rinse.
So. Okay. My last name is Prinsloo.

Matthews: We had, we've had several of these special use permits come up in the last couple of months
on campsites and a tent event sites and different things across the county. And we had one last month
and [ asked this specific question, #1, that's going to really impact our law enforcement, #1 when you
have 1500 people in a rural setting, and I'in not real familiar...what road do you live on again?

Prinsloo: We live on Bransford Road.

Matthews: Ranson Road?

Prinsloo: Bransford.

Matthews: And that’s in Arvonia district?

Prinsloo: Arvonia, correct sir.

Allen: Turn by Penlan Road, go down Penlan Road and turn on Bransford.

Matthews: Okay. Plus, that being a rural road like that, if when you have that many people traveling
that ty of road, not just from the sheriff's department standpoint, but our EMS services, also the people
that are traveling and driving that road and the residence on that road, the people that applied last month,
actual cut their number down some so do you really, have you done any demographics or any type of
survey  study that would justify you to have something like this? Or you just want it? Is that just kind

of how it is?

Prinsloo: So just like last month, and I think it was the Turners. So yes, we had that conversation and
yes, I mean, 1500 sounds quite significant. However, when you start looking at something like this, do

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -599.-
AUGUST 8, 2022



we do a pumpkin patch or Halloween maze, that number becomes really insignificant, real fast. So but
when y 're talking about big events, like a wedding, or let's say you have some kind of a concert or
something like that, then that becomes a problem. Or a challenge, let's say a challenge. And as we state
in the packet, when you go over 300 people, you have to notify the Sheriff's Department. And then same
case, when we start going bigger and bigger, obviously because you go over 300, the sheriff will be
notified.

Matthews: But you've limited yourself to four of those events a year. Correct?

Prinsloo: Right.

Matthews: Okay. I guess my next question would be, you know, you're talking about what kind of
campsites are you talking about? Is it dry camping or?

Prinsloo: Four Dry campsites.

Matthews: I don't think I saw that in the in the application. Is it in the application?
Prinsloo: It’s in the application, yes.

Matthews: Alright.

Allen: I'm thinking the last meeting we had we talked about 200.

Miles: Yes, we said 200.

Allen: Tt says 200 and then you call the police?

Prinsloo: I think it's 300.

Miles: It’s 200 in the conditions.

Prinsloo: Okay. I thought it was 300.

Allen: We talked about both. We talked one time it was 300. Last meeting I was in they said it was
200.

Miles: Supervisor Matthews.

Matthews: We had an event here in the county that was a fundraiser for our fire departments across the
county. And Mr. Davis may be able to answer this question, but how many people do you think we're
that there? 2800 Okay, so I don't know of any other event in the county, other than the truck pull that is
going 10 bring 3000 people to Buckingham County. So what are you going to do that’s gonna bring 3000
or 1500 people into Buckingham County? I'm just curious.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 591 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Prinsloo: Now you are asking me to give him my business secrets away.
Matthews: Don't worry, ['m not gonna start an Air B&B or campground.

Prinsloo: Like I mentioned, so if we have like a pumpkin patch, so we've got 235 acres. We've got 1-
10 acre lot that specifically lends itself to doing a maze or something like that. Big events like 1500
people. The thoughts are on the table, you know, for a concert or something like that. We have spoken to
several people that really says the venue really leans into a like a bluegrass concert or something like
that. Something like that could come up really, really good. You could piggy back off something like the
tractor pull. If you say hey, the tractor pulls this week, next week or something else, so it could really
do... there is quite a bit of things. Buckingham County leans into something like that. I'll give you an
example. So we were very privileged to be able to have my daughter's wedding last year over Halloween
and we asically gave away close to $70,000 of business to counties around us. It could have stayed

right here. So what we're trying to do same with some of the other Air B&B people, it's gonna be really
beneficial.

Matthews: I looked at your plan, your site plan and what are you going to use for... I mean, when I
picture an Air B&B, I picture a residence, like across the street, I had a nice two story home or
something. What do you use it for your Airbnb?

Prinsloo: So we are very blessed with the property that we purchased. There's actually three dwellings
on it. One of them is the original farmhouse. And then there is the cottage that they actually raised the
kids in. That's excluding the main property house, the main house and we've been very privileged to
have a Mr. Bryant on our property so he could actually speak to you he actually came to the farm. But
Mr. Bryant knows you come to the farm you have to actually work. So but yeah, so we have three
dwellings on the property, which is the original farm house, the cottage, and then the main house. And
we will be turning those into Airbnb, not the main house yet. I need to live somewhere.

Matthews: How many people will that house? I mean, how many will it sleep or what are you looking
at?

Prinsloo: So the farm house will, it’s got two bedrooms, it's got four rooms in total. But our plan is to
turn the farm house into a two bedroom Airbnb or it will become the bride's quarters for weddings, a
cottage will become the groom’s quarters. It’s got two bedrooms as well.

Miles: Whatever number we come up with, let's just make sure we're consistent because there are two
or three references. 1 know in condition 8, you know, notify the clerk of the board at least 21 days for the
event festival. So on and so on, Also if it includes with numbers like 201 or 2000 people but so that
2000 is obviously not reflective of the 1500 we're dealing with right now. Whatever, just for staff
clerical, whatever number we come up with that just needs to be reflected in the conditions. Supervisor
Matthews anything else?

Matthews: I got a couple more questions. What do you do for a living now?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS .592.
AUGUST B, 2022



Prinsll . I'm an enterprise architect working for Navy Federal Credit Union, IT person. I'm a full time
farmer  well on the side. Cattle on the farm. We are in the process of setting up a farmer’s market
garden. We've done significant in environmental practices that we've implemented on the farm using the
USDA process of doing quite a bit of environmental stuff so.

Miles: Make sure you speak into the mic. I have a question for you. But just because we the board has
the Board has treated similar special use permits that are very similar in terms of the maximum number
and off the top of my head. I don't remember the maximum number that we did that we did the Turner's
or that we did the gentleman on 24. But whatever we do, I would say we need to be consistent in terms
of what we are our practice [ would say that so what number was approved Mr. Carter for the for the

Turner SUP?

Carter: 1500

Allen: All of them have been 1500.

Miles: Okay. Supervisor Bryant, did you have something sir?
Matthews: T got one of the questions.

Miles: Okay. So I'll return to you Supervisor Bryant. Supervisor Matthews?

Matthews: I know you have some well and septic on your property to supply these three residences, but
how m 1y campsites total? '

Prinsloo: At this point in time, we don't really have a set number for that because we have 235 acres of
which If of that sits in our forest area that's at the back so it leads to quite a bit of we will not
definitely not overrun my forest, because I hunt it as well so but the campsite will be very limited. Not to
impact any of our environmental practices.

Matthews: Well, if we allow these campsites, we're just allowing you to do whatever you want to do.
So I think we need to come up with a number don’t you think.

Miles: For the total attendance, Supervisor Matthews?

Matthews: For the campsite.

Davis: A number for the campsites.

Miles: Oh, sure. | mean, but number would you...?

Prinsloo: [ mean, at this point in time, we haven't done really a study on what we will do, or how many
we wi need but I mean, I'm definitely not going to overrun my property with campers and those types
of thii s. It would be definitely be a complimentary type of practice for when we have weddings and

stuff] e that, because that was kind of the thing that a lot of these young people wanted to do. When we
did have that wedding so.

BUCKINGHAM CCUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS .593.-
AUGUST 8, 2022



Chambers: I look at this way, he got more acres than the others got. What is it, 200 and some acres?
You got acres there, I don’t see no problem with it.

Miles: Any other Board members have any questions of the applicant?
Matth« ;: Well the Turner's also had a separate septic system for people to dump their raw sewage?

Bryant: No they don’t either.
Matthews: Well that is what he said.
Bryant: No. He didn’t say that.

Miles: Okay. Anyway, so. Any other questions of the gentleman? Thank you for being here, Sir. We
appreciate you.

Prinsloo: Thank you very much.

Miles: So, in terms of action on SUP 22-306, is there a motion to that? Is there a motion to that?
Chambers: I so move to approve it.

Allen: Second.

Miles: All right. The motion by Vice Chairman Chambers, seconded by Supervisor Allen is to approve
this permit as presented. Anyone have any questions for you vote? Supervisor Davis?

Davis: 1’ve got something. Ithink we need approximate number more or less, somewhere about how
many campsites. 60 or whatever. I mean, just some type of number. Everybody else has had some sort
of a max.

Miles: Some sort of max. Is that what you're thinking Supervisor Davis?

Davis: Will 60 be enough?

Prinsloo: More than enough.

Miles: Okay, so if we go on, what do you... hold on one second, Supervisor Allen.

Allen: What do you have in mind?

Miles: Sir, would you return to the podium so we can accurately get your...

Allen: If we are going to make this change, you might do what you want. Get what you want.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 594
AUGUST 8, 2022 }



Miles: So in terms of the number of campsites, the max, Supervisor Davis was asking, and I know the
number 60 came up.

Prinsloo: I mean, 60 is a massive number, right? I mean, there's just no way I'm going to allow 60 cars
going into of my forest. Make it 25.

Miles: 25. Okay, and you'd be comfortable with that.

Prinsloo: Absolutely.

Allen: Add that to the list.

Miles: So we’ll add that 10 the conditions, no more than 25 campsites.

Prinsloo: I'd just like to echo, be consistent when you guys do this. Right. So I would say go back to
the previous people that asked, and please enforce that number on them as well. Please just be
consistent.

Miles: Okay, thank you, for sure. Thank you, sir. So there's a motion and a second to approve this and
we'll add this as an amended motion with a 25. Is everyone okay with that? 1500 is well, and the 1500 is
already in there. When you get over 200 is when you would notify law enforcement. All right. Any

questions? All in favor, please raise your hand Aye. Those opposed. Supervisor Bryan how do you vote
sir?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: That carries unanimously with that case.

Vice Chairman Chambers moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approye 22-SUP306 Lauren and Anne-Marie Prinsloo for Air B& B, with campsites and
event center with a maximum of 1500 people, maximum of 25 campsites, and over 200 people must

contact law enforcement.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-ZMA307 Piedmont Companies

Miles: The next item is K.3. the next hearing rather is K.3. Case 22-ZMA307 with regards to Piedmont
Companies. Mr. Carter, would you introduce this before we open the hearing please?

Carter: Yes, Mr. Chairman, this is part of Tax Map 69 Parcel 49 containing approximately 96.25
Acres, Piedmont Companies to purchase two acres from the Stoltzfus’, who the landowners are. It is
located 25766 North James Madison highway in New Canton, Virginia in the Marshall magisterial
district. It is currently zoned A-1. The request is for a zoning map amendment for Pima companies
requesting to rezone from A-1 to B-1 for the purpose of building and operating a Family Dollar Tree.
And the landowners arc Elam Stoltzfus, Emma Stoltzfus, Eli Stolzfus, and Jacob Stoltzfus. The
applicant is Piedmont Companies. Piedmont Companies secks to build and operate a Family Dollar

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 595 .
AUGUST 8, 2022



Tree on two acres to be purchased. This proposal is located within the Gold Hill Village Center which is
charact .zed by medical clinic, several small automotive related businesses and convenience stores. A
low to moderate income apartment complex and several churches. The area is currently not served by
public water and sewer. A larger residential component can be greatly accentuate the nucleus of
buildings that are beginning to form in this village center. As in other village centers, land use policies
that cluster residential neighborhoods serving commercial uses within his village center should be
considered provide the adequate water and sewer are available. This is a rezoning so there was no
conditions for you to look at.

Miles: Right. This is the zoning map amendment. So thank you, Mr. Carter. Mrs. Lann do we have
anyone signed up for public hearing?

Lann: We have one. David Ball District 3.

Miles: pen public hearing.

Allen: ou going to open the public hearing?

Miles: Yes. I've opened the public hearing. Thank you, Supervisor Allen. Mr. Ball. Thank you, sir.

David Ball, District 3: Good evening, David Ball again, District 3. And the issue that I have brought
up because of the traffic flow here. And this was an issue that was discussed at the Planning
Commission was the fact that the entrances with a 55 mile an hour speed limit do not work. So they
were t  1ing about a unified entrance, maybe for both properties. And I've stated to VDOT, which it
seems to be reasonable. Because that whole area is developing, is developing for commercial is to adjust
the speed limit for that section of Route I5. It makes sense that, you know, if you're going to have all
these businesses and all this activity, that the speed limit needs to be adjusted to 35, which
accommodates everybody having their own entrance. But if it's 55 miles an hour, I mean, we all know
that there are a lot of people with heavy feet, and it's gonna be 55-60- 65-70. But if you have a speed
limit, it's enforceable. And you're gonna have law enforcement enforce speed in that area. State troopers
will. I'm sure the County deputies will. But that for this area is the main concern. And that's the flow of
traffic. So you really seriously want to have an adjustment to this speed limit. And I know it can get
done. Thank you.

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Ball. Is the applicant present, sir? I’ll close the public hearing if he was he was
the only person who was signed up. So I'll close the public hearing.

Allen: There is more discussion to have maybe we need to have it in the public hearing if you want.

Miles: So if you'd come up, please. Did you have any other comment you'd like to add about the
proposed project with this, sir?

Lawrence Bearden: My name is Lawrence Bearden and we submitted an independent traffic study to
DOT. Actually Steve Snell. He’s on vacation and so Scott's here. And he's reviewed it. And the
indication is, is that we've prepared the driveway properly, according to DOT records. And the

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS 596
AUGUST 8, 2022 TUTE



recommendation is that we keep the DOT informed as we have. And we're going to provide proper
septic and wells on the site. And we're going to conform to all rules and regulations. We don't enter into
these projects lightly. And we would appreciate your support.

Miles: Okay. But before we start taking questions from the Board, let me ask Mr. Frederick, if you'd
come up and maybe speak to the entrance/speed, that was... yes...and the distances as well with this
proposed project and I would appreciate you speak directly to mic so people can hear you please, sir.

Frederick: So like he said, it was submitted to Steve, the original site plan was submitted to Steve a
while back and Steve reviewed it and requested the traffic study and that was supplied and all the counts
and data in that traffic study. I looked it over. I think I got it on Friday and looked it over later that
evening. I didn't see anything of major concerned. I certainly don't review them all the time, like Steve
does, but I hadn't heard back from him. I think the fact that he requested it was, you know, very wise on
his part in the fact that it was submitted and no, no real red flags and it is a good sign. I had talked to
Supervisor Allen earlier today and spacing on the existing driveway to the south, I think also meets the
required spacing for driveways of 660 feet.

Allen: That's if you use the driveway this they are now right now. Right now they are talking about
putting in a different driveway. So for to work the 660 feet, you have to use the driveway that’s there,
and y'a share the driveway. If not, you have to build a driveway right there at your driveway. And then
you have to build one up the road further. That’s just something for yall to agree on. That’s the last we
talked about

Miles: Supervisor Davis, did you have a question?

Davis: That was my question about the distance between the two driveways.

Allen: 660 feet.

Miles: Okay. Any other questions of Mr. Scott? Yes, sir, Supervisor Matthews.

Matthews: Isthere gonna be three driveways or two driveways?

Allen: Well, they want to have three driveways. What T was trying to get if they went to two driveways
that they could use the one that is there now and just make it a public driveway. And both of them use it
and all they have to do for the store was turn left.

Matthews: So are you asking this VDOT is that something that can work or...

Allen: I've already talked to him about it. The distance is 772 the one they got right now.

Frederick: That would be something that would have to be worked out between all those property
owners and included in the site plan.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS .597.
AUGUST 8, 2022



Matthews: Okay. What about the there's been some concern on the speed limit? Did that study address
the speed limit through there if you did these two driveways?

Frederick: Mr. Bearden, do you want to speak on what the study contained. I'd hate to misspeak.
Bearden: [ don’t go through these in detail when we submit them to DOT. I have a question here. The
study addresses the two driveways so I don’t know why we should have to combine with a private drive
which is not used that much. Ibelieve the study does address that we could have a driveway at this
entrance which we presented early on. We talked to Steve Snell about it.

Miles: Supervisor Allen?

Allen: Well, you got another public hearing right here and that's gonna be the other one. That's on the
same property and is the same property. He needs to get two acres off of that property.

Bearden: I only need one. But there's an existing one.

Allen: TIs it?

Beard : There's an existing driveway but I need a driveway.

Allen: Yes. And I know you wrote it down. But what I was saying, no harm to you, what I'm saying is
when VDOT was here last time and they said it's got to be 660 feet between each driveway. So we had
three driveways. It’s over 1300 feet apart all the way around.

Miles: Mr. Frederick, can you...

Allen: But if you put yours and his together, come on up here...

Miles: Mr. Allen, is this the landowner?

Allen: Yeah. He's the landowner and he's come to the meeting.

Elam Stoltzfus: Good evening. My name is Elam Stoltzfus. I just want you to know, Danny, I had
Daryl out and I have a plan, where I will put in a commercial driveway that will not affect their
driveway at all.

Allen: Yeah, but it's got to be 660 fect from...

Stoltzfus: [ have an approved entrance.

Allen: From who?

Stoltzfus: From DD,

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -598-
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: rom VDOT in other words?

Stoltzfus: Yes.

Allen: Okay. I didn't get that. I’'m sorry.

Stoltzfus: I tried to tell you that last time, but I guess...

Allen: Well Daryl hadn’t told me that. I’ll call back and talk to him but | mean my understanding was
that it had to be 660 feet apart.

Stoltzfus: [ have that. Yes.

Allen: Your driveway, yes. Your driveway is 670 feet from the Central Virginia. So you're good. But
if he puts another one in between y'all, then that changes everything,

Stoltzf : No, Daryl went off of his proposed driveway. Not of the existing driveway.
Miles: Isee. So he factored in this project, okay.

Stoltzf : My driveway will get will be moved down to about straight across from the school driveway.
So I'wc |d just make a little loop down to that.

Miles: Supervisor Allen, does that...

Allen: He'll have to use your driveway.

Stoltzfus: He's not using my driveway.

Allen: That's not 660 fect according to... I mean, he's over top of Daryl.

Beard« I think what the gentleman is saying here, not to confuse anyone, he's gonna not use the
driveway that he has now and move his driveway down so it complies with mine. And if you want to

make the ruling subject to him moving his driveway, so I can keep my driveway where it is.

Allen: That's the problem. Your driveway is 169 feet from the edge of the property line. And according
to the measurements, driveway he's got right now is 670 feet just barely passed where you got to have it.

Stoltzfus: Right, but the commercial driveway from understanding is the private driveway does not
affect the distance to commercial driveway. That is between...

Allen: No it doesn’t. That's where he would have to put his commercial is in your private driveway.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS .599.
AUGUST 8, 2022



Davis: Danny, if you look where the turning lanes starts, it's starting at the edge of his driveway that
exists now where the turning lane is starting to come on to the property. So that's where the
measurement from right?

Allen: ot by the...
Miles: Mr. Frederick? Could you address that, what Supervisor Allen and Davis have noted?

Frederick: So like I said last meeting for the spacing, it's at that mile per hour speed limit, it's for a full
commercial driveway entrance with right in, right out, left in, left out. The spacing on those required is
660 feet. Okay, that’s the best my understanding. Then there are other options still, have go right in,
right out driveway, where you can't make lefts. That takes 300 feet off that distance down to 360 feet.
And then that's after those options don't work. You can go to interconnectivity where one driveway
would serve more than one thing. But so it's it's not like they're limited. But yes, strictly yes and no,
there are options. But...

Chambers: But what I don’t understand., ..
Miles: Yes, Vice Chairman Chambers.

Chambers: [ don’t see no problem with the speed limit. Right there at the chip mill there, that's a 55
mile an hour zone. So that's not a reduced speed limit is it?

Allen: No.

Chambers: Well, that's no problem with the speed limit. Look at how many trucks going in there a
day. I don’t see no problem with the speed limit.

Allen: You know, they are turning left going cross it.

Miles: Alright, are there any other questions regarding this project for these gentlemen? Any other
concern or question you'd like to ask the three?

Allen: Concerning your driveway in the right place? Like I said, the measurements that they were told
me that your private driveway right now is 10 feet beyond what you need. Okay, be no driveways in
between your driveway and back to the health center. That's my understanding. And then if he puts a
driveway at your private driver now, then you'd have to go down another 660 feet and you said, yeah,
you'd be right close to the school.

Matthews: How close is it to the health center?

Chambers: He said DD came out and approved it so it shouldn’t be no problem.

Miles: Did you wanna respond to that sir as a landowner?

BUCK HAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISCRS s00-
AUGUST 8, 2022 “



Stoltzfus: So ! talked to DD about the proposed driveway and he said he wrote off on their proposed
driveway, so I don't know.

Miles: Right, in his recommendation for approval, he factored in the proposed project in other words.
Stoltzfus: It is what I understood. I might be mistaken. I might be misquoting as well. I'm not sure.
But that was my understanding that he measured from where their proposed driveway is to where mine
has to go.

Miles: Do you all want to get more information or continue on with this?

Bryant: Get these measurements on it and see what it looks like? Okay.

Allen: His drawing says 600. I mean, 169 feet from the property of the health center. But that's not quite
fareno h.

Bryant: Just get a drawing of the driveways coming out on 15 and see what you’ve got there.

Miles: Yes, sir. So I'm addressing the Board now. So do you all would you all rather table this until we
get some more information from the applicant with regards and VDOT with regards to a drawing of
the...or a schematic of the driveways in and out.

Chambers: What do you want to table it for?

Frederick: Another thing that can be done, I should’ve mention a second ago, but you can get a waiver
based off the existing driveways spacing in the corridor. I think I said this last month too. Where you
would check a certain size section of that corridor and measure off all the driveways facing and sec if
660 feet if the driveways that are out there are spacing less than that, you can apply to be at that same
spacing. There’s that option too.

Miles: What's the pleasure of the Board with regards to this?

Carter: Mr. Chairman?

Miles: Hold one second, Mr. Carter?

Carter: Since they have so many options do you want to make it pending VDOT approval? That way
once VDOT approves it, you guys are in the clear.

Davis: [ think we should go ahead and approve it. It's in my district. I make a motion that we approve it
per VDOT’s approval on the driveway and go on.

Miles: Okay, so the motion is by Supervisor Davis, seconded by Vice Chairman Chambers, to approve
this zoning map amendment, pending VDOT approval with regards to ingress and egress or driveways,

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 691
AUGUST 8, 2022 )



in other words. So does anyone have any questions for you vote? All in favor, please raise your hand
aye. Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: Okay. Thank you, gentlemen. The motion carries.

Supervisor Davis moved, Vice Chairman Chambers seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve Case 22-ZMA307 Piedmont Companies pending VDOT approval on entrances.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-ZTASUP309 J, Aaron Revere

Miles: The next case for a public hearing is Case 22-ZTASUP309. Landowner is James Madison
Highway. The applicant is J. Aaron Revere. And so before we open the public hearing, I'll ask Mr.
Carter to please introduce this case to the Board.

Carter: Yes, sir Mr. Chairman. This property is Tax Map 125 Parcel 5 Lot 5 containing approximately
.9 acres located at the Buckingham Center Drive, Dillwyn, Virginia, which is Curdsville Magisterial
district. Zoning right now is currently B-1. The applicant is requesting add a zoning text amendment to a
list of special uses in a Business B-1 zoning district for the production of natural gas storage and
distribution and apply for special use permit for that purpose. The property is currentty zoned B-1. The
landov er is James Madison Highway LL.C. And the applicant is Aaron Revere. 1t is located James
Madison Highway which is Tiger Fuel who is requesting this zoning text amendment and special use
permit for the purpose of storage and distribution of natural gas. This request will enable better regional
service to local customers, residential and commercial. Below the conditions you may consider
attaching to the request if this was approved. The 11 conditions are in your packet and I turn it over to
you, Mr. Chairman.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

3. The roperty shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That commencement of the facility shall begin within two years of the approval by the Board of
Supervisors or this special use permit shall be null and void.

5. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordinance.

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enum ited conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS _602-
AUGUST B, 2022



7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to

construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly
related hereto.

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

9. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

Miles: )kay. Thank you, Mr. Carter. We'll go ahead and open the public hearing. Mrs. Lann, are there
any speakers signed up?

Lann: No sir.

Miles: There are no speakers signed up. So I'll go ahead and close the public hearing. Board members
what is your pleasure with regards to this case?

Matthews: [ move to approve this.

Bryant: Isecond it.

Miles: Okay, motion has been made by Supervisor Matthews, seconded by Supervisor Bryant to
approve this zoning text amendment. Any questions before we vote? All in favor please raise your hand.
Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote? Okay, so
we'll continue on with that. That is approved on a six to zero vote.

Bryan: Mr. Chairman, [ had a malfunction here. I vote aye to that.

Miles: Ok. So the vote is 7-0.

Super  r Matthews moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to approve 2-ZTASUP309 for J. Aaron Revere for LP and Natural Gas Storage and Distribution.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP310 Brian Shaw

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -603-
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: In terms of K.5. Case 22-SUP310. This is a special use permit public hearing with regards to Mr.
Lee, the applicant is Brian Shaw. Before we open the public hearing, Mr. Carter, would you please
introduce this case for #5?

Carter: Mr. Chairman, this is located on Tax Map 132. Parcel 4, contain approximate 2.91 acres
located at 2626 West James Anson highway and it's in the James River magisterial district only
currently as A-1. The request is the applicant wishes to obtain a special use permit for the purpose of
operating a convenience/general store. Landowner is Shah Lee LLC and the applicant is Brian Shaw.
The zoning ordinance does not permit a convenience/general store as permitted by right use in

Agricu ral A-1 zoning district. However, within the A-1 Agriculture district a convince/general store
may be permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a special use permit following
recomn :ndations by the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of
Virginia. The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure
protection of the district at the special use permit is approved. This location/building served as a

grandf ered general store in the past, but it's not operating at a time period greater than two years that's
losing the grandfather status and necessitated the use of a special use permit application. Below are their
11 conditions. Turning back over to you, Mr. Chairman.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking,

3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4, That commencement of the facility shall begin within two years of the approval by the Board of
Supervisors or this special use permit shall be null and void.

5. Thai e applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordinance.

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to

construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly
related hereto.

8. The 'ounty Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Administrator, shail be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be given to the appropnate department or agency.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - 604 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



9. In the vent that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decisic shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

10, Thar any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

11. That the applicani(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Carter. I'll go and open the public hearing. Mrs. Lann. Has anyone signed up?
Lann: No sir.

Miles: There is no one signed up. So I'll close the public hearing. So returning to board consideration
with regards to the special use permit what is the pleasure of the board?

Cham rs: I make a motion to approve.

Allen: Second.

Miles: A motion has been made by Vice Chairman Chambers, seconded by Supervisor Allen to
approve the special use permit. Any questions before we vote? All in favor please raise your hand Aye.
Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.

Miles: Supervisor Brian votes aye. This permit carries, Seven to zero.

Vice { airman Chambers moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Boar¢ ) approve Case 22-SUP310 Brian Shaw for operating a convenience/general store.

Re: Public Hearing: Case 22-SUP311 Elam, Emma, Jacob and Eli Stoltzfus

Miles: Our last public hearing tonight on this matter is Case Number 6, Case 22-SUP311. Mr. Carter
before we open the public hearing, sir, if you would please introduce this to the Board.

Carter: This property is located Tax Map 69 Parcel 49. Contains approximately 99.6 acres located
25766 North James Madison Highway, New Canton, Virginia and it's the Marshall Magisterial district.
The zoning currently is A-1 applicant wish to obtain a special use permit for the purpose operating no
agricultural based business, feed and supplies. The land owners are Elam Stoltzfus, Emma Stoltzfus,
Jacob ¢ Hltzfus and Eli Stoltzfus. Applicant is Elam Stoltzfus. Property is zoned A-1. The zoning
ordinance does not permit agricultural based business, feed and supplies as a permitted use by right use
Agric1_ure A-1 zoning district. However, within the A-1 Agricultural District, an Agricultural Based
Business, Feed and Supplies may be permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by
special use permit following the recommendation by the Planning Commission, in accordance with this

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 605
AUGULT 8, 2022 ) )



ordinance in the Code of Virginia. The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may
impose conditions to ensure protection of the district if the special use permit is approved. Those 11
conditions are listed in your packet. [ go to you Mr. Chairman.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That commencement of the facility shall begin within two years of the approval by the Board of
Supervisors or this special use permit shall be nutt and void.

5. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordinance.

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enume ted conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

7. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to
construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly
related  ercto.

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Admir rator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be iven to the appropriate department or agency.

9. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

11. Th the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

Miles: Thank you, Mr. Carter. I will go ahead and open the public hearing with regards to this case.
Mrs. Lann, is anyone signed up?

Lann: No one has signed up.

Miles: Okay. [ will close the public hearing. So what is the board's pleasure with regards to this case?

BUCKINSHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS - 605 -
AUGUST 8, 2022









Miles: Okay. Is there a second?

Chambers: Second.

Miles: Motion by Supervisor Matthews, seconded by Vice Chairman Chambers to approve Case 21-
SUP 298. Does anyone have any questions before we vote? All in favor please raise your hand. aye, if
you're in favor? Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote, sir?

Bryan: Aye.

Miles: Thank you. That motion carries Seven to zero. Thank you, sir, for being here.

Supervisor Matthews moved, Vice Chairman Chambers seconded and was unanimously carried by
the Board to approve Case 21-SUP298 Ike Yoder for a sawmill with amended conditions.

Re: Zoning Matters: Introduction of Case 22-SUP304 John Yoder-Sawmill

Miles: Our next zoning matter is introduction of Case 22-SUP304. For the next three we need to set
public hearings for the September meeting with these three cases. The first one is 1.2 Case introduction
of Case 22-SUP304. This is a special use permit. Would the Board like to hear from Mr. Carter as to
introducing those or would you like to set public hearings?

Prope yInformation: Tax Map 65, Parcel 13, containing approximately 154 acres, located at 2750
Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA 23936, Slate River Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1)

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating a Sawmill.
The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

Background/Zoning Information: This property is located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn VA 23936,
Slate River Magisterial District. The landowner and applicant is John Yoder. This property is zoned
Agriculture (A-1). The Zoning Ordinance does not permit a Commercial Sawmill as a Permitted by Right
Use Agricultural A1 Zoning District. However, Within the A-I Agricultural District, a Commercial
Sawmill may be permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a Special Use Permit
following recommendation by the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code
of Virginia. The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure
protection of the district if the Special Use Permit is approved. The submitted application and narrative
are attached.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:
1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.

2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS - 609 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.
4. Hours of operation would be 6am to 6pm, Monday through Saturday.

5. Operation of the sawmill shall begin within two (2) years of the time that the approval by the Board
of Supervisors becomes final and non-appealable or this Special Use Permit shall become null and void.

6. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordinance.

7. That all documentation submiited by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

8. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to

construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly
related hereto.

9. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
against e property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

10. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

11. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

12. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

13. Applicant must install a privacy fence to obscure the proposed sawmill from view at the edge of
Ranson Road.

This case was introduced to the Planning Commission on April 25, 2022, and a Public Hearing held on June 27,
2022. The Planning Commission asked for more information from the Applicant, Mr. Yoder, regarding traffic
count and safety. Mr. Yoder answered questions and his engineer, Andy Klepac, Hurt & Proffitt, was present to
address issues. The Planning Commission voted 5-2, with a recommendation of approval to the Board of
Supervisors.

Chambers: 1 move we set the public hearing for September.
Miles: Okay, is there a second?

Bryant: Second.

Miles: Okay, motion by Vice Chairman Chambers, seconded by Supervisor Bryant to schedule a public
hearing in September at our regular board meeting at 6pm for Case 22-SUP304. Any questions on that

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -610-
AUGUST 8, 2022 3



before we vote? All in favor please raise your hand aye? Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you
vote?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: The motion carries Seven to zero with regards to a public hearing in September.

Vice Chairman Chambers moved, Supervisor Bryant seconded and was unanimously carried by the

Boardt 1pprove to set a public hearing Case 22-SUP304 for John Yoder for a Saw Mill at the
September 12, 2022 meeting.

Re: Z: ing Matters: Introduction to Case 22-ZTASUP312 Northam Manufacturing and Firearm
Sales1 C

Miles: The next case is L.3 Introduction of Case 22-ZTASUP312. This has this is in regards to a special
use permit and zoning text amendment. This is again merely an introduction to set a public hearing at
the September meeting.

Property Information: Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing approximately 26.13 acres, located at 255
Deer ' nRoad Farmville VA 23901, Curdsville Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1)

Request: The Applicant wishes to add a Zoning Text Amendment for the Manufacturing and Sales of
Ammunition, Firearms, and Accessories, to a list of Special Uses in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District
and Apply for a Special Use Permit for that purpose. The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors
to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

Background/Zoning Information: This property is located at 2599 Deer Run Road Farmville VA
23901, ‘urdsville Magisterial District. The landowners are Eric and Janet Winslow and the Applicant is
Northam Manufacturing & Firearm Sales L1.C, Angela Winslow. This property is zoned Agricultural (A-
1). Currently, this is a use not provided for in The Zoning Ordinance, however the applicant has made
application to add this use through a Zoning Text Amendment; Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition,
Firearms, and Accessories to a list of Special Uses in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District. The Applicant
is app:ying for a Special Use Permit for this purpose. This use may be permitted by the Buckingham
County Board of Supervisors by a Zoning Text Amendment and a Special Use Permit following
recommendation by the Planning Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia.
The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of
the district if the Zoning Text Amendment and the Special Use Permit is approved. The application and
narrative are attached.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:
1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.

2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BJOARD OF SUPERVISORS -611-
AUGUST 8, 2022



3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordinance.

5. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

6. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to
construct, maintain or operate any facility or fo grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly
related hereto.

7. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

8. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

9. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the =cial use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

10. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

This case was introduced to the Planning Commission on June 27, 2022 and a Public Hearing held July
25,2022, The Planning Commission voted unanimously to present this case to the Board of Supervisors
with a recommendation of approval.

Miles: So what is the pleasure of the board?

Allen: So moved.

Matthews: I'd like to set a public hearing for that please.

Miles: Okay, so motion by Supervisor Allen, seconded by Supervisor Matthews to set a September
public hearing for Case 22- ZTASUP312. Any questions before we vote? All in favor please raise your
hand indicating aye? Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote sir?

Bryan: Aye.

Miles: The Motion carries unanimously seven to zero for our September public heariﬁg.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 612
AUGUST 8, 2022 s



Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to approve to set a public hearing for Case 22-ZTASUP312 for Manufacturing and Sales of
Ammuzition, Firearms and Accessories at the September 12, 2022 meeting.

Re: Zoning Matters: Introduction of Case 22-ZTASUP314 Joel King

Miles: And lastly, item L.4 Introduction of Case 22-ZTASUP314. This has to do with a special use
permit and a zoning text amendment. Staff is asking that we hold the public hearing at our September
meeting if you also choose for this. Is there a motion to that effect?

Prope Information: Tax Map 95, Parcel 9, containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at 5136
Slate River Mill Road, Maysville Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1)

Request: The Applicant wishes to obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating Commercial
Repair Shop and a Zoning Text Amendment for a Rental Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes.
The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

Background/Zoning Information: This property is located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road Dillwyn VA
23936, Maysville Magisterial District. The landowner and applicant is Joel S King. This property is
zoned Agriculture (A-1). The Zoning Ordinance does not permit a Commercial Repair Shop as a
Permitted by Right Use Agricultural A1 Zoning District. However, Within the A-I Agricultural District,
a Commercial Repair Shop may be permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a
Special Use Permit following recommendation by the Planning Commission in accordance with this
ordina ¢ and the Code of Virginia. The Planning Commission may recommend and the Board may
impose conditions to ensure protection of the district if the Special Use Permit is approved. The Zoning
Ordinance does not currently provide a use for Commercial Rental Yard in an Agricultural A1 Zoning
District, this is requested by way of a zoning text amendment to a list of special uses permitted in
Agricultural A1 Zoning District. He is requesting a special use permit for these purposes. The application
and narrative are attached for review.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Rig of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That commencement of the facility shall begin within two years of the approval by the Board of
Supervisors or this special use permit shall be null and void.

5. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid Waste
Ordinz :e.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 613 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit request
becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be inconsistent with these
enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

7. Notl g in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in property, to
construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals except as may be directly
related hereto.

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the County
Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint is registered
agains 1e property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely related to this permit
will be  iven to the appropriate department or agency.

9. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever, such
decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full force and effect,
and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and discontinuation
of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the conditions.

This case was introduced to the Planning Commission on June 27, 2022 and a Public Hearing held July
25, 2022, The Planning Commission voted unanimously to present this case to the Board of Supervisors
with a recommendation of approval.

Bryan: So moved, Mr. Chairman.

Miles: The senior supervisor, Supervisor Bryan moves and it's been seconded by Supervisor Allen to
set the public hearing for September with regard to this case. Any questions before we vote? All in favor
please raise your hand indicating aye. Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan.

Bryan: That will be Aye Sir.
Miles: The case carries seven to zero to set the public hearing in September.

Supervisor Bryan moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to
approve to set a public hearing for Case 22-ZTASUP3 14 Joes King for Zoning Text Amendment and
Special Use Permit for Commercial Repair Shop and a rental vard for the September 12, 2022
meeting...

Re: Sheriff: Consider request for payment of annual funding support for Piedmont Regional
Narco s and Gang Enforcement Task Force in the amount of $3,600

Miles: Moving on to Item M now on our agenda, Department, Agency Reports Items of Consideration.
We have three matters with regards to our Sheriff's Department. The first matter is item M.1 from the

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 614
AUGUST 8, 2022 i



Sheriff's Department Consider requests for payment of annual funding support from the Piedmont
Regional Narcotics and Gang Enforcement Task Force in the amount of $3,600.

SUBJECT: »HERIFF FUND-ASSET FORFEITURE -STATE (3-105-024020-0010}

Dear Mr, Carter,

Enckased, phease find ax invoice doted July 20, 20232 from the Virg'nie State Poltey
reqursing annual fund.ng in surpert of the Predr-ont Regiural NMarcoties and Gang
Enforcemen Task Force in the amount of $3,600 for the upenming 022-2023 liscal year
Please accept this letter s my intant to address the Board of Supervisors and respectfully
request furds iocated in the Sherift Fund-Asser Forfetture-State be unltized for this purpose. §
asi for thetr consideration in this marter 20d f you have uny questions, teel freetocails nmy
offiue at {934) 969-1774 1thanleyou In advance for your ime and constderation.

SimeTely,

o By, G WD By
Vliazp G. ¥Gdd Ir,

Sherilf, Buckingham County

Chambers: So moved.

Matthews: Second.

Miles: Motion by Vice Chairman Chambers, seconded by Supervisor Matthews to grant this request
regarding these funds for M.1. Any questions before we vote? All in favor please raise your hand, aye.
Any opposed? Supervisor Bryan? How do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.

Miles: The Motion carries unanimously seven to zero.

Vice ( girman Chambers moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by
the Board to approve the request to fund Piedmont Regional Narcotics and Gang Enforcement Task
force in the amount of 33,600 to come from the Sheriff Fund-Asset Forfeiture-State,

Re: Sheriff: Consider request for transfers and reimbursements to achieve a net surplus of
$2,283

Miles: The next item is M.2.under the Sheriff, Consider requests for transfers and reimbursements to
achieve a net surplus of $2,283.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 615
AUGL 8, 2022 )






Bryan: Second.

Miles: Is there a second? It's been properly moved and seconded by the Vice Chairman Chambers
seconded by the Senior Supervisor, Supervisor, and Bryan...the very senior supervisor... Any other
questio

Bryan: That would be Supervisor Chambers, sir.

Miles: Any other questions before we vote? All in favor please raise your hand, aye. Those opposed.
Supervisor Bryan?

Bryan: Aye, sir.

Vice ¢ urman Chambers moved, Supervisor Bryan seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to approve the requested transfers for the Sheriff’s Department Budget,

Re: Sheriff: Consider requested budget adjustments

Miles: The next item and we'll ask the sheriff probably to speak to this is item M.3 Consider requested

budget adjustments and there's a two page memorandum in your packet with regards to that. So SherifT,
thank you for being here.

Sheriff Kidd: Thank you for having me.
Miles: Did you want to address that, sir? If you don't mind?

Kidd: Yes, sir. Since taking office, I've enjoyed the liberty of being able to work within the confines of
my budget to confront up and coming challenges. However, this year poses significant changes that I
feel w -ant your input. I want to record to reflect that this Board has and continues to support County
law enforcement, as demonstrated in the past, and 1 appreciate it regardless of what other people say.
The current budget has been kind of crazy because we had to wait for the comp board to come up with
their figures and get the money to the County. And they took a conservative approach waiting for to see
what was gonna happen. I understand that. I got several concerns when looking over my budget. There
are several line items that kind of fell short this time, vehicle fuel for one thing, part time and full time
salaries and wages. Meeting with the county staff over these matters, general consensus was agreed
upon to leave the vehicle fuel alone, for now. Currently I’m budgeted for $50,000. With last year's
expen ures exceeding well over 60,000. And if prices were low, then. But that's probably something
I'm gonna have to address later on. So you'll be aware of it. Part time salaries. The overall consensus
was that part time salaries and wages would need an infusion of funds. An additional eight new
dispatcher position were requested because of state mandates. Only two were provided which I
understand that. It was agreed upon these new positions would be subsidized by a reduction in part time
salary. So since we asked for some new ones and only got two that's going to change things. I must
continue to rely upon part timers to overfill the voids. Previously I was budgeted 155,000. This line was
reduced by 50,000. It is a current rate of 105,000 was not going to be sufficient to supply the needed



manpo' r, I'm asking for 37,500 in addition to that 105,000. That will probably get me where I need to
be.

Miles: If we'll pause for a second. We'll take this one by one, if it's okay Sheriff. So Mr. Carter, do you
have any comment on that from a budgetary standpoint with regards to our budget, the sheriff's budget?

Carter: No, sir. Mr. Chairman. The sheriff is that exactly right. He had requested 8 dispatchers. We
only bu eted for two at that time. So he will have a shortfall in part time. So [ agree with his
recommendation for $37,500

Miles: We will need a motion on that. I'll wait until Vice Chairman Chambers returns. So just so we'll
tee that up if you would continue in terms of the comp board I think is what’s next.

Davis: $37,5007

Miles: Yes, sir. Okay, so let's go ahead and move that since the Vice Chairman is back. So is there a
motion with regards to the request for part time for 37,5007

Davis: I'll make a motion.

Miles: Is there a second?

Matthews: Second.

Miles: Supervisor Davis moves and it's been seconded by Supervisor Matthews to grant the request
regarding part time employment with regards to the $37,500 number. Is there any questions before we
vote? All in favor please raise your hand aye.

Chambers: What are you voting on?

Miles: I'm sorry, Vice Chairman, what we're voting on is..,Please record your vote by raising your
hand. Any opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: Okay, the motion carries. Unanimously, seven zero.

Supervisor Davis moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to adjust the Sheriff’s Department Part Time Salary budget an additional $37,500.

Miles: All right. Continuing Sheriff. I think we're on to $100 per year from the comp board. Is that
right?

Kidd: It's a little more complicated than that. The comp board or the state itself self-directed that
starting pay for deputies to increase to $42,000 which I've got two in the academy now that's gonna

BUCKINGHAM CQUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS . 618-
AUGUST 8, 2022



when they come out, that's what you're going to be making and so what I'm asking for here is the ability
to take this comp board money that they just infused into it and kind of correct it for these guys that’s
been on for a little while longer and add to it. It really doesn't affect the county budget at all. It's actually
81 cents cheaper from what I understand. Looking at the figures, is that what yall came up with?

Carter: [ don’t know off top of my head.

Kidd: You don’t know. Okay. Actually, the county money won't go up any, it's just I'm able to take the

comp board money and readjust the salaries so these guys have a little cushion between them to thank
them for staying.

Bryan: Sheriff Kidd?
Miles: Supervisor Bryan.

Bryan: Sheriff Kidd, I hate to interrupt, but, you know, does this make it equitable for, you know, the
young kids that are coming in today that, you know, start out with that low basic salary? You know, kind
of give them an incentive to stay with the Sheriff's Department?

Kidd: Yes, sir. That's why we see it.

Bryan: You know, | don't want this going to pad somebody's salary that's going to retire in, you know,
two, three years. I would rather see it go for retention more than anything else. Because, you know,
you've done a fantastic job, you know, for the county. You know, I know, its tough hiring deputies, you
know, in lieu of all the social events in the county, but, you know, we need to retain what we have to
keep them here and away from going somewhere else.

Kidd: Yes, sir.

Miles: So let me let me ask a question real quick. Mr. Carter, could you address this from a budgetary
standpoint? And if you had a recommendation as to where we went with this in terms of because I know
we had a pretty large ask?

Carter: Yes. The finance committee met last week and discuss some of the sheriff's requests, What we
took from that meeting was that there were a couple different pots of money in that request. Comp board
did approve I think, Mr. Chairman Miles was saying the comp board did approve $100 per year for
existing comp board positions. That's something that I think the Finance Committee last week
recommended we do right now because the comp board is approving that funds right now. And so that's
sometl g that's coming to them, is due to them. The only question we have with that is that in the past,
we've always given that to all local law enforcement. So it made no difference if one person was a comp
board employee versus a locally funded county employee. Kevin ran those numbers and we just we had
with like, $11,000 I think when we add those people in.

Miles: The County slots? Okay.

BUCKINCHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS <619 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Carter: Yeah, it was like 13,000. So once again, from that meeting, I think the finance committee
recommendation was go ahead and prove that 13,000 to get those to those deputies now. Kevin says its
$13,045 to be exact.

Miles: Okay, so we would, so what would your recommendation be, to go forward with that part of the
request, Mr. Carter?

Carter: Yes.

Miles: Okay. What's the board’s ...
Matthews: So moved.
Chambers: Second.

Miles: The motion by Supervisor Matthews, seconded by Vice Chairman Chambers is to approve the
portion of the request totaling roughly $13...is that what you said?

Hickman: $13.045.

Miles: 13,045 with regards to comp board positions and the county positions with regards to that $100
per year of service funded by the comp board. It's been approved in the state budget. So, any questions
on that? All in favor please raise your hand aye. Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: The motion carries unanimously seven to zero.
Supervisor Matthews moved, Vice Chairman Chambers seconded and was unanimously carried by

the Board to approve the portion of the request totally $13,045 regarding the Comp Board and County
positions approved by the Comp Board of $100 per yvear of service.

Miles: Mr. Carter, then the second part of the requests.

Carter: Like I said we worked last week on trying to figure out our resolution for those other requests
that Sheritf made. I think the finance committee is still working on that. You guys have those documents
in front of you. We will work on that and figure out some kind of compromise with the sheriff's office.

I would like for Billy and Brent be part of that in the future.

Miles: Okay. Is the board okay with that if the committee on finance continues to study the last part of
the sherifI’s request?

Bryan: So I'll make a motion, Mr. Chairman, that we let the Finance Committee along with Brent and
the Sheriff and Mr. Carter, continue with those negotiations.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD CF SUPERVISORS 620
AUGUST 8, 2022 ) )



Matthews: Second.

Miles: Okay, the motion by Supervisor Bryan, second by Supervisor Matthews that we continue to send
this matter or continue to allow the committee on finance to consider this matter. Any questions before
we vote? All in favor please raise your hand aye. Those opposed, no. Supervisor Bryan, how do you
vote sir?

Bryan: Aye, sir.

Miles: ‘kay. The motion is unanimous. Sheriff, thank you for being here. Thank you.

Supervisor Bryan moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to approve for the Finance Committee to work with Sheriff Kidd and Brent Uzdanovics on the
remaining budget adjustment requests.

Kidd: st a side note. Drug Task Force, [ got a report here from last year, they took $88,862 worth of
drugs off the street.

Miles: That’s good news. Thank you. Really good news. Appreciate you.

Re: Buckingham County Youth League: Official vote from phone poll to donate $5,000 to the
Youth League for travel expenses of the Buckingham County 2022 Coach Pitch State Champions
to go to the World Series in Dothan, Alabama. Update: Coach Pitch team took 3™ Place in the
World Series and brought home the Sportsmanship Award

Miles: The next item is Item M.5 with regards to the Buckingham County Youth League. We do need
to record an official vote to donate the $5,000 to the Youth League travel expenses from Buckingham
during their 2022 Coach Pitch state championship to the World Series to Dothan Alabama. Hope I'm
pronouncing that right. Just as an update coach pitch team took their place in World Series and brought
home the Sportsmanship Award. So we're really proud of those young folks. So is there a motion to...

Allen: So moved.

Matthews: Second.

Miles: A motion by a Supervisor Allen, second by Supervisor Matthews to officially allocate that
money $5,000 into record that. Any questions before we vote? All in favor.

Bryan: Mr. Chairman?

Miles: Yes, sir, Supervisor Bryan.

Bryan: I went to Dothan, Alabama to see those kids play and their heads were up. They were very
positive. The parents and all the coaches and the supporters were very thankful of the Board for

supporting them. And I am so proud that they came home third place and with the sportsmanship trophy.
So I fully support this.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 621
AUGUST8,2022 i )



Miles: Thank you. Is everyone ready to vote? All in favor please raise your hand aye. Those opposed?
Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote, sir?

Bryan: Aye.
Bryant: Sportsmanship trophy is an important one. It shows well for Buckingham County.

Miles: Okay, the motion carries seven zero.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to officially vote for the record the results from the phone poll vote, of donating 35,000 for the Coach
Pitch team for Buckingham County

Miles: And on that note, I think it'd be prudent for the Board to honor those young folks if you all see
fit during the next meeting.

Matthews: So moved.
Miles: Is there a second?
Chambers: Second.

Miles: Motion by Supervisor Matthews, seconded by Vice Chairman Chambers to come up with
certificates to honor the young folks involved in the 2022 Coach Pitch State Championship.

Chambers: And the coaches.

Miles: And the coaches. Thank you. Vice Chairman Chambers. Any questions? All in favor please raise
your hand indicating aye. Those opposed? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: The motion passes seven to zero the honor the team. Thank you.
Supervisor Matthews moved, Vice Chairman Chambers seconded and was unanimously carried by

the Board to honor the Buckingham County Coach Pitch 2022 State Champions at the September
meeti|

Re: Personnel Committee
Miles: Next item is Item M.6. Personnel Committee report that is under separate cover.
Re: County Attorney Matters

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 622 -
AUGUST 8, 2022 )



Miles: In terms of county attorney matters. There are no county attorney matters at this time.

County administrator's report Mr. Carter?

Re: Fi nce Committee recommendations regarding prioritization of American Rescue Plan Act
(ARPA) funds received.

Carter: Mr. Chairman, we skipped M.4. So I'll do that one as well.

Miles: I apologize. Yeah, so we can return to M.4. My bad, my mistake on that. The Committee on
Finance has some recommendations on him for with regards to prioritizing the ARPA funds. Thank you,
Mr.C

Carter: Just one of the things that finance committee was working on or waiting on. We were waiting
for a sccond allocation of that ARPA money. We got the first half last year and we've been waiting this
year to get the second half. We finally received that in July. If you remember we got about 3.3 total. So
we got 6 million last year and another 1.6 something this year. Now that we got those funds, the
Finance Committee met and looked at prioritizing those funds on how we want to spend them. As you
recall, during the budget process, there was a onetime expense we left our budget so we can use these
federa nds to purchase. So a lot of those big ticket items are listed below on your sheet. And those
alsoif uremember out of that $3.2 million we are doing that RISE project with Central Virginia
Electric to get high speed intemet to the county. We haven't paid those funds yet because they haven't
asked  them. But we've committed 1.5 million to it. The finance committee makes these following
recom adations for the use of those ARPA funds just as a start. We have a new solid waste truck. We
have ar estimate of that is $301,847. We have a purchase of a new squad vehicle which is estimated
$300,697. And we also have in their purchase of a new county vehicle which I think will be at $30,000.
So those are the things that we know we need to come up with quick because I think the lead time on
any v¢ cle right now is way out there like over a year. So when you get these things in a queue and get
them . ered so they can come into the county. The finance committee will continue to meet and
discuss the remaining funds and how they should be spent. We have some ideas on what we want to

spend them on. We've got to get some kind of pricing on them before we bring them back to the full
board.

Bryan: Mr. Chairman?

Miles: Yes, Mr. Bryan, Supervisor Bryan, excuse me.

Bryan: Mr. Carter, I'd like to bring attention to our aging radios system as well. If we can look at you
know, aybe upgrading that as well. You know, it's about that time, you know, the Millennium where

we have to start looking at our radios too, to protect our deputies and our EMS folks as well.

Carter: Yes, sir. Mr. Bryan that is one of the things on our list that we're looking at. So we have that on
our list of things.

Miles: Yeah. Supervisor Bryan, the committee has brought that up in terms of consideration. So.

Bryan: Okay, thank you.

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 623
AUGUET B, 2022 ) )



Miles: Yes, sir. Supervisor Bryan. Thank you. So is there a motion with regards to the Finance
Committee recommendation for the three vehicles with ARPA money?

Allen: So moved.
Bryan: So moved, Mr. Chairman.
Matthews: Second.

Miles: The motion by Supervisor Allen, seconded by Supervisor Matthews, is to go ahead and adopt
the commitice recommendation. Any questions? All in favor please raise your hand aye. Those
opposed, No? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: The Motion carries unanimously, thank you.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to approve the Finance Committee’s recommendation of purchasing a solid waste truck, rescue squad
and a county vehicle with the ARPA Funds received this year and the finance committee meet on
considering the rest of the funds. '

Matthews: These things were prioritized. We just didn't pick them out of a hat. So these things were
important.

Re: County Administrator’s Report
Budger:

Miles: And continuing with our agenda. Mr. Carter, thank you for noting that I accidentally skipped
that. In terms of O, County Administrator's Report,

Carter: The first thing I have is something that alert you to back in the spring during the budget season.
As the sheriff mentioned earlier, during the budget time the state hadn’t adopted their budget yet, so we
just kird of went with some conservative numbers. We were hoping that we will get a lot more money
from the state when they finalize their budget. And the school system did. So good news is that they
did, and they're gonna get more money. They're gonna get about $1.9 million more than what was
budgeted in our budget. There's a there's a state code that says, you know, Code Section 15.2- 2507 that
says that if we increase our budget, more than 1%, which in our case have been $673,000, we had to
have another public hearing to add these funds to our budget.

Allen: I'll make a motion that we go ahead and have a public hearing in September,

Miles: Is there a second to that?

BUCKIIGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 624 -
AUGUET 8, 2022



Bryant: Second.

Miles: The motion has been made by Supervisor Allen, seconded by Supervisor Bryant to hold a
September public hearing with regards to the budget adjustment coming from the School Board. Is there
any qu ions on that motion? All in favor please raise your hand indicating aye. Those opposed?
Superv or Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.

Miles: That’s seven to zero. The motion carries unanimously to hold a September public hearing. Next
item Mr, Carter. O.2.

Metal Mining Ordinance:

Carter: As you just heard tonight about the goldmine ordinance that me and the County Attorney have
been looking at. You've heard many comments tonight about the rights based ordinance they proposed
to the county. I and the County Aftorney put some information in your packet showing where we are on
that ordinance. I'll point out some of the highlights of what was in your packet. Only thing is that you
know, which we know that the State of Virginia abandoned uranium mining several years ago. This is
only a ban on mining by State of Virginia. The ban is in effect of what the state did, is not is not...a ban
in effe in quotation air quotes, but it's not as how the state code labeled it. The ordinance conceming
banning the mining of metals in Buckingham County presented by the Friends of Buckingham is based
on the same claim of right that was used by the Town of Halifax. At this time we don’t feel we can put
that in the Buckingham County ordinance because this claim of right will put them in a different
position if we were called upon to defend such an ordinance.

Miles: Mr. Carter, could you speak a little bit closer to the mic? They can't hear you the back.

Carter: I'm sorry. Having ruled out that path, we sought the final authority in the Code of Virginia to
allow the county to adopt an ordinance to prohibit the mining of metals, in general specific metals such
as gold. But Virginia has only delegated a very limited role to local government in the mining area. It
can be summarized as set on the Code of Virginia at Section 45.2-1227, “Local standards and
regulations waiver of application of chapter, review for strict compliance with the chapter. A. Any
locality may establish standards and adopt regulations dealing with the same subjects dealt with in this
chapter so long as such standards and regulations are no less stringent than those adopted by the
Director.” So as you heard tonight, some people say the county cannot adopt an ordinance that's more
stringent than what the states has put out. So we adopt, if we adopt any ordinance, you have to have a
parallel with the state's content and cannot be any more stringent than the state's regulations. The state
doesr have a prohibition against metal mining. Thus is seems of little benefit to adopt a parallel
ordina e right now. But please be aware of General Assembly House Bill 2213 that requires a study of
goldmining. And it requires that the work group include the Virginia Council on Environmental Justice
and appropriate stakeholders, including experts in mining, hydrology, toxicology and other fields,
envirc nental organizations, representatives of potential affected communities and localities with
significant deposit gold, the residents of Native American communities in such localities. The bill

BUCKIMNGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 625 -
AUGUST 8B, 2022



further provides that workgroups shall evaluate the impacts of goldmining on public health, safety and
welfare, evaluate whether existing air and water quality regulations are sufficient to protect air and water
quality from mining and process of gold including an evaluation of impacts of different leaching and
tailings management techniques on downstream communities. Evaluate whether existing bonding
reclamation closure and long term monitoring for sites for such mining process are sufficient. Finally
requires that I reports its findings to the General Assembly by December 1, 2022. So the state is doing
that study. We may, we're saying we may want to wait until that study is done. Because when the state
comes out with that study that's going to kind of give you your guide on what can be done and what can't
be done. Up to the board, if you want us to, to continue looking at that and wait for that study to comes
out or do you want us to continue moving forward and try to find something that can be a temporary
placeholder until then. Mr. Chairman. I think you are on one of those committees. You might know
more about this than me.

Miles: Well, I do serve on the on the committee that was that was birthed by House Bill 2213, And so
you know, in what, three months, this study will be complete. And, in the original House Bill 2213, they
did call for a ban on gold mining but fortunately, or unfortunately, depending on which side you stand
on, the Senate took that ban out and just said do the study first and the next year, which is the upcoming
General Assembly year. Once they get this study in their hands and once the committee finishes it and
the note to several of you in the room have been to those committee meetings, and 1 encourage people to
please show up to this meeting, because they are very important. Because next year, depending on what
the study finds, next year, this year, in January, the General Assembly may outright ban gold mining.
And so, you know, with the study, because I know at the end of next month, we're going to start seeing
some of the draft report language. 1 mean, personally, I'd like to see that study completed first. I'll take
if we only have three more months, and then go from there something and I'm just speaking for myself,
Supervisor Miles, something definitely needs to be put in place. But I would like to see that study done.
And because the General Assembly may say, you know what, we're gonna go ahead and ban it
statewide. And so maybe just see what they, I mean, 1 don't wait and see is not accurate for the General
Assembly, but it is for the study. So that's, that would be my approach. Because again, the General
Assembly could get the report in January and say you know we are going to go ahead and ban it

outrigl I mean, that's what the intent was in the original bill. So that would be my recommendation.
Any other supervisor want to add anything, but something definitely needs to happen?

Matthews: We are showing that we're working on something, but [ think instead of having to do it
twice, why we don’t see what the state comes up with. If it's not sufficient, then you know, we wiil have

to step in and do what we need to do even though we can't make it any more stringent than what the
state says.

Bryant: I’d say we let it ride until we find out what this committee comes up with.
There were outbursts from the audience.

Miles: Please. What I would, I think most importantly here, if more people please show up to this
committee meetings, because that's the purpose of the committee is to consider all this and...

More outburst from the audience,

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 625 -
AUGUST 8, 2022



Miles: Mrs. McManus, please and so if you know if more people can show up and be there but that's
something we can't control. So any other questions before we vote?

Chambers: From what I hear most people want us to pass something to stop it now.
More outburst from audience.

Bryant: We can’t adopt an ordinance that overrides state laws.

More outbursts from audience.

Miles: Please guys, please, please. This is our time to deliberate. Please respect that. So is there any
action?

Matthews: We've shown that we're willing to take the action but we'd like to have all the information
gathered before we decide that.

Miles: Okay. All right. So that being the case, we'll move on. Thank you Mr, Carter for that update.

Re: Informational Items

Miles: In terms of item P informational items. You do have the July 2022 building permit report, CRC
items of interest is #2. #3 is Auditor of Public Accounts with regards to the Clerk of Circuit Court, an
item from Department of Emergency Services, Gene Stewart of new 988 suicide prevention hotline, So
any questions on that before we move on?

Re: C a1er Board Matters

Allen: Solar Pelicy

Miles: If not, Other Board Matters, if any? Yes, sir. Supervisor Allen.

Allen: ’ve got some. We have a solar panel policy right now.

Miles: Right. That's under consideration.

Allen: That’s under consideration. 1 would like to add the acreage that we had talked to y'all, but I know
somebody said something about doing 1. 1% ain’t but 3745 acres. But what I looked at online, it would
take 4,300 acres. But if we set it to 4,500 acres, when and if you approved the Dominion, if you
approved it, that would be the last one. That would take the 4,500 acres and then he wouldn't be no more

solar panels in Buckingham.

Matthews: 4500, is that what you are saying?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -627-
AUGUST 8, 2022



Allen: That's my opinion would be put into 4500 on that policy. So we wouldn't have to worry about
this no more.

Miles: Any other board members have any comment on that in terms of the, again, that policy is still
proposed? It has not been voted on yet. But what Supervisor Allen, in addition to the megawatt, is that
what you want to...

Allen: Add the acreage, right.

Miles: Okay.

Allen: It can be either one.

Miles: Whichever would be greater, I guess. Right. So do we want to take that up tonight? Or do we
want to...

Allen: That’s fine with me.

Miles: Mr. Carter?

Carter: I'm writing down your suggestions. | mean, whatever you want to put in that policy. It’s your
policy. So if you want to do 4,500, we can put that in there.

Matthews: That'd be or 4500 or 750 megawatts?

Carter: We can do either or.

Davis: Whichever one we reach first that's. ..

Miles: Right, whichever is greater. And whichever one is reached first, so.

Allen: Yeah, and what I see and what I've figured out myself would have 4500 acres if,
Miles: If the Ponds were to be approved.

Allen: Exactly.

Davis: We don't want another Charlotte County. 800 megawatts. 20,000. Acres. No, no.
Miles: Any...so

Allen: I make a motion to add it to it. So whatever yall think.

Miles: What's your motion Supervisor Allen?

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 28
AUGUST 8, 2022 )



Allen: [ make a motion to add 4,500 acres to the solar power policy that we already had.
Miles: Okay. Is there a second to that?

Davis: I'll second it.

Miles: Hold on one second. So there was a motion on the floor made by Supervisor Allen, seconded by
Supervisor Davis. Supervisor Matthews, do you have a question?

Matthews: 4,500 or 750 megawatts whichever is greater.
Miles: Right. Right Supervisor Allen.
Allen: Yeah. Right now the acreage is not on there. I just want to throw that out there.

Miles: Okay. Any input Mr. Carter on for we vote on this? Okay. Is everyone ready to vote? All in
favor, please raise your hand. Aye. Those opposed? No. Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.
Miles: Okay. The motion carries Seven to zero.

Supervisor Allen moved, Supervisor Davis seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board to
add 4,500 acres to the solar policy.

Bryan's appointment:

Miles: Supervisor Allen, did you have anything else? I know you said you had a few, a couple items
rather.

Allen: [ don’t know if Supervisor Bryan wants to do a vote tonight.
Miles: Okay, Supervisor Bryan, I'll call on you. Yes, sir. I'll recognize Supervisor Bryan.

Bryan: Members of the Board. At a previous meeting, I advised you that [ will be resigning from the
Board of Supervisors then solicited resumes from individuals in my district who might be interested in
replacing me. I now have a firm timeline on my resignation, and a recommendation for my replacement.
I've been honored to serve the citizens of my district and the citizens of Buckingham County and
appreciate the confidence that citizens have placed in me. T've always tried to do what I consider to be in
the best interest of the county and not just what a few people might want. But things change and 1 am
retiring and will not be in the county as much as I want to be. Accordingly, I am resigning from my
position as Supervisor for District 2 effective August 31, 2022 at the end of the day. As to my
replacement. | received four resumes. I've reviewed each of them carefully. I appreciate the answers that
these citizens took to provide me information for my consideration. I have not attached any litmus tests
to my selection. And certainly my successor is free to vote as he chooses, he or she. However, there are

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 629 -
AUGUST 8B, 2022



two pre s that if [ stayed, I would anticipate voting in favor of. One is the solar application to

Domin . And the second is the mixed use project, Residential and Commercial, light industrial. I
would  that my successor give careful consideration to casting the vote consistent with my thoughts
on tho:  wo projects to continue what | believe in is an important path for money generated for the
county 1t in the end, he or she is free to vote as their conscience leads them. To delay no longer, after
careful consideration and reflection, I move that you appoint Cameron Gillam to serve as Supervisor for
District 2 along with his appointments to the committee's I am assigned until the position can be filled
by the izens at the next eligible general election in November 2023. May not be known, but Mr.
Gillam s a lifelong resident of the county. He has a bachelor's degree from Longwood University in
Business Administration. He's been actively involved in the family business here in the county, which
has recently closed. He has given his time and energy to the activities with the youth of the county and
contin  to support many good costs. He is engaged with people in his district, and I feel that he would
make . xcellent supervisor. Again, thank you for allowing me to serve the residents of District 2 and
the res  ats of Buckingham County.

Miles: Thank you, Supervisor Bryan. Is there a second to the motion?

Matthews: Second,

Miles: The motion by Supervisor Bryan, seconded by Supervisor Matthews to appoint Mr. Cameron
Gillam as his successor to begin on the first day of September, 2022 per the motion. Does anyone have
any questions before we vote? All in favor, please record your vote aye by raising your hand. Those
oppose ' No. Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Chambers: He made the motion.

Miles: He’s got to vote.

Bryan: Aye.

Miles: Motion carries 7 to 0 to appoint Mr. Gillam to the board.

Supervisor Bryan moved, Supervisor Matthews seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board
to appeint Cameron Gilliam as the District 2 Supervisor effective September 1, 2022,

Miles: Are there any other Board matters at this time? If not, we'll continue to item our Executive
Closed Session.

Re: E cutive Closed Session
Miles: The motion by Vice Chairman Chambers, seconded by Supervisor Allen to enter into closed
sessic under Code of Virginia 2.2-3711.A.30. Any questions for we vote? All in favor raise your hand

indicating Aye. Those opposed, no? Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: Aye.

AUGUNT B, 2022 -



Miles: The motion is unanimous. We will now enter into executive closed session.

Vice Chairman Chambers moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the
Board to enter into Executive Closed Session under Discussion of the award of a public contract
involving the expenditure of public funds, including interviews of bidders or offerors, and discussion
of the terms or scope of such contract, where discussion in an open session would adversely affect the
bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the public body. §2.2-3711.4.30

Re: Return to Regular Session and Certification

Miles: We have a motion by Supervisor Matthews, seconded by Supervisor Allen to return to reguiar
open session. Are there any questions? All in favor raise your hand aye. Those opposed, no.
Supervisor Bryan, how do you vote?

Bryan: [n my last vote, I vote yes.

Supervisor Matthews moved, Supervisor Allen seconded and was unanimously carried by the Board o return

to reguiar session and certification that to the best of each Board member’s knowledge only business matters
relatec ) the codes of which the executive meeting was convened was discussed or considered in the closed
executive sessipn.

Miles: So we're back in open session.
Re: Action as a result of closed session

Miles: For action as a result of closed session as Chairman I appoint to replace Supervisor Davis on the
Solar Committee, [ appoint Vice Chairman Chambers to join Supervisor Matthews on that committee.

Re: / journment
Miles: We stand adjourned. Thank you.

There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Miles declared the August 8, 2022 meeting of the
Buckirgham County Board of Supervisors adjourned.

ATTEST:
Karl R. Carter T. Jordan Miles, III
Coun Administrator Chairman

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS 631
AUGUST 8, 2022 .



g/07/2022
AP3T5
FUND # - 100

VENDOR NAME

DONNA WHARAM

CARL R POWELL

MELI SSA A GREAR
BRI AN G WLSON
MARI LYN L BANKS
BREANNA M LOVI NG
JANETTE N THORNTON
JOHN A MARTI N
ALYSSI A N SANDRI DGE
JOAN D ROBERTSON
SHAUNA R RI NALDI
TONY R JACKSON
MARY W W SE

BROOK LOGAN

CHR| STOPHER L OSBORNE
HOLDEN C W LLI AMS
TYLER W HUNT
CONTESSA L DYE
SHALANA S DALY
AMANDA L BROWN
DANI EL J WOLZ
DAVID T RUPE

GARY J STASKO

FROM DATE-
TO DATE-

GENERAL FUND

9/ 12/2022
9/12/2022

CHARGE TO

ASSETS

G/ W Current
G/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
Cf' W Current
CIrW Current
C/ W Current
C/'W Current
C/W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/W Current
C/ W Currant
C/W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Current
C/ W Currant

Debl t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Dabi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
DCebi t
Dabi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t
Debi t

Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct
Acct

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY
DEPT # - 000100 ASSETS

DESCRI PTI ON

DEPT # - 000100 ASSETS

JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN
JUN

2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022

JUROR
JUROR
JURCR
JUROR
JURCR
JURCR
JURCR
JURCR
JUROR
JUROR
JUROR
JURCR
JUROR
JUROR
JUROR
JURCR
JUROR
JUROR
JUROR
JUROR
JUROR
JURCR
JUROR

I NVOI CE#

PAGE 1

I NVOI CE
DATE $% PAY 3%
8/08/2022 30.00
8/09/2022 30.00
B8/08/2022 30.00
8/098/2022 36. 00
8/008/2022 30.00
8/08/2022 30.00
8/09/2022 a0. 00
8/08/2022 30.00
g/ 08/ 2022 0. 00
8/09/2022 0. 00
8/09/2022 3a0.00
8/09/2022 ac. 00
8/0972022 30.00
870972022 30. 00
870972022 30.00
8/09/2022 30.00
8/09/2022 30.00
8/09/2022 30.00
8/00/2022 30.00
8/0972022 30.00
a/08/2022 30.00
8/08/2022 30.00
8/09/2022 30. 00

690.00 *
TOTAL 890. 00

FUND TOTAL 690,

00



9/ 07/ 2022
AP3 T3
FUND # - 110

VENDOR NAME

STEPHANI E RAGLAND
STEPHANI E RAGLAND

FROM DATE- 8/1272022
TO DATE- 8r12/2022

CHARGE TO

Gymnaslics Fees
Gymnastics Fees

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY
DEPT # - 016130 CHARGES FOR PARKS & RECREATI ON

I NVOI CE
DESCRI PT| ON | NvOl CE# DATE 5%

PAGE

DEPT # - 016130 CHARGES FOR PARKS & RECREATI ON
08302022- REFUND §/30/2022
08302022- REFUND B/30/2022

TOTAL

FUND TOTAL

45.
45,
8o.
eo.

80.

0o
0o
oo *
00

0o



9/ 0772022 FROM DATE- 8/1t2/2022 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST PAGE 3

AP375 TO DATE- B/ 12/2022 BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 100 DEPT # - 011010 BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
I NVOI CE
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PTI ON | NVO! CE# DATE 3% PAY 5%
DEPT # - 011010 BOARD OF SUPERYI SORS
BOARD OF SUPERV! SORS
FARMVI LLE NEWSMEDI A LLC Advertising AD- PROPOSED AMENDED . 8/31/72022 1,032. 36
1,032.38 "
TOTAL 1,032. 36
DEPT # - 012110 COUNTY ADM NI STRATOR
COUNTY ADM NI 8TRATOR
BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehlcle & Powared Equi pment Su JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS o08022022-JUL 22 B8/ 02/2022 }gg; .
TOTAL 19.57
DEPT # - 012310 COMM SSIONER OF REVENUE
COMM 551 ONER OF REVENUE
WAMPLER- EANES APPRAI SAL Part-Time Salarles & Wages 2022 BLDG PERM TS 8/18/2022 5 413.85
5 413.65 *
TOTAL 5,413.85
DEPT # - 012410 TREASURER
TREASURER
THE DA| LY PROGRESS Ot her Operating Supplies AD- CLERK TREASURERS 7/31/2022 32.00
32.00 *
TOTAL 32.00
DEPT # - 012510 F! NANCE DEPARTMENT/ HUMAN RESOURCE
F1 NANCE DEPARTMENT/ HUMAN RESOURCE
BRI GHT ASSOCI ATES | NC Repaire/ Mali ntenance 2022/2023- TECH1 B/221 2022 14, 012.00
14,012. 00 *
STAPLES | NC Offlce Suppl|as 1/3 TOP LTR FOLDERS 8/15/2022 33. 01
33,81 *
TOTAL 14, 045. 91
DEPT # - 012580 | NFORMATI ON TECHNOL OGY
| NFORMATI ON TECHNOL OGY
ADVANCED NETWORK SYSTEMS Repal ra/ Mai ntenance TECH SERVI CES B/ 12/2022 253.75
253.75 *
BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehicle & Powered Equi pment Su JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS 0B022022-JUL 22 8/02/2022 139. 58
139.58 *
TOTAL 393, 33
DEPT # - 013100 ELECTORAL BOARD AND OFFi Ct ALS
ELECTORAL BOARD AND OFF| Cl ALS
I NCLUS| ON SOLUTI ONS LLC Early Votlng Expenses 4 BTATI ON EXT SHELF 8/16/ 2022 1,162. 10
1,182.10 *

TOTAL 1,162. 10



pro7/ 2022
AP375
FUND # - 100

VENDOR NAME

TREASURER OF VI RGI NI A
SI RCHI E

SOUTHERN COPI ER SALES &
SOUTHERN COPI ER SALES &
SOUTHERN COPI ER SALES &

ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE CO
ANDERSON TI RE CO
CHUCKY' S TOW NG

STAPLES BUSI NESS CREDI T
STAPLES BUS| NESS CREDI T
STAPLES BUS|I NESS CREDIT
STAPLES BUSI NESS CREDI T
STAPLES BUSI NESS CREDIT

ADVANCE AUTOQ PARTS

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD
MANSFI ELD Of L COMPANY
MANSFI ELD Of L COMPANY

W TMER PUBL! C SAFETY
W TMER PUBL| C SAFETY
W TMER PUBLI C SAFETY

FARRi SH HARDWARE
FARRI SH HARDWARE
THUNDER ROAD AUTO SALES

FROM DATE- 9/1272022
TO DATE- 9/ 1272022

CHARGE TO

CLERK OF THE CI RCUI T COURT
Accounting & Auditing Services

Office Supplies

LAW ENFORCEMENT SHER! FF

SE Mai nt enance Service Contracts
SE Mai nt enance Service Contracts
8E Mai nt enance Service Contracts

Transportation Service
Transportation Service
Transportation Service
Transportation Service
Transportation Service
Transportation Service

Offlce Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Offlce Suppties
Oftice Supplies

Vehlcle Equi pment/Vehicle Supp

Vehl cl e Fuel
Vehicle Fusl
Vehicle Fuel

Uni forms & Wsaring Apparell
Unlforms & Vbaring Apparell
Uniforms & Wsaring Apparell

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
Repairs / Maintienance
Repairs / Maintenance

LL Repairs / Maintenance

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT # - 013100 ELECTORAL BOARD AND OFFI Cl ALS

DESCRI PTI ON I NVOI CE#

| NVOI CE

DEPT # - 021800 CLERK OF THE CI RCUI T COURT

AUDI TOR OF ACCOUNTS
EVI DENCE BOX M SC

DEPT # - 031200 LAW ENFORCEMENT SHERI FF

STATE | NSPECT! ON

Ol L. CHNG| ROTATE Ti RE
Ol L CHNG| ROTATE Tl RE
25580R18 TIRE, TIRE €
245/55R18 TIRE

TOW

3- CREAMER FRENCH VAN
OPEN EDGE PLSTC LBL

OPN EDG PLSTC LBL HL
LABEL FOR SORTER 20P
PERFECTOUCH 120Z HOT

WASHER FLUI D

JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS
108. 81 GALLONS
84,24 GALLONS

UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS

DEPT # - 031400 EMERGENCY

2- CUT OFF WHEELS
2- SPRAY FOAM
30-BLUE ST SIGN 9"

4

08142022

08022022- JUL 22

MANAGEMENT

35613
5615

TOTAL

TOTAL

DATE

8/30/2022
8/ 25/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

7/08/2022
7/08/2022
8/18/2022
712012022
712972022
8/14/2022

8/04/2022
8/01f2022
8/ 1572022
8/ 16/2022
8/ 10/ 2022

8/08r2022

870252022
7131/ 2022
8/ 1572022

8/04/2022
8/09/2022
8/12/2022

T7i11/2022
711112022
8/19/2022

PAGE

1014,
.40
314.
473.
20.
64.
7.
195.
178.
225.
754.
86.
70.
25,
32.
.70
276.
.31
.31
4,732.
383.
277.
5,372.
560.
70.
200.
830.
7,713,

27.

11.
5,642,
5,681.

.88
. 88
. 59
.58
.47

28

52
20
00
44
35
91
02
00
72
75
98
88
34

64

25
32
22
79
00
00
00
00
68

34
a8
50
82



B/ 072022 , FROM DATE- 9/12f2022 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST PAGE 5

AP375 TO DATE- 8/12/2022 BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 100 DEPT # - 031400 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
| NVOI CE
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PTI ON | NVOI CE# DATE $§% PAY §3
BUCK! NGHAM SCHCOOL BOARD Vehicle & Powered Equipment Su JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS 08022022-JUL 22 8/02/2022 200. 89
200.89 "
TOTAL 5,682.71
DEPT # - 034100 BUI LDt NG | NSPECTI CN
BUf LDI NG ) NSPECTI ON
STAPLES | NC Of fice Supplles 1/3 TOP LTR FOLDERS 8/ 15/ 2022 20. 08
20.08 *
BLCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehicle & Powared Equl pment Su JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS 08022022-JUL 22 810272022 254.28
254. 38 *
TOTAL 274.42
DEPT # - 035100 ANI MAL CONTROL
ANI MAL CONTROL
SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY Repal rs/ Mai nt epance 2- VASTER LOCKS, 2- NUT 507 6/29/ 2022 50.45
FOOD LI ON Repal rs/ Mai nt enance DI SNFCT W PES, WET JE 8/30/2022 233. 01
283.46 *
SLATE R! VER VETERI NARY (LI Vet Serv|ces DOG- EXAM, LAB, HOSPI TA 8/02/2022 231.75
SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY CL) Vet Services DOG- EXAM TRWMNT 8/ 03rz022 49, 50
SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY (LI Vet Services DOG- EXAM, TRMNT B/ 0372022 63. 00
SLATE Rl VER VETERI| NARY (L1 Vet Services 3- KI TTENS/ EXAM- TRMNT 8/18/ 2022 252. 00
SLATE RIVER VETER| NARY (LI Vet Services EUTHANASI A 6- DOGS & 87 168/2022 594. 10
SLATE RI VER VETERI NARY CLI Vet Services 1- DOG EUTHANASI A 8/18/ 2022 55.00
SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY (LI Vet Services DOG EXAM, TRMNT B/ 2372022 49. 50
SLATE RI VER VETERI NARY CLI Vet 8Services DOG- EXAM, LAB, PHARMAC 872472022 98.10
SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY CL} Vet Sefvlices 1 DOG EUTHANASI A 8/30/2022 55.00
1,447.95 *
SEAY M LLING & MACHI NERY Vet Supplies } VERMAX 2?7 7/08/2022 31.25
SLATE RI VER VETERI NARY CLi Vet Suppiles DOG- EXAM, LAB, HOSPI TA 8/Q2/2022 83. 43
SLATE RI VER VETERI NARY CLI Vet Suppllies 3- Ki TTENS/ EXAM- TRMNT B/ 16/ 2022 85. 49
SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY (LI Vet Supplies DOG EXAM, TRMNT 8/23/2022 5. 29
SLATE RIVER VETERI NARY CLI Vet Supplies DOG- EXAM, LAB, PHARMAC 8/24/2022 29.97
195.43 *
BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehicl e Fuel JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS 08022022-JUL 22 8/02/2022 733.48
733.48 ~
CHR| STt AN' § DOG SUPPLY Ani ma! Food 40-DOG FOOD 21-10 6134-5 g/ 1872022 970.00
970.00 *
TOTAL 3,630.32
DEPT # - 042300 REFUSE COLLECTI ON
REFUSE COLLECTI ON
ANDERSON T RE CO Repairs/ Mal nt enance 2-11R22.5 TIRES Tr07/2022 374.08
ANDERSON TI RE CO Rapai rs/ Mai ntenance 4-28570R17 TIRES 7/07/2022 947. 31

ANDERSON TIRE CO Repalirs/ Maintenance 425865R22.5 TIRE 7/08/2022 897. 66



8/ 07/ 2022
AP375

FUND # - 100

VENDOR NAME

ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
NATI ONAL
NAT] ONAL
NAT] ONAL
NAT| ONAL
NAT! ONAL
NAT| ONAL
NATI ONAL
NAT! ONAL
NATI ONAL
NAT] ONAL
NAT!) ONAL AUTO
NAT] ONAL AUTO
THE PETERBILT
AARON' 8§ AUTO
AARON' 8 AUTO
AARON' 5§ AUTO
AARON' S AUTO
AARON' § AUTO
AARON' 5§ AUTO
AARON' § AUTO

TI RE
Ti RE
TI RE
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO

&
&
&
&
&
&

-3

FROM DATE- 9§/12/2022
TO DATE- 9/12/2022
CHARGE TO
cO Repai rs/ Mai nt enance
co Repairs/ Malntenance
co Repairs/ Mai ntenance
PARTS Repai rs/ Mai ntenance
PARTS Repairs/ Maintenance
PART S Repai rs/ Mal ntenance
PARTS Repairs/ Mezi ntenance
PARTS Repairsf/ Maintenance
PARTS Repairs/ Mai ntenance
PARTS Repai rs/ Mazi ntenance
PARTS Repairsf Mai nt enance
PARTS Repairs/ Mal nt enance
PARTS Repairs/ Mai ntenance
PARTS Repairs/ Maintenance
PARTS Repai rs/Mai ntenance
STORE- RI CHMQ  Repai rs/ Mai ntenance
EQUI PMENT Repai rs/ Maintenance
EQUI PMENT Repairs/ Maintenance
EQUI PMENT Repairs/ Mai ntenance
EQUI PMENT Repairs/ Mei ntenance
EQUI PMENT Repalrs/ Mal ntenance
EQUI PMENT Repai rs/ Mal ntenance
EQUI PMENT Repairs/ Mai ntenznce

BAYS TRASH REMOVAL | NC
GFL ENVI RONMENTAL

TREASURER PRI NCE EDWARD CO
BUCK| NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD

rsf Maintenance
rs/ Mal nt enance

Repai
Repai

Contract Landfill

vehlcle & Powered Equi pment Fu

GENERAL PROPERT! ES

R E M CHEL COMPANY LLC
R E M CHEL COMPANY LLC
RI DDLEBERGER BROTHERS | NC
R! DDLEBERGER BROTHERS | NC

CHARLOTTESVI LLE SANI TARY

ANDERSON Tl RE CO
ANDERSCN TI RE CO

GRANT' 8 GLASS

NATI ONAL AUTO PARTS
NAT!I ONAL AUTO PARTS

Hest i ng/ AC Service
Heat | np/ AC Service
Heat | ng/ AC Service
Heall ng/ AC Service
Janitorfal Supplies
Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repaires/ Maintenance
Repairs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mal ntenance
Repairs/ Maintenance

Suppl tesl/§
Supplies/8
Supplles/S
Suppl fes/§
Supplies/S

AGCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUGKI NGHAM COUNTY

DEPT

DEPT

# - 042300 REFUSE COLLECT{ ON
I NvOI CE
DESCRI PT| ON | NVOIl CE# DATE
4-28570R17 TIRES 771112022
11R22.5 TIRE 712112022
STATE | NSP, RPL W PER - 712112022
3- ANT| FREEZE 710712022
4X18 NPT HSS PiPE 7/0742022
RNG/ TERM, CI RCUI T BRK 7/08/2022
2-DEF FLU D 2GAL 711112022
PREM UTF TRAC FLUID 7/ 1812022
6' HOSE 12MXTXREEL 7/198/ 2022
8' HYD HOSE, 4- HOSE FI 772042022
2-DEF 2.5 GL 772112022
2-CP SCREW LOCKNUT 712312022
BULB, JOCK QI L, SPRI NG 7/ 28/ 2022
8uLB 7/27/2022
LOCK & LUBE COUPLER 7/ 2872022
MANI FOLD Al R | NTAKE 8/08/2022
#3/RMV SHI FT CBL UND 7773 8/ 0372022
#3/RPL & RPR WRES C 7774 B/ 06f2022
#5/RPL LFT BRK CHMBR 7775 8/ 1272022
#3/CLR PRSS PLATE & 7778 al18/2022
#1/DIAG CK WRING & 7777 8/20/2022
#2/F| X LEAKI NG HOSES 7778 8rz28r2022
#3/RPL LOCKED UP AC 7778 8/30/2022
4-PORT A JOHN/ JUL 22 8/03/2022
SEP 2022 CHARGES 8/ 1512022
JUL 2022 LANDFILL 08022022 8/02/2022
JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS 08022022-JUL 22 8§/02/2022
TOTAL

¥ - 043200 GEMERAL PROPERTIES

DEFROST BRCAD FOR 8/0tr2022
HI GH PRESSURE SW TCH B8/ 0472022
LBR: SEWER DRAI N CLOG 7/31/2022
LBR: S8 VLDG HEAT PUM 8/ 1212022
5-CLR LI NER 9870128 4/03/2022
Ti RE TAX REFUND 712712022
LBR: I NG COIL PACK & 71112022
LBR: 3- 10Xt2 S58 §/02/2022
4-HD ANT! FREEZE 1 GL 7/ 1472022
2- HD ANTI FREEZE 1 GL 711412022

PAGE

340.
785.
437.
425.
382.
195.
400.
8,983.
19, 583.
19, 583.
3, 160.
3, 160.
31, 727.

85.
51.
1,231,
535,
1,902,
192.
192,

162.
16.
171,
50.

B

00
79
00
00
79

25 *
. 00-
18
81
85
82



8/ 07/ 2022 FROM DATE- ©/12/2022 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST PAGE
AP3T5 TC DATE- g/ 1272022 BUCK! NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 100 DEPT # - 043200 GENERAL PROPERTIES
{ NvOl CE
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PT1 ON i NVOI CE# DATE $3 PAY

SEAY M LLING & MACHI NERY Repairs/Maintenance Syppiies/S ROUND UP QUI CK PRO 114 7118/2022 99.99

SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY Repai rs/ Mai ntenance Supplles/S WEED KI LLER 8408 8/01/2022 100. 49

STANDBY SYSTEMS | NC Repair s/ Mai ntenance Supplies/$S SEM - ANN PREV MA| NTE 7/2512022 350.00

STANDBY SYSTEMS | NC Repai r8/ Mai nt enance Supplies/S SEM - ANN PREY MA| NTE 712572022 350. 00

STANDBY SYSTEMS | NC Repairs/ Mai ntenance Supplies/$§ LBR: WI'R PUMP, FAN BEL 712812022 768. 84

STANDBY SYSTEMS [ NC Repai+s/Maintenance Supplies/S SEM - ANN PREV MAI NTE 7/ 2812022 350. 00

STANDBY SYSTEMS | NC Repaifrs/Maintenance Suppllies/S SEM - ANN PREV MA|I NTE 712612022 300.00

FARRI §H HARDWARE Repairs/Maintenance Supplies/$S BX SD SCREWS 35542 7/08/2022 9. 99

FARR! SH HARDWARE Repatrs/ Maintenance Supplies/S GAL CHAIN & BAR OIL 235545 7/07/2022 15. 99

FARRI SH HARDWARE Repal rs/Mai ntenance Sypplies/S 12' X168' TARP 35603 7/08r2022 23.990

FARRI 84 HARDWARE Repairs/ Mal nt enance Supplies/S PHILLIP BIT 35614 741172022 4.59

FARRI SH HARDWARE Repairs/ Mai ntenance Supplles/ S | NDOOR&OUT THERMOMET 35626 Ti121 2022 19. §7

FARRI SH HARDWARE Repairs/ Maintenance Supplies/5 2-RL ELEC TAPE 35628 7/ 1372022 3.88

FARRI SH HARDWARE Repairs/ Mai ntenance Supplies/S 25' EXTENSI ON CORO 35830 71352022 28. 88

FARRI SH HARDWARE Repairs/ Maintenance Supplles/S 90W L| GHT BULB 35664 7/18/2022 11. 08

FARRI 3H HARDWARE Repairs/ Malntenance Supplies/$S BAG 3/4 RINGS 35685 7/19/2022 16. 04

FARRI SH HARDWARE Repairs/Maintenance Supplies/$S WASP SPRAY 35874 7/1872022 3.89

FARR| SH HARDWARE Repairs/ Maintenance Supplies/$S UTILETY KNI FEHANT TR 35883 7/2712022 28. 26

FARR|I SH HARDWARE Repairs/ Mal ntenance Supplies/S ALEX PLUS CAULK 35694 7/27/2022 3.49

FARRI 8+ HARDWARE Repmeirs/ Mai nt enance Suppllee/s PB BLASTER 35701 712842022 7.59

SCOTTSVILLE POVER Repai re/ Mai nt enance Suppiies/S 2-01L,1-0lL FLTR 7/25812022 28. 48

FERGUSON ENTERPRI SES | NC Repal rs/ Mai nt enance Suppllesa/5 RUBBER QASKET 752712022 44,87

FERGUSON ENTERPRI SES ! NC Repairs/Mai ntenanca Suppiies/5 FAUCET, 2- CAFPS, §i19/2022 146, 80
3,118.58 *

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vahicle & Powared Equipment Su JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS 08022022-JUL 22 B/02/2022 1,312.83
1,312.83 *

TOTAL B,524.25

DEPT # - 088100 CONTRIB, TO COLLEGES & AGENCIES
CONTRI 8. TO COLLEGES & AGENCIES

Pl EDMONT SENI OR RESOURCES Pi edmont Sr Resources Area on BUDGET APPROPRI ATION 202272023 §/ 0872022 18, 353. 00
18, 353.00

ELLI 8 ACRES MEMORI AL Ellis Acres Memorlal Park BUDGET APPROPRI ATION 2022/2023 B/ Q5/2022 5,6000.00
5,000.00 *

HABI TAT FOR HUMANITY [ NTER Habifat for Humanites BUDGET APPRQPR! AT! ON 2022/ 2023 B/2272022 5, 000.00
5,000. 00 *

PI EDMONT VA COMMUNI TY Pl gdmont Va Comm Coll BUDGET APPROPR! AT) ON FY23-1001 &/ 18/ 2022 1,221.00
1,221.00 *

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF CENT Boys and Girie Club BUDGET APFPROPR! ATI ON 202272023 8/ 1172022 10,000. 00
10, 000. 00 *

JAUNT { NC JAUNT Inc-Transportation Servi BUDGET APPROPR| ATION 202272023 8/08/2022 40, 497. 00
40,487.00 *

VI RGI NI A LEGAL Al D SOCI ETY VA Legal Aid BUDGET APPRQOPRI ATION 202272023 7/22/2022 7,866, 00
7,686, 00 *

PREGNANCY SUPPORT CENTER Pregancy Supportl GCenter BUDGET APPROPRI ATION 202272023 8/03/2022 3,000. 00
3,000 .00 "

TOTAL g1, 057,00



9/07f 2022
AP375
FUND & - 100

VENDOR NANE

SKYS RESTORAT! ON
BKYS RESTORATI ON

BAYS TRASH REMOVAL | NC

SEAY MILLING & MACHI NERY
FOOD LY ON

ANDERSON TIRE CO
ANDERSON Ti RE CO

DI LLWYN REPAIR SERV! CE
SEAY M LLUING & MACHI NERY
SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY
FARR!I SH HARDWARE

FARR! SH HARDWARE
TAYLOR' § SEPT! C SERVI CE
JANMES Rt VER COMPANIES LL

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD
SEAY M LLI NG & MACHI NERY

FARMVI LLE NEWSMEDI A LLC
FARMVI LLE NEWSMEDIA LLC
FARMVI LLE NEWSMEDI A LLC

FROM DATE- 8/12/2022
TC DATE- 97/12/2022

CHARGE TO

SUPERVI 81 CN OF PARKS & RECREATI ON
Repairs/ Malntenance
Repai rs/ Mai ntenance

Recreation Programs

Agricul tural Supplies
Agricuttural Supplies

Repairs/Maintenance Suppiiaeas
Repairs/Maintenance Supplies
Repairs/ Mai ntenance Supplies
Repai rs/Maintenance Supplies
Repal rs/ Mai nt enance Supplies
Repairs/Maintenance Suppiies
Repairs/ Mal ntenance Supp!lies
Repalrs/Maintenance Supplies
C Repai rs/ Mai ntenance Suppl! es

Vehicle & Powered Equipment Su
Vehicle & Powered Equipment Su

PLANN! NG/ ZONI NG
Adverti sing
Advert!sing
Advertising

DEPT # -

DEPT # -

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
088100 CONTRIB. TO COLLEGES & AGENC!ES

DESCRi PTi ON

LBR & MATERI ALS
LBR: VELD PLAE ON

I NVO! CER

4-PORT A JOHN/ JUL 22

2- WEED KI LLER
SALT, APL VI NEGAR

RE! NSPECTI ON
STATE | NSPECTI ON
TRIM LI NE ST| HL
2-0lL QT

2- BUCKET 5 GAL
3PKG TOI LET &HI MS
8- SPRI NG CLAMPS
TANK CLEANI NG SVC
FUEL FILTER

JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS

2.38 GAL GAS

438

287
387
35540
35702

08022022-JUL 22

426,

# - 081100 PLANNI NG/ ZONI NG

AD-PH 8/3-
AD-PH 8/ 3-
AD-PH 8/3-

I NVOT CE
CATE

071100 SUPERVI SI ON OF PARKS & RECREAT| ON

8/18/2022
8/28/2022

§/03/2022

7/22/2022
6/08/2022

7725/ 2022
7/26/2022
7/15/2022
7/1472022
7118/ 2022
7/05/2022
712812022
8/20/2022
8/27/2022

870272022
712212022

TOTAL

8/31/2022
813112022
8/31/2022

TOTAL

FUND TOTAL

PAGE

350,
100.
450.
85.
85.
200.
. 04
230,
20.
43,
15,
32.
15,
525.
77.
738.
135,
17.
152,
1,838,

6688,
479.
190.
1, 359,
1,359,

173, 385.

00
00
00
11]
00
00

04

00
84

38
§2
54
00
41

28
68
88
72

66
73
g2
kR
31

74



9/ 07/2022 FROM DATE- 9/12f2022 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST

AP3T5 TO DATE- 9/12/2022 BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 110 OEPT # - (16130
| NVOI CE
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PTI ON | NVOI CE# DATE
DEPT # - 018130
FREDDI E QLI VER Comm Center Security Deposit R SECURI TY DEPQOSI T REF SC DEPOSIT RFND 8/08/ 2022
JOYCE BOOKER Comm Center Security BDeposit R SECURI TY DEPOSI T RFD SC DEPOSI T RFND 8/30/2022
TOTAL
BEPT # - 071500
FOOD L) ON Recreatlonal Supplles-Seniors FRNCH ONION DI P 8/09/2022
W NN TRANSPORTATION & Recreational Suppiles-Seniors PASSENGER SUPERCOACH 8/ 14/ 2022
TOTAL

FUND TOTAL

9

250.
250.
500.
500.

683.

. 58
178.
183,
183,

0Q
58
58

58



8/ 07/ 2022 FROM DATE- B8/12/2022 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST FAGE 10

AP375 TO DATE- /1272022 BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
FUND # - 211 EXPEND] TURES CSA FUND DEPT # - 053210
I NvOIl CE
VENDOR NMAME CHARGE TO DESCRI PT1 ON I NVOI CE# DATE $8 PAY $3%
DEPT # - 053210
BUCK! NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD C5A Administrative Costs AMY SCOTT-JUL 2022 Tr28/2022 2,047, 87
2,041,867 *
TOTAL 2,041.67

FUND TOTAL 2,041.67



8/ 0752022 FROM DATE- B8f12/2022
AP375 TO DATE- 9r12/2022
FUND # - 230
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO
THE RECTOR AND Vi S| TORS OF Bi1ling Services

SEAY M LL!NG & MACH! NERY
STANDBY SYSTEMS | NC
STANDBY SYSTEMS | NC
FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARR! SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

FARR! SH HARDWARE

FARRI SH HARDWARE

STRYKER SALES LLC

ANDERSON TI RE CO

ANDERSON TIRE COQ

ANDERSON TI RE CO

BLUE RI DGE ENTERPR! SES LLC
JT'8 DYNAM C DI ESEL

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD
FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP CO

FI RE & SAFETY EQUIP CO
ARC3 GASES
ARC3 GASES
ARC3 GASES
BOUND TREE MED! CAL LLC
BOUND TREE MEDI CAL LLC
BOUND TREE MEDI CAL LLC
BOUNMD TREE MEDI CAL LLC
BOUND TREE MEDi CAL LLC

Ri DDLEBERGER BROTHERS | NC

Repairs/ Mai ntenance
Repal rsf Mat ntenance
Repairs/ Maintenance
Repairs/¥aintenance
Repairs/ Maintepance
Repalrs/ Mai ntenance
Repai rs/Maintenance
Repairs/ Maintenance
Repai rs/ Mai nt enance
Repairs/ Mai ntepance

Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Malntenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicte Waintenance
Vehicle Malntenance

Fuel Expense

Uniforms

Ot her Operating Supplles
Ot her Opsrating Supplies
Ot her Oparating Suppiles
Ot har Operating Supplies
Ot her Operating Supplies
Ot her Operating Supplies
Ot her Operating Supplies
Ot her Operating Suppties
Ot her Operating Supplies
Fi xad Assels

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LI ST
BUCKI! NGHAM COUNTY
DEPT # - 010000

I NVO! CE

DESCRI PT1 ON 1 NVOI CE#

DEPT # - 010000

JUL 2022 PHARMACY

62. 8 GALLON PROPANE
SEM - ANN PREV MAI NTE
SEM - ANN PREV MAI NTE
AC FILTER

RATCHET STRAPS 4PK
BX TIE MASTER BOLTS
50' FLEX HOSE

80' CMCABLE

PKG CABLE TIES

1 YR MAI NT AGRMNT

Oi L CHNG, WSHR FLUI D,
VACUUM & RECHRG AC
2-25570R18. 5 TIRES
B5.0 EXHAUST FLUID
LBR: RPL STEERI NG BOX

JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS
UNI FORMS

UNI| FORMS

05-1 ND CYLI NDER RENT
03-1 ND CYLI NDER RENI
I ND LEASE-1 YEAR
MEDI CAL SUPPLI ES
MEDI CAL SUPPL| ES
MEDI CAL SUPPLI ES
MEDI CAL SUPPLI ES
MEDI CAL SUPPLIES

LBR: RPL OUTDOOR UNI T

08052022
BCDES
35821
35841
35846
15608

35710
AR7T12

08022022-JUL 22

- LEASE
RETURN

TOTAL
FUKND TOTAL

DATE

8/05/2022

712172022
712812022
712872022
7/1212022
7/ 141 2022
7/15/2022
702812022
7/ 29/ 2022
7/ 2912022
8/09/2022

7/ 19/ 2022
7111/ 2022
712112022
712972022
8/03/2022

8/02/2022
712912022

712012022
8/05/2022
8/ 1212022
8/10/2022
B/ 08/ 2022
712512022
7/268/2022
8/08/2022
8/ 15/ 2022

8/23r2g22

71,
71.
204,
225,
383.
2.

32.
25,
37.
286,
11.

3, 830,
4,830,
88.
108,
585,
285,
3,022.
4,088,
2,802,
2,802,
205,
295,
214,
190.
1386,
480,

1, 348,
718.
159.
1,449,
20.
2,022,
8, 458.
6,458,
20, 548,

20, 548.



8/0712022 FROM DATE- 9/12/2022
AP375 TO DATE- 9/ 1272022
FUND # - 502
VENDOR NAME CHARGE TO

CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE
CAPE

Fi SHER AUTO PARTS
STANDBY SYSTEMS [NC
STANDBY SYSTEMS I NC
STANDBY SYSTEMS | NC
FARRI SH HARDWARE

SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL
SCHOOL

* Expenses *

I NC Post al Services
I NC Post al Services
I NC Post ai Services
| NG Postal Services
I NC Postal Sarvices
I NC Postal Searvices
| NC Postal Services
I NC Post al Services
| NC Postal Services
[ NC Post al Services
I NC Post al Services
I NC Postal Services
I NC Postal Services
I NC Post al Services

Repairs/ Mai ntenance Supplies
Repai rs/ Malntenance Supplies
Repairs/ Mai ntenance Supplies
Repairs/Mai ntenance Supplies
Repairs/ Maintenance Supplies

VIRG! NI A UTILITY PROTECTI O Repai ra/ Maint enance Supplies

BUCKI NGHAM SCHOOL BOARD Vehicle Supplies

UNI VAR USA 1 NC Water Treatment Chemica

Approved at

Si gned

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE L1 ST
BUCKI NGHAM COUNTY
DEPT # - 010000 * Expenses *

DESCRI PTI ON | NVOL CE#
DEPT # - 010000 * Expenses *

UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
2. UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GRQUND
JPS GROUND
UPS GROUND
UPS GROUND

EAST PENN BATTERY-LA
SEM - ANN PREV MAl NTE
SEM - ANN PREV MAI NTE
SEM - ANN PREV MAI NTE
2- 81 LI CONE SPRAY
28 TRANSM SSI ONS

I NVOI CE

JUL 2022 FUEL CHRGS 08022022-JUL 22

550L8 HYDRCFLU ACID

TOTAL
FUND TOTAL
TOTAL DUE

DATE

6/29/2022
6/20/2022
6129/2022
8/30/ 2022
6/30/2022
8130/2022
6/30/2022
6/30/2022
8/ 04/2022
8/04/2022
8/04/2022
8704/2022
8/04/2022
8/04/2022

8/11/2022
712612022
7/ 28/ 2022
712812022
8/11/2022
7131/ 2022

8/ 02/ 2022
7125/ 2022

PAGE

14

12,
12
12.
12,
25,
12,
12,
12.
12.
12.
12.
12,
12.
12.
183,
61.
500.
a00.
225,
29,
29,
1.145,
245,
245,
289,
269,
1,854,

1,854,
744,256,

83
a3
a3
80
88
83
83
03
85
a5

85
85
83
72
46
00
00
00
58
40
42
56
55
50
50
19

18
12



AP308

G0N
{00000
0000000
0000000

600000
4000000

0000000

122326
122320
122320
122320
122320

122946
122046

122039
122039
122039
122039

122909

122778

HK HILL FAMINC
HLK HIL FARMINC
HK HIL FARMINC
HK HIL FARMINC
HE HIL FARMINC

BMIRACK FOETER CARE LIC
EMIRAE FOSTRR CARE LIC

JANMS RIVER THERAPELNIC S
JANES RIVER THERAPHIC S
JAMS RVER TEERAPBIIC §
JAMES RIVER THERAPELAIC S

R VERMIND SCHXLS

STRATH{ C THERAFY ASSOO A

INOCE
Nl

e
(V)
Jr
JUn
JUN

JIN
MY

Jh
FUN
Jh
JA

JIN

-0005
K6

-0010
-0011

-0008
-0012
-0013
0014

& 05/ 2022

&/ 05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022

8/05/2022
8/ 05/ 2022

8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022

8/05/ 2022

8/ 05/ 2022

AP RHILAR OJBX FHISTER TIME16:05:58

AN NET
N2 AT PD AINE
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/ 08 670,00
(HECK. TOTAL 670, 00
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/ 08 1,817. 76
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/08  3,862.74
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/08  3,862.74
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/08  3,006.08
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/ 08 1,817, 76
GBEX THAL 14, 367. 08
4211-053210-5718- 2022/08  5,725.00
4211-053216-5718 - - 2022/08 1,321.88
OBX TXEAL 7,046, 88
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/ 08 1,440, 00
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/ 08 720.00
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/ 08 360. 00
4211-053210- 5718- - - 2022/08 1,200, 00
GEX TXAL 3,720.00
4211-053210-5718- - - 2022/08  4,784,00
OHEX TOAL 4,784, 00
4211-053210-5718- © - - 2022/ 08 440. 00
JEX TOTAL 440, 00
(K TYPE ToTAL 31,027.9%6
FINAL THAL 31,027.96

170192

170193
170193
170193
170193
170193

170194
170194

170195
170195
170195
170195

170196

170197

B/ 08/2022

&/ 03/ 2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/ 2022

8/05/2022
8/05/2022

8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/05/2022
8/ 05/2022

8/05/2022

8/05/2022

IESRPII N

(SA Mindated

(SA Mindat od
CSA Mndat ed
CSA Mindat ed
CSA Mrudat ed
CSA Mndated

(SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndated

(SA Mndat ed
CSA Mindat ed
(8A Mndated
(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mndated

(SA Mindated

02771
02771
02771
02771
02771

02771
wm

02771
02771
02771
02771

02771

62771



AP308

»Q

0000000

0000000

0000000

8000000

0000000

0000000

(000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

122779

12040

122082

122947

002622

122363
122363

122509

122778

000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240

117215
117215
117218
117215

117214

121691

STARLING I NIERNATIOVAL LE

(ENIFA HEALTH INC

CHLHPFP INC

CHRYSALLS COMSHELING CENT

CRCBSROATS SERM (ES BOARD

PEI ATRIC THERAPLES INC
PEH ATRIC THERAPTES INC

H VERMINT SCHLS

STRATE C THERAPY ASSOCLA

AR CAN FAMLY LIFE
AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE
ANERICAN FAMILY LIFE
AMER CAN FAMILY LIFE
ANERI CAN FAMILY LIFE
AMEHI CAN FAMILY LIFE
AMER] CAN FAMILY LIFE
AR CAN FAMLY LI FE

ANIHEMBO BS
ANIEMBI BS
ANTHEM BT B
ANTHEM BT BS

MMNESOTA LIFE

MSSICNSQUARE FETI FEMENT

AP RBILAR (CHECK R STER  TIME- 16: 06: 57

J» 0001

Ju - 0002

n 0007

L LH)

JL 0005

Al 0001
G 0o3

- 002

JW W08

DD02220815220800
TI®D02220815220800
DI0220815 220800
DXDO2220815220800
DXD13220815220800
DM13220815220800
DOM13220815220800
DXD 1322081 5220800

DD10220815220800
D16220815220800
[AD10220815220800
ODH0220815220800

DI09220815220800

D95220815220800

8/11/2022

811/2022

&/ 11/2022

1172002

& 1172022

811/ 2022

8/11/2022

8/11/2022
8/11/2022

8/11/2022

8/11/2022

8/15/2022
B/ 15/ 2022
15/ 202
815/ 202
8 15/ 2022
815/ 2022
81572022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/ 2022
8/ 15/2002
8/15/2022

8/ 15/ 2022

8/15/2022

4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718-

4211-053210- 5718

4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210- 5718

4211-053210-5718

4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210-5718-
4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210- 5718~

4211-053210- 5718~

100- 009200- 0002-
230- 000200 6002-
501-000200- (002~
502-000200- 0002
100- 000200- 0002-
230- 000200-0002-
501- 000200-0002-
502- 000200-0002-

100- 000200- 00(2-
230- 000200- 0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100-000200- 0002-

100- 000200-0002-

2022/08

2022/ 08

2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
TOTAL

2022/08
TOTAL

2022/ 08
THAL

2022/08
TOrAL

2022/ 08

o
W
TR

&5
g8 88 88

-

88 28 88 88
5z 88

P

! 2
38 288 88 88

£§ XX 58 L8§ 8

®
%3 88

61,
1,933,51

4,037.11

39, 583, 30
10, 883, 70
854,00
4,441, 00
56, 167, 00

120,20
120. 20

892,00

170232

170233

170234

170235

170236

170237
170237

170238

170239

170198
170198
170198
170198
170198
170198
170198
170198

170199
170199
170199
170199

170200

170201

8/11/2022

8/11/ 2022

8/11/2022

i1/

& 11/2022

8/11/2022

8/11/2022

8/11/ 2022
8/11/2022

8/11/2022

8/ 11/2022

8/15/2022
& 15/ 2022
815/ 202
8/ 15/ 2022
415/2022
B/ 15/2022
8/ 15/2002
8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/ 2022

8/15/2022

8/15/ 2022

(SA Mindated

(5A Mindat ed

(SA Mindated

(SA Mindated

(SA Mndated

{SA Mndat ed
(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mindat ed

(SA Mindat ed

PR Qearing
PR Jearing
PR dearing
PR (earing
PR Jearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing

PR Qearing
PR Jearing
PR O cering
PR Qearing

PR Jearing

PR Qearing

02772

02773

02773

02773

02773

027713
02773

02773

02773

00000

00000

00000
00000

00000



121691
121691
121651
121691
121691
121631
121691
121691

117235

122935

001676
001676
001676
001676

117213
117213
117213
117213
117213
117213

121952
121952
121952
121952
121952
121%52
121952
121952
121952

010455
010455

010741
010741
010741

011050

TN TED STATES TREASLRY

VA (REIIT INON
VA (REOT IN(N

VRINA ASSOOATION (F
MRINA ASSQOATICN (F
MERIN A ASSOOAITON F

AP REALAR (HHK FBASTER  TIMNE- 16: 06: 57

LD95220815226800
TX095220815220800
DO96220815220800
DID96220815220800
D0$G220815220800
DOI57220815220800
DoI57220815220800
DoI57220815220800

D1 622081 5220800

DD47220815220800

DO008220815220800
DDO08220815220800
DD0822081 5220800
DXDOR22081 5220800

T(D03220815220800
TD03220815220800
TXD03220815220800
DO9322081 5220800
DO093220815220800
D093220815220800

DD98220815220800
99822081 5220800
TI598220815220800
I(598220815220800
DE99220815220800
T599220815220800
DBH9220815220800
D(999220815220800
D99220815220800

T(D01220815220800
TID01220815220800

[46220815220800
DM46220815220800
ED46220815220800

MRINALEPT (F TAXMIION TX597220815220800

B/ 15/2022
8/15/ 2022
& 15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022

8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/ 2022
B8/ 15/2022
8/ 15/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/ 15/ 2022
& 15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8 152022
8/ 15/ 2122
8/15/ 2022
8/ 15/2022
B/ 15/2022
8/15/ 2022
8/15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/ 15/ 2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022

501-000200- 0002-
502-000200- 0002~
100- 600200-0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-
100- 000200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502-000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-

230- 000200- 0002~

100- 000200- 0002-
230- 000200-0002-
501- 000200- DD02-
502- 000200 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
230- 000200-0002-
502- 000200~ 0002~
100- BOG200- G06Z-
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100-000200- 0002-
230- 000200- 0002~
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002~
100- 000200- 0002-
203- 000200- 0002-
230- 600200~ 0002-
501- 000200-0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

100-000200- 0002~
501-000200- 0002-
502-000200- 0002-

100- 000200-0002-

2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08

2022/08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2002/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 0B
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08
20022/ 08

2022/ 08
2002/ 08
2002/ 08
OBRX TOAL

2022/ 08

65, 42
146. 90
5B1. 84

10.11
109. 90
894. 37

10.11
146. 35

2, 857.00

663. 00
663. 00

136, 9%
136. 99

2, 178. 88
467,50
43,83
233. 9%
2,924, 17

17, 440. 74
5,156.76
1,454, 84
5, 118.00

407, 96
828, 83
30,447. 13

15, 268, 48
2,137, 22
253,94

1, 585, 10
26, 585. 86
73.52

6, 260. B4
482, 46
2,481. 44
$5, 128. 86

1, 167,08
2,895, IR
4,062, 26

235,50
17.27
38,78

291. 55

7,396.99

170201
170201
170201
170201
170201
170201
170201
170201

170202

170203

170204
170204
170204
170204

170205
170205
170205
170205
170205
170205

170206
170206
170206
170206
170206
170206
170206
170206
170206

170207
170207

170208
170208
170208

170209

8/ 15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8 15/2022
8/15/200
8/15/ 200
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022

8/15/2022

B/ 15/ 2022
B/ 15/ 2022
8/15/ 2022
B/ 15/ 2022

8 15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
815/ 2022
8/ 15/2022
8/15/202

8/15/2022
8 15/ 022
8/ 15/2022
8/ 15/2022
8/15/2022
8/ 15/2022
8/15/2022
B/ 15/ 2022
8/ 15/ 2022

8/ 15/2022
#15/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022

PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR (earing
PR ( earing
PR Qearing
PR Qeering
PR Qeering

PR Qearing

PR Qearing

PR Qearing
PR Qlearing
PR (earing
PR Qearing

FR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR (earing

PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR { earing
PR (earing
PR Qenring
PR (earing
PR (earing
FR (earing
PR (earing

PR O eering
FR Qearing

PR (learing
PR (learing
PR (erring

PR (Jearing

00000
00000

006000
006000
006000



0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

011050
011050
011030

121563

122358

120605

120214

002291

120265
120265

003460
003460
003460
003460

122850

120790
120790
120790

122109

122342
122342
122342
122342
122342
122342

122462
122462

HUK NG GXTNY
VNXR INOE
NRE N

VHINA I¥PT (F TAYAII(N  [X597220815220800
VMAONA DEPT (F TAXATI(N DI997220815220800
VRINAEPT (F TAXAI(N [X997220815220800

ABERT § JAMRSN JR

AEMS S BARD

AHEY 5 SHMKFR

BRULE A SMTH

QR STY QR STIAN

DANNY ATEN
[ENNY ATEN

EMWIG JR
EMWRIMH JR
EMW ' JR
EMWRGT IR

JAMES D (FEVE 111

JGN WBERS JR
JON WEWES JR
JON WEWS JR

KARL R CARIER

KEMPER MBEASLEY I11
KEMPER. MBEASLEY 111
KEMFER MBEASLEY 111
RENPER. MBEASLEY 111
KENPER. MEBEASLEY 111
KEMPER MBEASLEY 111

LI NCEEY TAYI(R
LINIEEY TAYI(R

07252022- DOLCEN

01242022-POMLE

07252022~ PONILE

07072022~ STANES

06242022- ML

0711202-HM1LE
07252022- POMIE

JIL 2022 5OV
D6682022-PH JIN
07052022- ATHE
07182022-FFE

07252022-POMILE

O4222022- 1IMH
07282022- LINH
08012022- LINH

08032022- DOLGEN

05112022- VACA
08042022- [TNNER
08042022-M1ES
08052022- 11 NNER
08062022- HHEL
08062022- HOIEL

07262022- MLES
08012022-I1 NAER

B/ 15/2022
8/15/2022
B/ 15/2022

7125/ 2022

627/ 2022

25/ 2022

0T 2022

&/ 24/ 2022

711172022
70282022

8/ 01/2022
71072022
7405/ 2022
718/ 2022

7725/ 2022

& 22/2022
7/ 28/ 2022
8/01/2022

8/03/ 2022

512022
&/ 04/ 2022
8/ 0d/ 2022
8/05/ 2022
8/06/2022
8/ 06/ 2022

7/ 26/2022
8/01/2022

AP RHILAR CRX FBISTER  TIME-16: 06: 57

230- 000200- 0002~
501-000200- 0002-
502-000200- 0002~

4100-031200- 5530-

4100-081100- 5510-

4100-081100- 5510~

4502-010000- 5210-

4100-012410- 5210-

4100-011010- 5510~
4100-081100-5510-

4100-012210- 3150
4100-012210- 5230~
4100-012210-6001-
4100-012210-3160-

4100-081100- 5510-

4100-031200- 5530~
4100-03 1200- 5530
4100-031200- 5530-

4100- 043200- 6007-

4100- 022100- 5810-
4100- 022100- 5540
4100-022100- 5540-
4100-022100- 5540
4100-022100- 5540-
4100- 022100- 5540-

4100-013200- 5540-
4100-013200- 5540-

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/08
HK THAL

2022/ 08
GEX TOAL

2002/ 08

2022/08

2022/ 08

2022/08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/08

2022/ 08
2022 08
212/ 08
HHK THAL

2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08

1,465, 79
128,31
734, 49

9, 725.58

21,16
21,16

112,32
112.32

15.63
15. 63

11. 60
11.60

7.38
7.38

16,25
16,25
32.50

15, 881,27
138.90
14,59
26,33

16, 061. 49

8.75
B.75

14. 89
9.30
8 I8

32,37

22,11
2.1

400. 00
36,22
236,25
.73
743, 68
17.82
1,488. 70

85,00
23,27

170209
170209
170209

170210

170211

170212

170213

170214

170215
170215

170216
170216
170216
170216

170217

17218
17218
170218

170219

170220
170220
170220
170220
170220
170220

170221
170221

8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

B/ 15/2022

8/ 15/2022

815202

8/15/2022

8/15/2022

8/ 15/2022
8/15/2022

8/ 15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022

815/ 2022
815/2022
8/ 1572022

8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
B/ 15/2022
B/ 15/2022

8 15/ 2022
8/15/2022

PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing

Travel Subsistence & Lodging

Travel Ml!eage- (bnmissioners

Travel MIeage-Comnm$sioners

Postal Services

Postal Services

Travel Mlenge
Travel MIeage-Cbmissicners

Legal Services/Salary and Wge
Te] ecormmni cat i ons

(ffice Supplies

Professional Services

Travel Meage- Connd ssi oners

Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travet Subsistence & Lodging

Fepairs/ Mintenance Supplies/S

Tnes & Association Minbershi ps
Travel Convention & Blucation
Travel (bnvention & Fducation
Travel (brivention & Fducation
Travel Convention & Riucation
Travel (bnvention & Fhicaticon

Trave]l (bnvention & Bhicaticn
Travel Convention & Fducation

00000
00000
00000

02769

02769

02769

02769

02769
02769

02763
02765
02762
02769

02769

02765
07769
02769

02763

02769
02769
02769
02769
02769
02769

02769
02769



0000000
0000000

122462
122462
122462

118630

122868
122868
122868
122868
122868
122868
122868
122868

122835

010102

122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828

120172
120172
120172
120172

122516

122358

122673
122673
122673
122673

LINEEY TAM(R
LUINBEY TAM(R
LINEEY TAYI(R

LYNIN WHIL

PETER R KAFIBANSKI
PEIFR R KAPUSCIRBKI
PEIER R KAPUB(IREKT
PEIER R KAPUSI NSKL
PETER R KAPUS(I NSKL
PETER R KAPTBO NSKRI
PETER R KAAUB(INSKI
PEIER R KAPLBIMEKT

STHPHN WTAML(R JR

THIMS RANSCN

TRU ST BANK
TRIST BANK
TRUST BANC
TR ST BANC
TRIST BANK
TRIST BANK
TRIST BANK
TRUIST BANK
TRLIST BANE

WILIAMG KIID JR SHERIFF
WIHIAMGHID JR SHEFF
WLLI AMG K ID JR SHERIFF
WLLAMG K ID JR SHERIFF

WLLI AMSTEVEN DERRIER

AFNS S BAFD

AN CAPT TAL SERM S I
ABAN CAPTTAL SERMCES 1
AAN CAPITAL SERM (ES 1
AN CAPITAL SFRM(ES 1

AP RBIILAR (HEX RBISTER  TIMB 16: 06: 57

08012022- HNFH.
08012022- MLES
08032022- MLE

07302022~ HBRFRI

07012022-POMLE
07042022-POMLE
07072022- POMLE
07092022- AOMILE
07122022- POMLE
07132022- POMLE
07242022-PCMILE
07252022- POMILE

07252022- FCMILE

07212022- INEOIA

07222022- SHERL F
07222022 SHERE F
07222022- SHER F
07222022- SHERIF
07222022~ SHERI F
07222022- SHR F
07222022- SHERIF
07222022- SHERI F
07222022- SHERLF

06172022- IINH
07032022-TRINGS
07192022- IINH
07272022- IINNER

07252022- PCMLE

10252021- POMILE

8/01/202
8/01/2022
8/03/2022

7/ 30/ 2022

701/ 2022
704/ 2022
o7 2022
705/ 2022
712/ 2022
71372022
T 241 2022
7425/ 2022

7/25/2022

7/214 2022

722/ 2022
7122 2022
T/ 22/ 2022
7422 2022
7122/ 2022
W22 2022
T/ 22 2022
7224 2022
722/ 2022

& 17/2022
70 2022
719/ 2022
272022

74252022

12727/ 2021

1725/ 2022
7 25/2022
W 26/ 2022
T/ 26/ 22

4100-013200- 5540~
4100- 013200- 5540-
4100- 013206- 5540-

4100~ 042300- 3310~

4100- 081 100- 5510~
4100-081100- 5510-
4100-081100- 5510-
4100-081100- 5510-
4100-081100-5510-
4100-081100- 5510~
4100-081100-5510-
4100-081100- 5510~

4100-081100- 5510

4100- G34100- 5340~

4100-031200- 6009-
4100-031200- 5530
4100-031200- 5530
4100-031260- 5530
4100-031200- 5530~
4100- 03 1200- 553
41006-031200- 5530~
4100- 031200- 6009~
41006- 031200- 5530-

4100- 031200- 5530~
4100-031200-5530-
4100- 031200- 5530-
4100-031200- 5530~

4100- 081100- 5510

4100-081100- 5510~

4100- 013100-6014-
4100-013200- 6001-
4100-011010- 6001~
4100-012560-3310-

2022/ 08

2022/ 08
202208
20208
2022/08

2022/ 08

2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

318.46
58.13
58.13

542,99

39.80
35.80

5.00
22.50
34.69
4.6
13.00
45. 06
e
13.00

205.13

16. 25
16.25

20. 00
20.00

44.37
1. 70
1811
51.83
31.44
20. 46
20.93
66. 79
278.00
543. 63

)
£

14.95

&z
rEg

BEES &8 RY
22RE ¥y 88

170221
170221
o

170222

170223
170223
170223
170223
170223
170223
170223
170223

170224

170225

170226
170226
170226
170226
170226
170226
170226
170226
170226

170227
170227
170227
170227

170228

170229

170240
170240
170240
170240

8/15/2022
8/15/ 2022
8/ 15/ 2002

8/15/2022

8/ 15/2022
8 15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/ 15/2022

8/ 15/ 2022

8/ 15/2022

8/15/2022
B/ 15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
B8/15/2022
8415/ 2022
B/ 15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/ 15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022

8/ 15/2022

8/15/2022
8/ 15/ 24022
8/15/ 2022
8/ 15/ 2022

Travel (bovention & Bhueation
Travel Convention & Bducetion
Travel C(bovention & Bhucation

Repai r s/ Mi ot enance

Travel Mleage-Comissioners
Travel Mleage-Comm ssi oners
Travel M eage-Connissioners
Travel Ml cage-Chmmissi oners
Travel Mileage-Qumissioners
Travel M eage- (bmms6ioners
Travel Mileage-(ommssioners
Travel Mleage- Qwmiasioners

Travel MIleage-Chomissioners

Travel Convention & HElucation

Vehicle Fuel

Travel Subsistence & lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence &Lodging
Whicle Fuel

Travel Subsistence & Lodging

Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Subsistence & lodging
Travel Subsistence & Lodging
Travel Submistence & Lodging

Travel M eage- Gymi ssioners

Travel Ml eage-Commissioners

Cher Cperating Supplies
(Ifice Supplies

(Ffice Supplies

Repai rs/ Mint enance

02769

02769
02769
02769
2769
027469
02769
02769
02765

02769

02769

02769
02755
02765
02769
02769
2769
02749
02759
02769

02769
02759
02769
02769

02769

02769

02770
T
02770
02770



AP308

PO

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

122673
122673
122673
122673

1272860
122860

122879

002040
002040
002040

121895
121895

122948

120600

122340

010950
010960

122526
122526
122526
122526
122526
122526

BRTINGY OIE

(ENIRAL M RAN A HRCIRIC
CENIRAL. M RAN A FLECTRIC
(FNIRA MRINA HBEJRAC

CENIRAL, IR N A EXIERMIN
(PNIRAL M RO N A EXIBRMNIN

(ENIRAL MR N A PRTITE

CENIURYLI NK.

GMMSSI{NR (F FEMENE

DOMN(N ENERGY MRIN A
DOMN (N ENFRGY MRANA

FOED 1IN
FOD IICN
FODILIN
RIDUIMN
FOD LN
FOD IIN

AP RBILAR (HEX REASTFR  TIME- 16: 06: 57

07282022

08032022 BATES
08032022- PAND
07272022-S12

06002022-BND

07222022

(RAW- 2022, SLOVE

07272022
07272022

07152022- TINA
07152022-TTMA
07202022- M (NES
07272022- TN,
07272022- TTNA
07272022-TINA

8/03/ 2022
W21 W01
7212022
77247 2022
8/08/ 2022
7 28/ 2022
B/ 10/ 2022

7/ 28/2022
& 01/ 2022
72172022
723/ 2022

8/ 01/ 2022
8/01/2022

8/ 04/ 2022

B/ 03/ 2002
8/0%/ 2022
(pLy- 7]

5/25/2022
7/ 08/ 2022

6/ 09/ 2022

722/ 2022

8/08/2022

7/ 2712022
7727/ 2022

7/ 15/ 2022
7/ 15/ 2022
720/ 2022
T2 022
T 27 2022
7/ 27 2022

4100-043209-6007- - -
4100-043200-6007- - -
4100-043200-6007- - -
4100-043200- 6005- - -
4100-071100-5650- - -
4100- 043200- 6007- - -
4230-010000- 6005- - -

4100-071100-6007- - -
4100-043200-6005- - -
4100- 043200- 6005~ - -
4100-013200-6001- - -

4501-010000-3500- - -
4502-010000-3500- - -

4110-071500-3170-30 - -
OBX

4100-042300-5140- - -
4100-035100-5110- - -
4236-010000-5110- - -

4100-043200-6007- - -
4230- 010000- 33100 - -

4750-010000-0001- - -
4100- 042300-5230- - -
4100-012310-5819- - -

4100-043200-5110- - -
4100-041200-5110- - -

4100-043200-6005- - -
4100-043200- 6007- - -
4100-035100-3310- - -
4100-043200-6007- - -
4100-043200- 6008~ - -
4100-011010-6001- - -

2022/08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
202208
TCHAL

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/08
TOCAL

2022/ 08
2022/08
TOIAL

2022/ 08
TOLAL

2022/ 08

2022/ 08

2022/ 08
TOEAL

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
TOIAL

2022/ 08
TOLAL

2022/08
TOTAL

2022/08
oA

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
TEA

2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/ 08
TOAL

128. 82
70.30
46,37

349, 98
41. 86
45.97

307,44

1, 160, 33

67.77
120. 14
27.68
3311
249. 00

205. 64
205. 64
411. 28

149. 00
140, 00

7118
491. 73
274. 84
747.75

110. 00
49. 50
159, 30

5,450, 00
5,450.00

136, 35
136. 55

425.00
425,00

44. 66
437.5]
482 17

15. 65
7. 86
76. 76
10.98
86.07
4.98
202.30

170240
1THR240
170240
170240
170240
170240
170240

170241
170241
170241
170241

17R0242
170242

170243

170244
170244
170244

170245
170245

170246

170247

170248

170249
170249

170250
170250
170250
170250
170250
170250

8/15/2022
8152022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/ 15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8/ 1512022

8/15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8715/ 2022
8/15/2022

&15/2022

B/ 15/ 2022
&15/2022
8 15/2022

8/ 15/ 2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/ 15/2022
8/15/2022

8/15/2022
8/ 15/ 2022

8/15/2022
8/15/2022
&/ 15/2022
8/15/ 2022
8/ 15/2022
& 15/2022

Repaira/ Mi nt enance Supplies/S
Repai ra/Mistenance Supplica/S
Pepairs/Mintenance Supplies/S

Janitorial Supplies
Recreation Frogram

Fepairs/Mintenance Supplies/S

Janitorial Supplies

Repairs/Mint enance Supplies

Janmitorial Supplies
Jamitoriel Supplics
(Ffice Supplies

Printing &HBinding
Printing &HBnding

Instruction Aerobics

Street Lights
Bectrical Services
Hectrical Service

Fepairs/Mint enance Supplies/S

Repai ra/ Mint enance

(ose out Bond

Tel ecommni cat i tms

Idies/ Enpl ovee 'Training

Hectrical Services
Rectrical Services

Janitorial Suppiies

Pepairs/Mim enance Supplies/S

Fepai t5/ Mi ot enance

Repai re/ Mi nt ennnce Sopplies/S

Janitorial Supplies
(Ffice Supplies

02770
0TI
02710
077
02710
02770
7o

02770
2710
02770
02770

mro
02770

02779

02770
Lrapli]
27

02710
02770

02770

02770

02770

02770
02770

QT
02770
02710
02770
02770
02710



0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

Q000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

122846
122846

122108

119025
119025
119025

120085

120308
120308
120308
120308
120308
120308
120308
120308
120308
120308
120308

122929

122422
122422
122422

121779

122922

120542

118195

119783
119783
119783

BUCKENGHAM COUNTY
VENDER INGCE
NANE N2

FEATNG NS THERAHEUNC 07252022
HEALING HAE THERAPEUTIC 07262022

KARL R CARIFR

KINEX NETWIRKI NG SCLUTON
KINEX NETWRE NG SCELTT (N
KINEX NETWRKI NG SALUTCN

IENSNXS, ADVSIONCF

LW S
LO¥ S
LO®E S
LORE S
LOE S
LO%E S
L{WE S
LOE S
LV 5
L 5
LW S

SANIHA. ANE PANKEY 7282022

STAPLES BLEINGSS (R T
STAPLFS HBINESS CREOT
STAPLES BIBINSS (REIT

SWIMTENLOG B LIC

TR FLEL (ONPANY

VERI AN WRELESS

VIRON A RESORFS

W OCRPCRAIE SERM OFS INC
VMO RP(RATE SERM (FS IRC
VMO RPRATE SERM (ES INC

08052022-MN L

7/25/2022
8/02/2022

8/ 08/2022

8/03/2022
B/ 03/ 2022
2032002

7312022

7/ 06/ 2022
TE15/ 2022
720/ 2022
7/ 204 2022
T Y 2022
2002022
7 08/ 2022
7/ 06/ 2022
720/ 2022
7120/ 2022
71132002

B/ G4/ 2022

70142022
7419/ 2022
7/ 28/ 2022

7107/ 2002

7/31/2022

&/01/2022

8/09/2022

8/01/ 2022
8/ 0172022
8/01/2022

AP FHILAR EK REFSTER  TINE- 16:06: 57

ATTIND

N AT PD

4110-071500-6013-60 - - 200208

4110-071500-3170-30 - - 202208

4100-035100-5210- - - 202208
GEK TOAL

4100-0]2560-5230- - - 202008

A100-012560-5230- - - 2027/03

4100-012560-5230- - - 2022/08
GEK T

4100-022100-6012- - - 20908
OHX TOTAL

4100-031400-3310- - - 20208

4100-043200-6007- - . 202208

4100-043200-6007- - - 2000708

4100-043200-6007- - - 2022/08

4100-047200-6007- - - 202%/08

4100-043200-6007- - - 202208

4100-043200-6007- - - 200208

4230-010000-3310- - - 202208

4230-010000-3310- - - 202%08

4230-010000-3315~ - - 202208

4501-010000- 6007- - - 2022/08
GEK TEA

4110-071500-3170-30 - - 2029 08
GREK TUA

4100-931200-6001- - - 2022/ 08

4100-031200-6001- - - 2022/08

4100-031200-6001- - - 202708
ORK TOA

4100-012560-6001- - - 202208
OHX TO7AL

4230-010000-6009- - - 2022/08
GBEX TOA.

4100-031200-5230- - - 202008
GHEX TOAL

4502-095000-9150- - - 2007/08
GEX TOIAL

4100-042300-3170- - - 202208

4100-042300- 3170~ - - 2022/08

4100-042300-3170- - - 202208

2,576.93
2,576.93

1,131.60
1, 131. 60

2, 116. 86
2,116.86

20,729. 22
20,729.22

5,507.18
7,713. 56
4,862. 14

170251
170251

170252

170253
170253
170253

170254

170255
170255
170255
170255
170285
170255
170255
170255
170255
170255
170255

170256

170257
170287
170257

170258

170259

170260

170261

170262
170262
170262

8/ 15/ 2022
& 15/ 2022

815/2022

R/15/2022
&/15/ 202
& 15/ 2022

8/15/2022

& 15/ 2022
& 15/ 2022
& 15/2022
8/15/2022
& 15/ 2022
8/15/2022
8/ 15/2022
& §5/2022
&/15/2022
8/ 15/2022
8/15/ 202

8/15/2022

8/15/ 2022
B/ 15/2022
8/ 15/2022

B/ 15/ 2022

B/ 15/2022

8/15/2022

815/ 2022

8/15/ 2022
& 1572022
8/ 15/ 2022

Fecreational Supplies-Seniors
Instruction Aerobics

Postal Scrvices

Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel cccorummi cat [ ons
Tel ecommuni cat i ons

Subscri ptions

Repairs / Mimenance
Fepairs/Mint enance Supplies/S
Repairs/Mint enance Supplies/S
Fepairs/Mint enance Supplies/ S
Repairs/ Mi ni enance Supplics/S
Repairs/ Mint enance Supplies/S
Repairs/Mint enance Supplies/S
Pepai rs/ Mi nf enance

Repairs/ Mint enance

“ehicle Mint enance

Repairs/ Mintenance Supplies

Tustruction Aerobics

(Yfice Supplies
(fice Supplies
(fice Supplies

(Ffice Supplics

Fuel Expense

Tel ecommumni cat i ons

VA Resource Muthority-FRevolvin

Dimpster/ Fol} -(Efs
Muopster/Rol - (I3
Ampster/ ol i -(Ffe

02770
77

02770

02770
lirig]
02770

02770

02770
0277¢

02770
2770
2770
02770
02770
02710
0zr70
0Q7TH

02770

02770
02770
liragd]

02770

02770

02770

02770

02770
02770
02770



0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

G000000

0000000

(000000
0000000

000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

119783
119783

117244
117244

122778

122037

122043
122043

120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600

122854

010960
010960
010860
010860
010969
010960
010560
010960
010560
010960

010950
010960
010960
010960
010960

118264
118264

FAMLY PRESERVATI (N SERM
FAMLY PRESERVAIL QN SERM

SIRATEQ C THERAPY MBSO A

THE FAISON (ENIER INC

VMRANA INSTITUIE CF AT
VROINAIMNITUE (F AT

IE LAE TANEN ANNO AL

DEMNON ENERGY MRINA
DOMN N ENFRGY MRAN A
TMNN ENFRGY VRN A
DEMN (N ENFRGY MRAAN A
DEM NN ENRGY VRIN A
DICMNON ENRGY MRIN A
DOMN(ON BNRRGY IRAN A
DEMNON ENSRGY VRAN A
DOMNCN ENERGY RO N A
TOMN N ENRGY IRIN A

DOMN(N ENFGY VRAN A
DOMN ON ENFRGY MRANA
ICMN (N ENERGY VRANA
DEMN N ENFRGY RN A
IMNONENERGY RGN A

QULL (CRPCRATI(N
QUIL CRPCRATICON

AP FEIIAR GBX REOSTER  TIMNE-16: 06: 57

JL
JL

U

Ju

n
Ji

08042022-
08062022~
08062022-
0B042022-
08642022~
08042022-
08042022~

(8092022
08092022
08092022
08092022
08092022
08092022-
(0B092022-
08052022-
08092022-
08092022-

08092022~
08102022~
08102022-
08102622~
08092022-

- 0003
- 0004

-0001

& 01/ 2022
8/01/2022

8/ 18/2022
8/18/2022

8/18/2022

8/18/2022

8/18/2022
8/ 18/2022

8/04/ 2022
8/ 06/ 2072
8/ 06/2022
8/04/2022
8/04/2022
8/04/2022
8/04/ 2022

8/ 06/ 2022

8709/ 2022
B/ 09/ 2022
8/ 09/ 2022
B/ 09/ 2022
8/09/ 2022
8/ 09/ 2022
8/ 09/ 2022
8/09/ 2022
8/09 2022
8/09/ 2022

8/ 007 2022
810/ 2022
8/ 10/ 2022
8/ 10/ 2022
8/09/2022

8/04/2022
8/05/2022

4100- 042300- 2170-
4100-042300- 3170

4211-053210- 5718-
4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210-5718-

4211-053210- 5718

4211-053210- 5718
4211-053210- 5718

4100-031400- 5230-
4100-622100- 5230
4100-042300- 5230
4501-010000- 5230-
4501- 010000- 5230-
4502- 010000- 5230~
4502- 10000 5230-

4100-031200- 3320~

4100-043200-5110-
4100- 043200- 5110-
4100-043200- 5110-
4100-043200-5110-
4100- 0643200- 5110-
4100- 042300 5140-
4501-010000- 5110-
4501-010000-5110-
4501-010000- 5110-
4502-010000- 5110-

4100-043200- 5110-
4100- 043200-5110-
4100- 043200-5110-
4501-010000-5110-
4502- 010000-5110-

4100- 021910- 6001-
4100-021910- 6001-

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
GHK THAL

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
(XK TOAL

2022/ 08
K TOAL

2022/ 08
OHX TOAL

202208
2022/ 08
GHX TOMAL

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
OBEX TrAL

2022/ 08

2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/ 08
(XK THAL

202208
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
- - 2022/ 08
OBX TOrAL
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
(XK TXAL

55.98
R3. 64
308.37
187.67
BI. 97
119.91
619.33
1, 456. 87

394.90
394. 90

2113
448 46
2,447.16
2, 184, 67
3,873.97
91.74
81.41
3,075, 50
50, 17
4,683, 02
17,147.23

mu
2, 567. 50
174.05
53.74
743, 91
1,767. 54

157.42
65.97
21,33

170262
170262

170263
170263

170264

170265

170266
170266

170267
170267
170267
170267
170267
170267
170267

170268

170265
170269
17265
170269
170269
170269
170269
170269
170269
170269

170270
170270
170270
170270
170270

170271
170271

8/15/2022
8/15/2022

8/ 18/ 2022
8/ 18/ 2022

8/18/2022

8/18/2022

&/ 18/2022
8/ 18/2022

8/22/2022
R/ 22/ 2022
&/ 20/2022
R/ 22/2022
8/22/2022
&/ 22/ 2022
8/22/2022

8/22/2022

8/22/ 2022
8/22/ 2022
8/22/ 2022
8 22/2022
8/22/2022
8/ 22/ 2022
&2/ 2022
8/22/2022
8/ 22/2022
8 22/2022

R/ 22/ 2622
8/ 22/ 2022
8/22/2022
&/ 22/ 2022
8/22/2022

8/22/2022
8/22/2022

Dunpster/ Rol1-(Ffs
Tunpster/Rol1-(Ffs

(SA Mindated
(SA Mindated

(SA Mindated

(SA Mndat ed

(SA Mindated
(SA Mipdat ed

Tel ecopmuni cat i ong
Tel ecormni cat i ons
Tel ecomni cat i ons
Tl ecomuumni cat i ons
Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecotmmni cat i ons
Tel econmmi cat i ons

Mintepance Service (bntracts

Hectrical Services
Hectricel Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Street Lights

Becirical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services

Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services

(Ffice Supplies
(ffice Supplies

Q71
02770

02778
02778

nR7178

02778

02779
02779

02774
0714
02774
02774
02774
02774
02774

02774

02774
0774
02774
02774
02774
02774
02774
02774
02774
02774

04
02774
0274
62774
02774

02774
02774



0000000

0000000

0000000

0600000

0000000

122852

120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542
120542

010960
010960

120542

122870

122735

122817

122757

122835

VERI AN WRELESS
VERL 2N WRELESS

AP REILAR (HEK REISIFR  TINE- 16: 06: 57

LAY ¥
JUL
JUL
RIS
JL

Ja

I
-JUL
-JL
-JIL
L

JIL
JLL
JuL
JUL
JUL
JIL
J
T
JIL
T

DIMN (N ENRGY MRGN A 08092022
TMNN ENGRGY MRIN A 08102022

VERL AN WRHELESS

HAZEL INCRAM

KA STINA R ABEN

MELLSSA WHANES

RHTRT HSAIN JR

STEFHEN WTAIL(R JR

04192022 REFUN

02912107061*

11042021

0292107061

12272021 - OMIL*

8/11/2022

8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
801/ 2022
8/ 01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
801/ 2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/2022
8/01/ 2022
&/ 01/2022
&/ 0172022
8 01/ 2022
&/ 0172022
8/ 01/2022

8/09/2022
&/ 10/ 2022

8/ 10y 2022

4 19/ 2022

17123021

11/ 04/2021

7412/ 2021

12/ 27/ 2021

4100- 043200~ 5005-

4100-021200- 6001-

4100- 012560- 5230~
4100- 043200- 5230
4100- 034100- 5230~
4100-081100- 5230-
4100-043200- 5230~
4100-042300- 5230-
4100-012110- 5230+
4100-022100- 5230-
4100-071100- 5230-
4100-021910- 5230-
4100034100~ 5230~
4100~ 035100- 5230-
4100-035100- 5230+
4100- 034100- 5230-
4100-035100- 5230~
4100- (31400- 5230-
4100- 022100- 5230-
4100- 071 100- 5230
4230- 010000- 5230-
4501-010000- 5230-
4502~ 010000- 5230-
4502~ 010000 5230-

4501-010000- 5110-
4501-010000-5110-

4230-010000- 5230-

4110- 016130-0060-

100- 000100- 0365~

4100-021100- 3201~

100- 000100- 0365-

4100- 081100~ 5510-

2022/ 08
- - 2022/ 08
- - 2002/ 08
2022/ 08
- - 2022/ 08

202208
- - 2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2622/ 08

BELsBRBEALEE
RRERRRRESRRERR

&8
33

1,387.60

9.55
35.85
45. 40

255.719
255.79

ge B
=1

g 88
EE B8 88 81

Rl

170273

170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274
170274

170275
170275

170276

170277

170278

170279

170280

170281

8/ 22/ 2022

8/22/2022
&/ 22/ 2022
8/ 2%/ 2022
822/ 2012
8/22/ 2022
8/22/2022
8/22/2022
822/ 2022
8722/ 2022
8/22/2022
8/22/2022
8/22/ 2022
8/22/ 2000
8/22 W02
&2 2022
8/22/2022
&/22/2022
8/22/ 2022
822 022
8/22/ 2022
&/22/ 2022
8/22/ 2022

822/ 2022
8/22/2022

8/ 22/ 2022

8/23/2022

8/23/2022

8/23/ 2022

8/23/ 2022

8723/ 2022

Janitorial Supplies

(Ffice Supplies

Tel econmuni cat i ons
Tel econmmi cat i ons
Tel ecommni cat j ons
‘Tel ecommuni cat i ons
el ecormmi cat i ons
Tl ecommni cat i ons
Te] ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecommmi cat i ons
CGel! Phome

Tel ecommuni cat i ons
Tel ecommni cat i ons
Gl Phone

11 Phone

Tel ecotmmmi cat { oms
(k11 Phone

Tel goommni cat i ons
Tel econmuni cat i ons
(11 Phone

Tel ecommmi cat i ons
Tel ecammni cat i ans
Tel econmumi cat | ons
Tel ecommmi cat i ons

Hectrical Services
Bectrical Services

Tel ecommi cat | ons

Corm CGenter Security IRposit R

O WOrrent [ebit Acct

Jury Commission

QWQrrent Debit Apct

Travel M eage- Conmi 685 oners

074

02774
02774
02774
074
02774
Q7
02774
02774
0774
02774
02774
2774
02774
274
02774
02774
0z774
02774
02774
02774
074
02774

02774
02774

02774

02780

02780

02780

02780

02780



0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0060000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

L0000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240
000240

117215
117215
117215
117215

117214

121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691
121691

117235

001676
001676
001676
001676

117213
117213
117213

ARICAN FAMLY 11FE
AR CAN EAMLY LIFE
AMERICAN FAMLY LI FE
AMERL CAN FAMLY 11 FE
AR CAN FAMLY LIFE
AFRICAN FAMLY LiFE
ANRICAN FAMLY UFE
AMERICAN FAMLLY 11 FE

MMNMESOTA LIFE

MISSTCNSQUPARE. RETT REMENT
M SSTCRSQUARE. RETT RENENT
M.SSI CNSQLERE. REIT REMENT
MISSI CRSQUARE RETL REMEND
MSSLCNSCUARE. RETT REMENT
MSSICNUARE. RETT REMEND
MSSICNB(LERE: REETE REMENT
MSSICNSCUARE. RET] REMENT
MSSTCMNSCUARE. RETT RENENT

NACTY SCUTHEAST

TREASLRER (F MRAN A
TREASLRER OF M RON A
TREASLRER (F MRAN A
TREASIRER (F MRAN A

TREASTRER. (F VRANA
TREASIRER. (F MRAN A
TREASIRER (F MR N A

AP REA1AR (FBX RHASTER TIME-16: 06: 57

02082021- 165922

02912107061%

06082021-MILES*

DOD02220831220800
DXDO222083122080¢
DOH2220831220800
DD02220831220800
D01322083 1220800
LD1322083122080¢
D 13220831220800
DD13220831220800

DD10229831220800
D010220831220800
D010220831220800
DO010220831220800

D09220831220800

D95220831220800
XD95220831220500
XD95220831220800
NI56220831220800
DOM96220831220800
D096220831220860
D157220831220800
P457220831 220800
DO157220831220800

DD16220831220800

1XN0322083 1220800
DR008220831220800
DD08220831220800
XD08220831220800

TO)322083 1220800
D03220831220800
D3)03220831220800

8/23/2022

7/12/2021

& 08/ 2021

8/31/2022
831/ 202
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022
B/3]/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022

8/ 3172022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022

8/31/ 2022
B/ 3172022
831/ 2022
8/ 31/ 2022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/ 2022
831/ 2022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022

8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

831/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

4100-091200- 5601-

100- 000100- 0365-

4100- 013100- 5520-

100-000200- 0002-
230- 000200 0002~
5061- 000200-0002-
502- 000200- 0002-
100-000200- 0002-
230-000200- 0002-
501-000200- 0002~
502- 000200- 0002-

100- 000200~ 0002~
230-000200- 0002-
501-000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002~

100- G00Z06- 0002~

100- 000200- 0002~
501- 000200- 0002-
502-000200- 0002-
100- 000200- 0002~
501- 000200- 0002-
502- 000200- 0002~
100- 000200-0002-
501-000200-0002-
502- 000200- 0002-

160- 000200- G002-

100- 000200~ 4002-
230-000200- 0002-
501- 000200- 0002-
502-000200- 0002~

100- 000200- 002-
230- 000200- 0002-
502-000200- 0002-

2022/ 08
222/08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
K TOAL

- 2022/ 08
- 2022/ 08
2022/ 08
- 2022/08
OBX TOHAL

2022/ 0B
GBX TOAL

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
- - 2022/ 08
BX TIAL

2022/ 08
BX TXAL

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
20722/ 08
2022/ 08
BXK THAL

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/08

30.00
30.00

30.00
30.00

4. 56
14, 56

863, 17
301.68
28.04
61.23
1,933.51
531.29
33.72
218.47
4,037. 11

40, 181.30
10, 115. 50
854,00
4,441. 00
55,501, 80

120.20
120. 20

892,00
65. 42
146,90
581. 84
10.11
109,90
894. 37
10,11
146. 35
2,857.00

663.00
663. 00

2,178. 88
467,50
43.83
233. 96
2,924.17

17,440. M
5,156.76
1,494, 34

170282

170283

170284

170285
170285
170285
170285
170285
170285
170285
170285

170286
170286
170286
170286

170287

170288
170288
170288
170288
170288
170288
170288
170288
170288

170289

170290
170290
170290
170290

170251
170281
170251

8/23/2022

8/23/2022

B/ 23/ 222

8/31/2022
8/31/2012
83172022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022

8/31/2022
8 31/ 2022
8/31/2022
&/ 31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022

8/31/200
&/ 31/2022
& 31/2022
&/ 31/ 2022

8/31/2022
8/ 31/2022
8/31/2022

Lhel ained Property

OW(Qrrent Ikbit Acct

Travel Mleage-Poll Wrkers

PR (earing
PR Qecaring
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Qearing
PR Jearing
PR (Jearing

PR (Qearing
PR (Jearing
PR Qeering
PR Qearing

PR Qearing

PR (Qearing
PR Qearing
PR (earing
PR (earing
PR Qearing
FR Cearing
PR Jearing
PR Qearing
PR (earing

PR Qearing

PR (Jearing
PR O earing
PR (Qearing
PR (Jearing

PR Qearing
PR (Jearing
PR (Qearing

02730

00000

00000
00000

00000
00000

00000

00000
00000



0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

119947
119947
1159647
119947
119947
119947
119947
119947
119947
119%47

119947
119947
119947

122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673
122673

122673
122673
122673

121725
121725
121725
121725
121725
121725
121725
121725

000550
000550

122772

ALST (ARP

AP RRIIAR GHBK RBASTER  TINE- 16: 06: 57

7103/ 2022
703 2022
7703/ 2022
- RVIF.irg
7/ 12/ 2022
712/ 2022
T/ 14/ 2022
T 18/ 2022
7419/ 2022
719/2022

72152022
T 28/ 2022
726/ 2022

8/ 29/2022
8/18/2022
8/11/2022
8/ 28/2022
8/ 22/ 222
8/ 20/ 2022
8/12/2022
8/25/ 2022
B/ 17/ 2022
B/11/2622

& 1472022
811/ 2022
8&/25/ 2022

8/04/ 2022
8/11/2022
8/18/2022
8/25/2022
8/04/ 2022
& 11/2022
& 18/2022
8/25/2022

8/ 13/2022
8/13/2022

08132022
08132022

& 16/ 2022

4230- 010000- 3315
4230-010060- 3315
4230-010000-3315-
4230- 010000- 3315-
4230-010000- 3315-
4230-010000- 3315-
4230- 010000-3315-
4230-010000-3315-
4230-010000-3315-
4230- 010000-3315

4100- 043200- 6007-
4100- 043200- 6007-
4230-010000- 3315

4100-043200- 6007-
4100-043200- 6005~
4100- 011010- 6001~
4100-071100- 5650-
4100-043200- 6014~
4100- 035100-5230-
4100-071100- 5650-
4100-035100- 6001-
4502~ 010000- 5007-
4502-010000- 6001-

4100- 022100- 6001 -
4230- 010000- 6001-
4502- 010000- 5007-

4501-010000- 6011 -
4501-010000-6011-
4501-010000-6011-
4501-01000D- 6011~
4502-010000-6011-
4502-010000- 5011
4502-010000- 5011~
4502-010000- 6011~

4100- 031400- 5230~
4100- 031400- 5230-

4100-0314060- 5230~

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
202008
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ (8
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
THAL

2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/ 08

222 08
2022/08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2RV 08
2022/ 08
2022/08

20222/ 08
2022/ 08

2022/ 08
THAL

130. 07
23,74
322.99
417
407. 14
40,23
27.16
1,221.74

44, 35
30.34
18.90
93,39

68,38
27.47
23.98
87.79
245. 717
31. %6
3L9%0)
87.99
65.98
79.89
755. 11

104. 82
38.9%
4.4

218.65

87 M4
87.14
87.14
87 14
102. 2t
102. 21
102. 18
102, 18
757.34

282.33
55.04
337.37

4,461.31
4,461. 31

170316
170316
170316
170316
170316
170316
170316
170316
170316
170316

170317
170317
170317

170318
170318
170318
170318
170318
170318
170318
170318
170318
170318

17319
170319
170319

17320
170320
170320
170320
170320
170320
170320
170320

170321
170321

170322

8/31/ 2022
& 31/ 2022
8/31/2022
/3172022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/ 3i/2022
8/31/2022
B/31/ 2022
8/ 31/2022

83172022
&/31/2022
831/ 2022

&31/2022
8/31/2022
8/317 2022
831/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
831/ 222
B/31/2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022
8/31/2022
B/31/2022

8/31/ 2022
83172022
B/31/2022
8/31/2022
83172022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022
8/31/2022

B/31/2022

‘ehicle Mint enance
Whicle Mimxcnance
Vehicle Mi ot enance
‘ehicle Mintenance
Vehicle Mintenance
“ehicle Mintenance
Whicle Mintenance
Vehicle Mintenance
Vehicle Mintenance
“ehicle Mintenance

Repairs/ Mint enance Supplies/S
Bepairs/Mintenance Supplies/S

Whicle Mintenance

Fepairs/Mimepance Supplies/S

Japitorial Supplies
(ffice Supplies
Pecreation Program

Mchinery & Bqui pnent

Gel1 Phane
Becreation Programs
Office Supplies

Bepairs/Mint enance Supplies

(ffice Supplies

(ffice Supplies
(ffice Supplies

Repai rs/ Mi ot enance Supplies

Lhi form
Thiform
1hi form
Thi form
Thi foarm
Ui for e
Thi form
Thi form

& Waring Apparell
& Waring Apparell

& Waring Apparell
& Waring Apparell
& Waring Apparell
& Waring Apparell
& Waring Apparell
& VWaring Apparell

"Tel ecommmi cat i ans
Tel ecommni cat i ons

Tel econmumi cat i ans

02776
Gzrie
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776

02776
02776
02776

2776
02776
0z776
2776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776

02776
02776
02776

az7te
02776
02776
02776
12776
2776
02776
02776

02776
02776

02776



0000000
0000000
0600000

0000000
0600000

0000000

0000000
Q000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799
119799

119799
119799

062040
032040
002040
002040
002040

121895
121895

120600
1206600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120500
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600
120600

120500

HIK NBAMOINY TREASLR

HIK NHAM (TENTY TREASLR
B NHMOINY TREASIR

(FNIRAL VRO N A HBCINC
(BNRAL VRON A HECIRC
(ENRAL M RIN A FLECTRIC
CENIRAL VRO N A HECINC
OENIRAL MRO N A HECIR C

CENIRAL M RO N A EXTHRMN
CENTRAL M RIMN A EXTERMIN

AP FBIIAR OBRK REASTER  TIME-16: 06: 57

08242022- 001021
08242022210
08242022-240
08242022-470
08242022- 500239
08242022-500479
(8242022- 500497
08242022~ 500585
08242022-500713
(8242022~ 530

08242022-535
08242022-590

(8172022 TO¥R
08242022 SW
08242022- 5v
08242022-5W¢
08242022-512

08132072
08132022-
08132022~
08132022~
08132022-
08132022-
08132022~
08132022-
08132022-
08132022-
08132022-
08132022-
08132022~
08132022~
08132022-
08132022~
08132022~
08132022-

(8222022~

8/11/2022

8 24/ 2022
8/ 24/ 2022
8/ 24/2022
8/ 24/ 2022
8/ 24/ 2022
B/ 242022
8/24/2022
8 24/ 2022
B/24/2022
B/ 24/ 2022

8/24/ 2022
B/ 2412022

B/17/2022
8/24/ 2002
8/24/ 2022
8/ 24/ 202
8/24/2022

B/ 10/ 2022
80372022

8/ 13/ 2022
8/13/2022
8/13/2022
B/ 13/ 2022
8/ 13/2022
8/13/2022
8/13/2022
8/13/2022
8/13/2002
8/13/ 2022
B/ 13/2022
B/13/2022
B/13/2022
8/13/2022
B/13/2022
8/13/2022
B/13/2022
8/13/2022

B/ 2272022

AITYNT
M AT D
4110-071500-3170-30 - - 2022/ 08
K TOA
4100-043200- 5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200- 5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
OBX THAL
4100-043200-5130- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200- 5130- - - 2022/ 08
OBX TOA
4100-043200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100-042300- 5140- - - W22/ 08
4100-042300-5140- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5110- - - 2002/ 08
4230-010000-5110- - - 2022/08
OBEX TOAL
4100-043200-6007- - - 2022108
4230- 010000-3310- - - 2022/ 08
OBX THAL
4100- 043200- 5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-031400-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-012110-5230- - - 2022/08
4100-012410- 5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200- 5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-035100-5230- - - 202008
4100-042300-5230- - - 202208
4100-042300-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-031400-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100- 083500~ 5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-013200-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-021200-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-031400-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4100-031400- 5230- - - 2022/ 08
4230-010000-5230- - - 2022/ 08
4501- 010000- 5239 - - 2022 08
4501-010000- 5230- - - 2022/ 08
OBK THAL
4100-042300-5230- - - 2022/ 08

K TOTAL

70.00
70.00

74. 52
39,33
28. 54
28. 54
151.85
75.00
28. 54
74.52
28.54
28. 54
557.92

28. 54
78.57
107. 11

68. 50
36. 90
98.41
21.17
320.28
545, 26

299.00
49,50
348.50

55,98
2,504. 77
64.88
64. 48
78.38
78.38
59.39

15.00
175. 22
283. 46
171. 83
181. 14

87.68
465. 78

7%. 98

55.98

68.33

4, 985. 64

136. 55
136, 53

170324
170324
170324
170324
170324
170324
170324
170324
170324
170324

170325
170325

170326
170326
170326
170326
170326

170327
170327

170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328
170328

170329

8/31/2022

8/ 31/ 2022
8/31/2022
831/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/ 31/ 2072
8/31/2022
B/31/2022
&31/2022
8/ 31/ 2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022
831/ 2022

B/31/2022
8/ 31/ 2022
8/ 31/2022
8/31/2022
8 31/ 2022

8/31/2022
B/31/2022

8/3172022
8/31/2022
B8/ 31/2022
8/31/ 2002
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
B/ 31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
B/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
B/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/ 31/ 2022
8/31/2022

8/31/2022

Instruction Aerobics

Wier & Sewver
Wier & Sever
Witer & Sewer
Wter & Sewer
Viter & Sever
Wter & Sever
Witer & Sever
Witer & Sever
Wier & Sewer
Wter & Sever

Wier & Sever
Witer & Sewer

Hectrical Services
Sireet Lights
Street Lights
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Service

Repairs/ Mintenance Supplies/S

Pepairs/ Mint enance

Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecommani ¢at i ons
Tel ecomni cat i ons
Tel ecommani cat i ons
Tel ecotmuni cat i ons
Cell Phone

Tel ecommeni cat i ons
Tel ecormuni cat i ons
Tel ecomnmmi cati ons
Tl ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecommni cat i ons
Tel ecommni cat i ons
‘Tel ecotenmi cat i ons
Tel ecormmni ¢ati ons
Tel ecommmi cat i ons
Tel econmani cat i ons
Tel ecommmi cati ons

Tel ecammumi cat i oms

02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
776
02776

02776
az776

02776
02776
02776
02776
aQ2776

02776
02776

02776
02776
a2rie
02776
02776
02776
2776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776

02716



0000000

0000000

117952

010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960

010560
010960
010960
010960
010960
010960

122846
122846

122929

007861

122828
122828
122528
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828

L ANE F JAMERSON

DOMN QN FNERGY MRON A
DMN(N ENRGY MRAN A
DIMN(N BENERGY RN A
DOMN (N ENRGY MRGEN A
DOMIN N ENERGY RO N A
HMN N ENFRGY MRON A
DN N BENRGY VRO N A
MN (N ENERGY MREN A
OMNCH FENERGY MRON A
HOMN ON ENERGY VRGN A

DOMN CN ENERGY MRGEN A
DOMNON ENERGY VAN A
DOMNON ENFRGY MRAN A
DEMN(N BNERGY VRN A
DOMN CN ENERGY VRO N A
DIMN(N ENERGY MRAN A

HEALING HANDE THRAPHETC
HEATNG BNS THRAPEIT C

SAINIHA ANNE PANKEY

THE PEIEFEi LT STCRE- K CHv

TRIST BANK
TR ST BANK
TR ST BN
TRIST BANC
TR ST BANC
TR ST BANC
TRIST BANC |
TRIST BN
TR ST BRK
TRLST BANC
TRLIST BANK
TR ST BAK
TR ST BRK
TR ST BANC
TR ST BANC

AP RBOLAR (HEX REQSTER T ME- 16: 06: 57

08252022- SAM1 B

08112022
08222022
08222022
08222022
08222022
08222022
08222022
08222022
08222022,
08222022~

08232022
08232022
08232022
08232002
08252022
08252022-

08082022
08092022

08112022

08092022- CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022- CIY
08092022- CTY
08092022- CTY
08092022-CIY
08092022 CTY
0R092022- CTY
08092022- CTY
DB092022- CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022- CTY
08052022-CTY
08052022-CTY

B/17/2022

B/25/2022

8/ 11/2022
B/ 22/ 2022
8/22/ 2022
8/22/2022
8/ 22/ 2022
8/ 22/ 2022
8/22/2022
8/22/2022
8/22/2022
8/22/2022

8/23/ 2022
8/ 23/ 202
8/23/2022
8/23/2022
8/25/ 2022
8725/ 2022

8/15/ 2022
8/16/2022

8/18/2022

6/23/ 2022

8/09/2022
8/09/ 2022
8/09/2022
8/ 09/ 2022
8/09/2022
8/09/2022
8/ 0972022
8/09/2022
8/ 09/ 2022
8/09/2022
8/09/2022
8/09/ 2022
B8/09/ 2022
8/ 09/ 2022
8/09/ 2022

AOTENC
N ATT D
4100-031200- 6001- - - 2022/ 08
QRK TOAL
4100-021600-6001- - - 2022/08
OBEK THAL
4100-070100-5110- - - 2022/ 68
4100- (43200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200- 5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100- (43200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100-042300- 5140- -~ - 2022/ 08
4100-043200- 5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100- 043200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4230- 010600-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4502-010000- 5110~ - - 2062/ 08
4502-010000-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100- (43200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100-042300- 5140- - - 2072/08
4100-042300-5140- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
4100-041200-5110- - - 2022/ 08
BEX TOAL
4110-071500-6013-60 - - 2022/ 08
4110-071560-3170-30 - - 2022/ 08
4110-971500-3170-30 - - 2022/ 08
GBEX TOAL
4100-042300- 3310- - - 2022/ 08
(HRXK TOIAL
4100-012110-6001- - - 2022/ 08
4100-011010-6001- - - 2022/ 08
4100- 031400- 5540- - - 2022/ 08
4100-031400-5540. - - 2022/ 08
4100-011010-6001- - - 2022/ 08
4100-012510-5840- - - 2022/08
4100-012110-5540- - - 2022/08
4100-011010-6001- - - 2022/ 08
4100-042300-3310- - - 2022/ 0%
4100-043200-6007- - - 2022/ 08
4100-011010-6000- - - 2022/ 08
4100-035100-3310- - - 2022/08
4100-035100-6021- - - 2022/ 08
4100-012510-6001- - - 2022/ 08
4100-043200-6007- - - 2022/ 08

73.95
73.95

82.94
82.94

298. %6
209. 55
25.82
2.7
17. 59
63.72
85.02
796. 40
100, 02
234. 51
1,855.36

43.27
27. 84
62.25
12.80
40, 36
440. 18
626. 40

40.00
70. 00
110. 00

70. 00
70. 00

565,75
565.75

99. 96
54.39
232.96
497. 16
329. 99
350.00
790. 00
105. 00
226.75
178. 07
71.9%0
2.00
450, 00
75.7%
386. 44

170331

170332
170332
170332
170332
170332
170332
170332
170332
170332
1HB332

170333
170333
170333
170333
170333
170333

170334
170334

170335

170336

170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337

8/31/2022

8/31/2022

8/31/2022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022
8 31/2022
8/ 31/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
B/31/ 2022
8/31/ 2022

B/31/ 2022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

8/31/ 2022
831/2022

&31/2022

8/31/2002

B/31/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
83172022
8/31/2022
873172022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/ 2022
831/ 2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022

Office Supplies

(Ffice Supplies

Hectrical Services Park
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Street Tights

Bectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Service
Bectrical Services
Hectrical Services

Hectrical Services
Strect Lights
Street Lights
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services
Hectrical Services

Recreational Supplies-Seniors

Instruction Aerobics

Instruction Aerobics

Repai rs/ Mini enance

Office Supplies
Ufice Supplies

Travel Convention & Fhication
Travel Coovent ion & Bhication

(Ffice Supplies
Training / Travel

Travel Comvention & Hhucation

(Ffice Supplies
Fepai rs/ Mi nt enance

Repairs/ Mintenance Supplies/S

(ffice Supplies
Repai s/ Mi ni enance
Miml Food

(ffice Supplies

02776

02775
02776
02776
076
02776
02776
02776
02776
0zT76
02776

02776
w2776
02776
02776
02776
02776

02776
02776

02776

02776

02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
Q2776
02776
azrre
02776
02776

Repairs/Mintenance Supplies/S 02776



AP308

PO

0000000
0600000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000
0000000

0000000
0000000
0000000

0600000

0000000

0000000

122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828

121876

120542

010076

119783
119783

121725
121725
121725
121725
121725
121725
121725
121725

122772

120009

120124

121505

122194

TR ST BANK
'TRLEST BANK
THLI ST BANG
TRLIST BANK
THIST BAK
TRLL ST BENC
TR ST BANK
TRU ST BANK
TRU ST BANC
TRLIST BANK
TR ST BANK
TRIST BANC
THL ST BANK

VERLZON

VERI ZON WRELESS

WILLAMT SHMBKER

Y (CRPCRATE SERMOES {NC
VA (CRPCRATE SERM (5 1NC

ARAPRK. TN FCRM SERM (ES
ARAMPE LN FCRM SERM (ES
ARAMFE. TN FORM SERM (ES
ARASRK TN FOHM SERM (ES
ARARK. TN FORM SERM (B8
ARAMRE, |N FORM SERM (ES
ARANMNFK. TN FORM SERM (ES
APANRK LN FORM SERM (BS

ATET OXP

BLCRI NGPM LMY

BUK NI OONTY

BOI NGAMOONTY

HUIK NFAM OTNY

AP REGLAR (HBX RO STER  TIMNE 16 06: 57

080920122- CTY

08092022~ CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022-CTY
08052022-CTY
08092022- (TY
03092022- CTY
08092022-CTY
08092022- CTY

1200202209

1201202209

1215202205

1221202209

&/ 05/2022
& 09/ 2022
8/ 09/ 2022
8/ 0%/ 2022
805/ 2022
B/ 09/ 2022
8/09/2022
8/09/2022
&/ 05/2022
8/09/2022
&/ 0%/ 2022
8/05/2022
8/09/2022

8/ 15/2022

6/10/2022

810/ 2022

16/ 2022
B/16/ 2022

8/04/2022
8/ 11/2022
W18/ 2022
8/25/2022
803/ 2022
810/ 2022
8/17/2022
8/ 247 2002

B/ 14/ 2022

9/ 01/ 2022

9/ 01/2022

9/01/2022

9/ 01/ 222

4100- 043200- 6005-
4100- 043200- 6005~
4100-043200- 6007-
4100-012510- 5810-
4211-053210-5735-
4230-010000- 5840~
4230- 010000- 5840-
4230-010000- 6014-
4230- 010000- 6014-
4230-010000-6014-
4230-010000- 6014-
4230-010000- 3310
4502-010000- 5140

4100- 031400- 5230-

4230- 010006- 5230-

4100- 071100- 5230-

4100- 042300-3170-
4100-042300-3170-

4230-010000- 6011-
4230- 010000- 6011~
4230-019000- 6011~
4230-010000- 6011~
4230- 010000-6011-
4230-010000- 6011-
4230- 010000- 5011-
4230- 010000- 601 1-

4100-021200- 5230-

4502-095000- 9155«

4501-095000-9121-

4502-055000-9126-

4501-095000-9111-

[T

2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
2022/ 08
22/ 08

TOAL

2022/ 08

2022/ 09

2022/ 05

2022/ 09

THAL

222/ 09

170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337
170337

170338

170339

170340

170341
170341

170342
170342
170342
170342
170342
170342
170342
170342

170343

170344

170345

170346

170347

8312022
B/ 31/ 2022
8/ 31/2022
B/31/2022
8 31/2022
8/31/202
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
873172022
B/ 31/2022
B/31/2022
8/31/2022
831/ 2022

8/31/2022

8/31/2022

8/31/2022

B/31/ 2022
B/31/2022

8/31/202
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
8/31/2022
B/31/ 2022
873172022
8/31/2022
831/ 2022

8 31/2022

9/01/ 2022

9/ 01/ 2022

9/01/2022

9/01/2022

Japitorial Supplies
Janitorial Supplies

Fepairs/ Mint enance Supplies/S

Dues/ Mobershi ps

(SA Adninistrative (bsts
Trajni ng/ Travel

Trai ni ng/ Travel

Qher Cperating Supplies
Qher Cherating Supplies
Qher Cperating Supplies
Qher (perating Supplies
Bepai rs/ Mi ot enance
Viter Tests

Tel ecommni cat i ons

Tkl ecommni cat i ons

(1] Phone

Dmpster/Rol] - (Efs
Dupst er/ Rol1-(Ffs

Thiform
Thiform
Thi farm
Thiform
Thiform
{hi forns
Thiform
U forms

Tel econmmi cat i ons

VA Resource Arthority-Reserve

Debt Reserve-1EDA

WBIA - reserve

Tebt Reserve

02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
0zTI6
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776

02776

02776

02776

02776
02776

2776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
02776
2716

02776

02782

02782

02782

02782



(000000
0000000

0DOGDON

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

0000000

122723
122723

121335

119025

121727

120793
120793

121334

121290

118808

121517

122152

AP FHILAR (FEX FBISTER  TIME-16: 06: 57

BUXKINIBEMOONTY TREASLR. 1197202209

CHITA (ENA
CAITA. ENA

CFRIN M AYRES

KINEX METWRKI NG SLLHT ON

KYAN TE MN NG (LRP

FI'TNEY BOWS
PLITNEY BOWS

RAR A WIOITCN

STEMEN H RANN

TREASERFR, HLOKINGHMD

TBDA RLRAL, EEVELCPVEND

1EDA RLRAL TEVEL(PMENT

08132022
08132022

1213202209

1213202209

1252202200

1188202209

1215202209

1221202209

9/01/2022

8/13/2022
8/13/2022

9/01/2022

9/ 01/ 2022

9/ 01/2022

8/ 26/ 2022
826/ 2022

9/ 01/ 2022

9/ 0§/ 2022

9/01/ 2022

9/01/2022

9/01/ 2022

AQTINT
X AT PD
4100-051200-5130- - - 20209
(HBX TIAL
4100-071100-6007- - - 2023/ 09
4110-071500- 6013-80 - - 2002/09
BHX TOAL
4100-043200-5230- - - 2002/(9
(EX TIAL
4100-042300-5230- - - 202009
(BX TIAL
4100-043200-5230- - - 2022{ 09
GQHEK TIAL
4100-031200-521- - - 2022/ 09
4100-012110-5210- - - 2022/ 0%
(HBX TXA.
4100-043200- 5230- - - 2002/ 09
CHK TOIAL
4100-043200-5230- - - 202/ 09
BX TIAL
4502-095000-9121- - - 202409
HEXK TOAL
4502-095000-9125- - - 2022/ 09
GBEX TIAL
4501-095000-9110- - - 2022/ 09
(X RXAL
HEX TYPE TOTAL
FINAL TOTAL

o=
(=R Y]
@ 1

125,00
125,00

49.95
49.95

150. 00
150. 00

166,29
188, 54
334,83

125.00
125, 00

600. 00
600. 00

585. 58
585. 58

16, 700. 0D
18, 700. 00

15, 098. 00
15, 098, 00

572,073, 00

572,073, 00

170348

170349
170349

170350

170331

170352

170353
170353

170354

170355

170356

170357

170358

G/ 01/2022

901/ 2022
9/ 01/ 2022

9/01/2022

9 01/2022

9/ 01/ 2022

5/01/2022
9/ 01/ 2022

9/01/ 2022

9701/ 2022

901/ 2012

9/01/ 2022

8/01/2022

FESCR PIT _C.N BATCH
School Sewer (bntract 02782
Fepai rs/ Mim enance Suppl i es 02782
Recrestional Supplies-Seniors 02782
Tel ecormymi cat j ons 02782
Ted econmuni cat i ons 02782
Tel econmuni cat i ons 02782
Postal Services 02782
Postal Services 02782
Tel ecommmi cat i ons 02782
Tel econmmi cat i ons 02782
Det Reserve FMHA 02782
J8:10. 02782

Principle &Imt Loan {IBDATPG 02782



BUCKINGHAM COUNTY
FY 2022/2023

SECOND QUARTER APPROPRIATIONS

(General Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
VPA Fund
CSA Fund

Instruction
Adm/Attn/Health
Transportation
Buses
Operations
Facilities
Cafeteria
Technology

Total School

School:

AP AHBHLH

-

2,611,579
354,198
119,079
549,566
444 479

5,441,227
426.419
576,926

67,500
796,476
307,948
364,710
505,939

8,487,143



Jennifer ann

From: Dr. Melba Moore <mmoore@crossroadscsb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Jennifer Lann

Subject: Presentation For September 12, 2022 meeting
Attachments: Briefing for Board of Supervisors.pptm

Good morni ! Ms. Jennifer Lann,

1 hope this message finds you well this morning. Please receive my presentation for the September 12, 2022 Buckingham
County Board of Supervisor's meeting. | want briefly introduce myself and thank the board for supporting my
organization over the years. Thank you.

Melba R. Moore, DBA, MS

Executive Director

Crossroads Community Services Board

60 Bush River Drive

Farmville, VA 23901

Office: (434} 392-7049 Ext. 252
Cellular: (434) 414-7783

“his transmission may contain confidential health information or ather confidential infermation belonging to the sender that is legally pnivileged. This

»nly for the use of the individual or entity addressed. The authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other

1to do so by law or regulation. Additionally, the recipient is required to destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilted. If you are not the
Ihtended tecipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, coping, distribution or action taken in reliance upon the contents of this trensmission and any supporting documents
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this information in error, please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the destruction of this transmission and any related documents in
a legally approved manner.

ATTACHMENT I-2






















































PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Buckingham County Board of Supervigors
September 12, 2022

BUCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA

PROPOSED AMENDED OPERATING BUDGET

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

The Synopsis of the recommended bucget is prepared and published for informative and fiscal planning
purposes only. The inclusion in the budget of any items does not conslitute a commitment on the part
of the Board of Supervisom of this County to the appropriation of any funds for 2ny item or purpose.
This budget has been prepared on the basis of the esti and req itted to the Courty
Administrator by the Gonstitutional Officers and the Department Heads of tis Gounty. This publication
does not provide for allocalion cf any funds of the Gourtty for any purpose by the Board of Supervisors.

The Board of Supervisors of Buckingham County, Virginia will on Monday, September 12, 2022 at
approximately 6:30 PM. in the Buekingham Gounty Administration Buikding, Routa &0, Buckingham,
Virginia hold a public hearing to consider the following proposed budget for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2023 and appropriate tax levy for the Calandar Year 2022, The public hearing is held pureuant to
Seclion 15.2-25C8 of the Gode of Virginie All citizens of the County of Buckingham have the right 1o
attend and share their views thareon.

By order of the Buckingnam Counly Board of Suparvisors
Karl Garter, County Administrator

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
LEVY BASED ON EVERY $100.00 VALLIATION

e ey ooy ey e e ot
2022 $0.52 $0.52 .05 5405 52.90 $1.00 $055
Revenues Expenses
LOCAL REVENUE ‘GENERAL FUKD
Feal Estate 12,050,000 Co/Adm/Finance 1,272,684
Pereanal Fropedy Taves 3,400,000 Electoral / Reglstar 34,75
Other Locai Tams 725000  Coury Atiomey 185,000
Panakies / irerest 0000  Cowts 2410
Local Sales / Uss B 804,000 Lew Enforcemant 2810511
Utiity Tax agooon  Reglonal kil 509,32
Mo Yehicle Licensa 350,000 Commerwealth Atlomey 480,957
Pormis /License 127800 P Departments ss2er
LUga Maney ! Froperty sgpdg  Buifding Inspection 15930
Other Loz Revanue 29415 Animal Comol 41015
Total Local Aevenue 1ages0es  Sold Westa/Recyde 4507
Generl Poparties 783319
Stake Revenues bor Local Govemment 011/ Information Tachnclogy 375637
Non Catagerical Ald 1805314 Health Department 129,080
Catagorieal Ald 1,660,549 Pari / Recreetion 8451
Other Stala Revenus 61,264 Planning / Zoning 135,908
Total $tate Revenue 3,878,127 Exiansicn Servica 101311
Fived Charges 408,040
Toal Federa! Ravenus 483,002 Lbrary 293784
“Total General Fund Revenue 22,777,104 Oter Aganciss 243500
Schodl Revenues Total Govemment Expanaey 1007 10471, 847
Slads Schools 16,731,990 LOGAL TORL
Fedsral Scheol Aevenue 7875128 Sehool Expanses
Cefatarie Fund Instruciion 5129648 22,160,548
Beginning Batnce 456,000 AdmiAtin/Health 394,563 1,711,502
Cafstoria Revenua 1221788 Trengporetion 852,079 2,338,423
el Cefelerta T‘H‘B‘S Bmss. 30,000 270,000
Operaligns 683,830 3,188,142
School Local Revenue 344,500 Faclllties - 2,710,244
———————  Laaze Payment 142,068 142,068
Total Schooks BABAR  capiera Services - 14T
VPA Revenus Technology _ R0 2006884
VPA Slate 727.054 Total 3zhacl Opsrations 7598316 36.021,718
VP Fadaral WML v/ Services
Totdl VAR 1657385 vee S40BE7 2,198,282
Comprahensvs Services 1,460,000 Comprehensive Services 317817 LI A7
Tirtal YRA & Camp Services 3,117.385 L:‘:I::‘Imin — 353784 976470
Transfers to Gensral Fund
From Waler Fund wogrp  Courhausa 905,168
Jortad Tanefera In —EDOOED- Librery / Communily Cermier 210,700
Elsmantary Schod 2,240,801
Bog Yr Belance - Caital Projects 800,000 Mitidle School 04,614
Beg ¥r Babancs - Animal Caontra 1omgge  etel Dbt Garvice 381,312
Gane Dien Park Resansa 1300000 incustrial Dovelopmert Authexity 192927 183,027
Bag ¥r Balance From Property Salaa 776,385
Beginming YA Balanca ooy Oene Dbon PerkExpension 1,800,000
ot Baginning Ybar Bedance _W Econamic Development 76,385
Fire { Raacue Taining 20,000
Tuh_l Revanus + e Animal Conrol Facility 1.000.000
Beginning Year Balance aat Courthause / General Propetiles 500,000
Unassigned Fund Balance 172910
Emergancy Services Total Commitmants to Fund Balance 4,169,295
Beg Yr Balance 1,241,000 Emergarcy Sarvices
(st Roomvary 00w ol Bervices 141000 1341000
Total Emerpency Bervices 1,841,000
Waiter Sarvices 1,416,791
Water Reverue 1,416,791 Sewer Servicas 476314
Sewer Ravenus 76214 Total Utilitlen 1,893,105
Total Utlities Revenue 1,893,105 Total Expensas 62,328 4a22
EYB Betora Commitmens 11,188,295
Tl Revenue $69,320.482 Esimated Ending Year Balanca 71000.000
_— {unassigned fund balanca)
NOTE: This Proposad Budget is conlingent upon the
recaipt of all Federal, stale & local funding. Total Expennes + Evt Ending Yeer Balance 560,328,482

ATTACHMENT L-1



Donald R, Matthews,

Buckingham County

District 3 Suptrvisor

Woard of Superbigors 2 ot s 1
®ftice of the County Administrator Chairman

)| 13380 3. James Anberson District 1 Supervior

%ighmap Donald E. Bryan
Kard ® Carter Post Bffice Box 252 District 2 Supervisor
Cou dminisirator Wuckingham, Pirginia 23921 -0252 T e
Cousts Aoy Telephone 434-969-4242 Joe 3. Conmbes, .
Fax 434-060-1638 Disrict 6 Suprvisor

Yice-Chairman

Danny R. Allen
District 7 Supervisor

Date: September 12,2022
To:  Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
From: Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator
Re: Public Hearing Case 22-SUP304

Owner/Applicant:  Landowner John Yoder
2750 Ranson Road
Dillwyn VA 23936

Applicant John Yoder
2750 Ranson Road
Dillwyn VA 23936

Pr. erty Information: Tax Map 65, Parcel 13, containing approximately 154 acres, located at
2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA 23936, Slate River Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1)

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating a
Sav ill.

Background/Zoning Information: This property is located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn VA
23936, Slate River Magisterial District. The landowner and applicant is John Yoder. This property
is zoned Agriculture (A-1). The Zoning QOrdinance does not permit a Commercial Sawmill as a
Permitted by Right Use Agricultural A1 Zoning District. However, Within the A-l Agricultural
District, a Commercial Sawmill may be permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
by a Special Use Permit following recommendation by the Planning Commission in accordance
wi this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. The Planning Commission may recommend and the
Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of the district if the Special Use Permit is
approved. The submitted application and narrative are attached.

(e Seographic Heart of Preainta

ATTACHMENT L-2



Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. Hours of operation would be 6am to 6pm, Monday through Saturday.

5. Operation of the sawmill shall begin within two (2) years of the time that the approval by the
Board of Supervisors becomes final and non-appealable or this Special Use Permit shall become
null and void.

6. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid
Waste Ordinance.

7. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit
recuest becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be
inconsistent with these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

8. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals
except as may be directly related hereto.

9. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint
is registered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely
related to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

10. in the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason
whatever, such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain
in full force and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be
severable

11. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

12, That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the
conditions.

The Geographic Beartof = 1



13. Applicant must install a privacy fence to obscure the proposed sawmill from view at the
edge of Ranson Road.

T he Geographic Heart of Yivana



BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

~ NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Monday, September 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W, James Anderson Highway, Buckingham, Virginia

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday,
September 12, 2022 to hear public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin
at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration
Complex at 13380 W. James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921. You must
attend the m mment and sign u k. Sign up time § 5:30
p.m. and 5:55 p.m.,

1. Case 22-SUP304 — Landowner/Applicant: John Yoder; Tax Map 65, Parcel 13,
containing approximately 154 acres, located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA
23936, Slate River Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; The Applicant wishes to Obtain a
Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating a Sawmill. The Applicant is asking
the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

2. Case 22-ZTASUP312 — Landowner: Eric and Janet Winslow. Applicant: Northam
Manufacturing and Firearm Sales LLC; Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing
approximately 26.13 acres, located at 255 Deer Run Road Farmville VA 23901,
Curdsville Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text
Amendment for the Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and
Accessories, 1o a list of Special Uses in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District and Apply
for a Special Use Permit for that purpose. The Applicant is asking the Board of
Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

3. Case 22-ZTASUP314 — Landowner/Applicant: Joel 5. King. Tax Map 95, Parcel
9, containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at 5136 5late River Mill Road,
Maysville Magisterial. District. Zoned A-1. Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special
Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning
Text Amendmant for a Rental Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes.
The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this
request.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are avalilable for review in the
Office of the Buckingham County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson
Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921, on regular business days of Menday
through Friday from 8:30 AM. to 4:30 PM.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Kart Carter, County Administrator

O\




Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Notice of Public Hearing
Monday, September 12, 2022
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson Hwy.
Buckingham, Virginia
6:00 p.m.

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday, September 12, 2022 to hear
public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the
Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 W. James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
You must attend the meeting to comment and sign up to speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55

p.0.

o

*

L.

Case 22-SUP304; ILandowner/Applicant: John Yoder; Tax Map 65, Parcel 13, containing
approximately 154 acres, located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA 23936, Slate River
Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the
Purpose of Operating a Sawmill. The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a
Public Hearing for this request.

Case 22-ZTASUP312: Landowner: Eric and Janet Winslow. Applicant: Northam
Manufacturing and Firearm Sales LLC; Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing approximately
26.13 acres, located at 255 Deer Run Road Farmville VA 23901, Curdsville Magisterial
District. Zoned A-1; Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text Amendment for the
Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and Accessories, to a list of Special Uses
in an Apgricultural A1 Zoning District and Apply for a Special Use Permit for that purpose.
The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.
Case 22-ZTASUP314: Landowner/Applicant: Joel S. King. Tax Map 95, Parcel 9,
containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road, Maysville
Magisterial. District. Zoned A-1. Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the
Purpose of Operating Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning Text Amendment for a Rental
Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes. The Applicant is asking the Board of
Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the Office of the Buckingham
County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921,
on regular business days of Monday through Friday from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Karl Carter, County Administrator



’b"’u\

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

The following table lists the Information necessary to review a special use application. All items
are required, unless ctherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with the application,

Adjacent Property Owners List and Affidavit (pages 4, 5 & 6 attached). This list can be
obtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: ( YES) NO

Completed application for special use permit (page 3 attached). If not signed by the owner, a
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: é NO

interest Disclosure Affidavit {page 7 attached). Must be signed by the cwner: @ NO

Power of Attcrney (page 10 attached). Required if anyone other than the owner Is signing the
application form or proffer statement on behalf of the owner: YES é’

Written Narrative (page 11 guidance In preparing the Written Narrative): @ NO

Fees:@ NO
Deed:@ NO

Plat (15 copies). The plat information may be incorporated into the Special Use Permit General
Site Plan, in which case, coples of a separate plat are not required. The plat must be prepared
by a certified land surveyor or licensed civil engineer and contain the following:

A. Bearings and distances of a scale of 1” = 100’ or [ess for all property lines and existing

and proposed zoning |ines: é NO

B. Area of land proposed for colisigeration, in square feet or acres: @

C. Scale and north point: é NO

D

NO
. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: @) NG

Tax Map (15 coples). |dentify property that special use is being considered for and identify by
name all adjacent landowners.

e e —

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 1



Speclal Use General Site Plan (15 copies) The General Site Plan must contain the following:
1. Vicinity Map — Please show scale: NO N/A
2. Owner and Project Name: NO N/A
3. Parcel Identification numpers, name, present zoning, and zoning and use of all abutting or
adjoining parcels: @ NO N/A
Property lines of existing and proposed zoning district lines: g NO N/A
Area of land proposed forgonsideration, in square feet or acres; NO N/A
Scale and north point: @ NO N/A
es of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways:
NO N/A

Easements and encumbrances, if preseng the property: YES @ N/A

Non s

©

Topography indicated by contour lines: NO N/A

10. Areas having slopes of 15% to 25% and areas having slopes of 25% or greater clearly indicated
by separate shadjng devices (or written indication of “no areas having slopes of 15% to 25% or
greater”): NO N/A

11. Water Courses to include the approximate location of the 100 year floodplain (if applicable)

based on FEMA @s {or written indication of “not in floodpiain®}:

YES NO
12, Delineation of existjng mature tree lines or written indication of “no mature tree lines”:
YES NO éf§
13. Proposed roads with right-of-way width that will connect with or pass through the subject
property: és NO N/A ' \
14. General locations of major access points to existing streets; dgs} NO N/A
15. List of the proposed density for each dwelling unit type, and/or intensity of each non-residentiai
use: NO N/A

management facilities, and community and public facitities: NO N/A

17. Location of existing and proposed utilities, above or underground: NO N/A

i8. Vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan, including traffic counts and typical street sections,
right-of-way imprpyements, access points, travel ways, parking, 1oading, stacking, sidewalks, and

16. Location of any open space and buffer areas, woodland conservation aregs, storm water
YE 4
E

trails: NO N/A

19, Layouts and orientation of buildings and improvements, building use, height, setbacks from
property lines and restriction lines: E NO N/A

20. Location and design of screening and landscaping: @ NO N/A

21. Building architecture: NO N/A

22. Site lighting proposed: YES NO /A

23. Area of land disturbance in square feet and acres: ;@ NQ N/A
24. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan submitted (10,000 sijtare feet or more}:
@ NO N/A

25. Historica! sites or gravesites on general site plan: YES NO @

26. Show impact of development of historical or gravesite areas:  YES 0 @:)

27. A copy of the current status of all real estate taxes of all property owned in Buckingham County.
If real estate taxes are not current, an explanation in writing and sighed by the owner shall
accompany this application. Any liens or other judgments agalnst property shall also be
explained in writing and signed by the owner: @ NO N/A




APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CASE NUMBER:
(Case Number Assigned by Zoning Administrator)

DATE OF APPLICATION:

Special Use Permit Request: 6 r a6 o name lai  Saldpull

"

Purpose of Special Use Permit: 3 § 700 T frafe Q  (Dupacepid!

S imr !
Zoning District: ﬁ@igf ﬁg&f ef Number of Acres: __/ $74
Tax Map Section: &£/ 3rarcel: Lot: Subdivision: Magisterjal Dist.:
Street Address: 3750 Pogagon R4 .
Diractions from the County Administration Building to the Proposed Site: bo wes?  Rpiron
Heti A Resir onke Sapde Bver manBd  te £ eunto ST- Andrewy Red, R0 7 ovo
S fonsor RS ¥e FORETFY en Rogur
Name of Applicant: John & A, s

Mai?_%r’add;essz . . .
! Birenr fake R Df?fﬁ'_/,ﬁg_i’ﬂﬂ

Daytime Phone: %2 &'~ Sa < 35~ Cell Phone:

Email: Fax:

Name of Property Owner: Tobn £ Vs o

Mailing Address:
S hivne ¢ la Ko ol triute A 2293Z
Daytime Phone: Vg & -ST {35~ Call Phone:

Email: Fasu:

signature of Owner: ?% & ;ﬁv"x‘é_‘ Date: S-A2-22

) Gl L e ow S ~r9-22

Please |ndicate to whom correspondence should be sent:

_“Owner of Property ___Contractor Purchaser / Lessee ___Authorized Agent ___Englneer
___Applicant

Signature of Applicant;

Buckingham County Special Use PermitApplicaton ~~ Page3



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER’S LIST

{Required)
The applicant shall provide a list of all ad)oining landewners, including subject property and all property
Immediately across the street/road from the subject property. Any body of water dees not constitute a boundary
line for this purpose, therefore a body of water and the property adjolning the subject property but separated by a
body of water is still considered an adjoining landowner. County boundary lines and those adjoining property
owners In the next County are considered adjolning preperty owners if the land adjoins the subject’s property.
Adjcining landewners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk's Office in the
adjoining County, or by personat contact. The list shall include the name, address, town/city, zip code, road route
number, tax map section number, parcel number, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or
printed legibly. Failure to list all adjolning (andowners could delay the process.

1. Name: Jones Stapley 1 & Debra A

Maliing Address: 2759 Ranson R Dillwyn VA 23936

Physical Address:
Tax Map Section: §5.22 Parcal: Lot Subdivision:
2. Name: Worngr Wilije D & Baxlya B

Malling Address: 2733 panecn RA Diliwgn VA-23035

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: 55-3 :algo 654 . Subdivision:

3. Name: Chambers Makeisha M

Physical Address:
Tax Map Section: 65-5 Parcal: Lot: Subdivistor:
4. Name: Lewis Eliza A

Malling Address: 819 high School RD Buckingham VA 23921

Physical Address: !

Tax Map Section: 65-8 Parcel: lot: __ Subdivision:

—— R et ? —aTi AT

Buckingham County Spectal Use Permit Applicaion ~~~~~~~ Page4



6, Name:

Jones Wilhelmina Loretia

Mailing Address:

Physical Address;

17 Warner PL: Dillwyn VA 23936

Tax Map Section: 65-10 parcet; Lot Subdivision:

7. Name: Chambers Joe N Jr. & Katie L

Malling Address; 2816 Ranson Rd Dillwyn VA 23936

Physical Address:

Tex Map Sectfon: 55-11, & 65-12 Lot: Subdivision:

8. Mame: Bingman Craig

Mailing Address: 2833 Corso Dxr Powhatan Vi 23139

Physical Address:

Tex Map Section: 65-4  parcet: Lot: Suixiivision:

3. ame: Green Gwenda Faye Patterson c/o Micheal Darry) Nixon

Matling Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section:

12, Name:

2017 Sazhde Hunter Lin Maldens VA 23102

65-15

Parcel: Lot Subdivision:

Raglands Cherxry Lane Estate LIC

Bt Alidrits

Physlcal Address:

Tax Map Section:

11. Name:

6509 S Constitution Rte Dillwyn VA 23936

65-17

Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

Jones Erma & Molly Perkins Heirs, c/o Caruso Brown

Mziling Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section:

218 Baynsdale RD Chariottesville VA 22311

Subdivision:

County Special Use Permit Application



6. Name: Gough Joseph L & Katie

Mailing Address: 2554 Spencer RD Dillwyn VA 23936

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: __64-34 _ Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

7. Name: Dibble Neal Jr & Namnil J

Mailing Address: 2460 Spencer RD Dillwyn VA 23936

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: __64-1-1 parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

8. Name: Davis Edna T & Tyrone

4635 Harwich Dr W .
Malling Address: r Waldorf MD 2060

Physical Address:

L
Tax Hap Saction: 64-1-2 Faroel: Lot: Subdivision:
9. Name: Breneman Derek M

Malglnuq Address. 2398 Spencer RD Dillwyn VA 23935

Physical Address:
Tax iVap Section: 84-1-3  parcel: iot: Subdivision:
1C. Name: Sprangler Samvel G TIT

Malling Address: P.O. Box 310 Scotisviile VA 2459)

Physical Address:

Tex Map Secticn: 64=1-4  parcel: Lot: Subdivisicn:

1%, Name: Johnson Shawn D

Mailing Address: 208 Bedford RA Waymesboro VA 22980

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: __ 64-1-5 pajeet: Lot: Subdivision:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Applicaion Page 5



6. Name: Churchill Sarah A

Mailing Address: 1334 High View DR Charlottesville VA 22901

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: _64-2-12 Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

7. Name:. Maxey Robert S Jr

Malling Address: 822 Well Water Rd Scottsville VA 24580

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: _80-4  Parcel: Subdivision:

8.Name: Ssnlse él #d. & ﬂ_}z rra M Samprgels

Malling Address: 'S S To0SThet Bl £ hgThem 1l L¥$RS

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: 6 Zi ~4 ‘Z Parcel: Lot Subdivision:
9. Name: Briwn Séosrt ta ﬁ
Malling Address: _ S F0  Ransom R4 Dilis/ya /K D 257¢

Physical Address:

Tex Map Section: 5 q- ("é_ Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:
£0, Name: GQAS_{_‘@:: reCH i Pawt M 4& Reres K
Malling Address: /fo 7 __ Sxyder Aye Baltrmpre MO 21233

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: 6 ﬁf f(Q Parcel: Lot: Subdiviston:
1. Neme: __/Vade y Chet W ade
Nalling Address: 2937  Lenlon RA Yoldl Win vA 2797 4

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: é 5 "l Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

Buckmgham County Speaal Use PermitApplication S P E 5



6. Name: QQ rmse  Trmbesr Fg{ﬂf yHa2lic
Malling Address: /%9 Q T/ SE Ukisd it gﬁe in ¢ gddﬁﬁ

Physlcal Address:
Tax Map Section: 05 Parce!l; Lot: Subdivision:
7. Name: 7 & imcon 7 Shas

Malling Address: ¥ E0L  Colu wbig A Ruge el /4 22003

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: ?0 "Z Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

8. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot Subdivislon:

#ailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

10. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

11. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 5



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM
74
This /& day of ,/fﬁﬂ.-;y’ - year o2 ,
) A FFrrm
I Whr E  Yodevr hereby rasferoath that

{printed name of owner/contract purchaser/authorized agent)

the list of adjoining landowners is a true and accurate list as submitted with my
application.

Signed: (to be signed in front of notary public)

{ owner ;7 contract purchaser / authorized agent — please circte cne )

NOTARY:
COMMONWT A1 ™I AF LR,

COUNTY OF
STATEOF __
Subscribed ¢
of the year _
Notary Publi
Stamp: "
LI
.-“‘:{a\- R:""”@-a,
“‘@o "‘““""l.."o, » 6‘
s"’ 7 Nomary szg
§_ F __PuBlc w1l
£Q{ ReG.arstoars § 3
—’." o". SEPT, 30, 2023.-'-'!6;;
&

\\‘\“

“u, CALTH OF |

H,f,u“ I-HI\“““

ckingham CountySpeeit Applitlon



INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM, VIRGINIA

On this __jﬁ day of /’7@5” L oftheyear_dn 92

I ﬁé i £ )’ad € (printed name of owner)

hereby ﬂ A+ 7on that no member of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors nor
the Buckingham County Planning Commission has interest in such property either
individually, or by ownership of stock In a corporation owning such land, or by
partnership, or as a holder of ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding shares of
stock in or as a director or offlcer of any corporation owning such land, directly or
indirectly by such members of his/her immediate household, except as follows:

Signature of Owner: (to be signed in front of notary pubiic)

NOTARY PL
COUNTY Ol

Subscribed
of the year

Nctary Pui
Stamp:

~{ pusue 4 ©
o § REG.ETS10475 } o
8 § mycommssion § 5
tgh EXPRES S
% % SEPT 30,00/ P08

L PR
s of

WY
\ )
o
it/ A w
R TITINLY

Buckingham County p Use ermitplicatlon Page 7



CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Case Number/ File Name:

Visual Inspection Findings {describe what is on the property now):

é }/z‘.’é‘-f O/J Pues  whA W%g

2o %/ S Ctared, A Alew) S:Zg,z fe & wrt .
dadzr ronSirncteon  for The residence oF The &,Q 5y o™

County Records Check (describe the history of this property):

Hos et a L20SFCI S on of TI%MW&J
Schce  [9823

Were any historical sites or gravesites found on site, or be suspected by a reasonable person to
be on thesite? Yes . No e

If yes, please explain and show on the site plan the location of such and explain any historical
significance:

Will this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes _____ No l’(
if yes, please explain any impact:

Owner/Applicant Signature: @é £ M_ Date: £~ 79~ A2

Printed Name: Tohn & Spder Title: _fand owner o Mppfean?

Egﬁém County Spéiél Uﬁgi’rmit Applicatio: T | Page




APPLICATION FOR A TRAFFIC IMPACT DETERMINAYION
Please fill out the following information before presenting to VDOT:

Case Number / Fite Name:
Appliant: ____ OO0 %N vpDek
Location: KAy Sonv._ RO, CkauTc-(._g) LY M, wesT

52 Ro NG 2AF
Proposed Use: 5 A & pq ’L‘f S N TE Fgm 1Y RES/Pw RS

For VDOT use only:

A Traffic Impact Statement is required per 24 VAC 30-155-60,

X A Traffic Impact Statement Is not required. The traffic generated by the
proposed zoning change / development does not exceed normal thresholds.

The Traffic Impact Analysis has been waived by the Zoning / Planning
Department for the foliowing reasons:

Does the existing entrance meet VDOT requirements for the proposed use?
Yes N X if no, piease explain the necessary steps to bring into
tomphlance with the requirements for the proposed use:

4 MG CoMMERCIat EWT NArce wiT H

PROPER _ m/oh? DIS*¥RACE Akd S he 8 |TMECrS

TRV CK TURww MIVE MMELTS s jcgold

Signature of VDOT Resident Engineer: ﬁ 2" PE

PrintedName: S 7&Vie= SAE ¢« Date;  § ~/7-2>

Buckingham County Specie] Use Permit Appitcation T 99



WRITTEN NARRATIVE

The Written Narratlve shall describe the relationship of the proposed project to the
relevant components of the Comprehensive Plan. Please be very detailed and describe
in depth each and every component 1 through 15. The following outline is provided to
aid you in preparing the written narrative:

1. lLand Use

2, Community Design

3. Cultural Resources

4, Economic Development

5. Environment

6. Fire and Rescue, Law Enforcement

7. Housing

8. Libraries

9. Parks and Open Spaces

10. Potable Water

11. Sewage

12. Schools

13. Telecommunications

14. Transportation

15. Solid Waste

If this proposal is for an event, describe the handling of the entire event, including but not
limited to: number of participants, schedule of events, police, security, food, beverages, water,
sanltation, emergencies, crowd control, entrances and exits, traffic control, signage,
advertisement, parking, fee collection, control of animals, trash disposal, site clean-up, fighting,
alcohol, abuse of alcohol and/or Tllegal substances




Project Narrative: John Yoder Sawmili

1

s wN

10.
11
12.
13.
14.

15,

Land Use: The proposed project includes construction of a sawmill on Parcel 65-13 on Ransan Road.
The property is zoned A-1 and is owned by lohn Yoder, The anticipated hours of operation are 7 AM
to 5 PM, Monday through Friday, though the operating days and hours may vary.

Communlty Design: Not applicable to this project.

Cuftural Resources: No cuttural resources were identified on the subject parcel.

Economic Development: Not applicable to this project.

Environment: A vegetative buffer will be maintained on the east and west side of the development
to provide visual and sound buffering, Erosion control and stormwater management will be
pravided in accordance with Statae and local requirements.

Fire and Rescue, Law Enforcement: Fire and rescue vehicles will have adequate space to actess and
circulate within the proposed development.

Housing: There may potentially be (5} single-family houses on the 154 acre property in the future. If
that development happens, the right-of-way to serve them will be private — not a public roadway -
and will utilize the proposed entranca,

Ubrarles: Not applicable to this project.

parks and Open Spaces: Not applicable to this project.

Potable Water: Any required potable water will be provided by onsite private wells,

Sewage: Any required sewage treatment will be provided by onsite septic systems.

Schools: Not applicable to this project.

Telecommunications: Not applicable to this project.

Transportation: The proposed entrance will be designed to accommodate tractor trailers, though
anticipated truck volumes are fow. Over 610' of intersection sight distance will be provided both left
and right. Over 500" of stopping sight distance will be provided hoth left and right. -

Solid Waste: Not applicable to thls project.






SIGNAGE AT PROPERTY

The Buckingham County Zoning Ordinance requires the following:

The applicant in any case which requires a public hearing shall post signs furnished by the agent on each
parcel involved at least 21 deys prior to the public hearing indicating that a public hearing is eminent, the
date, a rezoning issue, and a County contact number. The signs shall be placed on the YDOT right-of-
way closest to the applicant’s property line and shall be clearly visible from the road with bottom of the
sign not less than one and one half feet above the ground. If more than one public road abuts the
property, the signs shall be placed in the same manner as above for each abutting road. If no road abuts a
property, then the agent shall define an area for the signs. The agent may ask the applicant that the sign
be moved to another area either on the property to achieve greater public visibility. The applicant shall be
responsible for keeping the signs free from grass, weeds, and any other plants or vines that may obstruct
the public’s view, The applicant shall contact the Virginia Department of Transportation for any
information concerning where the right-of-way is located. The applicant shall be responsible far the signs
should VDOT or their contractor conduct mowing or clearing of the right-of-way in the area where the
sign is located.

Any signs required shail be mainiained at all times by the applicant up to the time of the final
public heering, No person, except the applicani or the agent or an authorized agent of either, shall remove
or amper with any sign furnished during the period it is required to be maintained under this section. All
signs erected under this ardinance shali be removed by the applicant within 15 days following a decision
at the final public hearing and shall be returned to the agent. The applicaat skall purchase the signs at &
fee as determined by the Board of Supervisors and shall be non-refundable. The applicant shall be
responsible for the replacement of the sign(s) and shall contact the agent as scon as possible for another
sign to be replaced as the manner described above. Should the sign(s) have to be replaced more than
twice, this section shall no longer be forced upon the epplicant.

| have read, understand and agree to the above requirements.

Applicant/Owner: y@”“‘;— & %&
d

Date: S " /9'2'3-

Buckingham County §;ecia_1 Use Pérmit Ajpp]ication Page 12



Terrl Atkina Wilson P.C.
Aftornay at Law
117 North Main Street
Famvite, VA 23801
Pheme 434-302-1422

DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 2021, hereinafter caiiea srancea, wonc

address is 541 Allens Lake Road, Dillwyn, VA 23936.
WITNESGSETH:

THAT FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the sum of TEN DCLLARS
($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration,; the receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantors do hereby GRANT,
BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY with GENERAL WARRENTY and ENGLISH
COVENANTS OF TITLE, unto the Grantee, all the following
described real estate, to-wit:

SEE SCHEDULE “A” ATTACHED

This conveyance 1s made subject to all recorded esasements,
conditions, restrictions and reservations appearing cf racord
which affect the said property.

This conveyance is made to the said Trustee for the
uses and purposes set forth herein and in the Trust
Agreement dated September 22, 2021.

Full power and authority are hereby granted to the
Trustee, and their successcors, to protect and conserve the
property; to sell, comtract to sell and grant options to
purchase the property, and any right, title, or interest
therein on any terms; to exchange the property or any part

thereof for any other real estate or personal property




Koot

pock 433 rage 410

ggﬁﬁ Racord and return to: Tyler W. Hochstetler

PREPARED BY:
TERRI ATKINS WILSON, VSBE #24985 Consideration: $338,500.00

Assemsed Value: $212,300.00
TERRI ATKINE WILSON, P.C.
117 North Main Street

Farmeille, VA 23901 Title Insurance Company:
434-302-1422 none
™ #65-13

THIS DEED made and dated this ﬁ-—l'\ day February, 2022,
by and between ELAM F. ESH and RUTH E. ESH, Husband and Wife,
hereinafter called Grantors, and JOHN YODER, TRUSTEE OF, AND
FOR THE YODER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST UNDER A TRUST AGREEMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 2021, hereinafter called Grantee, whose

address is 541 Allens Lake Road, Dillwyn, VA 23936.
WITNESSETH:

THAT FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the sum of TEN DOLLARS
($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt
of which is herevoy acknowledged, the Grantors do hereby GRANY,
BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY with GENEZRAL WARRBNTY and ENGLISH
COVENANTS OF TITLE, unto the Grantee, all the following
described real estate, to-wit:

SEE SCHEDULE “A” ATTACHED

This conveyance is made subject to all recorded easemsnts;
conditions, restrictions and reservations appearing of record
which affect the said prcperty.

This conveyance is made to the said Trustes for the
uses and purposes set forth herein and in the Trust
Agreement dated Sepiember 22, 2021.

Full power and authority are hereby granted to the

- " f. - m wmamdmamt AamA ~Aancarera Fha




sook 493 mee 411

upon any terms; the convey the property by deed to any
grantees, with or without consideration; to mortgage,
pledge or otherwise encumber the property or any part
therecf; to lease, contract to lease, grant options to
lease and review, extend, amend and otherwise modify
leases on the property on any part thereof from time to
time, for any period of time, for any rental and upon any
other terms and conditions; and to release, convey or
assign any other right, title, or interest whatsocever in
the property or any part thereof.

No party dealing with the Trustee, or their
successors, in relation to the property in any manner
whatsoever, and (without limiting the foregoing), no party
to whom the property or any part thereof or any interest
therein shall be conveyed, contracted to be sold, leassd,
or mortgaged by the Trustees shall be obliged to:

(a) See to the application of any purchase money,
rent, or money borrowed or otherwise advanced
on the proparty.

(b) See that the terms of the Trust have been
complied with;

(c} Inquire into the authority, necessity, or
expediency of any act of the Trustees; and

{d) Be privileged to ingquire into any of the terms of
the Trust Agreement creating said Trust.

The Grantors covenant that they have the right to convey

such lands to the Grantee; that they have done no act to

encumber such lands; that the Grantee shall have qulet

possession of such lands free from all encumbrances; and that

they will execute such further agssurances of such lands as may

be requisite.

WITNESS the following signatures and seals:




pook 493 pace- 412

Finn £ €L (SEAL)
ELAM F. ESH

Rl 2%l (SEAL)
ROTH E. ESH

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF ]gugg'@ . __, to-wit:

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
jurisdiction aforesaid, do hereby certify that ELAM F. £SH and
RUTH E. ESH, whose names are signed to the foregoing
instrument, have acknowledged the same before me in my
jurisdiction aforesaid.

Given under my hand this Cl'“ day of February, 2022.

Cammorweaith of Pennsylvania - Notary Ssal
Brian F. Mastarson, Notary Public

Langaater County S Ye. iy sl
commiasion expires August 20, 2023 o
M Gomhllonx:umbenzsaaba otary Public

ldsmber, Penneyivania Aseociation of Notaries

My commission expires:

LT v o




pook 493 pace 413

Commonwealth of Virginia
County of Buckingham
Tax Map #65-13

SCHEDULE “A”

ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT or parcel of land iocated in Slate River
Magisterial Digtrict, of Buckingham County, Virginia,
containing 154.41 acres;, more or less, and being more
particularly shown and delineated as Parcel 2 on that certain
plat of survey prepared by Robert L. ILum, C.L.S., dated May 20,
1983, resvised WNovember 1, 1983, which is recorded in <the
Clerk’s Office of the Circuit Court of Buckingham County,
Virginia, in Deed Book 130, page 577, which plat by this
reference thereto is incorpcrated herein for a more particular
and accurate description of said property. The description
contained in said textually herein contalned.

BEING the same property conveyed to Elam F. Esh and Ruth E.
E8h; Husband and Wife, by Deed from Blue Ridge Timber, LLC, 2
Delaware limited liabllity company, dated August 12, 2021, and
recorded August 13, 2021, in the Clerk’s QOffice of the Circuit
Court of Buckingham County, Virglnia, in Deecd Book 487, at page
203.

ggSHﬁg_caxFee VIRGINIA CLERICS OFFIGE OF THE CIRGUIT COURT OF BUCKINGHAM COUNTY
Co. R. Tax The foregoing instrument with acknowledgement
;’[g;'f“f was admitted 1o record on Fzb. 1§ 2038
Lib.(146) et _LL-\QD_p_M in D.B.%EB Page(s) dio -3
E;E:tur e ingtrument # Q03 . A5

088 Proc Fas — Teste; JUBTI IFF, CLERK

Total § - BYL,

 DEPUTY CLERK




B e £ e o fp—

= =

B67 80’ 668" E
213.%5"
pipn

R. A
D. B
clong orvak
NI BERINE
| SIEM BN e
EEWII Y YA
15545 bR
5 svi atﬂﬂ &
E&E 1 BN &
75 Hl BY Bam
SEAXTBY Wi
EEII! .0
! EIG:{TE'JE ]
I BTN 3%
2 587 93N (VW
qEnE s TR
y . B. L. Holodin
5 @& B .18
:5 5‘3.,7 S¥ HKHE 0. B. 120-434
17 SIEE 284 |80
5 TXMH TLE
I3 57 | MW &=
M A BE T
£:343 0% —
E'Ilgltu =17 5
® S IIEN WU Xy, carms m it oW 12 pop.
M. Eﬂll% LENGHT DR D LE ARC ia"ﬁ;u’"ﬂ .
1 S BN E If]58 T84 3 M 1571 5. . Pipes get
2 SEF[E TAT G111 (Y7700 =M .3
3 EBIE BEE .8 £ £ BITH.M I e - e
P
f...o- f‘)
65— 12

f FLET SHINING YAX MRR J72-285 PARCELS Z80,240¢ 28

THE VIRGIL W. RANGON PROP
SLATE RIVER DISTRICT: AKKINGFM CINTY: YIFEINIA
SCHLE 111 = "4 FEET

MY R I¥E Rev. 11/ 1/83

M. Hobbe
ROBERT L. LUN 0. B. 53-527
LAND PLRNNING - BURVEYiNS
PFRLMER YIRGINIR
K 4 i 1 i
L T T 1 T

= oy,

"\ 2,69! Acres

g S. Paiterean
0.B. 80-512

290'E4E
Calt il

!
I'd

Luther Patte -
&8N

! eetate







2022 T A X R ECETIPT - 1lst H AL F Ticket #:00039110001 &6
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY

Date H 8/2022
CHRISTY L CHRISTIAN Register: ch1
(434) 969-4744 Trans. #: 12640
POGST OFFICE BOX 106 bDept # : RE202201
BUCKINGHAM VA 23921 Acct# : 3745
REAL ESTATE 2022 Previous
NEAR RT 659 - 1 MI W OF 65 13 Balance § £53.54
RAMSONS PCL 2 Acres: 154.410
154.41 AcC Principal Being Paid § 553,54
Land:® 212900 Imp: 0 Penalty § .00
Interest § .00
ESH ELAM F & RUTH E ESH
€/0 YODER JOHN TR ET AL Amount Paid $ 553.54
541 ALLENS LAKE RD
DILLWYN VA 23936 *galance Due $ .00
Pd by YODER JQHN Check 553.54 # FRSTBNK 45

BALANCE DUE INCLUDES PEHALTY/INTEREST THRU THE MONTH 5/2022



20212

T AX RECETIPT - 1St H AL F Ticket #:00131300001 ad
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY Date : 5/19/2022
CHRISTY L CHRISTIAN Registar: TC4/TC1
(434) 969-4744 Trans. #: 12641
POST OFFICE BOX 108 Dept # : RE2022D1
BUCKINGHAM VA 23921 Acct# : 6017
REAL ESTATE 2022 Previous
OFF RT 732 - 2 MI E OF 112 77 Balance § 36.92
ALPHA 10.93 AcC Acres: 10.930 . i

Principal Being Paid § 36.92
Land: 14200 Imp: Penalty § 00
Intaraest § .00
YODER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST
541 ALLENS LAKE RD Amount Paid § 36.92
DILLWYN VYA 239136
*galance Due § .00
Ppd by YODER JOHN E Check 327.60 # FRSTBNK 1221
BALANCE DUE INCLUDES PENALTY/INTEREST THRU THE MONTH 5/2022

el L L - m m o s ow e B e BB e FE e B M R i S En R Bt B em Em e e o e ew o

2022 T A X R ECEIVPT =~ 1stHALF
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY Date
CHRISTY L CHRISTIAN Regis
(434) 969-4744 Trans
POST OFFICE BOX 106 Dept
BUCKINGHAM VA 23921 Acct#
REAL ESTATE 2022 Previous
‘RT 732 - 2 MI E OF 113 10 Balance
ALPHA 9.48 AC Acres; 9.480 .
Pprincipal Being Padid
Land: 32600 Imp: 79200 Penalty
Interest

YODER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST
541 ALLENS LAKE RD

Amount Paid
DILLWYN VA 23936

*Balance Due

Check 327.60
THE MONTH 5/2022

e Y M e e e R R v m EM Wm v W N e Em oy e mm v S e e M e Em e Em R R Ew R R W R

Pd by YODER JOHN E
BALANCE DUE INCLUDES PENALTY/INTEREST THRU

————————— -

Ticket #:00131310001

5/19/2022
TC4/TC1
12641
RE202201
6058

ter:
. #:
# H

290.68

290.68

.00

.00

290.68

.00

FRSTBNK 1221



Donald R Matthews,

Buckingham County it e

Woard of Superbigors Dt Bupeeeioes
Gffice of the County Fvminigtrator Cusirman
13380 3. James Anberson District 1 Supersteor
ﬁigbma? ‘DDI'Illd E. Bryan
iBﬂst @ﬁ[ ce mﬂx 252 District 2 Supervisor
KardR Clrtfr . . ‘e Harry W. Bryant, Ir.
County Administrator Buckingham, Pirginia 23921 -0252 District § Supervisor
et Gelenpone 431 969 4242 oy
Fax 434-969-1638 Vice-Chaipmaan
Danoy R Allen
District 7 Supervisor

Date: September 12, 2022
To: Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
From: Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator
Re: Public Hearing Case 22-ZTASUP312

Owner/Applicant:  Landowner  Eric and Janet Winslow
2599 Deer Run Road
Farmville VA 23901

Applicant Northam Manufacturing & Firearm Sales LLC
Angela Winslow
2599 Deer Run Road
Farmville VA 23901

Property information: Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing approximately 26.13 acres, located at
25 Deer Run Road Farmville VA 23901, Curdsville Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1}

Request: The Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text Amendment for the Manufacturing and Sales
of Ammunition, Firearms, and Accessories, to a list of Special Uses in an Agricultural Al Zoning
District and Apply for a Special Use Permit for that purpose

Background/Zoning Information: This property is located at 2599 Deer Run Road Farmville VA
23901, Curdsville Magisterial District. The landowners are Eric and Janet Winslow and the
Applicant is Northam Manufacturing & Firearm Sales LLC, Angela Winslow, This property is zoned
Agricultural (A-1). Currently, this is a use not provided for in The Zoning Ordinance, however the
applicant has made application to add this use through a Zoning Text Amendment;
Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and Accessories to a list of Special Uses in an

The eepqraphic Weset of Virgania

ATTACHMENT L-3



Agricultural Al Zoning District. The Applicant is applying for a Special Use Permit for this purpose.
This use may be permitted by the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors by a Zoning Text
Amendment and a Special Use Permit following recommendation by the Planning Commission in
accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. The Planning Commission may
recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of the district if the
Zoning Text Amendment and the Special Use Permit is approved. The application and narrative
are attached.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. Right of ways and roadway shouiders shall not be used for parking.

3. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid
Waste Ordinance.

5. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit
request becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be
inconsistent with these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

6. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals
except as may be directly related hereto.

7. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint
is registered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely
related to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

8. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever,
such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full
force and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

9. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

10. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s} understands the conditions and agrees to the
conditions.

he Geoaraphe Hreart of - oqnna



BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Monday, September 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m,
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson Highway, Buckingham, Virginia

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday,
September 12, 2022 to hear public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin
at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration
Complex at 13380 W. James Anderson Hwy. Buckingham, Virginla 23921, You must

end the meeting to comment and sign up to speak, Si time is between 3:30
p.m. and 5:55 p.m.

1. Case 22-5UP304 — Landowner/Applicant: John Yoder; Tax Map 65, Parcel 13,
containing approximately 154 acres, located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA
23938, Slate River Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; The Applicant wishes to Obtain a
Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating a Sawmill. The Applicant is asking
the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

2, Case 22-ZTASUP312 — Landowner: Eric and Janet Winslow. Applicant: Northam
Manufacturing and Firearm Sales LLC Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing
approximately 26.13 acres, located at 255 Deer Run Road Farmville VA 23901,
Curdsville Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text
Amendment for the Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and
Accessories, to a list of Special Uses in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District and Apply
for a Special Use Permit for that purpose. The Applicant is asking the Board of
Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

3. Case 22-ZTASUP314 — Landowner/Applicant: Joel 5. King. Tax Map 95, Parcel
9, containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road,
Maysville Magisterial. District. Zoned A-1. Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special
Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning
Text Amendment for a Rental Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes,
The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this
request.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the
Office of the Buckingham County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson
Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921, on regular business days of Monday
through Friday from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 PM.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Karl Carter, County Administrator

\ _/




Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Notice of Public Hearing
Monday, September 12, 2022
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Andersoh Hwy.
Buckingham, Virginia
6:00 p.m,

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday, September 12, 2022 to hear
pukblic input regarding the following. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the
Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 W, James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
You must attend the meeting fo comment and sign up to speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55

D,

1.

Case 22-SUP304: Landowner/Applicant: John Yoder; Tax Map 65, Parcel 13, containing
approximately 154 acres, located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA 23936, Slate River
Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the
Purpose of Operating a Sawmill. The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a
Public Hearing for this request.

Case 22-ZTASUP312: Landowner: Fric and Janct Winslow. Applicant: Northam
Manufacturing and Firearm Sales LLC; Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing approximately
26.13 acres, located at 255 Deer Run Road Farmville VA 23901, Curdsville Magisterial
District. Zoned A-1; Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text Amendment for the
Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and Accessories, to a list of Special Uses
in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District and Apply for a Special Use Permit for that purpose.
The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.
Case 22-ZTASUP314: Landowner/Applicant: Joel S. King. Tax Map 95, Parcel 9,
containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road, Maysville
Magisterial. District. Zoned A-1. Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the
Purpose of Operating Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning Text Amendment for a Rental
Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes. The Applicant is asking the Board of
Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the Office of the Buckingham
Courty Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921,
on regular business days of Monday through Friday from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

By Crder of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Karl Carter, County Administrator



3/

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

The following table lists the information necessary to review a special use application. Ali items
are required, unless otherwise stated, arid must be submitted in order for the application to be
accepted for review. This completed checklist mu submitted with the application.

Adjacent Property Owners List and Affidavi es 4,5 & 6 attached). This list can be
chtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: NO

Completed application for special use permit (page 3 attached). If not si by the owner, a
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: YES Q

interest Disclosure Affidavit (page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: (@ NO

Power of Attomey (page 10 attached). Required if anyone other than the @r is signing the
application form or proffer statement on behalf of the owner:  YES

Written Narrative (page 11 guidance in preparing the Written Narrative)y” YES/) NO

Fees: @ NO
Deed; YES élo/' j

Plat (15 copies). The plat information may be incorparated into the Special Use Permit Generat
Site Plan, in which case, coples of a separate plat are not required. The plat must be prepared
by a certified land surveyor or licensed civil engineer and contain the following:

A. Bearings and distances of a scale of 1" »100’ or less for all property fines and existing
and proposed zoning lines: YES

B. Area of land praposed for consideration, in square feet ar}m@O\'Eﬁ‘ NO

C. Scale and north point: YES NO —

D. Names-af boundary rgads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: 655/‘ NO
~j€ er s’

Tax Map (15 copies). identify property that special use is being considered for and identify by
name all adjacent landowners.

Bngha oty Special Use Prmi p]aon ) ) - o Page 1




Special Use General Site Plan {15 coples) TheGaneral Site Plan must contain the following:

i. Vicinity Map — Please show scaie; NO N/A
2. Owner and Projact Name; £ NO  N/A ﬂw\gpd \p_ Wi ;\ﬂo\f)
3. Parcel Identification numbers, nagg, prescnt zoning, and zoning ard use of ail abutting or
adioining parcels: YES ND N/A
4, Property lines of existing and proposed zoning district lines: S, @ N/A
5. Area of [and proposed foggonsideration, in square feet or acres: @ NO N/A
6. Scalz and notth point: NG N/A
7. MNames oi boun oads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways:
YES NO E N:ZA ) ,
8. Easements and Encumbrances, if present on the property: YES NO (N@ }
9, Topography indicated by contour lines: YES =~ NO (;El_

10. Areas having slopes of 15% to 25% and areas having slopes of 25% or greater clearly indicated

by separate shading devices {or written indication of “no areas having slopes of 15% to 25% or
greater”}): YES NO @E

11, Watzr Courses to include the approximate location of the 100 year floodptlain {if applicable)

based on FEMA rpags {(or written indication of “not in floodplain®):
YES NO  (UA
12, Delineation of exjsting mature trez lines or written indication of “no mature tree lines”™;
YES NO .
13. Proposed roads with right-of-way width that will connect with or pass through the subject
property: y NO N/A
14. Generai locations of major access points to existing streets: @ NO N/A
15. List of the proposed density for each dwelling unit type, and/or intensity of each non-residential
use: YES gg) N/A
16. Location of any open space and buffer areas, woodland conservation areas, storm.water
management facilities, and community and public faciilties: YES % N/A
17. Location of existing and proposed utilities, above or underground: YES /A
18. Vehicular and pedestrian circufation plan, inciuding traffic counts and typical street sections,

right-of-way improvem, access points, travel ways, parking, loading, stacking, sidewalks, and

trails: YES N/A

19. Layouts and orientation of buildings and jmprovements, building use, height, setbacks from
property lines and restriction lines: ES NO N/&, :

20, Location and design of screening and fandscaping; ~ YES  NO m

21. Building architecture: YES NO

22, Site lighting propasad: YES NO ‘m

23. Area of land disturbance in square feet and acres: Yye5 NO (N

24. Erosion Sediment Control Pian submitted (10,000 square feet or more);
YES N/A

25. Historical sites or gravesites on general site plan: YES @ IA\

26. Show impact of davelopment of historical or gravesite areas:  YES ggo ; N/A

27. A copy of the current status of all reaf estate taxes of all property owned in Buckingham County.
If real estate taxes are ngt current, as explanation in writing and signed by the owner shall
accompany this application. Any liers or other ents against praperty shall also be
explained in writing and signed by the owner; NO N/A

Buckmgham County Special UsePemnt Apphcauon ) S | - ﬁge 2



APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CASE NUMBER:
{Case Mumber Assigned by Zoning Adminlstrator)

DATE OF APPLICATION:

Special Use Permit Requeast:

o Lipeorms Lo alde nond agce:& of‘cd

ORI D
Purpose of Special Use Permit: M&;ﬂﬁgﬁ&ﬁ& £ oS '&T)f SC"-'%?-
and_pcee snio
Zoning District: Aj) Number of Acres: !
Tax Map Section: @E Parcel: _| Lot: Subdivision: _________ Magisterial Dist.:

Street Address: JSEQ Db@f‘ fzu&e:; QC} ﬁrMm“(’_J[/f- ‘5610[

Directions from the County Adrninistration Building to tha Proposed Site:

Yo L83 Gus Ml 0d) g vo Leer fun ICH 1 45T
Nameoprpllunt_gNafjc» 4,'- [ Abpflam Manstactn "‘fi NFrewu e LT
Maili H

et Beer Do B4 Furmailie VA ARIO|
Daytime Phcne: 434- 3“5“‘13 ‘}§' Celi Phone: 4§4"(007" C_;jLH
Email: @l i ilons Bondlen e, com rax:

Name of Property Owner:

%&M.&M \/{-} i}‘wl
Daytime Phone: 434 35~ ; pU¥ Celt Phone:

Emall:_&CiaiiaSiow 2 T ! oA Fax:

Signature of Owner: __~ _~# £ A _Ztl_i&iﬁzjv_
Signature of Applicant: Mﬁ&lﬂmﬂj QA Date: __{T}_LEIAQLL

Piease indicate to whom correspondence should be sent:
___Owner of Property ___Coniractor Purchaser / Lessee ___ Authorized Agent ___Engineer
_X_Ag plicant

Back:ngham County Specu] Use Permlt Application - o R Pa 3



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER’S LiST
{Required)

The applicant shall provide a list of all adjoining landowners, including subject prapeity and &l property
immedlately across the street/road from the subject property. Any body of water does rot constitute a boundary
line for this purpose, therefore a body of waler and the property adjoining the subject properiy but separated by a
body uf water is still considered an adjoining landowner, County boundary Bnes end those adjoining property
ownaers In the next Courty are considered adjvining property owners if the land adioins the subject’s property.
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Zouris or the Clerk’s Office in the
adjoiring Caunty, or by personal contact. The list shall include the name, address, town/clty, zip code, road route
number, {ax map section number, parcel numbar, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or
printed legibly. Failure to st all adjoining landowners could deiay the process.

1. Name: Y:orei ém@m G'

Mailing Address: __%C_}‘S_L_hear Lun ﬁc\, £ (AL dle A4 0!

Physical Address: SOWNE,

F
Tax Map Section: GLQ lﬂ Parcel: Z o Lot: Subdivision: _

2. Name: 0 ) g“’" ‘&_ﬂ,}_&u .'r*
Mailing Address: 3 ?)“'1 (\}V‘“ vLUf\— M e ”(-’ \fﬂq? aiggﬁzz
Physical Address: _SOME

TaxMap Section: AO\0  parcet: L 1 Lot Subdivision:

3. Name: LQ&M.‘ h}\d“, Aan

Malling Address:_2i 3 Deer i pd Farmull A4 A0}
Physical Address: S0INE,

Tax Map Saction: ‘igb Parcei: [ Lot Subdivision:

)Y Rouy 0)@“« Sean
e \Ogu:\ Ry ‘;m Fvi uﬂ' 24390

4. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address: Bl

Tax Map Section: ‘9"0% Parcel: 0?\. Lot: Subdivision:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Applicaﬁan Page 4



6. Name: Bou Dm\m Q%au v Bely Fean
Malling Address: AL‘S/&L‘ Dﬁﬁr ﬁ-uf\ FQd

Physical Address: _SQUME_
Tax Map Section: a'lOLQ Parcel: !Gﬁ tot: Subdivision:

Mailing Adcdress: ! , # & 24
Physicz! Address: 8! Cé’um\m ﬁ! /i ﬁ(‘i prS !at.bé ifﬁ
Tax Map Section: Q 9 ﬁ Parcel Lot: Subdivision:

8. Name: g%f-ﬁ - il

Malling Address:

N

Physical Address:

Tax Map Sectlon: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

%. Name:

Mialling Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

10. Name:

Maliing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

11, Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcet; Lot: Subdhsion:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 5



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM

.-
This ﬁz 5 day of M-{ , year ﬁ ) M ,
!_&jﬁ%\aﬁs \m.;mf\m) hereby make oath that

printed name of owner/contract purchaser/authorized agent)

the list of adjoining landowners is a true and accurate list as submitted with my
appiication.

Signed: {to be signed in front of notary public)

.QAA:@MJ&&M“

{ owner / contract purchaser / authorized agent — please circle one )

NOTARY:
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY O

STATE OF
Subscribe
of the yee

Natary Pu
Stamp:

Bucldngﬁém?ounti( Special Use Permit Application P;ge 6

|
gg



INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM, VIRGINIA

On this _dS___ day of NMCU,F ___, of the year PULYN
i QMQ‘L"' L’Jfl& DI {printed name of owner)

hereby make oath that no member of the Buckingham Caunty Board of Supervisors nor
the Buckingham County Planning Commission has interest in such property either
individually, or by ownership of stock in a corporation owning such land, or by
partnership, or as a holder of ten percent {10%) or more of the outstanding shares of
stock in or as a director or officer of any corporation owning such land, directly or
indirectly by such members of his/her immediate household, except as follows:

Nla

Signature of Qwner: {to be signed in front of notary public)

NOTARY P

COUNTY ( STAT

Subscribed and sworn to me on this _ day of ,
of the year . My commission expires _ .
Notary Public Signature: _

Stamp:

E .kmgham County Spedal Use Permit Apphl:atwn _ Page 7




CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Case Number / File Name:

Visual Inspection Findings {describe what is on the property now}:

4*MW ane j’\GLQIQ{f ot

County Records Check {describe the history of this property):

ok S \ {1 ;
Ny Wisdorca ,;;Q;Q,ﬁg Q-g@gggeé ding pm rii
\ _ N0 LASTAYY; Q&?’

Were any nistorical sites or gravesites found on site, or be suspecied by a reasonable perseon to
be on the site? Yes __ No

if vas, please explain and show on the site plais the location of such and explain any historical
significance:

DY

Wiil this proposal have anv impact on the historical shie or gravesite? Yes ____ No 5{_
if ves, Tasa explain any impact:

NS

owner/Applicant Signature: M_Q&_Mﬁm& Data: 49 té 3 f& PR
Printed Name: Qigf 12: !L} i\, l DAY . Tiie: __é_@_ﬂ{_:[ﬁ«l/ o

B R R ———

Bucgha County Spe Use rmit Apl agé 8



APPLICATION FOR A TRAFFIC IMPACT DETERMINATION
Piease fill out the following information before presenting to VDOT:

Lase Number / File Name:

Appilicant: ﬁ i E;Jﬂ LLC—

Location: ___

Proposed Use:

For VDOT use only:
A Traffic impact Statement is required per 24 VAL 30-155-60,

A Traffic Impact Statement is not required. The traffic generated by the
proposad zoning change / development does not excesd normal thresholds.

The Traffic Impact Analysis has been waived by the Zoning / Planning
Depariment for the following reasons:

Dgest ng entrance meet VDOT requirements for the proposed use?
Yes . No if ng, please explain the necessary steps to bring into
compliance with the requirements for the proposed use:

Signature of

Printed Nam¢

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Appiication Page—g



SPECJIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM

On this %,S day of ‘i’\w , in the year of __AQ_A,&_,
by \|g, {ad s"_A‘_S;i\D (&7 Ip ﬁ £ !&Era(:b,qi the ownerof_A0 8 |

{printed name of landowner} {Tax Map Number}

Hereby make, constitute, and appoint S :E!& / é ff; &J ALY cu/w’k:l’
)

prmted name)

my true and lawful attomey-in-fact, and in my name, place, and stead give unto him/hsr
said full power and authority to do and perform all acts and make all representation
necessary, without limitation whatsoever, to make application for said zoning. The
right, powers, and authority of said attorney-m-fact herein granted shafl commence and
be in full force and effect on the day __ﬁ 2 of the month
i the year of _olD O~ and shall remain in fuil force and effect thereafter until
actua! notica by certified mail with return receipt requested is received by the Zoning /
Planning Office of Buckingham County stating that the terms of this power have been

revoked or modified.
Signature downer {to be signaed in front of Natary Public): .
W r’f“f; / % ko 'F G« W‘ﬁ)
NOTARY P!t ir
County of } —_Stateof

Subscribed and sworn befo

in the vear

Signature of Notary Pubiic:
Stamp:

Buckmgham County Specxa! Use PerrmtApphcahon S o Page 10



WRITTEN NARRATIVE
The Written Narrative shall describe the relstionship of the proposed project to the
reievant components of the Comprehensive Plan. Please be very detaited and describe
in depth each and every component 1 through 15. The following outline is provided to
aid you In preparing the written narrative:

i, iand Use
2. Community Design

Cultural Resources

yJ

4. Economic Development
5. Environment

6. Ffira and Rescue, Law Enforcernent
7. Housing

8. tibraries

9, Parks and Open Spaces
10. Potable Water

11. Sewage

12. Schools

13. Telecommunications
14. Transportation

15, Solid Waste

If this proposal is for an everi, describe the handling of the entire event, including but not
iimited to: number of participants, schedule of avents, police, security, food, beverages, water,
sanitation, emergencies, crowd control, entrances and exits, traffic control, signage,
advertisement, parking, fee collection, control of animals, trash disposal, site ciean-up, fighting,
alcohol, abuse of alcohol and/or iilegal substances

[A—— ey gy gy =

Buc]ﬁ;gham Sl Use eApplition o S 'P 1



Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application
Written Narrative

Current iand use is owner/occupant, residential and timber land.

There is nc community design associated with this land.

There are no cultural resources associated with this iand.

The county’s economic standpoint will improve with the approval of this

permit through machine and tools tax.

5. No impact on the environment is foreseen through this endeavor.

6. No additional demands will be made on fire and rescue or law
enforcement.

7. Housing situation for this parcel will not change.

8. No libraries or parks and open spaces will be impacted.

g, ohove

10.Potable water for this parcel is supplied by well,

11.Sewage is handled via individual drain field.

12.No schools will be affected by this permit

13.No telecommunications will be affected by this permit.

14.No transportation facilities will be affected by this permit.

15.No additional solid waste is anticipated to be generated.

As busaes/ Grows and eXfands we sl budd
few burlding), possible  Aew shorage space, ot o
e loole %rwa,rc‘; ‘ng N SUf_Ui’UaC:! WAL N ﬂm,uﬁ

Qbuml;/\

Ea o



SIGNAGE AT PROPERTY

The Buckingham County Zoning Ordinance requires the following:

The applicant in any case which requires a public hearing shail post signs furnished by the agent on each
parcel involved at least 21 days prior to the public hearing indicating that a public hearing is eminent, the
date, a rezoning issue, and a County contact number. The signs shall be placed on the VDOT right-of-
way closest to the applicant’s property line and shall be clearly visible from the road with bottom of the
gign not less than one and ane half feet above the ground. If more than one public road abuis the
property, the signs shall be placed in the same manner as above for each abutting road. If no road sbuts a
property, then the agent shall define an area for the signs. The agent may ask the applicant that the sign
be moved to another area either on the property to achieve greater public vigibility. The applicant shall be
respongible for keeping the signs free from grass, wecds, and any other plants or vines that may obstruct
the public’s view. The applicant shall contact the Virginia Department of Transportation for any
information concerning where the right-of-way is located. The applicant shall be responsible for the signs
should VDOT or their contractor conduct mowing or clearing of the right-of-way in the area where the
sign is located.

Any signs required shall be maintained at all times by the applicant up to the time of the final
public hearing. No person, except the applicant or the agent or an authorized agent of either, shall remove
or tamper with amy sign furnished during the period it is required to be maintained under this section. All
signs erected under this ordinance shall be removed by the applicant within 15 days following a decision
at the final public hearing and shall be returned to the agent. The applicant shall purchase the signs at a
fee as determined by the Board of Supervisors and shall be non-refundable. The applicant shall be
responsible for the replacement of the sign(s) and shall contact the agent as soon as possible for another
sign t0 be replaced as the manner described above. Should the sign(s) have to be replaced more than
twice, this section ghall no longer be forced upon the applicant.

| have read, understand and agree to the above requirements.

i /.
@imyéﬂ M&.ﬂlﬁﬁ_ﬁ;@ )

T
Data: § A 3 A BN,

ukingCo Spi] Use Pe pplicau'on T 7 Page 12



Buckin

TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The application, site plan, written narrative, and all information requested in this
application must be filled out in its entirety and supplied to the Buckingham Zoning /

Planning Office and the fee must be paid before this case will be allowed tc move
forward.

Case will be introduced at a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on
the fourth Monday of every month. Planning Commission may set a Public Hearing at
this time to be heid during a reguiarly scheduled meeting. Public Hearings offer an
opportunity for citizens to speak concerning the case.

Following the Planning Commission Public Hearing, the Planning Commission may make
a recommendation to approve / deny / or table the case for more information. Once
the Planning Commission makes a recommendation to approve or deny, this
recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly
scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors meetings are held on the second Monday
of every month. The Board of Supervisors may set a Public Hearing at this time to be
held during a regularly scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors will make the final
decision to approve or deny the application after the public hearing.

Example Timeline:

January 25  Case is introduced to Planning Commission. Planning Commission sets
Public Hearing for next regularly scheduled meeting on February 22.

February 22  Planning Commission Public Hearing. Planning Commission recommends
to approve / deny / or table for more information. Once the Planning
Commission reaches a decision to approve or deny, this recommendation
will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly
scheduled meeting.

March 8 Case is introduced to Board of Supervisors.
April 12 Board of Supervisors may approve / deny / table for more information.

The Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors has a right to call extra public
hearings at their discretion if the Board{s) decide they are needed.

You or your agent are encouraged to attend these meetings to answer any questions
that may arise concerning your application / proposal. The County strongly encourages
the applicant to visit the area around his proposed site and understand what the
adjoining landowner concerns are.

Countya] Use PertApliation ; S 7ge 3







T A X RECEIPT
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY

CHRISTY L CHRISTIAN

(434) 969-4744

POST OFFICE BOX 106
BUCKINGHAM VA 231921

SPECIAL USE PERMLT - ZONING

SPECIAL USE PERMIT
MAP: 208-}1

WINSLCOW ANGELA

Pd by NORTHAM MANUFACTURING & FIREARMS
BALANCE DUE INCLUDES FENALTY/INTEREST THRU THE MONTH

— T e S el B e T e e R e b e

Ticket #:000014%0001

Date

Registe
Traps.

Dept

ACCcT#®

Previcus
Balance

Principal seing pPaid
rpenalty

InzTerest

Amount Fzid

*galance Due

200.00
3/2022

Check

#

: 5/24/2022
: RR1IJRERL

: 5211

: SPUSE

ar:
#:
.09

260.00

.00

.00

200.60

‘ioo

CITIZENS 2333

B em e e e m E E S0 MR Am MR Em R e Mm S M E Ee G B3 R A KN M e A Em e Em e e e






¢ / o gy £ug
L
52
-




Donald R. Matthews,

Buckingbam County O

Board of Superhigors KRy b
®iffice of the County Administrator Chaireran

13380 Y. James Anberson Diriber 1 Sammsivor

Bighwap Douald E. Bryan
Post Gffice Box 252 pirict Supervisor
Karl R Carter . , ;. Harry W. Bryaat, Je,
Count; Administrator Buckingham, Pirginia 23921 -0252 District & Superviror
E M. Wright, Jr, '(EEIE.;]IJUIIB 434 '969 '4242 Joe N. Chambers, Jr.
County Attorney District 6 Supervisor

Fax 434-969-1638 Vice Chalrman

Danny R. Allen
Diatrici 7 Supervisor

Date: September 12, 2022
To: Buckingham County
Board of Supervisors
From: Nicci Edmondston, Zoning Administrator
Re: Public Hearing Case 22-ZTASUP314

Owner/Applicant: Landowner Joel S King
5136 Slate River Mill Road
Dillwyn VA 23936

Applicant Joel SKing
5136 Slate River Mill Road
Dillwyn VA 23936

Property Information: Tax Map 95, Parcel 9, containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at
5136 Slate River Mill Road, Maysville Magisterial District.

Z« Ing District: Agricultural District (A-1}

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating
Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning Text Amendment for a Rental Yard and a Special Use
Permit for these purposes.

Background/Zoning Information: This property is located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road Dillwyn
VA 23936, Maysville Magisterial District. The landowner and applicant is Joel S King. This
property is zoned Agriculture {(A-1). The Zoning Ordinance does not permit a Commercial Repair
Shop as a Permitted by Right Use Agricultural A1 Zoning District. However, Within the A-l
Agricultural District, a Commercial Repair Shop may be permitted by the Buckingham County
Board of Supervisars by a Special Use Permit following recommendation by the Planning
Commission in accordance with this ordinance and the Code of Virginia. The Planning

Wi Heographic Heaet of Yhragoma

ATTACHMENT L-4



Commission may recommend and the Board may impose conditions to ensure protection of the
dis ct if the Special Use Permit is approved. The Zoning Ordinance does not currently provide
a use for Commercial Rental Yard in an Agricultural Al Zoning District, this is requested by way
of a zoning text amend: :nt to a list of special uses permitted in Agricultural Al Zoning District.

He is requesting a special use pi mit for these purposes. The application and narrative are
attached for review.

Be w are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. ht of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking.

3. e property shall be kept neat and orderly.

4. That commencement of the faci y shall begin within two years of the approvai by the Board
of Supervisors or this special use permit shall be null and void.

5. That the applicant pursues a co mercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid
W e Ordinance.

6. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit
re stbeco esa partof the conditions except that any such documentation that may be
in  sistent with these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

7. thing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in
pr erty, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals
except as may be directly related hereto.

8. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the
Co ty Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint
is ragistered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely
re ed to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

9. the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason whatever,
such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain in full
force and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be severable

10. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and
di  ntinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

11. That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the
conditions.



BUCKINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Monday, September 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson Highway, Buckingham, Virginia

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday,

September 12, 2022 to hear public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin

at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the Buckingham County Administration

Complex at 13380 W. James Anderson Hwry, Bucklngham, Vlrglma 23921 You must
k.

p.m. and 5:55 p.m.

1. Case 22-SUP304 — Landowner/Applicant: John Yoder; Tax Map 65, Parcel 13,
containing approximately 154 acres, located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA
23936, Slate River Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; The Applicant wishes to Obtain a
Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating a Sawmill. The Applicant is asking
the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request,

2. Case 22-ZTA5UP312 — Landowner: Eric and Janet Winslow. Applicant: Northam
Manufacturing and Firearm Sales LLC; Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing
approximately 26.13 acres, located at 255 Deer Run Road Farmville VA 23501,
Curdsville Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text
Amendment for the Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and
Accessories, to a list of Special Uses in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District and Apply
for a Special Use Permit for that purpose. The Applicant is asking the Board of
Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

3. Case 22-ZTASUP314 — Landowner/Applicant: Joel 5. King. Tax Map 95, Parcel
9, containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road,
Maysville Magisterial. District. Zoned A-1. Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special
Use Permit for the Purpose of Cperating Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning
Text Amendment for a Rental Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes.

The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this
request.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the
Office of the Buckingham County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson
Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921, on regular business days of Monday
through Friday from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 PM.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Q(arl Carter, County Administrator




Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Notice of Public Hearing
Monday, September 12, 2022
Buckingham County Administration Building
13380 W. James Anderson Hwy.
Buckingham, Virginia
6:00 p.m.

The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Monday, September 12, 2022 to hear
public input regarding the following. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Peter Francisco Auditorium of the
Buckingham County Administration Complex at 13380 W. James Anderson Hwy, Buckingham, Virginia 23921.
Yon must attend the meeting to comment and sign up to speak. Sign up time is between 5:30 p.m. and 5:55
p.m.

1. Case 22-SUP304: Landowner/Applicant: John Yoder; Tax Map 65, Parcel 13, containing
approximately 154 acres, located at 2750 Ranson Road Dillwyn, VA 23936, Slate River
Magisterial District. Zoned A-1; The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the
Purpose of Operating a Sawmill. The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a
Public Hearing for this request.

2. Case 22-ZTASUP312: Landowner: FEric and Janet Winslow. Applicant: Northam
Manufacturing and Firearm Sales LL.C; Tax Map 208, Parcel 1, containing approximately
26.13 acres, located at 255 Deer Run Road Farmville VA 23901, Curdsville Magisterial
District. Zoned A-1; Applicant wishes to Add a Zoning Text Amendment for the
Manufacturing and Sales of Ammunition, Firearms, and Accessories, to a list of Special Uses
in an Agricultural A1 Zoning District and Apply for a Special Use Permit for that purpose.
The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a Public Hearing for this request.

3. Case 22-ZTASUP314: Landowner/Applicant: Joel S. King. Tax Map 95, Parcel 9,
containing approximately 66.79 acres, located at 5136 Slate River Mill Road, Maysville
Magisterial. District. Zoned A-1. Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the

* Purpose of Operating Commercial Repair Shop and a Zoning Text Amendment for a Rental
Yard and a Special Use Permit for these purposes. The Applicant is asking the Board of
Supervisors to hoid a Public Hearing for this request.

A copy of the material for the above referenced hearings are available for review in the Office of the Buckingham
County Zoning Administrator; 13380 West James Anderson Highway, P.O. Box 252, Buckingham, Virginia, 23921,
on regular business days of Monday through Friday from 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

By Order of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
Karl Carter, County Administrator



34

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

The following table lists the information necessary to review a special use application. All items
are required, unless otherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with th lication.

Adjacent Property Owners List and Affldavit [pages 4, 5 & § attached). This list can be
obtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: (YES} NO

Completed application for special use permit (page 3 attached). i not signed by the owner, a
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: @ NO

Interest Disclosure Affidavit (page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: @ NO

Power of Attorney {page 10 attached). Required if anyone other than the gwner is signing the
appiication form or proffer statement on behalf of the owner: YES

Written Narrative (page 11 guidance in preparing the Written Narrative): @ NO

Fees: @ NO

Deed: {YESY NO

Plat (15 copies). The plat information may be incorporated into the Special Use Permit General
Site Plan, in which case, copies of a separate plat are not required. The plat must be prepared
by a certified land surveyor or licensed civil engineer and contain the following:

A. Bearings and distances of a s of 1” = 100’ or less for all property lines and existing

and proposed zoning lines: NO

B. Area of land proposed for consjderation, In square feet or acres: {Yz5} NO

C. Scale and north point: @ NO
D

. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: ' NO

Tax Map (15 copies). Identify property that special use is being considered for and identify by
name all adjacent landowners.

Buckigham Caecial eiAppliction - Pag



Special Use General Site Plan (15 copies) The General Site Plan must contain the following:

1. Vicinity Map — Please show scale: NO N/A

2. Owner and Project Name: NO N/A

3. Parce! ldentification numbers, name, present zoning, and zoning and use of all abutting or
adjoining parcels: YES N/A

4. Property lines of existing and proposed zoning district lines: % NO N/A

5. Area of land proposed for conslderation, in square feet or acres: NO N/A

6. Scale and north peint: NO N/A

7. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways:

@ NO  N/A N

8. tasements and encumbrances, if present on the property: YES NO @

9. Topography indicated by contour lines: YES N/A

10. Areas having slopes of 15% to 25% and areas having slopes of 25% or greater clearly indicated
by separate shading devices (or written Indication of “no areas having slopes of 15% to 25% or
greater’):  Yis (N® wa

11. Water Courses to include the approximate location of the 100 year floodpiain {if applicable)
based on FEMA maps (or written indication of “not in floodplain®):
YES NO

12. Delineation of exisiing mature tree lines or written indication of “no mature tree lines”:
YES NO

13. Proposed roads with right-of-way width that will connect with or pass through the subject
property: YES NO

14. General locations of major access points to exlsting streets: NO N/A

15. List of the proposed density for each dwelling unit type, and/or intensity of each non-residential
use: YES NO Yy

16. Location of any open space and butter areas, woodland conservation areas, storm water
management facilities, and community and public facllities: YES 0

17. Location of existing and proposed utilities, above or underground: YES N/A

18. Vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan, including traffic counts and typical street sections,
right-of-way Improvements, access points, travel ways, parking, loading, stacking, sidewalks, and
trails: NO N/A

15. Layouts and oriemtation of bulldings and impro nts, building use, height, setbacks from
property lines and restriction lines: YES "~ N/A

20. Location and design of screening and landscaping: YES @ N/A

21. Bullding architecture: YES N/A

22. Site lighting proposed: YES (N N/A

23. Area of land disturbance in square feet and acres: YES {(NO) N/A

24. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan submitted (10,000 square feet or more);
YES N/A

25. Historical sites or gravesites on general site plan: YES @ N/A

26. Show Impact of development of historical or gravesite areas: YES N/A

27.

A copy of the current status of all real estate taxes of all property owned in Buckingham County.
If real estate taxes are not current, an explanation in writing and sighed by the owner shall
accompany this application. Any liens or other judgments against -E:roperl:y shall also be

explained in writing and signed by the owner: YES NO




HARRISBURG, PA
T17-564-3031

al
|
EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO, LOGK HAVEN, PA
ET0-762-1070

DRUMS, PA
570-T98-1427

www.hwryequip.com

BROWRNSTOWN, PA
T17-858-3132

Henta, g Nawa 18 Soel.
-!; L% pb—@.mtg \!&v... C.H’\S!Q-Vr(h"ﬁ@n Ha]
€J(Cv.:r=1h¢} P Yeguest . For 12N SP'E-&‘M eSA
gcrm‘-’r‘ 1;-‘( u{'}?fb\'d:‘\-. \N‘ﬂu-.w.\ -
lié\‘”ﬁﬁ G\F?NXIW\LnJg 8 bO * T
Du.\_lulhﬁ ANV e 1——0\ Wash. . F?@.é
RE'_Mr Serviezs wioale  vclidi. "ﬁ'ﬂm
vax,ﬁmc.ham El."uu‘:\mu—\‘i‘ ’FO‘FL'%'-!.n}, Eqa,,,;}am:-d
and. & SNy Nnwated  owchanastive. TRl
Estipratied —hraffie Cowld e as . ym.wc.k
as .20 Vibhisler and  lds 2 Grmachr. e

o~ Aoﬁm Paowrs %icmﬁ-uﬁﬁrg‘ TEY Mﬂ‘:ﬁaﬂ
Yihna .. k—hp\o.a; 230 o Slta.anc _ .
Swh;.rmw._; m\i _.a.wa;miﬂmv\'h WQ?AIA_, ,G
Vave  Onsite Wakar cnd Sewer . Syfhen,
Lomrmerd <l . Wadte L ifpedsale

Rental yc./‘d woldld iaclude Rarm . _

Loa3 ?:fe;e.:‘-m and. foresfry £?(-ufqu'g .

Thaak. goet

______ ol -&2‘__ szf —




APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CASE NUMBER: ———n
(Case Number Assigned by Zoning Administrator)

DATE OF APPLICATION: S "3/ - 9‘}

Special Use Permit Request: 4] ?—u'af'ﬁ- LOMI“!VQ‘G-/ refe .r;’::gf
arxd reatal yard

Purpose of Specia! Use Permit: Op«efg‘f'-e C_afﬂ..m, reposr M R.Mhl ya
for _Farm v Consitaetion, and Forestery Loument. Limied Aufomolive Ry
Zoning District: M aysw /1< Number of Acres: __(ole. 29

Tax Map Section: ‘?5 Parcel: 'i Lot: Sukdivision: Magisterial Dist.:
in ared of 5. .
Street Address: 5 J}ﬂ Y Z’g I'g ﬁu}ﬁ’ My ” ﬁcl
Directions from the County Administration Buiiding to the Proposed Siza: _Form f.om{-y dripe
-j. ‘17 IL" -“ 3 "-I ._-"-_' " > P ,‘l“; — ;-." LJ+ ’4
4; jate ﬁ_,,,,_,- H«H to 4raht on E,smﬁ-

Name of Applicant: Jotl §. !(_’ph@
Mailing Address:

Sl Slate Rake mcil B4 Dliwen LA 33976
Daytime Phone: 7/ 2= 957 Y& & Cell Phone:

Emall; Fax:

Name of Property Owner: Jawl $. ¥ e'hg
Mailing Address:

ang as aboue

Daytime Phone: Cell Phone:

Emall:

Signature of Owner: L‘! é Zé@/ Dste; S-F-2%
Signature of Applicant: _ﬁ‘& 3. Kf—w& Date: 5 "= 2L

Please indicate to whom correspondence should be sent:

_X Owner of Property ___Contractor Purchaser / Lessee ___Authorized Agent __ Engineer
___Applicant

Buckmgham County Speclal Use Perrmt Apphcatmn T _ - _'



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER’S LIST
{Required)

The applicant shall provide a list of all adjoining landowners, including subject property and all property
immediately across the street/raad from the subject property. Any body of water does not constitute a boundary
{ine for this purpose, therefore a body of water and the property adjoining the subject property but separated by a
body of water is stjil considered an adjoining landowner. County boundary lines and those adjoining property
owners in the next County are considered ad)oining property owners if the land adjoins the subject’s property.
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk’s Office In the
adjoining County, or by personal contact. The list shall include the name, address, town/city, zip code, road route
number, tax map section number, parcel number, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or
printed legibly. Failure to list ali ad]olning landowners could delay the process.

a

1. Name: Tr‘tsﬂ‘.s 3. A ¥ ery

Mailing Adgress: 302 Bantes ¢ hep Rd Dol VA 3XF36

Physical Address: £ amt A8 & beww
Tax Map Sectlon: qs‘ﬁ Parcel: 1.. tot: _ Y4 Subdivision:
Name:i_ A wehin AWM. PMade.

* ) 23956
Maiilng Address: o N I B Slase  Roaseer DA 3t RS- Ty L‘uaqn AVELN
Physical Address: Sg,,- e Cnse Yo v
Tax Map Sectlon: _ S Parcei: Ea‘i Lot Subdivislon: __ _ _ . _

3. Name: EQ‘PE NN :SI. [!@yﬁg%

Malling Address: __ S1 bt Sleda, Piver  PANY Ba. Dl M Ve 23934

Physical Address: samﬁ: s oo i

Tax Map Section: __ 3.3 Parcel: 18 ot Subdivision:

4. Name: Eg % wd WA YAY 2% &%gb

Mailing Address: | § S0 Wil AN Bﬂrﬂ: PP ;‘}gg-ﬁis wille, B 2u§ 9o
Physical Address: S S eve

Tax Map Section: 2§ Parceh: 1 Lot: Subdivision: ~

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application  Page4



Braian

6. Name: 'i&tqﬁbo‘ .. ik eranm

Mailing Address: \ o . 25 12 VLT R Y
Physical Address: _SQ}_M. oy above,

Tex Map Section: Cﬁ S Parce!: g Lot: Subdivision:

7. Name: 'R - 1 erso

Malling Address: __ JO™F 1} Guaaile. . C.‘\r'\t.S‘\-?.r»{:ae td  Ssrfe 2937

Physical Addrass: .Se\.hﬂ S s  alove.

Tax Map Section: __ 4% parel: ¥ A Lot Subdivision:

8. Heme: 1}3" Yy 2 PNoas
Mailing Address: __ | STHS fﬁ'é‘-‘r‘ib gég\;’w Hhrnend wiy 23233

Physical Address: Socya o enlossts
TaxMap Saction: 15 Parcel: 1A lot:_dE __Subdivision:
g hame_ Vickor 2. Moss

Maifing Address: “ ' ! . ; N 2TARE
Physical Address: -
Tax Mag Section: 7S parcet_ 9% Lot Subdivision:

10. Name: \/‘lr,-{—g_g R Mpss

Mailling Address: __ {714 - A% A M N i .
Physical Address: S_g, o Py abhnv-e
Tax Map Sectlon: gs Parcel: __9C  Lot: . Subdivision:

11, Name: Vicdne 2. Moy

Mailing Address; __ {7149 Rmn—gn_ibg?_ﬁ« O\ va STEN ME 2RO

Physical Address: Sﬁ.w\r., ARS adeve.

TaxMap Section: 7S parcel 9D Lot Subdivision:

Burkingham County Spectal Use Permit Application ~ Page5



- H - D l- A
\ 2. Name _i?sl_é__lém»}

Maling Address: We e My 1 VA- 23934
Phwsical Address: Sqmgz o5 __alove

Tax Map Section: __ DS Parcel: __ 4 ___ Lot Subdivision:

h"li.l'n un Specill't!s Pert o - ] e 5

e

T e = . © e i el b e ———— - - - omme =

VLEMame _ Woanna, v TDewvis

Mailing Address: o0 v - ¥ aa NP 23920

Physical Address: B ;f)gm w PN T B

TaxMap Section: __ 9GS pmrcei:__ D Lot Subdivision: _
\ %, 3K Name: de}ﬁln AYa¥) Mn..uu' kAt

Meiling Address: % i . hil A- L3936

Physical Address: Soves. &3 alonve

Tax MapSection; __ 1.5 Parcel: |\ Lot Subdivision:

\4 ¥ Name: _Mﬁﬂbngﬁ“&_ﬁem

.
Maiting Address: A A f N 3is2s

Physical Address: iﬂ\bd. D e Vi,

TexMspSection: ") M parcel: _ 11D lou 273  Subdivision:

[, S RS A -
Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM

This 23 day of M & /A __year 9'0 9-9‘

{ hj@é./ S. K = hereby make oath that

{printed name of owner/eontract purchaser/autharized agent)

the list of adjoining landowners is a true and accurate list as submitted with my
application.

Signed: (to be signed in front of notary public)

{ owner / contract purchaser / authorized agent — please circle one }

NOTARY:
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTYOF  Ducttn «Zjﬂa'&.

> ¥ g
STATE OF \Yi %
8 LY\l d
Subscribed and sworn to me on the -d day of MQ-H )

of the year 2022~ . My

fon expires on 21@1“5&&9 .

Notary Public Signature:

Stamp: 9




INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM, VIRGINIA

On this 9 3 day of Wa ’9' , of the year 909‘ 3‘

| Joel S X (printed name of owner)
hereby make oath that no member of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors nor
the Buckingham County Planning Commission has interest in such property either
individually, or by ownership of stock in a corporation owning such land, or by
partnership, or as a holder of ten percent (10%) or more of the outstanding shares of
stock in or as a director or officer of any corporation owning such land, directly or
indirectly by such members of his/her immediate household, except as follows:

Signature of Owner: (to be signed in front of notary pubilic)

M‘ ”
NOTARY PUBLIC

COUNTY OF __ Duciing gﬁg,g STATEOF 3} W{; ma
Subscribed and sworn to me on this 33:&' day of

of the year ____ 5 . My comm*;mn.e ires g \3‘ Egaa
Notary Public Signature: £,

Stamp: 1‘( )

Comencands Biggers

e Notary Public
Nwa::

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 7



CULTURAL RESCURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Case Number / File Name:

Visual Inspection Findings {describe what is on the property now}:

t
Trees B ames Field, <tresenyfPond

County Records Check (describe the history of this property):

N A

Were any historical sites or gravesites found on site, or be suspected by a reasonable person to
be on the site?  Yes No _ ¥

If yes, please explain and show on the site pﬁan the location of such and explain any historical
significance:

Will this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes No x
If yes, please explain any impact:

Owner/Applicant Signature: . Date: 5~ 3/-2

Printed Name: _loel §. Kib%v— Tlﬂe:_wﬁpﬁﬁ,a_q}




uckingham 7_(_)urrlty Spel Use Permit A

AT "LICATION FOR A TRAFFIC IMPAC DETERMINATION
Piease fill out the following information before presenting to VDOT:

Case Numbe~- / 7'~ 21~=-~-

Applicant: _

Location: __

Proposed Use:

For VDOT use only:
A Traffic Impact Statement is required per 24 VAC 30-155-60.

_ Traffic Impact Statement is not required. The traffic generated by the
proposed zoning change / development does not exceed normal threshoids.

The Traffic Impact Analysis has been waived by the Zoning / Planning
Department for the following reasons:

Does the existing entr—- -~ —eet VDQT requirements for the proposed use?

Yes No__ _ K no, please explain the necessary steps to bring into
compliance with the requirements for the proposed use:

30 bk e pafm e £ G o)L =l T 3 it i, ! o e b Dot it

licaon

Holg U AT M o, et A5 T8




SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM
On this __dayof , inthe vear of ,
| the owner of
(printed name of landowner) {Tax Map Humber}

Hereby make, constitute, and appoint

{printed name)

my true and lawful attorney-in-fact, and in my name, place, and stead give unto him/her
said full power and authority to do and perform all acts and make all representation
necessary, without limitation whatsoever, to make application for said zoning. The
right, powers, and authority of said attorney-in-fact herein granted shall commence and
be in full force and effect on the day of the month -

in the year of and shall remain in full force and effect thereafter until
actual notice by certified mail with return receipt requested is received by the Zoning /

Planning Office of Buckingham County stating that the terms of this power have been
revoked or modified.

Signature of Landowner (to be signed in front of Notary Pubilic}:

NOTARY PUBLIC

County of State of
Subscribed and sworn before me on the day of
in the vear . My commission expires

Signature of Notary Public:
Stamp:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Applicaion ~~~~~~ Page10



WRITTEN NARRATIVE
The Written Narrative shall describe the relationship of the proposed project to the
relevant components of the Comprehensive Plan. Please be very detailed and describe
in depth each and every component 1 through 15. The following outline is provided to
aid you in preparing the written narrative:
1, land Use
2. Community Design
3. Cultural Resources
4, Economic Deveiopment
5. Environment
6. Fire and Rescue, Law Enforcement
7. Housing
8. Libraries
5. Parks and Open Spaces
10. Potable Water
11. Sewage
12. Schools
13. Telecommunications
14. Transportation
15. Solid Waste
If this proposal is for an event, describe the handling of the entire event, including but not
limited to: number of participants, schedule of events, police, security, food, beverages, water,
sanitation, emergencies, crowd control, entrances and exits, traffic control, signage,

advertisement, parking, fee collection, control of animals, trash disposal, site clean-up, fighting,
alcohol, abuse of alcohoi and/or illegal substances

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Applicatlon Page 11



SIGNAGE AT PROPERTY

The Buckingham County Zoning Ordinance requires the following:

The applicent in any case which requires a public hearing shall post signs furnished by the agent on each
parcel involved at least 21 days prior to the public hearing indicating that a public hearing is eminent, the
¢ ,arezoning issue, and a County contact number. The signs shall be placed on the VDOT right-of-

v closest to the applicant’s property line and shall be clearly visible from the road with bottom of the
sign not less than one and one half feet above the ground. If more than one public road abuts the
property, the signs shall be placed in the same manuaer as above for each abutting road. If no road abuts a
property, then the agent shall define an area for the signs. The agent may ask the applicant that the sign
be moved to another area either on the property to achieve greater public visibility. The applicant shall be
Tesponsible for keeping the signs free from grass, weeds, and any other plants or vines that may obstruct
tke public’s view. The applicant shall contact the Virginia Department of Transportation for any
information concerning where the right-of-way is located. The applicant shall be responsible for the signs
should VDOT or their coniractor conduct mowing or clearing of the right-of-way in the area where the
sign is located.

Any signs required shall be maintained at all times by the applicant up to the time of the final
pablic hearing. No person, except the applicant or the agent or an authorized agent of either, shall remove
or tamnper with any sign furnished during the period it is required to be meintained under this section. All
s:gns erected under this ordinance shall be removed by the applicant within 15 days following a decision

the final public hearing and shali be returned to the agent. The applicant shall purchase the signs at a
fze as determined by the Board of Supervisors and shall be non-refundable, The applicant shall be
responsible for the replacement of the sign(s) and shali contact the agent as soon as possible for another
sign to be replaced as the manner described above. Should the sign(s) have to be replaced more than
twice, this section shall no longer be forced upon the applicant.

it have read, understand and agree to the above requirements.

%

Applicant/Owner: __#}. 5 Ap

Date: 5 *3"' ;&}

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Applicaton




TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The application, site plan, written narrative, and all information requested in this
application must be filled out in its entirety and supplied to the Buckingham Zoning /

Planning Office and the fee must be paid before this case will be allowed to move
forward.

Case will be introduced at a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on
the fourth Monday of every month. Planning Commission may set a Public Hearing at
this time to be held during a regularly scheduled meeting. Public Hearings offer an
opportunity for citizens to speak concerning the case.

Following the Planning Commission Public Hearing, the Planning Commission may make
a recommendation to approve / deny / or table the case for more information. Once
the Planning Commission makes a recommendation to approve or deny, this
recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly
scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors meetings are held on the second Monday
of every month. The Board of Supervisors may set a Public Hearing at this time to be
held during a regularly scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors will make the final
decision to approve or deny the application after the public hearing.

Example Timeline:

January 25  Case is introduced to Planning Commission. Planning Commission sets
Public Hearing for next regularly scheduled meeting on February 22.

February 22  Planning Commission Public Hearing. Planning Commission recommends
to approve / deny / or table for more information. Once the Planning
Commiission reaches a decision to approve or deny, this recommendation

will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly
scheduled meeting.

March 8 Case is introduced to Board of Supervisors.
April 12 Board of Supervisors may approve / deny / table for more information.

The Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors has a right to call extra public
hearings at their discretion if the Board(s) decide they are needed.

You or your agent are encouraged to attend these meetings to answer any questions
that may arise concerning your application / proposal. The County strongly encourages
the applicant to visit the area around his proposed site and understand what the
adjoining landowner concerns are. ‘




[ ()\
vﬂér\

LDER, WATKINS,
FRIEDMAN, PC
tRMVILLE, ¥A 33901

pook 496 et 793

Deed Prapared By: Real Propaerty ID Map Numbers:
95-24; $5-5; 93-22
¥. Gaxrison Elder, VSB#79520

Eldar, Watkins & Friedman, P.C. P +la TnrRoranrm MndAsraed far

F. 0. Box B Fidellty Natiomal Title Irnm. Co.
113-B EBast Second Streot

Farmville, VA 23901 Consideration: $314,010.00
(434) 392-5647 Assessnent: §327,.300.00

THIS DERD, made this 10t day of May, 2022, by and
between JOHN P. GRIFFIN, JR., and JEANNE G. KATZ,
hereinafter referred to as the GRANTORS, and JOEL S. KING
and ANNA S. KING, husband and wife, hereinafter referred to
as the GRANTEE. whase addresa ia RT3% Qiata River Mill Band,

Dillwyn, Virginia 23936.

wlili2NESSETH:

THAT for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOTTARS
($10.00) and other . good and valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the GRANTOR hereby
grants and conveys 1in fee simple apbsolute with GENERAL
WARRANTY and ENGLISH COVENANTS OF TTTLE npnto the GRANTEES acs

Tenants by the Entirety, not as Tenants in Common, with the

vight oi ourvivursiiip as at Common Law, the following

described real estate, to-wit:

SEE “SCHEDULE A” ATTACHED

This conveyance 1is expressly made subject to all
unexpired conditions, restrictions, reservations and
easements of record ta the extent that they may lawfully

dapply to the property hexeby conveyed.










DEDS wiTtvse
FRIEDMAN, PC
RMVILLE, VA 23501

|
|
|

=

Bock 496 rase 796

“SCHEDULE A”

PARCEL A: ALL TBAT CERTAIN LOT or parcel o=
land, with improvements thereon belonging,
situated in Maysville Magisterial District,
Buckingham County, Virginia, conltaining Two
and fifty-two/hundredths (2.52) acres, more
or less, said lands fronting on Virginia
Secondary RU.%G45 {3late River Mill Road) anc
being more particularly described as “New TM
95-24" by a plat of survey prepared by Donald
R. Maxey, L.S., dated July 9, 2021, and
recorded in the Clerk’s Office of the Circuit
Court of Buckingham County, Virginia, in Plat
Fahinaet A a+ <lide 207 ¥ (hareinafter t+he
“"Maxey plat”) to which plat reference is
hereby made for a more complete and accurate
description of said 2.52 acre parcel.

Said lands being the same conveyed unto John
P Griffin, Jr., and Jeanne G. KXatz. as
tenants in common, from John PF. Griffin, Jdz.,
and Jeanne G. Katz, heirs of John P. Griffin
(Sr) by deed of confirmation dated September
16, 2021, and recorded 1in +the aforesaid

Clerk’s Office in Deed Book 488, at page 754
et seq.

PARCEL B: ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT or parcel of
land, with improvements thereon belonging,
Situated 1n maysville Magisterial bistrict,
Buckingham County, Virginia, containing
Sixty-six and geventy-nine/hundredths
{vb. /Y), more or less, said lands fronting on
both Virginia Secondary Rt#617 (Banton Shop
Road) and Virginia Secondary Rt.#649 (Slate
River Mill nd.) 4ana pelng more particularly
described as “Part TM 95-9” by the Maxey plat
prepared, dated and recorded as aforesaid, to
niich plai reference is Nereby made rcr a
more complete and accurate description of the
aforesaid 66.79 acre parcel.

Said lands being the same conveyed unto John
P Griffin, Jr., and Jeanne gG. Katz, as

R ol Ly Ry

. — e we o - . -1 = - mamy -
Ponbeetasdas o Ldd weldaliiibelly LLWHRE Wlsdil £, SLLlldll, JLl.,

and Jeanne G. Katz, heirs of John P. Griffin




800K 496 pace 797

(Sr) by deed of confirmation dated Bugust 2,
2021, and recorded in the aforesaid Clerk’s
Office in Deed Book 487, at page 491 et seq.

035 RecFes __2 100  vinai: CLERICS OFRCE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF EUCKINGHAM COUNTY

gt;.i:lli..l‘_ra:x _a :‘r;q = Vhe foregoing instrumoent with ac@wledgemi
vangter o gu was admitted o racord on S/ A% [ 20 A
et a5 <o~ at_.HSPM. InDB.__ 5N _Pageisy M3-TH

TTE S ET)__ instrument # __ 2033 - 9 3§
OG:;:?FET";;"“ SR OO o cte: JUSTIN . MIDKIFE, GLERK

Lo — .
Totmi 8 HUS[Co— BY S Aing-OUN - DEPUTY GLERK

DER, WATKINS,
FRIEDMAN, PC
RMVILLE, VA 23901 -




HARRISBURG, PA
717-564-3031

e

: [ BEQUIPMENT 3 SUPRLY CO.

DRUMS, PA
570-788-1127

LOCK HAVEN, PA

=5 : 570-769-1070
www,.hwyequip.com

BROWNSTOWN, PA
7i7-8559-3132

w'--}z.b\\a,t M Neayve 15 doel Kinm

T a pPrelaje Yowr Congidurofien 1h
XCQ/\:;’E'J\S; Py Yegulst ‘fﬂr e 31}1’:&;34&% WS
Pernatt. I Qﬁ)m\ﬂﬁlx Wewid oo
uilding  approXinent & bo X ¥9
bu.'s\é‘,hg\ Wit on 20 ywash pw:‘
RE.Pa\r Servicrs wonld eclude v,

Corstrunttion ﬁ:;;u.’u?swz.mg ‘f-@*re;’mn, ﬁ-gs,-.‘;?mwﬁ

and A \Jo Vinades  awtbenastiva ‘f"ﬁf:&i}-
EsHinated raffie Could e 2t pwawch

o5 20 Vahiglcys and } e 2 tressinr traiites |

O~ ém-\fz ir\'ﬂ\k'r& Qf%&??ergﬁmn m#n%
e T»:g-‘e\.mi L3IZ%e 4o Site and
Sﬂﬁb\.‘r&\ﬂ \C)\i O\.P’?ﬁnﬁ'mn‘i‘ \r’\!’@\&-ic\
nave On vt Waker ond Seyvey S\{ch\
Lowarazeciel Woste  d\sposale

Kerta g‘a.rd woddld include Farm
Costrustion ond Feresfeuy Equipmedt,

Thﬂrﬂ e gzoa. !
Pkl o8 Ky

b
I
.

t

'

L
Kl

|



.
T I AT Rl LNy T B
S

reat OF,.
g e
] neAnn pal ] 4
el - 5, -
&2in, o= v -
e gplmrme et N P
Bewch 1
_ . Hatkbery ‘
[XT o ;
[Te
B = U
THP 459
Junin W, Masoy
Rachbal W Moxey / 124
[ % 4]
Piat DRI RAIIA / . ' 2
La3h Unes L} Uy LB ryprosent o
. o 1)
{ Y22 ‘:: wf E‘: :t:;”u o Parl THOI=P bon w r::r ron
= ]
@ et rrr) P30
IR = » ™~
-
[%) NAE #Y a
}—_L-_.q& 3,1 3 My D-. ﬁ
¥ . Mimm o
33— ;:.'u s i i _"hlr’l‘. E"‘
i bt e 1 5?
50'01 413, ——
L i ! nes-w0 aabdley v ' ;
o , L. Wiyu Bizsly o
D.BLZD .73 :
ot B854 p5sS e q
Y 5is (%]
] . k Port TUIS-5
LY - B Jubn P, Oulflin Exioze.
5.0 & g 1 " m‘
ey ﬁ"‘gf’“"‘i §f Pt OB.64 p3s3/538
LE ut ik
3 State Route No. 640 i Ori WP
7 ot R U Bt nfis gy —— e ng
X 15¢ .
z P
X,
Boamiury Sprvey wilhrlmmd-qr Adjusmaem
e e e o
A7 da, flow DR Tax Map Parcel 95-9, 95~23, pnd 95-24
. . 198 Ac Oelginel TWRS=24 (hy (NS¢ wremy) Jutn P Gilfin Kalols WF RO2DOCOED
5367 6 Ay vh i Aa An e WSS-T) Moysuills Diswict, Buckingham County., Viginls
% v 252 Ac. Rew TUIR=Z8 Jely B, 2024
il — S udl s Bwaar Tine200M
- E/ MNowes: ek und b of Tox 8 o 200" o 1 0o 3 [
""""""‘"""""": P "u"v:-:g- o M&;&.&n X m:n:'”‘ =,
[} Bl GEEEESCTR dnsnmie y st
2l DpayEet. 3 i I stn, deci graand Maxey & Associates, P.C.
o o avidahte and feel wlinesivs sy betr ox Lond Suresyors # Buglacery = Pluocs » Canmiilanis
Plal fabs A U WIS a T plut 12 bawt on 0 gurent fled surver. 0S| Hox 06 » Furcavils = Yirgials v EIGD] o TalAM-~3uEeBE3T




Buckingham County Planning Commission
September 12, 2022
Administration Building
6:00 PM
Introduction Case 22-SUP316

Owner/Applicant: Landowner Karen Whyko
1904 Pattie Road
Buckingham VA 23921

Applicant Karen Whyko
David Whyko
1904 Pattie Road
Buckingham VA 239521

Property Information: Tax Map 77 Parcel 18 374.9 acres, located at 1904 Pattie Road
Buckingham VA 23921, James River Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1)

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an
AirBnB Bed and Breakfast, Campsites, and Event Center (Events to include, but not limited to
weddings, parties, celebrations, music events, concerts, file & photo shoots, yoga, horseback
riding, water sports, auctions, fishing, dinner parties, cooking classes, wine tastings for up to
1800). The applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors to hold a public hearing for this request.

Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at 1904 Pattie Road Buckingham VA
23921 in the James River Magisterial District. The landowners are Karen and David Whyko and
the applicant David Whyko. This property is zoned Agriculture (A-1}. The Zoning Ordinance does
not permit an AirBnB Bed and Breakfast, Campsites, and Event Center as Permitted by Right Uses
in an Agricultural Al Zoning District. The Zoning Ordinance requires that an AirBnB Bed and
Breakfast and/or Campground/Campsite and Event Center obtain a Special Use Permit. The
submitted application and narrative are attached.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:
1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to.
2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of all applicable building codes.

3. That commencement of the facility shall begin within two years of the approval by the Board
of Supervisors or this special use permit shall be null and void.

ATTACHMENT M-1



4.] ht of ways and roadway shoi lers shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for
occupants shall be supplied on premises.

5. 1e Sheriff's Office shall be notified three weeks prior to any event inviting or expecting 200
Or more persons.

6. The property shall be kept neat and orderly.

7. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid
W. 2 Ordinance.

8. No person shall stage, promote, or conduct any musical or entertainment festival in the
County uniess there shall have been first obtained from the hoard a special use permit
approving a request for event center for musical or entertainment festival to include, but not
lir :dto, music, car shows, live concerts. Further application must be made for such special
entertainment permits in writing on forms provided for the purpose and filed in duplicate with
the clerk of the board at least 21 days before the date of such festival/event hosting between
201 and 2000 people. Such applications shall have attached thereto and made a part thereof
pli s, statements, approvals and other document required by this section. A copy of such
applications shall be sent by certified mail by the clerk to each member of the board the day
such applications are filed. The board shall act on such applications within ten days from the
filing of the same. If granted, the permit shall be issued in writing on a form for the purpose
and mailed by the clerk to the applicant at the address indicated. If denied, the refusal shall be
in -iting and the reasons for such denial stated therein, and mailed by the clerk to the

app :ant atthe address indicated. Such permit shall not be issued unless the following
conditions are met and the following plans, statements, and approvals submitted to the board
with application:

A. The application for special entertainment permit shall have attached to it a copy of the

tic :t or badge of admission to the festival, containing the date and time of the festival,
together with a statement by the applicant of the total number of tickets to be offered for sale,
and the best reasonable estimate by the applicant of the number of persons expected to be in
attendance.

B. Astateme of the name and address of the promoters of the festival, the financial backing
of the festival, and the names of all persons or groups who will perform at the festival.

C. A plan for adequate sanitation facilities and garbage, trash, and sewage disposal for ersons
at the festival, This plan shall meet the requirements of all state and local statutes, ordinances,
and regulations and shall be approved by the Virginia Department of Health.

D. A plan for providing food and water for the persons at the festival. This plan shall meet the
re rements of all state and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations and shall be approved
by e Virginia Department of Health. .

E. A plan for adequate parking facilities and traffic controi in and around the festival area.

F. A plan for adequate medical faci ies for persons at the festival, approved by the County
Director of Emergency Services.



G. A plan for adequate fire protection for persons at the festival, approved by the County
Director of Emergency Services.

H. A statement specifying whether any outdoor lights or lighting is to be utilized, and if so, a
plan showing the location of such lights and shielding devices or other equipment to prevent
unreasonable glow beyond the property on which the festival is located.

|. A statement that no music shall be played, either by mechanical device or live performance,
in such a manner that the sound emanating from the performance shall be unreasonably
audible beyond the property on which the festival is located.

J. Music shall not be rendered nor entertainment provided between the hours of 9pm and
11am each day.

K. No person under the age of 18 shall be admitted to any festival unless accompanied by a
parent or guardian, who shall remain with the minor at all times.

L. Applicant to provide certified letters of event for 201-2000 attendees 21 days prior to event.
M. Applicant is allowed to host up to four events, per calendar year, for attendance between
201 and 2000 people.

9. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit
request becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be
inconsistent with these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

10. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals
except as may be directly related hereto.

11. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint
is registered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely
related to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

12. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason
whatever, such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain

in full force and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be
severable

13, That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

14, That the applicant(s) and landowner(s) understands the conditions and agrees to the
conditions.

Would it be suitable to hold a public hearing?

October 11, 20227 6pm?



Ja- Sul 3¢, WKO

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

The following table lists the information necessary to review a special use application. All items
are required, unless otherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with the application.

Adjacent Property Owners List and Afﬁdavif ??ages 4, 5 & 6 attached). This list can be

obtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: NO
Completed application for special use permit (page 3 attached). | signed by the owner, a
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: NO

Interest Disclosure Affidavit (page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: @ NO

Power of Attorney {page 10 attached}. Required if anyone other than the owner is signing the
application form or proffer statement on behalf of the owner: NO

Written Narrative (page 11 guidance in preparing the Written Narrative):@ NO

Fees: @ NO

Deed: NQO

Plat (15 copies). The plat information may be incorporated into the Special Use Permit General
Site Plan, in which case, copies of a separate plat are not required. The plat must be prepared
by a certified iand surveyor or licensed civil engineer and contain the following:

A. Bearings and distances of a s@f 1” = 100’ or less for all property lines and existing

and proposed zoning lines: NO
B. Area of land proposed for consideration, in square feet or acres: NO
C. Scale and north point: NO

D. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: @ NO

Tax Map (15 copies). Identify property that special use is being considered for and identify by
name all adjacent landowners.

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Pagel



Special Use General Site Plan {15 copies}) The General Site Plan must contain the following:

1. Vicinity Map — Please show scale: N N/A

2. Owner and Project Name: NO N/A

3. Parcel Identification numpers, name, present zoning, and zoning and use of all abutting or
adjoining parcels: @ NO N/A

4. Property lines of existing and proposed zoning district lines: S N/A

5. Areaofland proposed fi nsideration, in square feet or acres: NO N/A

6. Scale and north point: @ NO N/A

7. es of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways:

NO N/A

8. Easements and encumbrances, if present on the prpperty: YES @ N/A

9. Topography indicated by contour lines: YES N/A

10. Areas having slopes of 15% to 25% and areas having slopes of 25% or greater clearly indicated
by separate shading davices (ormitten indication of “no areas having slopes of 15% to 25% or
greater”): YES NO

11, Water Courses to include the approximate location of the 100 year floodplain {if applicable)
based o MA maps {or written indication of “not in floodplain”):
YES N/A

12. Pelineation of exdsting mature tree lines or written indication of “no mature tree lines”:
YES  NO @

13. Proposed roadsmith right-of-way width that will connect with or pass through the subject
property: NO N/A

14. General locations of major access points to existing streets: @ NO N/A

15. List of the proposed depsity for each dweliing unit type, and/or intensity of each non-residential
use: YES N/A

16. Location of any open space and buffer areas, woodiand conservation areas, storpywater
management facilities, and community and public facilities: YES NQ N/A

17. Location of existing and proposed utilities, above or underground: YES [@ N/A

18. Vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan, including traffic counts and typical street sections,
right-of-way improvemegts, access points, travel ways, parking, loading, stacking, sidewalks, and
trails: YES h N/A

19. Layouts and orientation of buildings and imgrovements, building use, height, setbacks from
property lines and restriction lines: NO N/A

20. Location and design of screening and landscaping: YES NO N/A

21. Building architecture: YES i ‘N/A

22. 5ite lighting proposed: YES N/A

23. Area of land disturbance in square feet and acres: YES NO @

24, Erpsion and Sedigent Control Plan submitted {10,000 square feet or more):
YES NO

25. Historical sites or gravesites on generai site plan: YES N/A

26. Show impact of development of historical or gravesite areas:  YES NO

27.

A copy of the current status of all real estate taxes of all property owned in Buckingham County.
if real estate taxes are not current, an explanation in writing and signed by the owner shall

accompany this application. Any liens or other judgments against property shall also be
explained in writing and signed by the owner: NO N/A

Buckingham County Special Use Permit—gpplication Page 2



APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CASE NUMBER:
{Case Number Assigned by Zoning Administrator)

DATE OF APPLICATION: é) ch' ? /205&

Special Use Permit Request: B!/ /(f‘ﬁfq/(/“WV‘f) wf%&) ”i /fﬂ' M’gﬂ{ Mg&wﬁ
4 uss { uhles e Pty fu buctd g5
Purpose of Special Use Permit: 500’5\?}" iWﬂ{S iﬂCWr"‘\ IQO'} ﬂ’ﬂé/ﬂﬁ&t{ /0 W/'?J FWS

Zoning District: Number of Acres:

Tax Map Sectionzz 2 Parcel: __ Subdivision; ________ Magisterial Dist.:

Street Address: / ?J I/ iﬁ%!i g / ﬁyﬁkfmmm l/# esrs. )

Directions from the County Administration Building to the Proposed site: _ A7 &0 Wes? Ao ﬁé% )
do o2 psile 2 [t 601 fate (2ot Yom g ofte 1o
it hoptcons_KISH D) KO

vaneAsdres  Jogh [he Lo Recbirspom Ugid 2772

osytime prone:_ 970 G#T 2654 canvnones_ 305~ J2H WY

ot DWDSLISHEG AHC o™,

Name of property owner:__ KNZAN ww

Mailing Address: S phwi )

ovmernone: 479 BLLOSH conmnones (134) 414~ 440

email. DWDIUSH 2 B I - (o Fax:

Signature of Owner: ft/l‘«-.ﬁ‘ﬁ;’__h_d e Date:
Signature of Applicant: '@?_jz“ Date: 6{/ Z é/ / Z OZZ

Piease indicate to whom correspondence should be sent:

___Ownerof Property ___ Contractor Purchaser / Lessee ___ Authorized Agent ____Engineer
___Applicant

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 3



ADIJACENT PROPERTY OWNER'’S LIST
{(Required)

The applicant shall provide a list of ali adjoining landowners, including subject property and all property
immediately across the street/road from the subject property. Any body of water does not constitute a boundary
linz for this purpose, therefore a body of water and the property adjoining the subject property but separated by a
bedy of water is stili considered an adjoining landowner. County boundary lines and those adjoining property
owners in the next County are considered adjoining property owners if the land adjoins the subject’s property.
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk’s Office in the
adjoining County, or by personal contact. The list shall include the name, address, town/city, zip code, road route
number, tax map section number, parcel number, fot number, and subdivision. The list shali be typewritten or
printed legibly. Failure to list all adjeining iandowners could delay the process.

i. Name: Wf L‘-M Z 0’”6} Dh 4(4/&%

Mailing Address: _32’ '&Cb Hﬂm/‘m ;E/' Wﬁiﬁf l/ﬁ 2}7.?6
Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: 2 5, Parcel: Z [ Lot: Subdivision:

2. Name: (g mzmm /)@[MZ//ﬂ

Maiting Address: 7 5( VW\) H D///M/f( m ;573é

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: ; {5 Parcel: 22’_ Lot: Subdivision:
3. Name: (7 Rﬁ\! VA LL& /

Mailing Address: L/l} ﬂdfh ‘y‘{hy jlh'gdo jﬂﬁl///ﬁﬁz— M 7”5@%

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: 7 r Parcel: Z A ot: Subdivision:

s.vames___ L 0ME YR %Ff Ch ity §/ﬂ¢%ﬂ %
vatingrcaress_| 383 (ussS Bf (wT# 326 (hpeitis, e, 250

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: 6_3 Parcel: é Lot: Subdivision:
/\LS-\ }EA)\/

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 4



ADJACENT PROPERTY CWNER'S LIST
{Required)

The applicant shall provide a list of alf adjoining landowners, including subject property and all property
immediately across the street/road from the subject property. Any body of water does not constitute a boundary
line for this purpase, therefore a body of water and the property adjoining the subject property but separated by a
body of water is still considered an adjoining landowner. County boundary lines and those adjoining property
owners in the next County are considered adjoining property owners if the fand adjoins the subject’s property.
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk’s Office in the
adjoining County, or by personal contact. The list shail include the name, address, town/city, zip code, road route
number, tax map section number, parcel number, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or
printed legibly. Failure to list alt adjoining landowners couid deiay the process.

1. Name: ’\‘WW‘I‘" %‘.;Wisf [Porssses

Mailing Address: ___§ 3930 RQuiflor g cﬂﬂ% (7( g5
Physical Address: Q‘Wf W2 HE 252777

Tax Map Section: ] 4 Parcel: 1 Lot: Subdivision:

2. Name: w Cf'ﬁ”&t' 5@{

Mailing Address: ? J 56 (E{?{ g’y- 6“*}% "{ﬁ Zz?ﬂ

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: ﬁ[ 2 Parcel: i 7 : 5ot: Subdivision:
3. Name: \(W"?i}@\; ii H -ﬁ&ﬁ, L i }Sh%@
Mailing Address: Ké g ;'f §l ﬁ'ﬂ’(ﬂ’-ﬁ ﬁ /f %/[WN ﬂj?j}ﬁ

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: KZ Parcel: é 0 Lot: Subdivision:

4. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

Buckmgham County Special Use Permit Applu:atmn o



6. Name: AC[?, B ’ZﬁMc{f
Mailing Address: 216 "1 Jﬂﬂ"‘} \7‘ ‘ﬁ ﬁwk“:\}\hhf\ Uﬁ 23 f 2

Tax Map Section: ,’ z Par%;eli:- ?’ ?" lot: Subdivision:
7. Name: 52-#‘“‘ TT," glﬂ‘[i K

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcet!: Lot Subdivision:
8. Name: (‘”39&( Bg’e&ﬂ

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

9. Name: ?,ﬁ'h/ Wﬂ

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:
10. Name: {’/ﬂ’/p Z (MD;?’.S&‘[[ y‘i"

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcei: Lot: Subdivision:

11. Name: ‘Jj\llj %Q;US‘} 2’ QW(’W?
Mailing Address: ‘ 00 ?WgﬁSﬁ'ﬂ‘f CC)W ?f'm"{c' O""/}":“ 3(‘;{2 S’

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: (D?' Parcel: <3 Lot: Subdivision:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 5



6. Name: (‘Wﬂﬁ/ﬁ vl WW‘)OM’}Z/ bﬁﬂ"\}f?/
Mailing Address: O)Q’HT 3’/‘0{@?’" S’;?& ﬂlf{ ’5%@«3‘MM W

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: '52 Parcel: ?7 Lot: ﬁ Subdivision:

7. Name;

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision;

8. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

9, Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

10. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcet: Lot: Subdivision:

11. Name:

Mailing Address:;

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 5



6. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdiviston:

7. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

8. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

9, Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

10. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

11. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

Bcga oupel srmitApplication - S Page5




6. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section; Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

7. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

8. Name:

Maifing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

9. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision;

10. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

11. Name;

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 5



ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM

This ?b"fi dayof _ 2 =2 A , year Zﬁ&z—

{ Karen T W fy e hereby make oath that
(printed name of owner/contract purchaser/authorized agent)

J

the list of adjoining landowners is a true and accurate list as submitted with my
application.

Signed: {to be signed in front of notary public)

}(fzf-..._‘:‘%é o

{ owner / contract purchaser / authorized agent — please circle one }

NOTARY:
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF BUCKM%F\ am

STATE OF Y A
<+ ~
Subscribed and sworn to me on the ,Qr! day of Jl—in <.
of the year G‘]Oa‘g A . My Commission expires on -3 "53 Gﬂ‘f
; !
Notary Public Signature: __¢ 7;' (e K. Leavned

Stamp;

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 6



INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM, VIRGINIA

Gy o 29"
On this W day of , of the year Z OZ’& ,
i Y\mﬁl’" wmm {printed name of owner)

hereby make oath that no merfiber of the Buckingham County Board of Supervisors nor
the Buckingham County Planning Commission has interest in such property either
individually, or by ownership of stock in a corporation owning such land, or by
partnership, or as a holder of ten percent {10%} or more of the outstanding shares of
stock in or as a director or officer of any corporation owning such land, directly or
indirectly by such members of his/her immediate household, except as foilows:

Signature of Owner: (to be signed in front of notary public)

At &

NOTARYPUBLIC,, .
COUNTY OF E) UCHING Ram STATEOF ___\/A

1 T
Subscribed and sworn to me on this 3 dayof ___ june.

of the year J02 A . My commission expires |-31-809 t7£
Notary Public Signature: %CL]]. U (/d/bu’\ﬁ./k\)

Stamp:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 7



CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Case Number / File Name:

Visua!l Inspection Findings {describe what is on the property now}:

WL s 2 , Todlded g0 50/t . %/bwys%ﬁpfﬂ@*gm(
Gonse  (5#6dn , 57§ fetsf 2 fondS

County Records Check (describe the history of this property):

257, {§37

Were any historical sites or gravesites found on sjte, or be suspected by a reasonable person to
be on the site? Yes No

If yes, please explain and show on the site plan the tocation of such and explain any historical
significance:

Will this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes No ‘/
If yes, please explain any impact:

Owner/Applicant Signature: (‘?)-Czr)_Z,_ Date: éz Zéa[ Je22

Printed Name: At D U’t\k) Title:_[ﬂ_ﬁh‘('/;lﬂ

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 8



APPLICATION FOR A TRAFFIC IMPACT DETERMINATION
Please fill out the following information before presenting to VDOT:

Case Number / File Name:

Applicant: _K_m | DﬁW‘M H(Afk:o
Location: l ! a”l Fﬂ”‘Z/ in.o(, @Qﬁ ’F%\\ M;‘ @Wim‘

| = 2
Proposed Use: M !ﬂ%

For VDOT use only:

___ ATraffic impact Statement is required per 24 VAC 30-155-60.

_,_X__ A Traffic Impact Statement is not required. The traffic generated by the
proposed zoning changa / development does not exceed normal thresholds.

The Traffic Impact Analysis has been waived by the Zoning / Planning
Department for the following reasons:

Does the existing entrance meet VDOT requirements for the proposed use?

Yes No W if no, please explain the necessary steps to bring into
compliance with the requirements for the proposed use:

EYTRAVEE L B3€ RgUIEwD

DURING SlrTé Llga ISvBEMTZ K

FOL VD07 pEemr)

Signature of VDOT Resident Engineer: _@ "M

& - -
Printed Name: S TEVE S/ E(C Date: 30°2>

BuckmghamCountySpeciai Use PermltApphcatlon T _



SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGIN!A
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM

On this ';W‘L day of -l '?-u’ , in the year of ZOZZ'

I QIQ:‘LN lﬁ )H‘ﬁho the owner of

{(printed name of landuvner) (Tax Map Number})

Hereby make, constitute, and appoint ’,‘DH\” D N Mw

{printed name})

my true and lawful attorney-in-fact, and in my name, place, and stead give unto him/her
said full power and authority to do and perform ail acts and make al! representation
necessary, without limitation whatsoever, to make application for said zoning. The
right, powers, and authority of said attorney-in-fact herein granted shall commence and
be in full force and effect on the day of the month
in the year of and shall remain in full force and effect thereafter unti!
actual notice by certified mail with return receipt requested is received by the Zoning /

Planning Office of Buckingham County stating that the terms of this power have been
revoked or modified.

Signature of Landowner {to be signed in front of Notary Pubiic):

AR

NOTARY PUBLIC
County of 6&@_«‘:“’1?6_(_‘{ ik State of \/*34 .

oY, ‘ I -
Subscribed and sworn before me on the d ] dayof __ . E;y\ <
in the year QOQ S . My.commission expires |- 31- 305
C % oo, H. (A

Signature of Notary Public:
Stamp:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 10



WRITTEN NARRATIVE

The Written Narrative shall describe the relationship of the proposed project to the
relevant components of the Comprehensive Plan. Please be very detailed and describe
in depth each and every component 1 through 15. The following outline is provided to
aid you in preparing the written narrative:

1. Lland Use

2. Community Design

3. Cultural Resources

4. Economic Development

5. Environment

6. Fire and Rescue, Law Enforcement

7. Housing

8. Libraries

9. Parks and Open Spaces

10. Potable Water

11. Sewage

12. Schools

13. Telecommunications

14, Transportation

15. Solid Waste

if this proposal is for an event, describe the handling of the entire event, including but not
limited to: number of participants, schedule of events, police, security, food, beverages, water,
sanitation, emergencies, crowd control, entrances and exits, traffic control, signage,
advertisement, parking, fee collection, controi of animais, trash disposal, site clean-up, fighting,
alcohol, abuse of alcohol and/or illegal substances

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 11



SIGNAGE AT PROPERTY

The Buckingham County Zoning Ordinance requires the following:

The applicant in any case which requires a public hearing shall post signs furnished by the agent on each
parcel involved al feast 21 davs prior to the public hearing indicating that a pubiic hearing is eminent, the
date, a rezoning issue, and a County contact number. The signs shall be placed on the VDOT right-of-
way closest to the applicant’s property line and shall be clearly visible from the road with bottom of the
sign not iess than one and one half feet above the ground. If more than cne public road abuts the
property, the signs shall be placed in the same manner as above for each abutting road. If no road abuts a
property, then the agent shall define an area for the signs. The agent may ask the applicant that the sign
be moved to another area either on the property to achieve greater public visibility. The applicant shall be
responsible for keeping the signs free from grass, weeds, and any other plants or vines that may obstruct
the pubiic’s view. The applicant shall contact the Virginia Department of Transportation for any
information concerning where the right-of-way is located. The applicant shall be responsible for the signs
should VDOT or their contractor conduct mowing or clearing of the right-of-way in the area where the
sign is located.

Any signs required shall be maintained at all times by the applicant up to the time of the final
public hearing. No person, except the applicant or the agent or an authorized agent of either, shall remove
or tamper with any sign furnished during the period it is required to be maintained under this section. All
signs erected under this ordinance shall be remnoved by the applicant within 15 davs following a decision
at the final public hearing and shall be returned 1o the agent. The applicant shall purchase the signs at a
fee as determined by the Board of Supervisors and shall be non-refundable. The applicant shall be
responsible for the replacement of the sign(s) and shall contact the agem as soon as possible for another
sign to be replaced as the manner described above. Should the sign(s) have to be replaced more than
twice, this section shall no longer be forced upon the applicant.

| have read, understand and agree to the

Applicant/Owner: /
L

Date: * ') ﬁ

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 12



TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The application, site plan, written narrative, and all information requested in this
application must be filled out in its entirety and supplied to the Buckingham Zoning /

Planning Office and the fee must be paid before this case will be allowed to move
forward.

Case will be introduced at a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on
the fourth Monday of every month. Planning Commission may set a Public Hearing at
this time to be held during a regularly scheduled meeting. Public Hearings offer an
opportunity for citizens to speak concerning the case.

Foliowing the Planning Commission Public Hearing, the Planning Commission may make
a recommendation to approve / deny / or table the case for more information. Once
the Pianning Commission makes a recommendation to approve or deny, this
recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly
scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors meetings are held on the second Monday
of every month. The Board of Supervisors may set a Public Hearing at this time to be
held during a regularly scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors will make the final
decision to approve or deny the application after the public hearing.

Example Timeline:

January 25  Case is introduced to Planning Commission. Planning Commission sets
Public Hearing for next regularly scheduled meeting on February 22.

February 22  Planning Commission Public Hearing. Planning Commission recommends
to approve / deny / or table for more information. Once the Planning
Commission reaches a decision to approve or deny, this recommendation
will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly
scheduled meeting.

March 8 Case is introduced to Board of Supervisors.

April 12 Board of Supervisors may approve / deny / table for more information.

The Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors has a right to call extra public
hearings at their discretion if the Board{s) decide they are needed.

You or your agent are encouraged to attend these meetings to answer any questions
that may arise concerning your application / proposal. The County strongly encourages
the applicant to visit the area around his proposed site and understand what the
adjoining landowner concerns are.

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 13



Qaklawn
Special Use Permit
June 22, 2022

Nestled in the heart of Virginia iays one of Buckingham counties most precious
jewels. Oakiawn was established in 1839 and has been home to many prominent
families that many of our Buckingham roads have been named. Oaklawn has its
own little place in history as soldiers in the civil war crossed its fields while also
welcoming our 3" president, Thomas Jefferson as a guest. Having been
abandoned for years in 1990’s Oakiawn was seen by a couple from the North
looking to relocate to Virginia. Karen and loseph Whyko fell in love with the
property looking beyond the squaller and poar condition it was currently in. They
felt something special as they walked the property. Besides the natural beauty of
the 375 acres of sprawling fields, dense woods and 2 —(5)+ acre lakes they felt at
peace. They saw well behind the run down state of the property, truly feeling
the history and its raw beauty made their decision to buy it .

A local master Mennonite craftsman was soon hired to renovate and expand the
size of the house to just under 11,000 sg’ft. The contractor took his time while
using wood from the trees on the estate to over double the size of the house. His
work was seamless, and true to form. He discovered fireplace mantles from as far
as 150 miles to find time accurate pieces for the 14 fireplaces and 5 bedrooms.
For the next 3+ years he completed his first masterpiece. OAKLAWN

Presently the same family resides on this magnificent rolling estate. They are very
proud to be the stewards to God’s creation. Qaklawn has recently been brought
back to its original magnificence and further beautified by Mrs. Whyko whao's
interior and exterior designs and appointments are nothing short of timeless
beauty, creative, appropriate and timely. Her styie and vision of the property has
accentuated natures organic beauty and keeps its place in time, while maintaining
the function of our modern day.

The Whyko’s son David was immediately touched upon his first visit in 1998 he
knew this property was more special than he could even imagined. David’s 20+
years as a private chef to rockstars, movie stars and professional athletes didn’t
a‘low him enough time to really enjoy longer visits with the family @ Qaklawn.



Having entertained A-list celebrities to the likes of Mick jagger, Madonna, Prince,
Michael Jackson, Denzel Washington , Lit Wayne, Diddy etc... he also travelled the
world several times over with rockstar Lenny Kravitz, a true foodie for 10 years
while just recently finishing a gig in Kauai, Hawaii for Carlos Santana, rock and rol!
royalty and his stunningly beautiful and ridiculously talented, touted one of top
25 drummers in the world Cindy Blackman Santana otherwise in Vegas while he
did his residency at the house of blues, Mandalay Bay David iearned how to
provide the best hospitality he could... given the exotic environments- bullet
trains in Japan, superyachts in Miami, magnum speed boats in the Caribbean, tour
busses traveling across the United States or the Swiss/italian Alps in Europe.
Private jets to South Africa, Japan, Brazil, Los Angeles and Ny as weli as coaking in
shacks in the Bahamas, 5 star hotel kitchens in France, Prague and Rome, to one
bedroom Brooklyn apartment he truly mastered his craft. in 2008 he opened
Delishe a catering company in Miami Florida utilizing all that he has learned while
catering to Miami’s who's who for 12 years.

Longing to be back home after 12 years running Delishe he decided to take a
month off and seek refuge @ Oaklawn. February 2020 he packed up his dog
Zebadiah (110# pure breed all black German shepherd) and drove to Buckingham
Va. And like everyone, the country soon shut down due to Covid-19 and all its
other variants. Upon arrival he soon realized his 2 ultra-supportive loving parents
that had the original inspiration to put their magical touch on Daklawn making it
more beautiful and tasteful than its predecessors could of dreamed where now

much older and confident that there son could take Oaklawn even further than
they dreamed.

We at Oaklawn are now open to sharing the estate’s beauty with those who wiil
agpreciate their vision steeped in the tradition of Buckingham. We are proposing
to open our grounds for the following but not limited to weddings, celebrations,
films, and photo shoots, weekend retreats, air b&b, bed and breakfast, private
dinners and cooking classes, wine tastings, fishing and camping along with water
events and musical concerts/events, sporting activity, horseback riding and hiking.
The Whyko's take pride in keeping as much money in the local economy by hiring
only the best Buckingham has to offer in keeping Oaklawn a shining star.
Anything that the town can provide to help in the operation will be utilized if
possible. Local purveyors in nearby towns will also be part of the package in
servicing out of towners as far as accommeodations’ and car services.



Contracts will be put in place for everything that is required to meet our clients
needs. Garbage and solid waste will be scheduled accordingly to keep Oaklawn in
accordance of the proper disposal of waste, while remaining clean & pristine.
Trailered in lavatories will be provided with lighting, mirrors and running water
dependent on the number of guests. Additional sewage lines will not be necessary
as there will be no stress made to the existing system due to the portable
lavatories. Oaklawn will provide to guests any and all points of interest within 80
miles of the venue. Including culturai resources and Historic information

In accordance with VDOT the venue will provide ample parking for guests with
special needs available upon request. Local law/fire rescue will be aware and
notified of all pending events. Valet parking will be available for those who

attend the event. We would kindly request an occupancy @ the estate for up to
1800 people.

Qaklawn intends to open its season in the late summer early fali of 2022 and close
at the end of October early November depending on the weather in April of 2023
will start a new season. We will be mostly operationai on the weekends but are
open to midweek events if scheduling allows.

Caklawn intends on bringing commerce to Buckingham by continuing to keep
locals on the payroll. Jobs will include landscape, valet, servers, plumbers,

electricians, pond/lake maintenance, handyman, cleaning service, solid waste
removal etc....

This written narrative is to explzin our intentions for Oaklawn from now into the
future. We want to provide the ever growing desire for destination weddings and
retreats/celebrations of all kinds. Buckingham delivers the perfect environment

for this. We hope that you embrace our plan and vision and wiil approve a Special
Use Permit for Oaklawn.

Blessings

David and Karen Whyko



Qe/

1 POMIT DO,
vt el Ehamsion 15—
Q80018
Bl OO hi Ho b

A ———

mok 198a5t 059

THIS DEED, made this 19th day of October, 1934, by
and between ROBERT J. CARTER and HELEN M. CARTER, husband
and wife, parties of the first psrt {grantors], and JOSEPH P:
YHYED and EAREN T. YHYED, husband and wife, of 170 Gallows
Hill Rd., Redding, CT. 06896, perties of the second part

{grantees).

WITNESSETH, that for end in consideration of the sum
of $20.00 and other valuable considaracion paid by the
parties of the second part to the parties of the first part,
ths receipt of whieh i3 hereby ecknowledged, saild parties of

the FEirst part do hereby bargain, =ell, grant and convey,

with General Warranty and, except az hereinafter aset forth,

English Covenants of Title, unte the parties of the second
part, as tenants by the entiretiss with the ripht of

survivorship as at common law, 81l the following describad

real estate, to-wit:

All that certain tract or parcel of land,
with improvements thereon and appurtenances
thereunto belonging, sltuated in Jemes River
Magisterial District «f Buckingham County,
Virginia, contalning Pour Hundred (L00)
acyes, more or lese, belng known as Daklawn
and 1ying on both sides of Virginis Secondary
Route §601, said lands baln more
particularly deacribed by a plat o survey
prepared by Emmett D, Gillisple, Surveyor,
dated November, 1340, and recorded in  the
Clerk's Office of the Cireuit  Court of
Buckingham County in Deed Book 4, at page
464, to which plat reference is heraby made
for a more complete and sccurate deseripbienm
vE sald lands; LESS AND ERCEPT that small
partion of sald Jlands conveyed unté the
Commonwealth of Virginia for sald Route #601
by deed dated June 1, 1959 and recorded in
the aforesaid Clerk's Dffiece in Deed Book 64,
at page 116 et ggg. Sald lands being the
same conveyad unko Roberk J. Carter and Helen
M. Carter, as tensnts by the entireties, from
Charlie Baird et ux by deaed dated March 7,
1970 and recorded in the aforesaid Clerk's
Dffice In Deed Bock 82, at page 166 gt Beq.

-1~




ok 198me 06O

This conveyance is made subject to: any and all

vonditlions, restrictions, reservations, easements, and/or

rights of way which are a matter of public racord; and, ~any

and all easements and/or rights of way which are apparant

Erom an inspection of the lands berefnabove deseribed.

WITHESS the following signatures and seals.

‘B&,ﬁg& ;é‘dd &? His g Jx )] %%E (BEAL)
Hitness kg rk . €
o .
f
reag
. Wtﬂm
] H. CARTER

STATE DF VIRGINIA
COUNTY ©F BUCKIRGHAM, to-uit:
-

1, A el + @ notary public
in and for the county aforasaid, Stdte of ¥ rginia, do heraby
certify that ROBERT J. CARTER and HELEN M. CARTER, whose

names ate signed to the writing above, have acknawledged the
same befors me in my county aforesaid.

4 Given under my hand this ——day of _%_.
1994,

My commlsslon expires Q'j 3| ! C? ?

. .+ «eu... _NOTARY PUELIC
VIRGINIA: ELERK'S OFFICE OF THE CIACUIT COUNT OF BUCKINGHAH COUNTY.

5L R, Tax

%n. R, Tax The ln:alng Insleurmand with :zchwllhd t
T G aomitted torecordon _PI-28 1994

Clork al BYSIM n DA TR Pageis) ST-(a0

S Tasla; HALEOLM BOOKER, JR., ELERK

il g so  BY: Covsitarmee ¢ pacta OEPUTY CLERX

e

=

s oy an e s ke i i




s '}mm
3 P, AN & XL ¥ PLAT SHOWING 374.90 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED

' 1\1 -'f?:" oy 0F 144 PE 23
; Be LUy A8 ! mrmar acz v ez IN THE JAMES RIVER MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT
. o T ET I o sabied OF BUCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA
\-\ £ serow g P p— TEIS PROPERTY [ CURRENTLY STANDIVG IN THE NAMES OF
| . ., | memes JOSEPH P. AND EAREN T. WEYEO AS FOUND IN IKED BOOK
R A 4 foebehhad 189 PAGE 50 LMD I5 DESIGNATED AS TAX PARCET E7ROED-480
e, N i [F DUCEINGEAY COUNTY CLERES OFFICE, VIRGINIA.
'\ ‘b =5 | "'t#o .
L ' : [
3! \ ‘s |

Bl R . R

= o ." L
E Wi

L‘E g "/r ’ ,-f” \ ‘\ - ; “3-31‘_

E / L7
e S \\ y 37480 | -;@
Emm ey ) A2 s

DR ld seme e
& ERRE LR
L gl \ | Seranzer a: I

e \ iyl 2/ i
A ?é i A P e
{ ot b
DU e pocy ) & F sme

R
K
-]

I
xC
B
o
3
[



Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
September 12, 2022
Administration Building
6:00 PM
Introduction Case 22-SUP317

Owner/Applicant: Landowner  Rodney and Terri Banks
568 Mountain Vista Road
Scottsville VA 24590

Applicant Rodney and Terri Banks
568 Mountain Vista Road
Scottsville VA 24580

Property Information: Tax Map 9 Parcel 69 2 acres, located at 15681 S Constitution Route
Scottsville VA 24590, Slate River Magisterial District.

Zoning District: Agricultural District (A-1)

Request: The Applicant wishes to Obtain a Special Use Permit for the Purpose of Operating an
AirBnB Bed and Breakfast and One Dry Campsite. The Applicant is asking the Board of Supervisors
to hold a public hearing for this request.

Background/Zoning Information: The property is located at 15681 S Constitution Route
Scottsville VA 24590, Slate River Magisterial District. The landowners and applicants are Rodney
and Terri Banks. This property is zoned Agriculture {A-1), The Zoning Ordinance does not permit
an AirBnB Bed and Breakfast and Dry Campsites as Permitted by Right Uses in an Agricultural A1
Zoning District. The Zoning Ordinance requires that an AirBnB Bed and Breakfast and/or
Campground/Campsite and Event Center obtain a Special Use Permit. The submitted application
and narrative are attached.

Below are conditions that you may consider attaching to the request if approved:

1. That all federal, state and local regulations, ordinances and laws be strictly adhered to,
including but not limited to 12 VAC 5-450-VDH Rules and Regulations Governing Campgrounds.

2. The facility shall meet all safety requirements of ail applicable building codes

3. That commencement of the facility shall begin within two years of the approval by the Board
of Supervisors or this special use permit shall be null and void.

ATTACHMENT M-2



3. Right of ways and roadway shoulders shall not be used for parking. Ample parking for
occupants shall be supplied on premises.

4. Only trailers classified as Recreational Vehicles or self-contained camping unit and with
current registration shall be allowed.

5. No campground structure shall be erected within 50’ if adjoining properties without adjacent
landowners written permission.

6. The property shall be kept neat and orderiy.

7. That the applicant pursues a commercial solid waste container and follow the County Solid
Waste Ordinance.

8. That all documentation submitted by the applicant in support of this special use permit
request becomes a part of the conditions except that any such documentation that may be
inconsistent with these enumerated conditions shall be superseded by these conditions.

9. Nothing in this approval shall be deemed to obligate the County to acquire any interest in
property, to construct, maintain or operate any facility or to grant any permits or approvals
except as may be directly related hereto.

10. The County Zoning Administrator and one other County staff member, as appointed by the
County Administrator, shall be allowed to enter the property, with proper notice, if a complaint
is registered against the property for noncompliance with this permit. Any complaints not solely
related to this permit will be given to the appropriate department or agency.

11. In the event that any one or more of the conditions is declared void for any reason
whatever, such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of the permit, which shall remain

in full force and effect, and for this purpose, the provisions of this are hereby declared to be
severable

12. That any infraction of the above mentioned conditions could lead to a stop order and
discontinuation of the special use permit, if it be the wishes of the Board of Supervisors.

13. That the applicant{s) and landowner(s} understands the conditions and agrees to the
conditions.
Would it be suitable to hold a Public Hearing?

October 11, 20227 6pm?



J2-5UP 317 e kKs

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
BUCKINGHAM COUNTY OFFICE OF ZONING AND PLANNING MINUMUM SUBMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

The following table lists the information necessary to review a special use application. All items
are required, unless otherwise stated, and must be submitted in order for the application to be
accepted for review. This completed checklist must be submitted with the application.

Adjacent Property Owners List and Affidavit (pages 4, 5 & 6 attached). This list can be
obtained from the Clerk of Courts Office: V'YES  NO

Completed application for special use permit (page 3 attached). If not signed by the owner, a
Power of Attorney must accompany the application: VYES NO

Interest Disclosure Affidavit (page 7 attached). Must be signed by the owner: \YES NO

Power of Attorney (page 10 attached). Required if anyone other than the owner is signing the
application form or proffer statement on behalf of the owner: YES MO

Written Narrative (page 11 guidance in preparing the Written Narrative}y AES NO
Fees: YES NO

Deed: \vﬁs NO

Plat (15 copies). The plat information may be incorporated into the Special Use Permit General
Site Plan, in which case, copies of a separate plat are not required. The plat must be prepared
by a certified land surveyor or licensed civil engineer and contain the following:
A. Bearings and distances of a scale of 1” = 100’ or less for all property lines and existing
and proposed zoning lines: YES MO
B. Area of land proposed for consideration, in square feet or acres: WES  NO
C. Scale and north point: YES

D. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways: wES NO

Tax Map (15 copies). identify property that special use is being considered for and identify by
name all adjacent landowners.

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 1



Special Use General Site Plan {15 copies} The General Site Plan must contain the following:

1. Vicinity Map — Please show scale: X% NO  N/A

2. Owner and Project Name; Y,gs NO N/A

3. Parcel identification numbers, name, present zoning, and zoning and use of all abutting or
adjoining parcels: Y8 NO N/A

4. Property lines of existing and proposed zoning district lines: ‘@6 NO N/A

5. Area of land proposed for consideration, in square feet or acres: X5 NO N/A

6. Scale and north point:  Y§8 NO N/A

7. Names of boundary roads or streets and widths of existing right-of-ways:
YEY NO  N/A

8. Easements and encumbrances, if present on the property: X5 NO N/A

9. Topography indicated by contour lines: s NO N/A

10. Areas having slopes of 15% to 25% and areas having slopes of 25% or greater clearly indicated
by separate shading devices {or written indication of “no areas having slopes of 15% to 25% or
greater”): YES NO YA

11. Water Courses to include the approximate location of the 100 year floodplain {if applicable)
based on FEMA maps {or written indication of “not in floodplain”):
vEs NO  nfA

12. Delineation of existing mature tree [ines or written indication of “no mature tree lines”:
YES NO NJA

13. Proposed roads with right-of-way width that wili connect with or pass through the subject
property: YES NO NA

14. General locations of major access points to existing streets: NO N/A

15. List of the proposed density for each dwelling unit type, and/or intensity of each non-residential
use: YES NO NA

16. Location of any open space and buffer areas, woodland conservation areas, storm water
management facllities, and community and public facilities: YES NO WA

17. Location of existing and proposed utilities, above or underground: YES ND N/A

18. Vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan, including traffic counts and typical street sections,
right-of-way improvements, access peifits, travel ways, parking, loading, stacking, sidgavalks, and
trails: ¥p4 NO N/A

19. Layouts and orientation of buildings and improvements, building use, height, setbacks from
property lines and restriction lines: YES NO ?{A

20. Location and design of screening and landscaping: ES NO N@t

21. Building architecture: YES NO N/

22. Site lighting proposed: YES NO NA

23. Area of land disturbance In square feet and acres: YES <0 N/A

24. Erosion and Sediment Control Pian submitted {10,000 square feet or more):
YES Ny  N/A

25. Historical sites or gravesites on general site plan: YES NO

26. Show impact of development of historical or gravesite areas:  YES NO

27.

A copy of the current status of all real estate taxes of all property owned in Buckingham County.
if reat estate taxes are not current, an explanation in writing and signed by the owner shall
accompany this application. Any liens or other judgments against property shall also be
explained in writing and signed by the owner: Y& NO N/A



APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

CASE NUMBER.
{Case Number Assigned by Zoning Administrator)

DATE OF APPLICATION: 5/7/2022

Special Use Permit Request: 10 permit the operation of a small business that will host

guest that will be there for short-terms slays on the property.

Purpose of Special Use Permit: __ 10 permit the use of short term stays.

Zoning District; ___ #0 Slate River Number of Acres: __ 2

Tax Map Section: 2 Parcel: 69 Lot: /@ sybdivision: V@ Magisteria!l Dist.: 6

street Address: 19681 South Constitution Route Scottesville Virgina
Directions from the County Administration Building to the Proposed Site:

Head north toward US-60 £ , Turn right onto US-60 E , Turn left onto State Rte 631, Turn lefton VA 20 N

Name of Applicant: Rodney and Terri Banks

Mailing Address: o .
568 Mountain Vista Rd Scottsvilie, Va 24590

Daytime Phone: 434-286-4665 Cell Phone: 434-996-6436

Email: (Winbanks568@aol.com Fax:

Name of Property Owner: Rodney and Terri Banks
Mailing Address:
568 Mountain Vista Rd Scottsville, Va 24590

Daytime Phone: 434-286-4665 Cell Phone: 434-996-6436
Email: winbanks568@aol.com Fax:

Signature of Owner: Date;
Signature of Applicant: Date:

Please indicate to whom correspondence should be sent:
Mner of Property ___Contractor Purchaser / Lessee __thhorized Agent ___Engineer

:;V‘blicant

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 3




ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER'S LIST
{Required)

The applicant shall provide a list of all adjoining 1andowners, including subject property and all property
immediately across the street/road from the subject property. Any hody of water does not constitute a boundary
line for this purpose, therefore a body of water and the property adjoining the subject property but separated by a
body of water is still considered an adjoining landowner. County boundary lines and those adjoining property
owners in the next County are considered adjoining property owners if the land adjoins the subject’s property.
Adjoining landowners can be verified through the Buckingham County Clerk of Courts or the Clerk’s Office in the
adjoining County, or by personal contact. The list shall include the name, address, town/city, zip code, road route
number, tax map section number, parcel number, lot number, and subdivision. The list shall be typewritten or
printed legibly, Fallure to list all adjoining landowners could delay the process.

1. Name: HEDGEMAN POLLY & CHILDREN C/O CATLETT LAND COMPANY LLC

Mailing Address: 160 HANCOCK HILL SCOTTSVILLE VA 24590

Physical Address: RT 20 - 5 Mi OF SCOTTSVILLE

Tax Map Section: 9 Parcel: 67 Lot: Subdivision:

2. Name: CARR ERNEST MICHAEL

Maifing Address: 15101 FAIRLAWN AVE SiLVER SPRING MD 20905

Physical Address: RT 20 - 5 Ml OF SCOTTSVILLE

Tax Map Section: 9 Parcel: 68 Lot: Subdivision:
3. Name: WINGFIELD GEORGE & OPHELIA
Mailing Address: UNKNOWN

Physical Address: RT 20 - 5 Ml OF SCOTTSVILLE

9 70
Tax Map Secticn: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

3. Name: WINGFIELD RICHARD RAYMOND

Mailing Address: 4166 SWEET SHRUB CT  DOUGLASVILLE GA 30135

Physical Address: RT 20 - 4 M1 OF SCOTTSVILLE

Tax Map Section: g Parcel: 33 Lot: Subdivision:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application - = Paged



6. Name: HEDGEMAN SALLIEM JASFE S & C/O HAROLD MILLER

Mailing Address: 67 GEORGIA CREEK RD SCOTTSVILLLE VA 24580

Tax Map Section: 9 Parcel; 39 Lot: Subdivision:
HEDGEMAN CURTIS R & RUBY R

7. Name;

Maifing Address; PO BOX 391 SCOTTSVILLE VA 24590

Physical Address; RT 20 - 5 Ml OF SCOTTSVILLE

Tax Map Section: 9 Parcel: 44 Lot: Subdivision:

8. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parce!: Lot: Subdivision:

9. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section; Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:

10. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parce!: Lot: Subdivision:

11. Name:

Mailing Address:

Physical Address:

Tax Map Section: Parcel: Lot: Subdivision:













CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND RECORD CHECK FOR
PENDING DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Case Number / File Name:

Visual Inspection Findings (describe what is on the property now):

2 Bedroom Home

County Records Check {describe the history of this property):

Previous owner was Cherri Murphy

Were any historical sites or gravesites found on site, or be suspected by a reasonable person to
be on the site? Yes

If yes, please expiain and show on the site plan the location of such and explain any historical
significance:

Will this proposal have any impact on the historical site or gravesite? Yes No

If yes, please explain any impact:

N/A

Owner/Applicant Signature: Date:

Printed Name: Terri Banks Rodney Banks Title: Authorized Agent/ owner

ucki gham County Special Use ermit App}icatio ' S o Page

B






SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF BUCKINGHAM
On this day of , inthe year of ,
| the owner of
(printed name of landowner) (Tax Map Number)

Hereby make, constitute, and appoint

(printed name)

my true and lawful attorney-in-fact, and in my name, place, and stead give unto him/her
said full power and authority to do and perform all acts and make all representation
necessary, without limitation whatsoever, to make application for said zoning. The
right, powers, and authority of said attorney-in-fact herein granted shall commence and
be in full force and effect an the day of the month

in the year of and shall remain in full force and effect thereafter untit
actual notice by certified mail with return receipt requested is received by the Zoning /

Planning Office of Buckingham County stating that the terms of this power have been
revoked or modified.,

Signature of Landowner (to be signed in front of Notary Public):

NOTARY PUBLIC

County of State of
Subscribed and sworn before me on the day of
in the year . My commission expires

Signature of Notary Public:
Stamp:

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 10



WRITTEN NARRATIVE

The Written Narrative shall describe the relationship of the proposed project to the
relevant components of the Comprehensive Plan. Please be very detailed and describe
in depth each and every component 1 through 15. The following outline is provided to
aid you in preparing the written narrative:

1. Lland Use

2. Community Design

3. Cultural Resources

4. Economic Development

5. Environment

6. Fire and Rescue, Law Enforcement

7. Housing

8. Librarles

9. Parks and Open Spaces

10. Potable Water

11. Sewage

12. Schools

13. Telecommunications

14. Transportation

15. Solid Waste

If this proposal is for an event, describe the handling of the entire event, including but not
limited to: number of participants, schedule of events, police, security, food, beverages, water,

sanitation, emergencies, crowd control, entrances and exits, traffic control, signage,

advertisement, parking, fee collection, control of animals, trash disposal, site clean-up, fighting,
alcohol, abuse of alcohol and/or illegal substances

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 11



TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The appiication, site plan, written narrative, and ail information requested in this
application must be filled out in its entirety and suppiied to the Buckingham Zoning /

Planning Office and the fee must be paid before this case will be allowed to move
forward.

Case will be introduced at a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting held on
the fourth Monday of every month, Planning Commission may set a Public Hearing at
this time to be held during a regularly scheduled meeting. Public Hearings offer an
opportunity for citizens to speak concerning the case.

Following the Planning Commission Public Hearing, the Planning Commission may make
a recommendation to approve / deny / or table the case for more information. Once
the Planning Commission makes a recommendation to approve or deny, this
recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at thelr next reguiarly
scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors meetings are held on the second Monday
of every month. The Board of Supervisors may set a Public Hearing at this time to be
held during a regularly scheduled meeting. The Board of Supervisors will make the final
decision to approve or deny the application after the public hearing.

Example Timeline:

January 25  Case is introduced to Planning Commission. Planning Commission sets
Public Hearing for next regularly scheduled meeting on February 22,

February 22 Planning Commission Public Hearing. Planning Commission recommends
to approve { deny / or tabte for more information. Once the Planning
Commission reaches a decision to approve or deny, this recommendation
will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors at their next regularly
scheduled meeting.

March 8 Case is introduced to Board of Supervisors.

April 12 Board of Supervisors may approve / deny / table for more information.

The Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors has a right to call extra public
hearings at their discretion if the Board(s) decide they are needed.

You or your agent are encouraged to attend these meetings to answer any questions
that may arise concerning your application / proposal. The County strangly encourages
the applicant to visit the area around his proposed site and understand what the
adjoining landowner concerns are.

Buckingham County Special Use Permit Application Page 12



My wife and | are hoping to use the 2 bedroom home for an AirBnB/short term rental stay. The
average stay could be 1- 80 days. This is the home where my wife grew up. It is our hope that
this home will be a comfortable home away from home.

The community design of this business brings in the home away from home on a smail scale.

This home will provide a safe residence that is close to businesses and restaurants in the
communify.

in the near future we plan to set up areas for dry tenting, small outdoor weddings, off site for
tusinesses meeting/gatherings, RV parking and place for events.

The home is not to exceed 6 Adults for ovemnight stays. The home has a septic tank and a well,
The home sits on a 2 or mora acre lot with adequate parking behind the home. The parking area
is gravel and can accommodate 6 cars close to the home. There is more parking in the back of
the home. The lot is mostly clear wilh grass and flowers. Trees border the property. ltis
private and peaceful on this property. We pian to have a place for a fire pit and also a sitting
area around the fire pit. internet will be available to our guests. The home has a front porch
large enough for a family of six to sit and relax.The trash will be placed in a secure container

and then taken to the local dump. The trash should be of the average household. Site cleanup
will be done after each visit.

In the fulure | would like to provide a resource for the community organizations to use for
functions. The functions would be on the grounds. A portabie toilet and handwashing station
would be provided. Of course county codes and guidelines would be followed. The number of
participants is dependent on the codes of the county. County codes and guidelines will be
followedEvents would mostly be scheduled on a Friday or weekend day. Entrances and exits
would come to and from the main highway. If appropriate for large functions at the beginning
and end of the function we would request assistance from police to assist with traffic coming on
and off the highway. Any large functions involving alcohol will have to have hired security.

A sign with the name of the home will be at the end of the driveway to make it easier to spot. At
this poinl we do not expect to collect any parking fees. Animals are not allowed in the home. On

the premises animals will be controlled or the owner will be asked to remove the animai off the
premises.

Fighting, aicoho! abuse and or illegal substances are not permitted on the property. Authorities
will be notified if this happens.

This business would not have any impact on public services such as the library.

For emergencies or injuries we will provide emergency numbers for police, fire and rescue. A
fire extinguisher and first aid kit will be provided in the home. We also plan to install security
cameras outside of the home.



To:  Karl Carter, County Administrator

From: Nicci Edmondston, Zoning/Planning Administrator
E. M. Wright, Jr., County Aftorney

Re:  Zoning and Planning matters

Date:  August 29, 2022

In reflecting on the zoning cases that have come before the Board of Supervisors and the Planning
Commission recently, it is obvious that the cases are becoming more complex and involved.

It appears it may be time to review the zoning ordinance in regard to the application process and
consider some additions to the zoning ordinance.

The review of the application process would involve developing a new application and the process
from applicant approaching the County until it proceeds to the planning commission and Board of
Supervisors.

The additions to the zoning ordinance would not involve changing the districts or permitted or
special uses, unless the Board elected to look at that,

The changes to be considered would involve:

. adding site or sketch drawings with the application,
. adding parking requirements for certain types of development; and
. a policy concerning bed-and-breakfast request.

We are suggesting that the committee consist of two Board members, two Planning Commission
members, the Zoning Administrator, and the County Attorney. The County Administrator would be
an ex officio member.

This process would take several months and the objective would be to have it ready by the beginning
of 2023.

We are also asking that staff be allowed to undertake an extensive review of the zoning actions taken
by the Board of Supervisors since the ordinance was adopted. The purpose would be to capture any
changes in the text of the map of the zoning ordinance. This would be extremely helpful going
forward.

The final item of consideration deals with the comprehensive plan. Right now there is a lull of major
projects in the zoning application pipeline. It appears to be an opportune time to revisit the
comprehensive plan. Given the various discussions and competing interest involving land use
recently, it would seem appropriate to have an outside agency complete the comprehensive plan.
Accordingly, we would ask the Board of Supervisors to employ an outside group to begin and
complete this project.

We would be happy to elaborate on any of these items and the rationale driving them,

Thank you for your consideration.

ATTACHMENT M-3 A-C



Jennifer Lann

From: Karl Carter

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2022 4:18 PM

To: Jennifer Lann

Subject: FW: ABM Presentation for Board Meeting 9/12
Attachments: BoardMeetingforPiedmont!uve-Buckingham.pdf

From: Christina Sherriff [mailto:Christina.Sherriff@abm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 12:34 PM

To: Karl Carter <kcarter@buckinghamcounty.virginia.gov>
Subject: Al 1 Presentation for Board Meeting 9/12

Good Afternoon Mr. Cater,

Thank you for taking the time to review the presentation with Spring, Whit, and myself this afternoon,
Enclosed is a PDF of the presentation for the board packet.
| will have everything on my laptop for the actual presentation next Monday.

If you need anything, we are here to help!

'g Specialist
ABM Building Services, LLC
3711 Saunders Avenue
Richmond, VA 23227
804.572.1718 {Mobile)

The information transmitted is the property of ABM and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Statements and opinions expressed in this e-
mail may not represent those of the company. Any review, retransmission, dissemination and other use of| or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, received late or incomplete, or could contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liabilitv for anv error or omission in the contents of this message, which arises as a
result of e-mail transmission

ATTACHMENT N-1


















TC-1 — Boiler Plant Upgrades -- Replace TC-4 — HVAC Upgrades — Replace 5x RTUs, 2x
HHW Pumps w/ Variable Flow, Fuel Change ACs, 12x EFs, Install NBPI, Connect EA Ducts in

to Propane and Controllers Chases and TAB
TC-2 — Chiller Plant Upgrades — Replace TC-5 — Lighting Upgrades — interior and Exterior
LEDs

CHW Pump w/ Variable Flow

TC-3 — BAS upgrades — New BAS and
Preventative Maintenance TC-13 - Water Upgrades — Low-Flow, Controls,
Softener in Laundry Room and Ozone for Washer

TC-6 — Buiiding Envelope Upgrades — Air Infiltration

TC-20 - Security Upgrades — Cameras, Main
Controt Panel and Door






Existing Equipment is beyond useful life; anticipate catastrophic failures
Each year you wait to address these issues will increase costs significantly
$1.95M+ Required over the next 1-3 years to address Critical Ventilation and Cooling issues
Avoid Increase in Utility Rates and Operation and Maintenance equaling $40K annually
Construction Cost, Low Interest Rates and Capital Avoidance

— If you wait 3 years- using 4.25%+ CPI inflation increases option 1 costs to $3.150 +

— Emergency repairs/replacements much higher

— Interest rate volatility in the future

Project Addresses Core Needs & Not Wants

15



Presentations to Boards for each Locality
Lunenburg County 9/8
Buckingham County 9/12
Prince Edward County 9/13
Cumberiand County 9/13
Nottoway County 9/15
Amelia 9/21
Project Funding Finalization & Contract Review
Contract Approval
Project Start
First Payment

Date:

Date:
Date:
Date:
Date:

9/2022

9/2022
10/2022
122022
12/2023

17









[HOLDER {Name of Business) |  TYPE OFREPORT COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
#1269 Buckingham County Sheriffs Office REPORT YEAR 2022 !AP—Z form Department of the Treasury
Federal Tax ID 54-6001176 _X__ CASH Division of Unclaimed Property
Contact namie Coatact Phone 434.969-1772 Fxt. 1128 ____ SECURTTIES P.0O. Rox 2478
LT Brent Uzdanovics Contact fax 434.969-2104 ____ TANGIBLE Richmond, Virginia 23218-2478
jContact e-mail buzdanovics@buckinghamgoynty. virginia. gov ‘
REPORT OF UNCLAIMED PROPERTY
PROPERTY CODE OWNERS) NAME, ADDRESS, OWNER DATE OF LAST AMOUNT DUE DEDUCTIONS AMOUNT TANGIBLE PROPERTY DESCRIFTIDN
{2} CITY, STATE AND ZIP FOCIAL ACTIVITY 0N OWNER ADDITIONS REMITTED INTEREST OR COMMENTS (Ses Instrurtions)
IDENTIFYING SECURITY ACCOUNT TYPE TYPE CASH/SHARES RATE {11}
NUMBER NUMBER IAMOUNT  AMOUNT L oy
(0] — ) {6} [ &
ACO2 PUBLIC, JOHN (. 000-00-0000 § 4/6/1986 | $155.00 IN /  SC | 315000 6% {John Public's Date of Birth is 6/3/42
PUBLIC, MARY Z. (co-owner} Account Opened 5/2/72
CK# 1234 Any Street $2.34 / $5.00
ACCTH Any City, State and Zip Code 7
TOTALS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM PREVIOUS PAGE $ $
1|MS519 Julian Jaimes Nunez UNKNOWN [N/A $869.50 / $869.50 2000 Ford F-150
2010-006155 UNKNOWN / 0% Auction Proceeds
CK# f
ACCTH /
2|MS19 Robert Lee O'Comner 227.75-2444 |N/A $20.00 / $20.00 Monies Above Forfeited Amount
2016-008746 / 0% Auction Proceeds
CK# 1660 Seven Eleven Road /
ACCTH Cumberland, Virginia 23040 /
3 /
!
CK# ! 0%
ACCT# /
4 f
/ 0%
CK# /
ACCTH /
5 f
! 0%
CK# /
ACCTH /
AP-2 SUBMIT YOUR REPORT AND REMITTANCE BY NOVEMBER 1 OF REFORT YEAR $889.50{% $889.501 TOTALS CARRIED FORWARD TO NEXT PAGE
2015 (MAY 1 FOR INSURANCE COMPANIES)



Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
2022 Monthly Meeting Schedule

Monday, January 10 @6:00 p.m.
Monday, February 14 @ 6:00 p.m.
Monday, March 14 @ 6:00 p.m.
Monday, April 11 @ 6:00 p.m.
Monday, May 9 @ 6:00 p.m.
Monday, June 13 @ 6:00 p.m.
Monday July 11 @ 6:00 p.m.
Monday, August 8 @ 6:00 p.m.
Monday, September 12 (@ 6:00 p.m.

Tuesday, October 11 @ 6:00 p.m. (change due to Columbus Day Holiday)

Monday, December 12 @ 6:00 p.m.

ATTACHMENT N-3



Jennifer Lann

From: Karl Carter

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2022 4:16 PM
To: Jennifer Lann

Subject: FW: Budget Update

Attachments: BCPS FY23 Budget Update Sept 22.pdf

From: Wendy Oliver {mailto:woliver@bcpschools.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Karl Carter <kcarter@buckinghamcounty.virginia.gov>
Subject: Budget Update

This is a staff email account managed by Buckingham County Public Schools. This email and any files transmitted
with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

ATTACHMENT N-4






Page 2of3

FY2022-2023 FY2022-2023
Proposed Amemded Variance %
OTHER STATE REVENLUES
ALTERNATIVE FEDUCATION REGIONAL $63,008 $63,008 $0 0.0%
SAFE & STABLE FAMILIES $1,600 $1,600 $0 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUES §64,608 $64,608 50 0.0%
FEDERAL FUNDS
JROTC $60,000 $60,000 $0 0.0%
CARES ACTESSER1 $28,687 $28,687 $0 0.0%
CRRSA ESSER 1 $1,148,100 $1,148,100 $0 0.0%
ARP ESSER I $4,049,485 $4.049,485 0 0.0%
ARP ESSER III SET ASIDE BEFORE, AFTER & SUMMER PROGRAMS $197,177 $197,177 S0 0.0%
ARPA HVAC RFEPLACEMENT & IMPROVEMENT $391,422 $391,422 $0 0.0%
ARPA PANDEN  RELIEF FUNDS - BONUS $0 $198.151 $198,151 100.0%
GEER I & ESSER 1 SCHOOL BUS DRIVER INCENTIVE $03,682 $13,682 $0 0.0%
TITLE1 PART A - IMPROVING BASIC PROGRAMS $728,933 $728,933 30 0.0%
TITLE O PART A - SUPPORTING EFFECTIVE INST. $101,8%6 $101,8% 30 0.0%
TITLE I PART A - LIMITED ENLGISH PROF, $3,270 $3,270 $0 0.0%
TITLE IV PART A - STUDENT SUPPORT & ACADEMICS $49 707 $49,707 $0 0.0%
TITLE IV PART E - 21st CENTURY COMMUNITY LRNG CTRS. $112,984 $112,984 $0 0.0%
TITLE ¥V PART B-RURAL & LOW INCOME $47.816 47816 $0 0.0%
IDEAPARTB - CIALED 611 $564,561 $564,561 $0 0.0%
IDEAPART B - 5PECIAL ED 611 ARP $109,798 $109,798 $0 0.0%
IDEA PART B - SPECIAL ED PRESCHQOL 619 $11,079 511,079 50 0.0%
PERKINS CTE $52,983 $58,375 $5,392 10.2%
TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS $7,671,580 $7,875,123 $203,543 2.7%
LOCAL COUNTY APPROPRIATIONS
LOCAL INSTRUCTION $5,129,646 95,129,646 $0 0,0%
LOCAL ADMINISTRATION $394 563 $394,563 30 0.0%
LOCAL TRANSPCRTATION $652,079 $652,079 $0 0.0%
LOCAL TRANSPCGRTATION - BUSES $270,000 $270,000 $0 0.0%
LOCAL MAINTEMANCE $683,830 $683,830 $0 0.0%
LOCAL DEBRT SERVICE $142.068 $142,068 $0 0.0%
LOCAL TECHNOLOGY $326,130 $326,130 $0 0.0%
LOCAL FY21 YE2R END REAPPROPRIATION - FACHLITIES $0 $335,000 $335,000 100.0%
TOTAL LOCAL APPROPRIATIONS $7,598,316 $7,933,316 $335,000 4.4%
| TOTAL REGULAR OPERATIONS REVENUES $32,631,803 834,884,929 $2,253,126 6.9‘%|
CAFETERIA FUND
LOCAL REVENUES .
SCHOOQL FOOD SERVICE 200,000 $200,000 $0 0.0%
BEGINNING YEAR BALANCE $250,000 $250,000 $0 0.0%
TOTAL LOCAL FUNDS $450,000 $450,000 $0 0.0%
STATE REVENUES
CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS
SCHOOL LUNCH $13,015 $13,015 $0 0.0%
SUBTQOTAL CATEGORICAL FUUNDS $13.018 $13,015 50 0.0%
LOTTERY FUNDED PROGRAMS

SCHOQL BREAKFAST $21,972 $21,972 $0 0.0%
SUBTOTAL LOTTERY FUNDS $21,972 $21,972 S0 0.0%

TOTAL STATE REVENUES 534,987 $34,987 50 0.0%

FEDERAL FUNDS

NATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST $300,000 $300,000 $0 0.0%
NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH $625,000 $625,000 30 0.0%
USDA SUMMER FEEDING $25,000 $25,000 $0 0.0%



FY2022-2023 FY2022-2023
Proposed Amemded Variance %
ARPA PANDEMIC RELIEF FUNDS - BONUS $0 $12,951
CRRSA ESSER Il $11,034 §11,034 $0 0.0%
ARP ESSER HI $12,817 $12,817 50 100.0%
TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS $973,851 $986,802 50 0.0%
| TOTAL CAFETERIA FUND REVENUES §1,458,938 $1,471,789 $12,951 0.9%]
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES $34,090,641 $36,356,718  $2,266,077.00 6.6%

Page 3of3






Buckingham County

Boarb of Superbigors
©Sffice of the County Administrator
13380 ¥, James Anderson Hinhway
Post Office Wox 252
Buckingham, Pirginia 23921-0252

T. Jordan Miles, Il
Distriet 4 Supervisor
Chairman

Joe N. Chambers, Jt.
District 6 Supervisor
Vice-Chalrman

Dennis Davis
District 1 Supervigor

Cameron Gillam
colKarl R Carter Telephone 434 -969-4242 Piatrict 2 Supervisor
ey AT Fax 434-969-1638 Dt 3 Supervitr
E M. Wright, Jr.
County Attorney
Harry W, Bryant, Jr.
District 5 Supervisor
Danny R. Allen
District 7 Supervisor
Date: September 2, 2022
To: Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
rom: Karl Carter, County Administrator
Re: Finance Committee Recommendations — Sheriff’s Department

It was the request of the Board at the August meeting to allow the Finance Committee to
work with the Sheriff’s Department to discuss the presented salary requests. The Finance
Committee met with the Sheriff and staff to discuss possible options.

After discussions, it is the Finance Committee’s recommendation to increase the starting
salary for a deputy to $43,000, after a successful completion at the police academy.
Increasing this starting pay will create some salary compression at the lower end of the
ay scales. To remedy this problem, the Committee also recommends increasing the
salary of seven employees to create pay separation based on their years of service.

Normally I would say if you agrec with the Committee’s recommendation, then no action
is needed from the full Board. In this case since money and appropriations are involved,
I ask that if you wish to approve this recommendation, you put that request in the form of
a motion and take action.

What is the pleasure of the Board?

Whe Geographic Beart of Pirginia
ATTACHMENT N-3



Wuckingham County .t v
ict 4 Supervisor
Woard of Superbigors Chekeman
Ofite of the Countp Abministrator Dt § Supereser
13380 3. Yames Anderson Bighwap Vice-Chairman
Post Gitice Wox 252 Dietriet | Supentvar
TBuckingbam, Pirginia 23921 -0252 Cameron Gillam
Kart . Corer Telephone 434-969-4242 e S
County Mmiosmtae TFax 434-969-1638 el  Supervser
E M, Wright, Jr.
Counfy Attarney
Harry W, Bryant, Jr.
TDistrict § Supervisor
Danny R Allen
District T Supervisor
Date: September 12, 2022
To: Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
From: Karl Carter, County Administrator
Re: Finance Committee Recommendations — Firemen’s Association

Years ago when the possibility of the selling County property for the purpose of a hotel
was coming to fruition, it was the consensus of the Board to help the Firemen’s
Association in some form of acquiring new space so they could do their fund raisers, such
as the tractor pull.

The Finance Committee met with members of the Firemen's Association to discuss what
type of assistance the Association is requesting,

After meeting with the Association, it is the Finance Committee’s recommendation to
appropriate $150,000 to the Firemen’s Association for assistance with acquiring a new
site for their fund raisers. The funds for the appropriation will come from our property
sales revenue that we have been acquiring for economic development.

Nommally I would say if you agree with the Committee’s recommendation, then no action
is needed from the full Board. In this case since money and appropriations are involved,

I ask that if you wish to approve to put that request in the form of a motion.

What is the pleasure of the Board?

The Geograpbic Weart of Pirginig .1\ CHMENT N-6



Kirl R, Caner
County Adminisirator

E M Wirkght, Jr.
Ci - AHerney

Buckingham County

Woard of Superbisors
®Hfire of the County SHdminigtrator
13380 1. Fames Anberson Bightnap
Post Sifice Wox 252
Tuckingham, Pirginia 23921 -0252
Telephour 433 -969-4242
Fax 434-969-1638

T. Jordan Mies_ (1
District 4 Supervisor
Chairman

Joe N Chambers. Jr.
District 6 Sopervisor
ViceLhafrman

Denais Davis
Dlstrin ) Supervior
Cameron Gilllam
Dimrict 1 Saptavioor

Donakd R Matthews, Jr.
Distriet 3 Snperviywr

Harry W. Bryant, Jr.

District & Supervisor
Daany R Allen
District 7 Supervisor
Date: September 12, 2022
To: Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
From: Kevin Hickman; Tommy Ranson
Re: Building Inspection Fee Increase

After extensive research, it has been decided that Buckingham should update their
Building Inspection Ordinance and Fee Schedule. This will bring us up to par with the
surrcunding counties, and other localities of similar size.

We ask that the Board of Supervisors set a public hearing on October 11, 2022, so we
can then adopt the ordinance and fee schedule changes.

Thank you for your consideration,

)4 S D 4
-‘_‘-._“_“-

Kevin Hickman Tommy Ranson

Finance Director

Building Inspector

The Geogri  ic Beart of Pirginia
ATTACHMENT N-7



Buckingham County 1 st i m
. istrict 4 Supervisor
Board of Superbigors Chutrman
Office of the Countp Administrator ?,“;;f}";.’.‘;’;",‘;,f,’;
13380 X2, James BAnderson Highwap Vice-Chialeman
Post Gffice Box 252 Distrt 1 Sueiaor
Buckingham, Pirginia 23921 -0252 Cameren Gilliam
Korl R Cater Telephone 434-969-4242 e Sei
County Adminbaraten fFax 434-969-1638 P pisrict 3 Supervisor
E M. Wright, Jr.
County Attorney
Harry W, Bryant, Jr.
Distriet § Supervisor
Daony R. Allen
District 7 Supervisor
Date: September 12, 2022
To: Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
From: Karl Carter, County Administrator
Re: Pit Privies

Recently we have been approached by the Health Department regarding a pit privy.

We found out that pit privies still can be an approved method of sewage disposal, which
caused us'to look for possible alternatives to this method. What we found to be an
alternative to a pit privy is a vault privy. The vault privy is usually more of a holding
system made of concrete to keep waste from getting into the soil and is occasionally
pumped out like a septic tank.

So although the Department of Health will approve dirt or vault, the Board can make it a
policy to have only vault privies in the County. If we decide to make this a policy, the
Health Department will be notified and pit privies will be obsolete in the County. If you
decide to do nothing and continue to allow pit privies, no action is nceded. The Health

lepartment will still have to approve any type of privy system before a building permit
can be issued.

Ghe Geographic Beart of Pirginia A TTACHMENT N-8



Buckingham County T
. Di.llri:td_Snpu'v'l.mr
Boarh of Superbigors Chaicman
@ifice of the County Adoministrator iﬂﬂﬁm
13380 3. James Anderson BHightvap Ve Gl
Bost Gffice Wox 252 ' Dioees 1 Supervioer
Buckingham, Pirginia 23921 -0252 Comeron Gllflam
o Jan e Telephone 434-969-4242 plrcts Superor
ety Admisiurater fFax 434-960-1638 P e s Supereisn
F M. Wright, Jr.
County Attorney
Harry W. Bryant, Jr.
Distriet 5 Supervisar
Danny R Allen
District 7 Supervisor
Date: September 12, 2022
To: | The Buckingham County Board of Supervisors
From: Karl Carter, County Administrator
Re: Solar Committee Recommendation

At our last Board of Supervisors’ meeting, therc was the decision to add language to our
solar policy to limit the number of total acreage to 4,500 acres. As a result, the Solar
Committee met to discuss the impact of adding that language to our draft policy.

When talking about the implementation of limiting acres, the discussion evolved to the
process of getting to that 4,500 acre total. Meaning, we have an applicant that has
suspended their application but nevertheless has applied. So the question becomes if that
suspended application handcuffs us because they are taking up a significant amount of
acres. If we were to keep that suspended application in our que, then it basically blocks
all other applications coming in after them.

1t is the Solar Committee’s recommendation to only count active applications when
looking at the number of acres effected by solar. This means we will continue to accept
solar applications and those active applications will count towards our acreage limits
while suspended applications will be moved to the bottom of the que.

The Geographic Beart of Virginia , rr A CHMENT P-1



51 Building ’erml;; were issued in the amo

unt of §6938.17 for the month of August 2022
Purpose Cost of Cost of Permit

Permit District Name
| Ng Construction
19115  [Curdsville Donald Smith Electrical $100.00 $25.50
19116  |Curdsville Parker Oil Company Mechanical $1,100.00 $25.50
19117 |Francisco Clark Home Solutions Generator $14,900.00 451.00
19118  |Slate River T Mobile Northeast Commerical Addittion $80,000.00 $357.00
19119 Maysville Gregory Quick CO Oakwood Maobile Home Doublewide $127,565.00 $286.41
19120  |[Slate River Three Ponds Retreat Generator $10,000.00 $25.50
19121  |Curdsville Estee Willlams Commerical Addittion $25,000.00 $75.00
19122 |Curdsville Riverwood Design and Build Residential Addittion $45,000.00 $27.26
19123  |Curdsville Resse and Linda Shifflett Electrical $0.00 $25.50
19124  |Slate River Diana Keough New Dwelling- Stickbuilt $150,000.00 5202.54
19125 Marshall Top Notch Contracting Electrical 51,500.00 $25.50
19127  |Maysville Troy and Kim Wooten Inground Pool $23,000.00 $162.02
19128 |[Slate River Frank Trimble inground Pool $15,000.00 $197.68
19128  James River Christopher Putman Electrical $500.00 $25.50
19130 |Francisco Ronnie Moss Shed $65,000.00 $315.18
19131 {Marshall Clayton Homes Mobile Home Doublewide $200,000.00 $525.87
19122  |Marshall Michelle Soltesz Residential Remodel $57,613.20 $51.00
19133  |Curdsville Don Williams Solar Residential $13,300.00 $51.00
19134  |Francisco MT Rush Stuctures New Dwelling- Stickbuilt $150,000.00 $452.60
19135  |Curdsville Moore Censtruction LLC Residential Addittion $0.00 $150.02
19136  |Curdsvilie Rodney Gough Generator $3,600.00 $25.50
19137 Francisco Putney Mechanical Generator $12,200.00 $25.50
19138 |Maysville Chad Perkins Above Ground Pool 50.00 $116.04
19139  |Curdsville Laura Bryant Above Ground Paol $12,000.00 $144.19
19140 [Marshall Robert Wiilitts Farm Building Exempt $15,000.00 $10.00
19141  [Marshatl SBA Network Commerical Addittion $25,000.00 $204.00
19142  {Marshall James O Jones Sr. Mobile Home Singlewide $2,500.00 §232.15
19143  |Maysville Moore Censtruction LLC Residential Addittion $0.00 $150.76
19144  |James River MMA Construction New Dwelling- Stickbuilt $200,000.00 $443.71
19145 |James River Shah Jee LLC Commerical Remodel $0.00 $506.73
19146  |Curdsville T Mcbile Co Katie Caummisar Commerical Addittion $25,000.00 $433.50
19147  |[Marshall Gregory Scott Shed $10,500.00 542,31
19148 !Marshall Shenandoah Cable Demolition $0.00 $25.50
19149  |lames River Parker Oil Company Generator $1,100.00 $25.50
19150  |Slate River Parker Qil Company Generator $900.00 $25.50
19151  |Curdsville Shenandoah Cable Demolition $0.00 $25.50
19152  |Slate River Shenandoah Cable Demolition $0.00 $25.50
19153  {Marshall Shenandoah Cable Demolition $0.00 $25.50
19155 |James River Charles Stinson Farm Building Exempt $20,000.00 £10.00!
18156  |Maysville Jonathan King Commerical Construction $5,000.00 $51.00
19157 |Maysville Jonathan King Commerical Construction $55,000.00 $170.39
19158 |Marshall Nukols Homestead Trust Electrical $1,500.00 $25.50
19159  [Slate River S Johnson Enterpises New Dwelling- Stickbuilt $175,000.00 5609.93
18160  [Curdsville EM Wright Jr Resdential Addittion 50.00 $120.49
19161  Curdsville Boyer and Sons Electrical Electrical $12,000.00 $25.50
18162  {Slate River Steve Self Generator $10,900.00 $25.50
19153  |Slate River Ellington Energy Generator $1,200.00 $25.50
19164  |Maysville Tyson Home Services Resdiential Remodel 50.00 $152.45
19165 |Francisco Eilington Energy Generator $3,000.00 $25.50
19170  {Curdsville All Hours Mechanical Mechanical $8,800.00 $25.50
19171  |Marshall Benjamin Knighton Electrical $500.00 $25.50
Re-inspection Fee $50.00
Re-inspection Fee $50.00]
[51
**Cost of permit is caiculated based on squore footage of structure** $1,580,778.20 $6,938.17

ATTACHMENT Q-1






Commonivealth of Pirginia

o Auditor of Public Accounts
Stact A. Henshaw, CPA P.O. Box 1295
Auditor of Public Accounts Richmond, Virginia 23218
August 4, 2022

T. Jordan Miles llI
Board Chairman
County of Buckingham

Dear Mr. Miles:

We have reviewed the Commonwealth collections and remittances of the Treasurer,
Commissioner of the Revenue, and Sheriff of the iocality indicated for the year ended June 30, 2022.
Our primary objectives were to determine that the officials have maintained accountability over
Commonwealth collections, established internal controls, and complied with state laws and regulations.

The results of our tests found the constitutional officers complied, in all material respects, with
state laws, regulations and other procedures relating to the receipt, disbursement, and custody of state
funds.

Sincerely,

Staci Henshaw
Auditor of Public Accounts

LJH:rh

cc: Karf Carter, County Administrator
Christy L. Christian, Treasurer
Stephanie D. Love, Commissioner of the Revenue
William G. Kidd, Jr., Sheriff
County of Buckingham

www.apa.virginia.gov | (804) 225-3350 | reports@apa.virginia.gov

ATTACHMENT Q-3



	COVER
	AGENDA
	REVISED SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
	AUGUST 8, 2022 MINUTES
	CLAIMS
	SECOND QUARTER APPROPRIATIONS
	I.2.  CROSSROADS COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD, DR. MOORE, INTRODUCTION AND THANK YOU
	I.3.  JAUNT, TED RIECK, UPDATE
	L.1.  PUBLIC HEARING AMENDING 2022-23 BUDGET
	L.2.  PUBLIC HEARING   CASE 22-SUP304  JOHN YODER
	L.3.  PUBLIC HEARING CASE 22-SUP312  ERIC AND JANET WINSLOW AND NORTHAM MANUFACTURING AND FIREARM SALES LLC
	L.4.  PUBLIC HEARING  CASE 22-SUP314  JOEL KING
	M.1.  ZONING:  INTRODUCTION CASE 22-SUP316  KAREN AND DAVID WHYKO  AIR BNB
	M.2.  ZONING:  INTRODUCTION CASE 22-SUP317  RODNEY AND TERRI BANKS  AIR BNB
	M.3. A-C:  ZONING:  A.  CONSIDER FORMING A COMMITTEE TO REVIEW ZONING ORDINANCE; b.  CONSIDER ALLOWING STAFF TO UNDERTAKE EXTENSIVE REVIEW OF ZONING ACTIONS TAKEN SINCE ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE TO CAPTURE CHANGES IN THE TEXT OF THE MAP OF ZONING ORDINANCE; C.  CONSIDER HAVING OUTSIDE AGENCY COMPLETE THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	N.1.  ABM BUILDING SERVICES, CHRISSY SHERRIFF:  CONSIDER FACILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDING FOR PIEDMONT REGIONAL JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER
	N.2.  SHERIFF CONSIDER PAYMENT OF SEIZED ASSETS ABANDONED PROPERTY
	N.3.  CHANGE IN NOVEMBER MEETING DATE DUE TO  VACO CONFERENCE
	N.4.  SCHOOL SYSTEM:  DR. KEELER, CONSIDER REQUEST FOR CARRYOVER
	N.5.  FINANCE COMMITTEE:  SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
	N.6.  FINANCE COMMITTEE:  FIREMANS ASSOCIATION
	N.7.  FINANCE AND BUILDING INSPECTION:  CONSIDER SCHEDULING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR OCTOBER 11, 2022 REGARDING UPDATING BUILDING INSPECTION ORDINANCE AND FEE SCHEDULE
	N.8.  CONSIDER IF A POLICY ON PIT PRIVIES IS NECESSARY
	O.  COUNTY ATTORNEY MATTERS (NO ATTACHMENT)  P.1.  SOLAR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION   P.2.  REMINDER OF OCTOBER MEETING DATE
	Q.1.  AUGUST 2022 BUILDING PERMIT REPORT
	Q.2.  CRC ITEMS OF INTEREST
	Q.3.  AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS-AUDIT RESULTS FOR TREASURER, COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE AND SHERIFF OFFICES
	R.  OTHER BOARD MATTERS (NO ATTACHMENT)  S.  NO EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION   T.  ADJOURN



